Return of Private Foundation

or Section 4947(a)(1) Nonexempt Charitable Trust
Treated as a Private Foundation
Note. The foundation may be able to use a copy of this return to satisfy state reporting requirements.

Fom 990-PF

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

OMB No. 1545-0052

2008

For calendar year 2008, or tax year beginning

, and ending

G Check all that apply: | Initiat return LI Final return | Amended return

[__I Address change

| Name change

Use the IRS Name of foundation A Employer identification number
label.
Otherwise, [THE KRESGE FOUNDATION 38-~1359217
print Number and street {or P.O. box number if mail is not delivered to strest address} Room/suite  |B Te|eph0ne number
s °2?Pe%_3215 WEST BIG BEAVER (248) 643-9630
ee Specifich—
In strugﬂ ons Gity or town, state, and ZIP code C 1 exemption application is pending, check here MPL_J
TROY, MI 48084 D 1. Foreign organizations, check here | >E]
H Check type of organization; | X_| Section 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation 2. Foreign organizations meeting the 85% test, [ |
[_1 section 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust l:|. Other taxable private foundation E If private foundation status was terminated
| Fair market value of all assets at end of year | J Accounting method: L | cash L% | Accrual under section 507(b)(1)(A), check here PD

[ other (specify)

(Part I, column (d) must be on cash basis.)

(from Part Il, col. (c), line 16)
» 5

2,839,284 ,940.

F If the foundation is in a 60-month fermination
under section 507(b)(1)(B), check here... P

| Analysis of Revenue and Expenses
1 (The total of amounts in columns (b), (c), and {d) may not
necessarily equal the amounts in column (a).)

Contributions, gifts, grants, etc., received .

Gheck I [ X_] ifthe foundation is notrequired o attach Sch. B

Interest on savings and temporary
cash investments

(a) Revenue and

{b) Net investment
expenses per books

income

2,719,002,

2,915,433,

(d) Disbursements
for charitable purposes
(cash basis only)

(c) Adjusted net
income

1
2
3
4

Dividends and interest from securities 10,712,371,

10,515,941,

5a Gross rents

b Net rental income or {foss)

306,254,836,

6a Net gain or (Joss) from sale of assets not on line 10
b Gross sales price for all
assets on line 6a

Revenue

8 Net short-term capital gain

9 Income modifications
Gross sales less returns
104 and attowances

b Less: Cost of goods sold |

27 Subtract fine 26 from line 12:

@ Excess of revenue over expenses and disbursements
b Net investment income @f negative, enter-0-)

¢ Adjusted net income (f negative, enter -0-)..........
LLHA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions.

99,028,185,

823501
01-02-09

1
17551111 099906 KRES9217DET1

2008.05000 THE KRESGE FOUNDATION

¢ Gross profitor (loss) ., . :

11 Otherineome 9,278,604 |STATEMENT 15

12 Total. Add fines 1through 11 ... 319,686,209, 331,877,615,

13  Compensation of officers, directors, trustees, etc. 2,181,305, 689,788, 1,521,222,

14 Other employee salariesand wages ... 4,835 356, 1,451,517, 3,206,292,
" 15 Pension plans, employee benefits .. 1,330,584, 868,814, 2,358,689,
$|16alegaitees ... STMT3/17 204,548, 47,046, 118,739,
§_ b Accountingfees  STMT4/17 255,879, 37,022, 155,081,
gil ¢ Other professional fees 6,346,022, 5,025,644, 1,336,721.
ST Iterest 283,771, 0. 280,740,
18 Taxes. o STMT 6/17 ~17,728 290, 0. 0
-‘g 19 Depreciation and depletion STMT 18 751,556, 0. ,
‘€120 Ocoupancy 510,325, 22,995, 515,468,
2 21 Travel, conferences, and meetings ... 785,111, 175,364, 563,144,
2|22 Printing and publications 145,577, 0. 128,819,
D123 Otherexpenses ... ... STMT 7 902,364, 49,469, 433,278,
'«‘3 24 Total.operating and administrative
2 expenses. Add lines 13 through 23 . 804,108, 8,367,659, 10,618,193,
Ol 25 Contributions, gifts, grants paid STMT 19 219,853,916, - \ 71,180,400,

26 Total expenses and disbursements.

Addlines24and25 ... 220,658 024, 8,367,659, 81,798,593,

323,509,956,

Form 990-PF (2008)
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Form 990-PF (2008) THE KRESGE FOUNDATION 38-1359217 Page 2
Atiached schedules and amounts i the description Beginning of year End of year
Balance Sheets gumsoustsioren ot yaranouson. (a) Book Value (b) Book Value (c) Fair Market Value
1 Cash - non-interest-bearing . 409,163, 210,605, 210,605,
2 Savings and temporary cash investments ___ STATEMENT 20 202,297,575, 78,489,124, 79,419,577,
3 Accounts receivable I
Less: allowance for doubtful accounts P>
4 Pledges receivable P>
Less: allowance for doubtful accounts P>
5 Grantsreceivable . ..
6 Receivables due from officers, directors, trustees, and other
disqualified PErsons s
7 Othernotesand loans receivable  STMT 23 P 6,340,000
Less: allowance for doubtful accounts P 417,000, 5,923,000, 5,923,050;
#1 8 Inventories for sale or use
g 90,292, 7,502,909, 7,502,909,
< | 10a Investments - U.S. and state government obligations STMT 9 /20 . 24,111 212, 22,575,990, 23,184,848,
b Investments - corporate stock ] STMT 10/20 224,523,768, 1,029,516,612, 801,619,756,
¢ Investments - corporate bonds ... ... STMT 11/20 25,417,667 20,766,787 20,925,256,
11 Investments - land, buildings, and equipment:basis > ‘
Less: accumulated depreciation ... ... »
12 Investments -mortgage loans
18 Investments-other . .. . ... STMT 12/20 2,596,979,518. 2,021,163, 905,
14 Land, buildings, and equipment: basis P> STMT 18 15,882,848
Less: accumulated depreciation STM’;__;L'S__"> 2,570,682, 13,657,348, 13,312,166, 13,312,166,
15 Other assets (describe P> STATEMENT 21 ) 2,538,581, 7,319,721, 7,319,721,
16 Total assets (to be completed byallfilers) ... 3,090,025,124, 3,206,780,819, 2,839,284 ,940,
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses . 11,396,607, 9,592,127
18 Grantspayable STMT 19 161,736,429, 222,105,158
9|19 Deferredrevenue
E 20 Loans from officers, directors, trustees, and other disqualified persons ... ...
§ 21 Mortgages and othernotespayable 27,000,000,
~ 122 Other liabilities (describe p» DEFERRED TAXES ) 13,836,739,
23 Total liabilities (add fines 17 through22) ... 213,965,775, 231,697,285
Foundations that follow SFAS 117, check here » x|
° and complete lines 24 through 26 and lines 30 and 31.
8124 uUnrestricted 2,876,055,349, 2,975,083 ,534
E 25 Temporarily restricted
@ 26 Permanently restricted
g Foundations that do not follow SFAS 117, check here > D
w and complete lines 27 through 31.
§ 27 Capital stock, trust principal, or currentfunds .
% 128 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, bidg., and equipmentfund
% 29 Retained earnings, accumulated income, endowment, or other funds
§ 30 Total netassetsorfund balances, . . . 2,876 055,349, 2,975,083 534
31 Total liabilities and net assetsffund balances ... . . 3,090,025,124. 3,206,780,819

Analysis of Changes in Net Assets or Fund Balances

1 Total netassets or fund balances at beginning of year - Part I, column (a), line 30

(must agree with end-of-year figure reported on prior year's return) 1 2,876,055 349,
2 Enter amount from Part |, line 27a 2 99,028,185,
3 Other increases not included in line 2 (itemize) P> 3 0.
4 Addlines 1,2,a003 e 4 2,975,083 ,534.
5 Decreases not included in line 2 (itemize) P 5 0.
6 Total net assets or fund balances at end of year (line 4 minus fine 5) - Part I, column (b), line 30 ... .. 8 2,975,083 534,

Form 990-PF (2008)
823511
01-02-09
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If line 8 is equal to or greater than line 7, check the box in Part Vi, line 1b, and complete that part using a 1% tax rate.
See the Part VI instructions.

Form 990-PF (2008) THE KRESGE FOUNDATION 38-1359217 Page 3
Capital Gains and Losses for Tax on Investment Income
(a)Listand describe the kind(s) of property sold (e.g., real estate, (b How acguired (? Date acquired (d) Date sold
2-story brick warehouse; or common stack, 200 shs. MLG Co.) D - Donation mo., day, yr.) {mo., day, yr.)
1a STATEMENT 14 VARIOUS VARIOUS
b
¢
d
e
: (f) Depreciation allowed (g) Cost or other basis (h) Gain or (loss)
() Gross sales price (or allowable) plus expense of sale (e) plus (f) minus (g)
a 309,167,637,
b
¢
d
e
Complete only for assets showing gain in column (h) and owned by the foundation on 12/31/69 (1) Gains (Col. (h) gain minus
, (i) Adjusted basis (k) Excess of col. (i) col. (k), but not less than -0-) or
(i} F.M.V. as of 12/31/69 as of 12/31/69 over col. (j), if any Losses (from col. (h))
a 309,167,637,
b
¢
d
e
if gain, also enter in Part |, line 7
2 Capital gain net income or (net capital loss) if (loss), enter -0-in Part L line7 ................. 2 309,167,637,
3 Net short-term capital gain or (loss) as defined in sections 1222(5) and (6):
If gain, also enter in Part |, line 8, column (c).
I (loss), enter -0- N Part L, € 8 .............oovoviiiioieeioee e 3 N/A
Qualification Under Section 4940(e) for Reduced Tax on Net Investment Income
(For optional use by domestic private foundations subject to the section 4940(a) tax on net investment income.)
If section 4940(d)(2) applies, leave this part blank.
Was the foundation liable for the section 4942 tax on the distributable amount of any year in the base period? D Yes E] No
If "Yes," the foundation does not qualify under section 4940(e). Do not complete this part.
1 Enter the appropriate amount in each column for each year; see instructions before making any entries.
Base pe(r?gd years : S R () Distriblsgit))n ratio
Galendar year (or tax yéar beginning in) Adjusted qualifying distributions Net value of noncharitable-use assets (col. {b) divided by col. (c))
2007 185,094,043, 3,581,023, 345, .051687
2006 158,550,632, 3,141,326,007, .050473
2005 142,872,429, 2,804,039,716, .050952
2004 126,405,652, 2,542,890,506, .049709
2003 113,028,606, 2,250,407 ,468, .050226
2 Totalofline 1,0lUmn () . et et - 253047
3 Average distribution ratio for the 5-year base period - divide the total on line 2 by 5, or by the number of years
the foundation has been in existence T8 than S YearS .050609
4 Enter the net value of noncharitable-use assets for 2008 from Part X, Bne 5 3,536,285,989,
5 Multiply ine 4bYIINE 3 e 178,967,898.
6 Enter 1% of net investmentincome (1% 0F Part L, N 27D) e 3,235,100,
T AAAINES S AN B 182,202,998,
8 Enter qualifying distributions from Part XU, N8 4 193,143 593,

823521 01-02-09
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Form 990-PF (2008) THE KRESGE FOUNDATION 38-1359217 Page 4
Excise Tax Based on Investment Income (Section 4940(a), 4940(b), 4940(e), or 4948 - see mstructlons)
1a Exempt operating foundations described in section 4940(d)(2), check here P> || and enter "N/A" on line 1. .

Date of ruling letter: (attach copy of ruling letter if necessary-see instructions) 4
b Domestic foundations that meet the section 4940(e) requirements in Part V, check here P and enter 1% 3,235,100,
of Part |, line 27b

¢ All other domestic foundations enter 2% of line 27b. Exempt foreign organizations enter 4% of Part |, line 12, col. (b)

2 Tax under section 511 (domestic section 4947(a)(1) trusts and taxable foundations only. Others enter-0-) . . ... 2 0.
8 AGINGS 1ANA2 oo 3 3,235,100,
4 Subtitle A (income) tax (domestic section 4947(a)(1) trusts and taxable foundations only. Othersenter-0-) . . . 4 0.
5 Tax based on investment income. Subtract line 4 from line 3. f zero or less, enter -0- 5 3,235,100,

6 Credits/Payments:
a 2008 estimated tax payments and 2007 overpayment credited to 2008
b Exempt foreign organizations - tax withheld atsource .
¢ Tax paid with application for extension of time to file (Form 8868)
d Backup withholding erroneously withheld

7 Total credits and payments. Add lines 8a through 60 e, 7 6,742,403,
8 Enter any penalty for underpayment of estimated tax. Check here [x |ifForm 2220 isattached 8
9 Tax due. If the total of lines 5 and 8 is more than fine 7, enter amountowed . .. . . | B
10 Overpayment. If line 7 is more than the total of lines 5 and 8, enter the amount overpaid . ... ... .. . » | 10 3,507,303,
11 Enter the amount of line 10 to be: Credited to 2009 estimated tax p»- 1,000,000 | Refundedp- | 11 2,507,303,

1a During the tax year, did the foundation attempt to influence any national, state, or local legislation or did it participate or intervene in

any POIHCA! CAMDAIGNT | . oo st

b Did it spend more than $100 during the year (either directly or indirectly) for political purposes (see instructions for definition)? ... .

If the answer is "Yes" to 1a or 1b, attach a detailed description of the activities and copies of any materials published or
distributed by the foundation in connection with the activities.

¢ Did the foundation fle FOrm 1120-P Ol 0T th0S Y080 i

d Enter the amount (if any) of tax on pelitical expenditures (section 4955) imposed during the year:

(1) On the foundation. p» $ 0. (2) On foundation managers.p» $ 0.
¢ Enter the reimbursement (if any) paid by the foundation during the year for political expenditure tax imposed on foundation
managers. p> $ 0.

2 Has the foundation engaged in any activities that have not previously been reported to the IRS?
If "Yes," attach a detailed description of the activities.
8 Has the foundation made any changes, not previcusly reported to the IRS, in its governing instrument, articles of incorporation, or
bylaws, or other similar instruments? If "Yes, " attach a conformed copy of the changes
4a Did the foundation have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year?
b If*Yes," has it filed a tax return on Form 990-THor thiS Year? | e
5 Was there a liquidation, termination, dissolution, or substantial contraction during the year?
If "Yes, " attach the statement required by General Instruction T.
6 Are the requirements of section 508(e) (relating to sections 4941 through 4945) satisfied either:
® By language in the governing instrument, or
® By state legistation that effectively amends the governing instrument so that ne mandatory directions that conflict with the state law
remain in the governing InStrument? e,
7 Did the foundation have at least $5,000 in assets at any time during the year?
If "Yes," complete Part Il, col. (c), and Part XV.
8a Enter the states to which the foundation reports or with which it is registered (see instructions) »
AZ CA,CT FL, HI,IL MD MA MI NM NY NC, TN, VA
b If the answer is "Yes" to line 7, has the foundation furnished a copy of Form 990-PF to the Attorney General (or designate)
of each state as required by General Instruction G? If "No, " attach explanation
8 s the foundation claiming status as a private operating foundation within the meaning of section 4942(j)(3) or 4942(j)(5) for calendar .
year 2008 or the taxable year beginning in 2008 (see instructions for Part XIV)? If "Yes,* complete Part XIV 9 X

10 Did any persons become substantial contributors during the tax year? it "ves," attach a schedule listing their names and addresses. ... 10 X
Form 990-PF (2008)

823531
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Form 990-PF (2008) THE KRESGE FOUNDATION 38-1359217 Page 5
art V Statements Regarding Activities (continued)

11 Atany time during the year, did the foundation, directly or indirectly, own a controlled entity within the meaning of
section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes," attach schedule (see instructions) ... .. .. 11 X
12 Did the foundation acquire a direct or indirect interest in any applicable insurance contract before
AUGUSET7, 20087 L oo 12 X
13 Did the foundation comply with the public inspection requirements for its annual returns and exemption application? 13 | X
Website address p» WWW.RRESGE, ORG
14 The books are in care of p» AMY B, COLEMAN, VP OF FINANCE Telephone no.p»248-643-9630
Located at p»3215 WEST BIG BEAVER, TROY, MI ZIP+4 p48084
15 Section 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trusts fiing Form 990-PF in lieu of Form 1041 -Checkhere |
nd enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the Vear ... »| 15| N/A

| Statements Regarding Activities for Which Form 4720 May Be Required
File Form 4720 if any item is checked in the "Yes" column, unless an exception applies.
1a During the year did the foundation (efther directly or indirectly):
(1) Engage in the sale or exchange, or leasing of property with a disqualified person?
(2) Borrow money from, lend money to, or otherwise extend credit to (or accept it from)
adisqualified Person? [T ves X1 No
(3) Furnish goods, services, or facilities to (or accept them from) a disqualified person? . [:J Yes No
(4) Pay compensation to, or pay or reimburse the expenses of, a disqualified person? Yes [ No
(5) Transfer any income or assets to a disqualified person (or make any of either available
for the benefit or use of a disqualified person)? [:] Yes [x ] No
(6) Agree to pay money or property to a government official? (Exception. Check "No"
if the foundation agreed to make a grant to or to employ the official for a period after
termination of government service, if terminating within 90 days.) . .
b If any answer is "Yes" to 1a(1)-(6), did any of the acts fail to qualify under the exceptions described in Regulations
section 53.4941(d)-3 or in a current notice regarding disaster assistance (see page 20 of the instructions)?
Organizations relying on a current notice regarding disaster assistance check here O (]
¢ Did the foundation engage in a prior year in any of the acts described in 1a, other than excepted acts, that were not corrected
before the first day of the tax year beginning in 20082
2 Taxes on failure to distribute income (section 4942) (does not apply for vears the foundation was a private operating foundation
defined in section 4942(j)(3) or 4942(j)(5)):
a At the end of tax year 2008, did the foundation have any undistributed income (lines 6d and 6e, Part XIll) for tax year(s) beginning
DEIOTE 20087 ...\ [ Yes [x1 No
If Yes," list the years p» , ,
b Are there any years listed in 2a for which the foundation is notapplying the provisions of section 4942(a)(2) (relating to incorrect
valuation of assets) to the year's undistributed income? (If applying section 4942(a)(2) to all years listed, answer “No" and attach

statement - 868 INSTUGHONS.) ... oo e N/a
¢ If the provisions of section 4942(a)(2) are being applied to any of the years listed in 2a, list the years here.
> y , ,
3a Did the foundation hoid more than a 2% direct or indirect interest in any business enterprise at any time
QUT G I AN 2 e (x]Yes [ no

b If "Yes," did it have excess business holdings in 2008 as a result of (1) any purchase by the foundation or disqualified persons after
May 26, 1969; (2) the lapse of the 5-year period (or longer period approved by the Gommissioner under section 4943(c)(7)) to dispose
of holdings acquired by gift or bequest; or (3) the lapse of the 10-, 15-, or 20-year first phase holding period? (Use Schedule C,
Form 4720, to determine if the foundation had excess business holdingsin2008) . . . .
4a Did the foundation invest during the year any amount in a manner that would jeopardize its charitable purposes? .
b Did the foundation make any investment in a prior year (but after December 31, 1969) that could jeopardize its charitable purpose that
had not been removed from jeopardy before the first day of the tax year beginning in 20082

Form 990-PF (2008)
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Form 990-PF (2008) THE KRESGE FOUNDATION 38-1359217
Statements Regarding Activities for Which Form 4720 May Be Required (continued)
5a During the year did the foundation pay or incur any amount to:

Page 6

(1) Carry on propaganda, or otherwise attempt to influence legislation (section4945(e))? . . [ Yes No
(2) Influence the outcome of any specific public election (see section 4955); or to carry on, directly or indirectly,

anyvoter registration drive? I Yes [x] No
(3) Provide a grant to an individual for travel, study, or other similar purposes? .. [:] Yes No
(4) Provide a grant to an organization other than a charitable, etc., organization described in section

509(a)(1), (2), or (3), or section 4940(d)(2)? ... STATEMENT 22 [x ] Yes [ No
(5) Provide for any purpose other than religious, charitable, scientific, literary, or educational purposes, or for

the prevention of cruelty to children or animals? [T ves No

b if any answer is "Yes" to 5a(1)~(5), did any of the transactions fail to qualify under the exceptions described in Regulations
section 53.4945 or in a current notice regarding disaster assistance (see instructions)?
Organizations relying on a current notice regarding disaster assistance check here

If "Yes," attach the statement required by Regulations section 53.4945-5(d).
62 Did the foundation, during the year, receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on
apersonal benefit COMtaCt? | e
b Did the foundation, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract?
If you answered "Yes" to 6b, also file Form 8870.
7a Atany time during the tax year, was the foundation a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction?
b If yes, did the foundation receive any proceeds or have any net income attributable to the transaction?

Information About Officers, Directors, Trustees, Foundation Managers,
Paid Employees, and Contractors

1 List ali officers, directors, trustees, foundation managers and their compensation.

Highly

i i ) Contribution
(a) Name and address hg?l)fg lﬂg; %’ég;?‘é%%%d (c)(?'o':r;xt):r;si:t,lon E%D{%%efe%)g‘:e}ﬁp?;gs ag%g')’l( e&%%f
0 position enter -0-) compensation allowances
SEE STATEMENT 16
2,181,305, 375,303, 10,129,
2 GCompensation of five highest-paid employees (other than those included on line 1). I none, enter "NONE."
- i
(a) Name and address of each employee paid more than $50,000 (b)th;Hfé %%g a’\é%?ge {c) Compensation ekp?g%%gﬁﬁbg?;ﬁg?;gs ag:ec%l']:)é egt?z%r
devoted fo position compensation allowances
ROB MANILLA CHIEF INVESTMENT OF¥ICER
3215 WEST BIG BEAVER, TROY, MI 48084 50.00 419,403, 106,670, 1,197,
JON GENTRY [[NVESTMENT MANAGING |DIRECTOR
3215 WEST BIG BEAVER, TROY, MI 48084 50,00 415,374, 92,442, 927,
JOHN BARKER TNVESTMENT DIRECTOR
3215 WEST BIG BEAVER, TROY, MI 48084 50.00 253,817, 32,988, 150,
LOIS DEBACKER SR, PROGRAM DIRECTOR
3215 WEST BIG BEAVER, TROY, MI 48084 50,00 215,794, 40,450, 575,
ELIZABETH GOLDSBERRY INVESTMENT OPS, DIRECTOR
3215 WEST BIG BEAVER, TROY, MI 48084 50,00 183,598, 33,807, 483,
Total number of other employees paid OVer $50,000 ......................coooiiiiiiioi > | 26

COMPENSATION FOR ROB MANILLA INCLUDES $246,380 OF BASE COMPENSATION AND $173,023 INCENTIVE
COMPENSATION EARNED BUT NOT PAID IN 2008 UNDER THE KRESGE FOUNDATION INCENTIVE COMPENSATION PLAN.

2008 WAS $123,456.

Form 990-PF (2008)
CASH PAID IN

17551111 099906 KRES9217DET1

COMPENSATION FOR JON GENTRY INCLUDES $244,010 OF BASE COMPENSATION AND $171,364 INCENTIVE COMPENSATION EARNED

BUT NOT PAID IN 2008 UNDER THE KRESGE FOUNDATION INCENTIVE COMPENSATION PLAN. CASH PAID IN 2008 WAS $123,456.

COMPENSATION FOR JOHN BARKER INCLUDES $150,000 OF BASE COMPENSATION AND $103,817 INCENTIVE COMPENSATION EARNED

3??325_},9 BUT NOT PAID IN 2008 UNDER THE KRESGE FOUNDATION INCENTIVE COMPENSATION PLAN. CASH PAID IN 2008 WAS
$37,918. 6

2008.05000 THE KRESGE FOUNDATION KRES9211




Form 990-PF (2008) THE KRESGE FOUNDATION 38-1359217 Page 7

Information About Officers, Directors, Trustees, Foundation Managers, Highly
Paid Employees, and Contractors (continued)

3 Five highest-paid independent contractors for professional services. If none, enter "NONE."

(a) Name and address of each person paid more than $50,000 {b) Type of service (c) Compensation
STEINBERG ASSET MANAGEMENT
12 EAST 49TH STREET, NEW YORK, NY 10017 TNVESTMENT MANAGEMENT 811,339,
BNY MELLON ASSET SERVICING
P.O, BOX 371791, PITTSBURGH, PA 15251-7791 TNVESTMENT MANAGEMENT 640,439,
THE BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON
50 FREMONT ST,STE 3900, SAN FRANCISCO,CA 94105 TNVESTMENT MANAGEMENT 496,418,
TT INTERNATIONAL
MOOR HOUSE,LEVEL 13,120 LONDON WALL, LONDON EC INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT 457,633,
LARSON REALTY GROUP PROPERTY
91 W, LONG LAKE RD, BLOOMFIELD HILLS, MI 48304 MANAGEMENT/CONSTRUCTION 327,175,
Total number of others receiving over $50,000 fOr ProfeSSIoNal SBIVICES ................covovoveeeeeeeeeeeee oot eeeeeeeeeeeeeeeaeeeeeen e » 27

Summary of Direct Charitable Activities
List the foundation's four largest direct charitable activities during the tax year. Include relevant statistical information such as the

number of organizations and other beneficiaries served, conferences convened, research papers produced, etc. Expenses
1 N/A
2
3
4

Summary of Program-Related Investments
Describe the two largest program-related investments made by the foundation during the tax year on lines 1 and 2. Amount

1 IFF - BELOW MARKET LOAN TO SUPPORT THE EXPANSION OF IFF'S
LOAN AND ADVISORY SERVICES OUTSIDE ILLINOIS,

2,500,000,
2 LIVING CITIES - WILL SUPPORT THE CREATION OF A NEW
MULTIMILLION-DOLLAR CATALYST FUND, WHICH WILL PROVIDE
PROGRAM-RELATED INVESTMENTS TO URBAN PROJECTS NATIONALLY, 2,000,000,
All other program-related investments. See instructions.
3
SEE STATEMENT 13 1,840,000,
Total Add lines 1 HM0UGN 8 o e ese s eeeeseeneeeeea - 6,340,000,
Form 990-PF (2008)
823561
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Form 990-PF (2008) THE KRESGE FOUNDATION 38-1359217 Page 8

Minimum Investment Return (ail domestic foundations must complete this part. Foreign foundations, see instructions.)

1 Fair market value of assets not used (or held for use) directly in carrying out charitable, etc., purposes:

a Average monthly fair market value Of SBCUNTES | 2,281,197,575.
b Average of monthly cash balances 171,778,704,
¢ Fair market value of all other assets . 1,137,161,781,
d Total (add iNes 18,0, A0 C) | ... ..o 3,590,138 060,
e Reduction claimed for blockage or other factors reported on lines 1a and
1c (attach detailed explanation) | 1e |
2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to ine 1 aSSeYS 2 0.
3 OBt aCE NG 2 IO e T8 3 3,590,138,060,
4  Cash deemed held for charitable activities. Enter 1 1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount, see instructions) 4 53,852,071,
5 Netvalue of noncharitable-use assets. Subtract line 4 from line 3. Enter hereand on PartV, line4 5 3,536,285,989,
6  Minimum investmentreturn. Enter 5% 0f €5 e 6§ 176,814,299,

Distributable Amount (see instructions) (Section 4942(j)(3) and (j)(5) private operating foundations and certain
foreign organizations check here p» [__] and do not complete this part.)

Minimum investment return from Part X, fine 6 176,814,299,
Tax on investment income for 2008 from Part Vi, line5 . ..
b Income tax for 2008. (This does not include the tax fromPart VL) . .
¢ Add fines 2aand 2b 3,235,100,
3 Distributable amount before adjustments. Subtract line 2¢ from line 1 3 173,579,199,
4 Recoveries of amounts treated as qualifying distributions 4 0.
B AGHNES BANG A | oo 5 173,579,199,
6  Deduction from distributable amount (S8 INStrUCHONS) 6 0.
7 Distributable amountas adjusted. Subtract line 6 from line 5. Enter here andon Part X, lined ... ... 7 173,579,199,
1 Amounts paid (including administrative expenses) to accomplish charitable, efc., purposes:
a Expenses, contributions, gifts, etc. - total from Part |, column (d), line 26 81,798,593,
b Program-related investments - total from Part IX-B 6,340,000,
2 Amounts paid to acquire assets used (or held for use) directly in carrying out charitable, etc., purposes
3 Amounts set aside for specific charitable projects that satisfy the:
a 105,005,000,
b
4 193,143,593,
5 Foundations that qualify under section 4940(e) for the reduced rate of tax on net investment
income. Enter 1% of Part L, Bne 27D 5 3,235,100,
6 Adjusted qualifying distributions. Subtract line S from ine 4 6 189,908,493,
Note. The amount on line 6 will be used in Part V, column (b), in subsequent years when calculating whether the foundation gualifies for the section
4940(e) reduction of tax in those years.
Form 990-PF (2008)
823571
01-02-09
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Form 990-PF (2008) THE KRESGE FOUNDATION 38-1359217 Page 9

Undistributed Income (see instructions)

(a) {t) (c) {d)
Corpus Years prior to 2007 2007 2008

1 Distributable amount for 2008 from Part X|,
line 7

173,579,199,

2 Undistributed income, if any, as of the end of 2007:
a Enter amount for 2007 only
b Total for prior years:

3 Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2008:
aFrom 2003
bFrom 2004
¢ From 2005
dFrom2006
eFrom2007 45,877,993,
f Total of lines 3athroughe . ... ...
4 CQualifying distributions for 2008 from
Part XIi, line 4: > $ 193,143,593,
aApplied to 2007, but not more than line 2a
b Applied to undistributed income of prior
years (Election required - see instructions)
¢ Treated as distributions out of corpus
(Election required - see instructions)

45,877,993,

dApplied to 2008 distributable amount b 127,701,206,
¢ Remaining amount distributed out of corpus 0.} o
5 Excess distributions carryover applied to 2008 45,877,993,

45,877,993

must be shown in column (a).}

6 Enter the net total of each column as
indicated below:

@ Corpus. Add lines 3f, 4¢, and 4e. Subtractline 5
b Prior years' undistributed income. Subtract
linedbfromiine2b . . .. ...

¢ Enter the amount of prior years'
undistributed income for which a notice of
deficiency has been issued, or on which
the section 4942(a) tax has been previously
assessed
d Subtract line 6¢ from line 6b. Taxable
amount - see instructions .
e Undistributed income for 2007. Subtract line
4a from line 2a. Taxable amount - see instr.
f Undistributed income for 2008. Subiract
lines 4d and 5 from line 1. This amount must
be distrbutedin2009 .
7 Amounts treated as distributions out of
corpus to satisfy requirements imposed by
section 170(b){1)(F) or 4942(g)(3) 0.

8 Excess distributions carryover from 2003 , ,
notappliedonlineborline7 . . ... o e 5 _l_

9 Excess distributions carryover to 2009. : ‘ I L

Subtractlines 7and 8 fromline6a 65,442,387, o e

10 Analysis of line 9; .
aExcess from 2004
b Excess from 2005
¢ Excess from 2006

dExcess from 2007 . ,
eExcess from 2008 ... 65,442 387, .

65,442 387.)

Form 990-PF (2008)
823581
01-02-09

9
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Election to Treat Qualifying Distribution as Coming from Corpus
pursuant to Code § 4942(h)(2) and Reg. § 53.4942(a)-3(d)(2)

THE KRESGE FOUNDATION

Identification Number: 38-1359217

Tax Year End: 12/31/2008

Pursuant to Code Sec. 4942(h)(2) and Reg. §53.4942(a)-3(d)(2), THE KRESGE
FOUNDATION elects to treat current year qualifying distributions in-excess of the
immediately preceding tax year's undistributed income as coming from corpus.

A
Authorizég Stgnature
§ %

CAUsers\evgassiAppDatall.ocaliMicrosof Windows\Temporary. Internet Files\Content, Oullook\W IGQUUBBYCorpus Flection.doc




990-PF (2008) THE KRESGE FOUNDATION 38-1359217 Page 10

Private Operating Foundations (see instructions and Part VII-A, question 9) N/A
1 a If the foundation has received a ruling or determination letter that it is a private operating ’
foundation, and the ruling is effective for 2008, enter the date of the ruling »
b Check box to indicate whether the foundation is a private operating foundation described in section ......... L] 4942())(3) or L] 4942(i)}(5)
2 a Enter the lesser of the adjusted net Tax year Prior 3 years
income from Part | or the minimum (a) 2008 {b) 2007 (c) 2006 (d) 2005 {e) Total

investment return from Part X for

each year listed
b85%offine2a . .. .. ...
¢ Qualifying distributions from Part XII,

line 4 foreachyeariisted . .
d Amounts included in line 2¢ not

used directly for active conduct of

exemptactivites
¢ Qualifying distributions made directly

for active conduct of exempt activities.

Subfract line 2d from line2¢
3 Complete 3a, b, or ¢ for the
alternative test relied upon:
a "Assets” alternative test - enter:
(1) Value of all assets

(2) Value of assets qualifying
under section 4942(j)(3)(B)({) .
b “Endowment’ alternative test - enter
2/3 of minimum investment return
shown in Part X, fine 6 for each year
listed

¢ “Support” alternative test - enter:

(1) Total support other than gross
investment income (interest,
dividends, rents, payments on
securities loans (section
512(a)(5)), or royalties)

(2) Support from general public
and 5 or more exempt
organizations as provided in
section 4942()(3yB)(iily

(8) Largest amount of support from
an exempt organization
4) Gross investment income .........
TSupplementary Information (Complete this part only if the foundation had $5,000 or more in assets
at any time during the year-see the instructions.)
1 Information Regarding Foundation Managers:

a List any managers of the foundation who have coniributed more than 2% of the total contributions received by the foundation before the close of any tax
year (but only if they have contributed more than $5,000). (See section 507(d)(2).)

NONE

b List any managers of the foundation who own 10% or more of the stock of a corporation (or an equally large portion of the ownership of a partnership or
other entity) of which the foundation has a 10% or greater interest.

NONE
2 Information Regarding Contribution, Grant, Gift, Loan, Scholarship, etc., Programs:

Check here »> [__1 if the foundation only makes coniributions to preselected charitable organizations and does not accept unsolicited requests for funds. If
the foundation makes gifts, grants, etc. (see instructions) to individuals or organizations under other conditions, complete items 2a, b, ¢, and d.

a The name, address, and telephone number of the person to whom applications should be addressed:
GRANTS INQUIRY COORDINATOR, 248-643-9630
3215 W. BIG BEAVER, TROY, MI 48084
b The form in which applications should be submitted and information and materials they should include:
SEE WWW.KRESGE,ORG OR EMAIL INFO@RRESGE,ORG
¢ Any submission deadlines:
SEE WWW,KRESGE.ORG OR EMAIL INFO@KRESGE.ORG
d Any restrictions or limitations on awards, such as by geographical areas, charitable fields, kinds of institutions, or other factors:
SEE WWW,KRESGE.ORG OR EMAIL INFORKRESGE.ORG

823601 01-02-09 Form 990-PF (2008)
10
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Form 990-PF (2008) THE KRESGE FOUNDATION 38-1359217 Page 11
/| Supplementary Information (continued)
3 Grants and Contributions Paid During the Year or Approved for Future Payment
Recipient If recipient is an individual, .
show any relationship to Foyt;dattf%n Purposg %f grant or Amount
i any foundation manager stalus o contribution
Name and address (home or business) or substantial contributor recipient
a Paid during the year
STATEMENT 19/24 165,825,187,

Total i

............................... > 3a 165,825,187,

b Approved for future payment

STATEMENT 19/24 105,005,000,
Total oo P 3b | 105,005,000,
823611 01-02:09 Form 990~PF (2008)

17551111 099906 KRES9217DET1
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Form 990-PF (2008) THE KRESGE FOUNDATION 38-1359217 Page 12

Analysis of income-Producing Activities

Enter gross amounts unless otherwise indicated. Unrelated business income Eé(cluded by section 512, 513, or 514 (e)
Bu s(ian)ess (b} Eél%{‘ - {d) Related or exempt
1 Program service revenue: code Amount code Amount function income
a
b
¢
d
¢
f

g Fees and contracts from government agencies
2 Membership dues and assessments

3 Interest on savings and temporary cash
investments 14 2,719,002,
14 10,712,371,

5 Net rental income or (loss) from real estate:
a Debt-financedproperty
b Not debt-financed property
6 Net rental income or (loss) from personal
PIOPETEY e
7 Other investmentincome
8 Gain or (loss) from sales of assets other
AN VeI Y 18 306,254,836,
9 Net income or (loss) from special events ...
10 Gross profit or (loss) from sales of inventory

11 Other revenue:

12 Subtotal. Add columns (b), (d),and (€} ... ... . 319,686,209, 0.
13 Total. Add line 12, columns (b), (d), and (e) 13 319,686,209,

(See worksheet in line 13 instructions to verify calculations.)

Relationship of Activities to the Accomplishment of Exempt Purposes

Line No. Explain below how each activity for which income is reported in column (e) of Part XVIA contributed importantly to the accomplishment of
v the foundation's exempt purposes (other than by providing funds for such purposes).
k/a
ﬁffo S Form 990-PF (2008)
i2
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Form 990-PF (2008) THE KRESGE FOUNDATION 38-1359217 Page 19

| Part XVl | Information Regarding Transiers To and Transactions and Relationships With Noncharitable
Exempt Crganizations

1 Did the organization directly or indirectly-engage in.any of the following with any other organization described in-section 501(c) of Yes| No
the Code (other than section 501(c)(3) organizations) or in section 527, relaling to political organizations? i
a Transfers irom the reporting foundation to a noncharitable axempl organization of:
B o A0 s i b A £ S 5 A o 1 e S P s 1a{1) £
1R) ONEBEIIG. . e e v T R S0V i B it trng e e e e 1a(2) X
b Other fransactions: !
(1) Sales of assets o a noncharitable exempt organization 1b(1) X
(2) Purchases of assets from a noncharitable exempt organization . 1b(2) X
(3) Rental of facilities, equipment, or ONETASSEIS | L et 1b(3) X
(4) Reimbursement arrangemeits 1b(4) X
1b(8) X
1b(6) b4
[ 1 X

d Ifthe answer tu any of the above is "Yes," completa the fo\lowmg schedule. Galumn {b) should always show the fdll‘ mdrke: value of the goods, other assets,
or services given by the reporting foundation. If the foundation received less than fair market value in any transaction or sharing arrangement, show in
column (d) the value of the goods, other assets, or'services recelved.

(a}Line ro. {b) Amount involved (e) Name of noncharilable exempt organization () Desaription of transfers, transactions, and sharing arrangsments

N/a

2a s the foundation directly or indirectly affiliated with, or related 1o, one or more tax-exempt organizations described

in section 501(c) of the Code (other than section 501(c)(3)) or in section 5279 . e A RS T [ 1 ves No
b 1f"Yes,' complete the following schedule.
(2} Name of organization (b) Type of organization (¢) Description of relationship
N/A
T N ‘
Under penaltiea of quury | declare that | have exmr\ined this return, Including accompanying schedules and statemants, end Lo the best of my knowledge and beliel, It is true, corest,
ant mrnpleiﬁ- Derl rntmn ofy r;apdrer {piher th'in taxpayer or fiduclary) is bosed onall information of ;vlmh ;;mparar has any k;mwimge 4y \

5 ) i i

§ L
& - 1“;\ ’»thﬁ‘* \\m 3,\%.\ ’\r{ \ TR0 \\L ot
B Signature of officer or trustee 1‘\ Title:
S Check if Preparer's identlfylng number
& »s F’-FEP?I’_EI - & ( ; \‘3‘; ) ) self-
# §§ e At //‘/ 3-¢ / employed B

& 8| Hmsname fryours /| DELOTTTE/TAX LLP EIN B>
I;:g il salf-caplayed), 600 RENAISSANCE CENTER, SUITE 900
adiress,and ZWPeode ¥ ppoRore, MT 48243-1895 Phoneno.  313-396-3000
Form S90-EF (2008)
Be3622
01-02-09
13
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Department of the Treasury For assistance, call: Qo
Internal Revenue Service 1-877-829-5500 s’

OGDEN UT $4201-0074
Notice Numbers CP211a] A0 PF?’E‘

Date: September 21, 2009 W.:
[\~ 5

Taxpayer Identification Number:

098776.645216.0299.006 1 AT 0.357 370 38-1359217

- Tax Form: 990PF
lllll”llllu"lll!llII"IH‘I”lllll""llllllll"!!l’lﬂl'" Tﬂl\' PEl'iOd} DBCC(“bCI'3L 2008

KRESGE FOUNDATION
5215 W BIG BEAVER RD
TROY MI 68084-2818151

APPLICATION IFOR EXTENSION OF TIME TO FILE AN EXEMPT
ORGANIZATION RETURN - APPROVED

We have received your Form 8868, Application for Extension of Time to File an Exempt Organization
Return, for the return (form) and tax period identified above,

We have approved your request and have extended the due date to file your return to November 15, 2009,

If you have any questions, please call us at the number shown above, or you may write us at the address
shown at the top left of this letter.

Reminder - You May Be Required to File Electronically

Exempt organizations may be required to file certain returns electronically. For tax years ending on or
after December 31, 2006, the electronic filing requirement applies to exempt organizations with $10
million or more in total assets if the organization files at least 250 returns in a calendar year, including
income, excise, employment tax and information returns. Private foundations and charitable trusts will be
required to file Forms 990-PF electronically regardless of their asset size, if they file at least 250 returns
annually. For more information, go to www.irs.gov . Click "Charities and Non-Profits” and look for the
"e-file for Charities and Non-Profits” tab.

For tax forms, instructions and information visit wwy.irs.gov. (Access to this site will not provide you
with your specific taxpayer account information.)

RECEIVED SEP 2 12003



THE KRESGE FOUNDATION

38-1359217

FORM 990-PF INTEREST ON SAVINGS AND TEMPORARY CASH INVESTMENTS STATEMENT 1

SOURCE

INTEREST FROM VARIOUS SECURITIES

TOTAL TO FORM 990-PF, PART I, LINE 3, COLUMN A

AMOUNT

2,719,002,

2,719,002,

FORM 990-PF

DIVIDENDS AND INTEREST FROM SECURITIES

STATEMENT 2

CAPITAL GAINS COLUMN (A)
SOURCE GROSS AMOUNT DIVIDENDS AMOUNT
DIVIDENDS FROM VARIOUS
SECURITIES 10,712,371, 0. 10,712,371,
TOTAL TO FM 990-PF, PART I, LN 4 10,712,371, 0. 10,712,371,
FORM 990-PF LEGAL FEES STATEMENT 3
(a) (B) (C) (D)

EXPENSES NET INVEST- ADJUSTED CHARITABLE
DESCRIPTION PER BOOKS MENT INCOME NET INCOME PURPOSES
LEGAL FEES 204,548, 47,046,

118,739,

TO FM 990-PF, PG 1, LN 16A

204,548,

47,046,

118,739,

FORM 990-PF

ACCOUNTING FEES

STATEMENT 4

DESCRIPTION

(a) (B)
EXPENSES NET INVEST-
PER BOOKS MENT INCOME

(C)
ADJUSTED
NET INCOME

(D)
CHARITABLE
PURPOSES

DELOITTE & TOUCHE LLP
DELOITTE TAX LLP

108,607, 0.
37,022.

147,272,

112,671,
42,410,

TO FORM 990-PF, PG 1, LN 16B

255,879,

37,022,

155,081,

17551111 099906 KRES9217DET1
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THE KRESGE FOUNDATION 38-1359217

FORM 990-PF OTHER PROFESSIONAL FEES STATEMENT 5
(a) (B) (C) (D)
EXPENSES NET INVEST- ADJUSTED CHARITABLE
DESCRIPTION PER BOOKS MENT INCOME NET INCOME PURPOSES
OTHER PROFESSIONAL FEES -
SEE STATEMENT 17 6,346,022, 5,025,644, 1,336,721
TO FORM 990-PF, PG 1, LN 16C 6,346,022, 5,025,644, 1,336,721,
FORM 990-PF TAXES STATEMENT 6
(a) (B) (c) (D)

: EXPENSES NET INVEST- ADJUSTED CHARITABLE
DESCRIPTION PER BOOKS MENT INCOME NET INCOME PURPOSES
FEDERAL EXCISE TAX -17,942,670, 0. 0.
STATE AND FOREIGN INCOME
TAX 214,380, 0. 0.
TO FORM 990-PF, PG 1, LN 18 -17,728,290, 0. 0.
FORM 990-PF OTHER EXPENSES STATEMENT 7

(A) (B) (c) (D)
EXPENSES NET INVEST- ADJUSTED CHARITABLE
DESCRIPTION PER BOOKS MENT INCOME NET INCOME PURPOSES
OTHER EXPENSES 902,364, 49,469, 433,278,
TO FORM 990-PF, PG 1, LN 23 502,364, 49,469, 433,278,
FOOTNOTES STATEMENT 8

FORM 990PF, LINE 7, INTEREST EXPENSE:

CERTAIN EXPENSES RELATED TO TOTAL RETURN SWAPS THAT WERE
RECOGNIZED FOR BOOK PURPOSES HAVE BEEN DEFERRED FOR TAX
PURPOSES UNTIL THE POSITIONS ARE CLOSED IN ORDER TO
ACCURATELY REFLECT NET INVESTMENT INCOME SUBJECT TO EXCISE
TAX.

15 STATEMENT(S) 5, 6, 7, 8
17551111 099906 KRES9217DET1 2008.05000 THE KRESGE FOUNDATION KRES9211



THE KRESGE FOUNDATION : 38-1359217

FORM 990-PF U.S. AND STATE/CITY GOVERNMENT OBLIGATIONS STATEMENT 9
U.S. OTHER FATR MARKET
DESCRIPTION GOV'T GOV'T BOOK VALUE VALUE
X . 22,575,990, 23,184,848,
TOTAL U.S. GOVERNMENT OBLIGATIONS 22,575,990, 23,184,848,

TOTAL STATE AND MUNICIPAL GOVERNMENT OBLIGATIONS

TOTAL TO FORM 990-PF, PART II, LINE 10A 22,575,990, 23,184,848,

FORM 990-PF CORPORATE STOCK STATEMENT 10

FATIR MARKET

DESCRIPTION BOOK VALUE VALUE

SEE STATEMENT 20 1,029,516,612, 801,619,756,
TOTAL TO FORM 990-PF, PART II, LINE 10B 1,029,516,612. 801,619,756,
FORM 990-PF CORPORATE BONDS STATEMENT 11

FAIR MARKET

DESCRIPTION BOOK VALUE VALUE

SEE STATEMENT 20 ‘ 20,766,787, 20,925,256,

TOTAL TO FORM 990-PF, PART II, LINE 10C 20,766,787, 20,925,256,

FORM 990-PF OTHER INVESTMENTS STATEMENT 12

VALUATION FAIR MARKET

DESCRIPTION METHOD BOOK VALUE VALUE

SEE STATEMENT 20 FMV 2,021,163,905. 1,879,867,102,

TOTAL TO FORM 990-PF, PART II, LINE 13 2,021,163 ,905, 1,879,867,102.
16 STATEMENT(S) 9, 10, 11, 12
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THE KRESGE FOUNDATION

38-1359217

FORM S90-PF OTHER PROGRAM-RELATED INVESTMENTS STATEMENT 13
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
FIRST-CHILDREN'S FINANCE - BELOW MARKET LOAN TO ENABLE THE
ORGANIZATION TO EXPAND IN MICHIGAN AND OPEN A DETROIT OFFICE

1,000,000,
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

CAPITAL LINK, INC. - BELOW MARKET LOAN TO ENABLE
CONSTRUCTION, REBUILDINGEXPANSION OF HEALTH-CARE CENTERS IN
HURRICANE-RAVAGED AREAS OF LOUISIANA.

840,000,

TOTAL TO FORM 990-PF, PART IX-B, LINE 3

17

17551111 099906 KRESS9217DET1 2008.05000 THE KRESGE FOUNDATION

1,840,000,

STATEMENT(S) 13
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FORM 990-PF
2008

THE KRESGE FOUNDATION

38-1359217

Summary of Capital Gains and Losses

Gain/Loss per audited financials

Tax adjustment for gain on disposition of interests

Tax adjustment for non-worthless securities
Tax adjustment for deferred expense

Tax adjustment for loss on partnership wind-downs

Subtotal - adjusted gain for tax

Reclass/
Gain/(Loss) k-1
Fund # per Books

306,254,836
12,093,272
5,638,326
508,629
(14,150,662)

310,344,401

Total Gain/Loss

Gain/Loss Per Books:

222 (44,826)
216 (16,723,467)
216 (426,490)
226 18,869
134 (4,813)
084 1,273,788
084 2,838
034 908,168
079 1,836,580
183 34,797
- 024 135,568
056 236,552
235 (142,371)
156 150,663
238 343,148
238 106,521
050 (10,191)
061 134,781
086 58,045
093 10,346,285
066 87,844
066 1,114,981
120 4,845
120 58,067
001 o)
032 57,143
032 1,580,352
195 (22,373,480)
186 301,286
017 15,388
108 9,747
108 526
055 14,227
182 41,005
185 233,264
008 22,836,679
17 31,202
005 71,960
083 1,073,604
129 1,243,589
129 (95,066)
074 72,477
115 225,294
184 (81,984)
013 248,547
013 1,047,725
097 54,420
097 703,726
123 472,113
123 6,164,648
199 26,922
199 672,071
255 11,045
255 360,120
140 (3,368,649)
125 693,985

Adjustments

(44,826)
(16,723,467)
(426,490)
18,869
(4,813)
1,273,788
2,838
908,168
1,836,580
34,797
135,568
236,552
(142,371)
150,663
343,148
106,521
(10,191)
134,781
58,045
10,346,285
87,844
1,114,981
4,645
58,067
)
57,143
1,580,352
(22,373,480)
301,286
15,388
9,747
526
14,227
41,005
233,264
22,836,679
31,202
71,960
1,073,604
1,243,589
(95,068)
72,477
225,294
(81,984)
248,547
1,047,725
54,420
703,726
472,113
6,164,648
26,922
672,071
11,045
360,120
(3,368,649)
693,985

STATEMENT 14



219
175
175
295
295
000
215
027
214
170
203
203
269
269
124
014
014
060
060
096
154
101
101
101
191
191
042
042
194
274
274
102
049
252
111
111
225
204
204
204
308
308
276
253
253
253
229
229
270
178
LBB
098
130
280
046
046
261
261
168
192
192
196
196
003
153
064
150
150

FORM 990-PF

THE KRESGE FOUNDATION
38-1359217

Summary of Capital Gains and Losses

1,090,401
(23,612)
(1,076,911)
78,575
(842,574)
(5,018,481)
3,562,156
35,670
(6,718,807)
(3,854,464)
4,894
168,510
236,100
117,156
27,612
1,730
430,755
39,100
10,270
1,572,950
(28,290)
20,335
1,011,437
(7,232)
(176)
(1,638)
32
3,779
(296,439)
(M
(34,874)
666,229
1,470,722
543,029
32,833
379,567
(65,936)
7
0
16,750,285
(110)
2,991,200
(1,282,707)
(22,333,913)
(1,535,425)
508,629
192,868,288
17,178
310
8,131
5,638,326
5,518
16,554
10,789
33,463
346,451
(348)
(116,984)
5,213
38,821
(1,208,760)
1,978
(7,602,352)
(1,337,783)
107,904
86,944
302,460
8,343,048

1,090,401
(23.612)
(1,076,911)
78,575
(842,574)
(5,018,481)
3,562,156
35,670
(6,718,807)
(3,854,464)
4,894
168,510
236,100
117,156
27,612
1,730
430,755
39,100
10,270
1,572,950
(28,290)
20,335
1,011,437
(7,232)
(176)
(1,636)
32
3,779
(296,439)
4
(34,874)
666,229
1,470,722
543,029
32,833
379,567
(65,936)
7
0
16,750,285
(110)
2,991,200
(1,282,707)
(22,333,913)
(1,535,425)
508,629
192,868,288
17,178
310
8,131
5,638,326
5,518
16,554
10,789
33,463
346,451
(348)
(116,984)
5,213
38,821
(1,208,760)
1,978
(7,602,352)
(1,337,783)
107,904
86,944
302,460
8,343,048
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158
246
020
052
091
099
285
273
273
138
121
121
121
118
029
275
275
275
227
240
211
116
218
198
068
068
068
179
179
103
145
145
076
105
105
133
133
230
077
077
113
106
106
127
127
147
270
128
128
073
073
233
233
234
234
250
250
119
119
087
051
030
151
025
025
162
303
143

FORM 980-PF
2008

THE KRESGE FOUNDATION
38-1359217

Summary of Capital Gains and Losses
87,480
7,307
(1,273,303)
(368,700)
(200,776)
82,174
5,993
100,674
(63,434)
1,327,905
791
1,655,389
1,324,964
10
5,902,125
47,164
4,358,854
57,319
35,924
13,991
6,524,229
2,157,244
7,287
59,940
116,617
3,073,272
(1,539)
282,542
(10,767)
435,436
270,318
7,565,195
297,608
655,849
226,602
579,454
80,645
434,996
4,231
720,363
12,541
(6,907,855)
220,321
159,635
2,571,676
(128,725)
75,887,300
(842,178)
(171,513)
(643,013)
(380,754)
(4,867,952)
739,755
(2,330,116)
1,356,211
450,000
750,000
18,289
1,415,393
65,116
28,456,206
35,593,095
(53,350)
2,644,090
(565)
2,989,145
101,174
(1,164,258)

87,480
7,307

(1,273,303)

(368,700)

(200,776)
82,174
5,993
100,574

(63,434)
1,327,905
791

1,555,389

1,324,964
10
5,902,125
47,164
4,358,854
57,319
35,924
13,991
6,524,229
2,157,244
7,287
59,940
116,617
3,073,272
(1,539)
282,542
(10,767)
435,436
270,318
7,565,195
297,608
655,849
226,602
579,454
80,645
434,996
4,231
720,363
12,541
(6,907,855)
220,321
150,635
2,571,676
(128,725)
75,887,300
(842,178)
(171,513)
(643,013)
(380,754)
(4,867,952)
739,755
(2,330,116)
1,356,211
450,000
- 750,000
18,289
1,415,393
65,116
28,456,206
35,593,095
(53,350)
2,644,090
(565)
2,989,145
101,174
(1,164,258)

STATEMENT 14



FORM 990-PF

THE KRESGE FOUNDATION
38-1359217

Summary of Capital Gains and Losses

011 (11,648,034) (11,648,034)
011 2,701,474 2,701,474
092 293 293
231 (3,241) (3,241)
028 1,040 1,040
028 (4,125,853) (4,125,853)
028 (1,754,193) (1,754,193)
065 880 880
065 (906,830) (906,830)
065 3,856,552 3,856,552
141 8,800 8,800
141 (10,379,503) (10,379,503)
141 4,801,187 4,801,187
087 888 888
087 749,699 749,699
087 4,177,558 4,177,558
264 12,141 12,141
264 (1,199,389) (1,199,389)
264 239,472 239,472
002 9,625 9,625
002 1,179,500 1,179,500
008 31,720 31,720
008 1,674,992 1,674,992
012 61,267 61,267
132 352,924 352,024
132 44,918 44,918
070 81,297 81,297
031 6,661 6,661
031 93,254 93,254
266 2,311 2,311
161 (36,168,824) (36,168,824)
161 (15,327,322) (15,327,322)
021 290,045 290,045
057 116,466 116,466
171 306,573 306,573
100 17,848 17,848
100 119,885 119,885
122 43,515 43,515
210 412,472 412,472
Total Realiz 310,344,401 $310,344,401
REVERSE GENERAL LEDGER ACTIVITY FOR ALL K-1 ENTITIES:

222 44,826 44,826
216 16,723,467 16,723,467
022 0 -
048 0 -
088 0 -
084 (1,273,788) (1,273,788)
134 0 -
004 0 -
034 (908,168) (908,168)
079 (1,836,580) (1,836,580)
079-1 0 -
079-2 0 -
183 (34,797) (34,797)
183-1 0 -
183-3 0 -
024 (135,568) (135,568)
056 (236,552) (236,552)
245 0 -
050 0 -
044 0 -
061 (134,781) (134,781)
086 (58,045) (58,045)
174 o -

STATEMENT 14



144
093
066
120-1
120-2
120
120-3
181
181-1
181-2
181-4
181-5
267
267-1
267-2
267-3
201
032
195
205
017
017-2
017-5
108
108-1
108-2
108-3
108-5
172
172-1
172-2
172-6
172-3
172-4
172-7
172-8
172-5
055
055-1
182
182-1
232-1
232
078
117
241
41

58

83
83-1
289
251
187
107
129
187
010
115
242
072

FORM 990-PF

THE KRESGE FOUNDATION
38-1359217

Summary of Capital Gains and Losses

0
(10,346,285)
(1,202,825)
0
0
(62,712)

OO 0O 0O 00 W0 o0 o

0
(57,143)
22,373,480
0
(15,388)
0
0
(10,273)

O 0O 0 0O 0O 0O Q00 0O o0 o o

0
(14,227)

0
(41,005)

0

0

0

0
(31,202)

0

0

0
(1,073,604)

DO O o

o
(1,243,589)
0
0
(225,294)
0
0

(10,346,285)
(1,202,825)
(62,712)

(57,143)
22,373,480
(15,388)
(10,273)

(14,227)
(41,005)
(31,202)
(1,073,604)
(1,243,589)
(225,294)
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015
009
045
110
071
131
236
220
013
097
123
199
255
140
023
085
085-3
125
125-1
219
219-1
218-5
219-2
219-4
219-3
286-1
286
173
314
203
203-1
207
269
269-1
014
060
096
101
191
042
042-1
042-2
288
042-3
042-4
249
258
102
049
069
294
111
1111
291
239
178-3
178
178-1
178-2
178-4

FORM 990-PF

THE KRESGE FOUNDATION
38-1359217

Summary of Capital Gains and Losses

0

o O O ©C O O

0
(1,296,273)
(758,148)
(6,636,761)
(698,992)
(371,165)

3,368,649

0

0

0
(693,085)

0
(1,090,401)

0

QO 0O 0 O O O

0
(173,404)

0

0
(380,868)

0
(432,485)
(49,370)
(1,572,950)
(1,031,773)

176
(3,811)

0

[ R e I w I o B = |

0
(666,229)
(1,470,722)
0

0
(412,400)

(1,296,273)
(758,146)
(6,636,761)
(698,992)
(371,165)
3,368,649

(693,985)
(1,080,401)

(173,404)
(380,868)
(432,485)
(49,370)
(1,572,950)
(1,031,773)
176
(3,811)
(666,229)
(1,470,722)

(412,400)
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149
094
146

206
206-1
180
098
130
280
280-1

280-2

046
046-1
261
090
114
244
168
036
080
126
177
292
108
243
208
020
052
054
082
260
158
246
037
063
089
155
287
091
099
285
263
018
018-1
138
138-1
224
2241
121
218
068
179
271
033
059
104
197
103
137

FORM 990-PF
2008

THE KRESGE FOUNDATION
38-1359217

Summary of Capital Gains and Losses

0

o O 0O O O

0
(5,518)
(16,554)
(10,789)
0
0
(379,914)

OO 0O 0 0O 0O 0 00O 00 Oo

(=]

(87,480)
(7,307)

o O O O

200,776
(82,174)
(5,993)

0

0

0
(1,327,905)
(100,574)

0

0
(1,556,180)

0
(3,189,889)
(282,542)

(435,436)
0

(5,518)
(16,554)
(10,789)

(379,914)

(87,480)
(7,307)

200,776
(82,174)
(5,993)
(1,327,905)
(100,574)
(1,556,180)
(3,189,889)
(282,542)

(435,436)

STATEMENT 14



254
016
076
135
043
043-1
272
290
223
313
077
113
284
169
309
237
019
247
073
128
250
118
119-1
248
035
053
064
039
067
176
142
228
202
209
209-1
209-2
209-4
208-3
208-5
209-6
143
047
028
087
087-1
141
141-1
264
264-1
065
065-1
002
012
132
031
070
160
266
161
038

FORM 990-PF
2008
THE KRESGE FOUNDATION
38-1359217
Summary of Capital Gains and Losses

0
0

(297,608)

O O O O O O

0

(724,594)

(12,541)
0

O o O O O

643,013
842,178
{1,200,000)
(1,433,682)
0
0
0
0
(86,944)
0
(65,116)
0

O 0O 0O 0 0O 0 O C OO0

1,164,258

0

4,124,813
(750,588)

0

10,370,703

0

1,187,248

0

905,950

0
(1,189,125)
(61,267)
(397,842)
(99,915)
(81,297)

0
(2,311)

36,168,824

0

(297,608)

(724,594)
(12,541)

643,013
842,178

{1,200,000)

(1,433,682)

1,164,258
4,124,813
(750,588)

10,370,703

1,187,248

905,950
(1,189,125)
(61,267)
(397,842)
(99,915)
(81,297)
(2.311)

35,168,824
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021
057
081
165
008
171
062
100
122
210
316

FORM 990-PF

2008

THE KRESGE FOUNDATION
38-1359217

Summary of Capital Gains and Losses

(290,045)
(116,466)
0
0
(31,720)
(308,573)
0
(137,733)
(43,515)
(412,472)
0

Gain/(Loss) per Schedule k-1's:

222
216
022
048
088
084
134
004
034
079
079-1
079-2
183
183-1
183-3
024
056
245
050
044
061
086
174
144
093
066
120-1
120-2
120

120-3

181
181-1

181-2
181-4
181-5
267
267-1
267-2
267-3
201
032
195
205
017
017-2
017-5
108
108-1
108-2
108-3
108-5
172

(6,372,389)
(15,893,706)
(376,743)
75,435
(82,124)
1,354,839
13,228
0
1,619,709
223,864
0
1,276,685
9,370
0
0
(1,560,176)
178,440
0
979
(367,819)
13,837
(2,356)
35,446
(1,516,112)
(24,294,636)
1,152,172
0
0
57,272
0
(1,778)
0

OO0 000

0
(92,070)
(737,509)
(5,159,393)
0
8,827
0
(837)
3,302
448,017
0

0
0
0

(290,045)
(116,466)

(31,720)
(306,573)

(187,733)
(43,515)
(412,472)

(6,372,389)
(15,893,706)
(376,743)
75,435
(32,124)
1,354,839
13,228
1,619,709
223,864
1,276,685
9,370
(1,560,176)
178,440
979
(367,819)
13,837
(2,356)
35,446
(1,516,112)
(24,294,638)
1,152,172

57,272

(1,778)

(92,070)
(737,509)
(5,159,393)
8,827
(837)

3,302
448,017
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1721
172-2
172-6
172-3
172-4
172-7
172-8
172-5
055
055-1
182
182-1
2321
232
078
117
241
41

58

83
83-1
289
251
157
107
129
187
010
115
242
072
015
009
045
110
071
131
236
220
013
097
123
199
255
140
023
085
085-3
125
12541
218
21841
219-5
219-2
219-4
219-3
286-1
286
173
314
203
2031
207
269
269-1
014
060
096

FORM 990-PF
2008

THE KRESGE FOUNDATION
38-1359217

Summary of Capital Gains and Losses

0
23,679

156

81,761
(43,408)

185,564

92,858

0

30,870

0

393,029
(4,694)
(228,254)
(181,256)

922,161

0

0

0
(920)
(867,950)

230,872
(1,008,952)
(221,907)
(39,870)

74,246

2,228,089

22,848

157
(51,035)

1,009,553
(52,287)
(148,924)

0
(1,588,429)

1,664,062

497,417

5,756,275

136,157

0
(3,220,558)

8,309

3,499

0

217,344

139,363
(807)

36,985

0

0

0

1,009

0
(22,556)

0

0

81,507

0

0

0

0

289,451
(879,471)
1,605,899

156
81,761 .
(43,408)

185,564
92,858

30,870
393,029
(4,694)
(228,254)
(181,256)
922,161

(920)
(867,950)
230,872
(1,008,952)
(221,907)
(39,870)
74,246
2,228,089
22,848
157
(51,035)
1,009,553
(52,287)
(148,924)
(1,588,429)
1,664,062
497,417
6,756,275
136,157
(3,220,558)
8,309
3,499
217,344
139,363
(607)
36,985

1,008

(22,556)

289,451
(879,471)
1,605,899
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101
191
042
042-1
042-2
288
042-3
042-4
249
258
102
049
069
294
111
111-1
291
239
178-3
178
178-1
178-2
178-4
149
094
146

206

206-1
180
098
130
280
280-1
280-2
046
046-1
261
090
114
244
168
036
080
126
177

109
243
208
020
052
054
082
260
158
248
037
063
089
155
287
091
099
285
263
018

FORM 930-PF
2008

THE KRESGE FOUNDATION
38-1359217

Summary of Capital Gains and Losses

1,225,922
0
(2)
0
7,689
0
548
0
0
(17,148)
594,207
998,041
24,978
0
108,686
24,018
0

O O 0O

0
2,019

(2,761,579)
313,905
36,209
0

(53,528)

1,142
0
(1,407,043)
(2,601)
15,217

0

0

336,481

0

0
(323,298)
(776,132)
1,029
(3,220)
(10,534)
(18,084)
(5,530)
(4,818)

0
(2,262)

0

150,307
(134,605)
(112,586)
4,287
(90,007)
(2,985)
2,849,344
90,438

1,511
(1,011,713)
(48,082)
(115,410)
0
(177,092)
187,242

0

0
(394,740)

1,225,922

@

7,689

548

(17.146)
594,207
998,041
24,978
108,686
24,018

2,019

(2,761,579)
313,905
36,209

(53,528)

1,142
(1,407,043)
(2,601)
15,217
336,481
(323,298)
(776,132)
1,929
(3,220)
(10,534)
(18,084)
(5,530)
(4,818)
(2,262)
150,307
(134,605)
(112,586)
4,287
(90,007)
(2,985)
2,849,344
90,438
1,511
(1,011,713)
(48,082)
(115,410)
(177,092)
187,242

(394,740)
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018-1
138
138-1
224
224-1
121
218
068
179
271
033
059
104
197
103
137
254
016
076
135
043
043-1
272
290
223
313
077
113
284
169
308
237
019
247
073
128
250
119
119-1
248
035
053
064
039
067
176
142
228
202
209
209-1
209-2
209-4
209-3
208-5
209-6
143
047
028
087
087-1
141
1411
264
264-1
065
065-1
002

FORM 990-PF
2008

THE KRESGE FOUNDATION
38-1359217

Summary of Capital Gains and Losses

(955,643)
2,753,573
5,009
(2,598)
0
4,502,962
0
2,035,306
(354)
0
(92,017)
(1,292,815)
108,655
0
1,517,069
55,484
0
(1,181,666)
83,157
0
(134,723)
0

(o= e B e i ]

696,575

291,312

0

2,340

0

807

23,802

0
(102,169)
(2,766)

0

24,208

0

152
(291)
(137,770)
(355,742)
(258,125)
(25,642)
(3,278,965)
(2,116,626)

0

0
(319,667)

0

(=N =N« B o]

0

(16,970,104)
1,258,937

(241,499)

212,119 |

0
931,994
s}

4,598

0
759,874
0

(287,414)

(955,643)
2,753,573
5,099
(2,598)
4,502,962
2,035,306
(354)
(92,017)
(1,292,815)
108,655
1,517,069
55,484
(1,181,668)
83,157

(134,723)

696,575
291,312

2,340

807

23,802
(102,169)
(2,766)

24,208

152

(291)
(137,770)
(355,742)
(258,125)
(25,642)
(3,278,965)
(2,116,626)

(319,667)

(10,970,104)
1,258,937
(241,499)
212,119

931,994

4,598

759,874

(287,414)
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FORM 990-PF

2008
THE KRESGE FOUNDATION
38-1359217
Summary of Capital Gains and Losses

012 860 860
132 36,494 36,494
031 (254,118) (254,118)
070 46,708 46,708
160 [ -
266 548,537 548,537
161 0 -
038 (597,768) (597,768)
021 (142,900) (142,900)
057 (7,217) (7,217)
081 140,301 140,301
165 0 -
008 907 907
171 499,573 499,573
062 111,013 111,013
100 217,894 217,894
122 (5,763) (5,763)
210 783,191 783,191
316 0 -

356,538,250 (47,370,613) 309,167,637
Total Gains/(Losses) 309,167,637
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THE KRESGE FOUNDATION

EIN# 38-1359217

Form 990PF

YE 12/31/2008

355499 1 ,Partl, Line 1

1 Column (b)

Income from Partnerships for Section 4940 Net Investment Income Purposes
N Rental/Other : Other
Ordinary Rental | Adjustment income Deductions | Investment f :
Income Income for PFIC (Loss)& Charitable | Portfolio Interest Other iForeign ! Net Other
(Loss) (Loss) UBI per K-1 | Income Interest | Dividends ' Royalties | Sec179 | Contributions Income Expense |Deductions: Tax | Income
11,747 1,801,604 336,457 330,005 246,833 899,956
4,176 601,034 298,469 42,495 264,246
7,961 9 2115 3 5,852
18,101 e 174,543 (156,442)
7,959 545 1 1,898 38 6,570
76,528 ; 11,486 131,581 ) (43,567)
22,092 23348 6,373 84,529 (32,716)
2,707 10,480 (7.783)
149,169 4660 21572 132,247
16,506 ‘ 5410 11,096
8 108 (100)
939 987 48)
62,785 45452 7 1,278 ssi6| | 103,699
59 R (63) 344 o (348)
184 ‘ 664 ) (480)
(431,023) (27.010) (1,082,495) 391,632 23997 97,054 30 8,075 17,676 52,944 (24,075)
(38,605) (61,307) (102,845) 86,029 2923 (2,422) 37 14,848 (28,267)
13,468 716 563 123,636 (111,447)
2,020 337 2,357
5514 49,018 (43,504)
3,656 141,988 (138,332)
5,936 76,971 (71,035)
! 5,373 2,597 128,174 (120,204)
(13,281) 237,074 82,152 (251,739) 2,802 16,872 47,813
(5.422) 522 1,597,627 5,422 1,691 658,407 | 164,764 773,287
1,986 62,371 43 52,079 2,781 9,540
750 2681 1 137,966 (134,535)
7.071 5,495 | - 151,698 (139,132)
48 2 46
7.450 2,742 4,708
19 2 17
201 (9.919) 160,137 18,169 4291 449,289 64,269 2,346 (333,307)
032 709 903 (194)
195 (408.987)] 2,409,740 410,702 101,193 15,610 2,294,652
205 9 9
017 18 130 7.834 (7,686)
0172 531 (531)
017-5 181,307 (581) 76,620 8411 112 5,070 299 108,040 85,980
108 276 (19) 3,109 (2.852)
108-1 3143 16,467 15,545 13,634 294 188 21,039
1082 383 1,475 (1,092)
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THE KRESGE FOUNDATION

EIN# 38-1359217

Form 9S0PF

YE 12/31/2008

Page 1, Part |, Line 1

1 Column (b)

Income from Partnerships for Section 4940 Net Investment Income Purposes
Rental/Other Other

Ordinary Rental Adjustment Income Deductions | Investment

income Income for PFIC (Loss)& Charitable Portfolio Interest Other Foreign | Net Other
Fund # (Loss) {Loss) UBI per K-1| Income Interest | Dividends | Royalties | Sec179  Contributions Income Expense |Deductions| Tax Income
108-3 42 448 (406)
108-5 8 122 52 78
172 4 364 47,964 274 (47.870)
172-1 1,038 3,833 52 405 1,201 2.279 |
172-2 29 895 8573 708 (8.357)
1726 (108) 1 33 193 32 (191
1723 1 2 3,076 71 (3.144)
172-4 132 5 137)
172-7 42 180 229 (367)
172-8 (1,698) (1,702) 48 4 95 48 (1.797)
1725 3,109 (36,487) 627 492 122 428 592 37,296 B (34,210)
055 3,368 (27.897) 3,267 23,199 82,124 14,127 11,863 1,064 53,740
055-1 505 817 1,356 583 ©17)
182 2,898 (224.260) (20,970) 63,325 237,056 39,884 12,832 1,340 104,731
182-1 (162,527) (832) (39,677) 8,017 38,832 (5.583) 13 (122,106)
232-1 (8.569) 19,161 586 27,730 19,747
232 1,469 (122.778) (66,851) 17,926 9,262 5,236 413 2,780 (92,078)
078 19 51,188 (61,169)
117 33,522 59,567 - 1,401 64,354 27,334
241 1277 9,463 4,410 271,951 (256,801)
41 2,958 1,163 1,796
58 1,246 255,852 (254,606)
83 4,292 272 33,060 (28,496)
831 237 2,033 3,624 (1,354)
289 4,456 102,855 (98,399)
251 9,705 3,008 10,415 187,500 572 (185,773)
157 (37.178) 298 5,858 1,955 21,041 (50.108)
107 1,707 682,933 - 127,156 8,965 548,519
129 126,673 1,001,439 223171 5775 18,922 753,571
187 3472 1.015,347 313,469 482,447 137,973 17,539 690,857
010 (596,340) (4.524) (924) 1,792,896 92,361 8,598 18,134 1,274,857
115 (28,058) (28.058)
242 59,176 16,531 886 43,331 163,071 805 (130,614)
072 (644) (39) 2,308,110 313,404 (436,664) 11,476 349,078 4,666 1,818,947
015 980 9,078 (8.098)
009 3,555 37 9,624 (6.032)
045 18,716 (&) 23,972 (128,207) 57,050 142,750 587 (11,994) 29 131,008 1,275 12,162 151 (65,794)
110 (25.612) (104) 79,107 (176,924) 67,468 224,201 33 5744 20 401,124 5141 5126 566 (317,171)
071 6,309 52,849 (46,540)
131 10,569 129,602 (119,033)
236 11,210 - 269,448 (258,238)
220 96,542 149,348 13,809 201,029 31,052
013 (69,939) (112,067) 5,220 389 228,284 153 42,128 121,673
097 202,794 54,675 5,983 25 76 148,118 60,608
123 5,147,572 2,335,262 19,704 694 41,615 19,846 1,867 6,861 2,817,712 2,402,991
199 431444 83427 3,114 511,757
255 252,055 8,392 243,663
140 (15,494) 10,856 25,193 120 179,737 4348 171 (148,087)
023 620 1726 - 628 1,488 230
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THE KRESGE FOUNDATION

EIN# 38-1369217
Form 990PF
YE 12/31/2008
Page 1, Part |, Line 11 Column (b)
Income from Partnerships for Section 4940 Net Investment Income Purposes
Rental/Other Other B

Ordinary Rental Adjustment Income Deductions | Investment

Income Income for PFIC {Loss)& Charitable Portfolio Interest Other Foreign | Net Other
Fund# (Loss) (Loss) UBI per K-1 | Income Interest  Dividends | Royalties | Sec179 | Contributions | Income Expense Deductions| Tax Income
085 1330 755 408 1677
085-3 6 26 (20)
125 137 98 5,566 (802) 21,776 ) (16,777)
1251 158 7 7601,135 15,437 T 585,856
219 (260,014) 458 (797.197) 5709 2,230 526 5,688 251 78,887 2152 514848 5 (841,547)
2191 1,849 35534 61,913 : o 4 (24,534)
2195 (15,995) (15.995) 26 24,470 936 4,208 3357
2192 1474 - 3,031 6,002 2,039 (3.626)
2194 852 991 (139)
219-3 30,476 97,123 77 36,731 18,169 56,460 59,302
286-1 (49) (50) 1 9 1 448 194 (682)
286 (7.396) (7.396) 1121 99,874 : i (106,149)
173 [td) (3.518) 39,805 149,426 3518 | (113,126)
314 (2,316) 389 54,369 2316 ) (56,296)
203 5772 3,307 228,147 ; (219,068)
203-1 1,890 173,150 : (171,260)
207 185 104,910 (104,725)
269 3,829 168,091 : (164,262)
269-1 55,337 30,993 66 15,324 71,072
014 2501 68,162 (65,661)
060 13122 33,637 80 123,994 L (77.155)
096 3559 35,062 24,765 25,199 214,269 496 334 238 (130,311)
101 59.756 66,962 517 280,137 ‘ 14,129 (167,031)
191 11,844 190,866 ) (179.022)
042 54 : 54
042-1 13,085 (13,085)
042-2 (1,863) 318 3314 474 233 2,010
288 447 103,679 (103,232)
042-3 231 232 )
042-4 1,232 43 1,189
249 86,935 2.324 (89,259)
268 6414 210,379 (203,965)
102 18,288 174,526 (156,238)
049 63,942 40 190 135,962 (81,790)
069 13,041 28 86,944 (73,875)
294 469 46,505 (46,036)
111 (37.725) 772) (7.547) 9,570 11,182 48 611 115 60,765 68,041 320 (146,327)
1111 (3,330) (3.630) 22,714 (1,029) 256 18,099
306 1,711 9,988 8.277)
201 89,512 89,512)
239 9,463 199,790 (190,327)
1783 -
178 495 177129 (176,634)
1781 43 63 20)
178-2 8 ®)
1764 83344 83,344
149 146,805 4557 518151 (366,789)
094 (49,833) (154,302) 167,881 312,914 29,672 165,370 547 4,940 61 38424 249,849
146 (520,426) (79,654) (314,723) 215,929 340,305 108,589 10,901 14,125 58719 (19,002)
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THE KRESGE FOUNDATION

EiN# 38-1359217
Form 990PF
YE 12/31/2008
i
Page 1, Part |, Line 11 Column (b)
Income from Partnerships for Section 4940 Net Investment Income Purposes
Rental/Other Other
Ordinary Rental Adjustment Income Deductions | Investment
Income Income for PFIC (Loss)& Charitable Portfolio Interest Other Foreign | Net Other
Fund # (Loss) (Loss) UBI per K-1| Income Interest | Dividends | Royalties | Sec179 | Contributions . Income Expense |Deductions| Tax Income
277 (21,406) (28.517) (48,355) 16,120 7677 2,327 211,317 (239,770)
206 o 17,066 2,639 51,693 4 92 (32,084)
2061 869 110 4 755
180 912 162,048 (161,136)
098 (8.972) (2.824) 75388 364,614 1,086,919 1,684,301 89,758 482,188 127112 2,424,980
130 81 409,041 415551 30,993 99,746 254,800 8,024 493,096
280 i 99,281 243,306 (129,713) 242,847 106,733 (136,706)
280-1 17.211 5,029 31,590 13,746 (23,096)
280-2 266,205 719,925 114,096 309,165 211,333 579728
046 5244 14,287 3749 33391 8,987 998 7,002 43,371
046-1 : 38 12,467 153 2,493 9,859
261 211,317 1,076 417,420 (207,179)
090 3,404 §8,226 37,170 24,460
114 . 301,536 124,760 180 176,596
244 . 311,556 2,345 225,888 3,357 84,655
168 21,659 (2.904) 77561 8,670 380 BREE 233,809 10,097 258 70 (138,999)
036 550,182 17,925 13335651 250 o 142,110 13,761,898
080 302,640 172937 6,038,885 137 89,193 6,269,762
126 46,411 7002 1,456,659 15 21.702 1,488,385
177 18,133 1939 314,163 8,829 325,406
109 61,000 5,609 998,221 (33.972) 57.719 973,148
243 26,657 2,940 602,106 (31,527) 53 557 546,619
208 7144 936 141,072 (132,992)
020 1,174 12,254 (11,080)
052 884 1,988 (1,104)
054 10,726 i 90,824 (80,098)
082 3522 B 48,484 (44.962)
260 3,889 B 237,236 (233,347)
158 (3.375) (142) 22,156 3,051,438 - 88,161 220,360 2,761,555
246 (554) (1.415) 1115 16,304 - 68,510 7536 (60,596)
037 513 245539 995 245,057
063 5,005 60,564 (55,469)
089 63) 2,067 115,980 1,124 (115,100)
155 6,646 106,892 2,715 (102,961)
287 1,779 21,403 (19,624)
091 @73) 37,764 23812 9,385 112,598 (60,880)
099 7.735 1,794 74,962 (65,433)
285 - 313,508 (313,508)
263
018 (22.171) (52,288) 7,632 143432 - 3,070 90,064 15,044 20,615
018-1 (485) (126,651) 14,717 347,242 - 7.433 218,041 36,420 99,580
138 13,390 360,038 432 126,691 3,808 4 243357
138-1 (9,975) 274,178 2,668 453,326 5,066 (191,521)
224 (9,464) 233,373 39,193 632 222,898 1,947 950 37,939
2241 483 4,000 2 7.866 (3.381)
121 27 537 166,244 (164,680)
218 655 121,611 (120,956)
068 148,265 8,801 40,461 116,605
179 182,040 14,983 46,587 114,220 2.966 126,424
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THE KRESGE FOUNDATION
EIN# 38-1359217
Form 990PF
YE 12i31/2008 :
Page 1, Part |, Line 11 Column (b) ;
Income from Partnerships for Section 4940 Net Investment Income Purposes

o Rental/Other Other

| Ordinary Rental Adjustment Income Deductions | Investment

. Income Income for PFIC (Loss)& Charitable Portfolio Interest Other Foreign | Net Other
Fund # (Loss) (Loss) UBI per K-1 | Income Interest | Dividends | Royalties | Sec179 | Contributions | Income Expense |Deductions| Tax Income
271 (117,968) 1,303 B (116,665)
033 5,790 41528 (35,738)
059 5297 i 186,277 (180,980)
104 50,075 15,439 123,865 | (58,351)
197 4174 224,788 (220.614)
103 22749 (282,389) 839,965 5,660 (253,980)
137 402 (216,747) (219.214) 4,706 94,271 1,717 (307,627)
254 T 812 (91,155) (61,684) 119 I N S (85.224)
016 | 1,997 2622 (625)
076 2.673 88,288 (85.615)
135 2,042 124,263 (122,221)
043 (994) (994) 4231 i 12,040 : (8.803)
0431 89 (89)
272 185 150,810 (150,625)
290 (88,536) (469) 7 788 ) 58 TT87.799)
223 2,028 4,303 193,627 27,324 (214,620)
313 -
077 | 3,646 366 4965 (953)
113 16,327 27,836 4,058 i 37,154 11917 (17,177
284 7 106 2,569 227,765 273 (225,363)
169 27,808 ! 231612 (203,804)
309 4012 R 307,286 (303,274)
237 35748 38,933 ! 180,442 (105.761)
019 | 3,042 58 2,984
247 : 412 223,767 (223,355)
073 1,259 B 17,118 (15,859)
128 3,639 35973 (32.334)
250 81,715 1,148.835 846,336 384,214
119 8,015 e 49,947 (41932)
1181 42 775 (733)
248 1,338 156,555 (155,217)
035 959 4,208 (3,249)
053 6,004 11,954 } 4370 13588
064 4,967 35,560 (30,593)
039 45227 81,761 (36,534)
067 28,398 196 50416 1 (30,823)
176 (506,674) 134,004 164,415 82,509 3,559 (116.479)
142 116,139 396,859 (922,832) (409,834)
228 3,609 224,604 (220,995)
202 462 131,347 10 (130,895)
209 2228 7.035 5 55,465 717 (46,914)
2091 6 100 8 (102)
209-2 56 161 (105)
2094 333 65 268
2083 44 47 &)}
209-5 521 237 284
209-6 11 223 212)
143 72,777 201,716 395,099 (30,606)
047 62,381 1,139,971 (1,077 .590)
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THE KRESGE FOUNDATION

EIN# 38-1359217

Form SS0PF

YE 12/31/2008

I

Page 1, Part |, Line 1

1 Column (b)

Income from Partnerships for Section 4940 Net Investment Income

Purposes

Rental/Other Other :
Ordinary Rental Adjustment Income Deductions Investment
Income Income for PFIC (Loss)& Charitable Portfolio Interest Other Foreign | Net Other
Fund # (Loss) (Loss) UBI per K-1 Income Interest | Dividends | Royalties | Sec179 Contributions Income Expense |Deductions Tax Income
028 5011 87,871 h 21468 71414
087 26,117 18,642 76,307 589 " (32,137)]
087-1 - 14 2,249 "(2,235)
141 67.749 86,593 - 287433 (133,091)
1411 20,427 1,235 44123 148 (22,609)
264 ) 4,303 27,109 - 273,102 (241,690)
S5 ot S
065 47,115 41,297 81,037 | 1,006 6,369
065-1 i 4 3833 (3.829)
002 4636 8,699 15731 | "7 (2,398)]
012 ! 222,172 1,190 : 27,025 - 7
132 © 690,261 450 85,128 B
031 | 21,136 10,450 22557
070 1011 3,873 1,603 14581 ;
160 11,317 11,609 22,986
266 2734 (749 530) (173.544) 38,854 11,897 2,030 47 22,108 | 165
161 (20,820,160) ‘ 178 5,381 (20.825.719)]
038 150 2 33,170 © T (33,018)]
021 i 6,816 290,154 (253) 2341 204376
057 ! 954 452 3,629 T @2.223)
081 28,036 101,189 113 (73,266)
165 i 10,489 75 136,398 3,175 " (129,009)
008 - 503 331 TR
171 (32,109) (32,109) : 26,025 528 45550 89 4160 1,089 34,656
062 (4,408) : 20,143 1341 29 43,100 (25.995)
100 (601) 226 18,654 42,173 o (23.894)
122 10,569 (12.416) 1,602 19,391 27,596 47 86,721 (27.610)
210 (113.922) (241,887) 7412 2,883 41,165 486 16 226,268 (289,532)
316 514 (68,234) 3,505 113 58 165,672 6 (161,604)
3,125,838 (2,217,819) (1,228,581) (778,020)) 18,236,698 | 16375572 | 24,022,396 | (19,371,131) 4422 18,617,731 2,362,163 9365211 | 993,984 8,050,023
Less amount reported on 990-T as unrelated business income, 1,228,581
; | 9,278,604
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(a) Name and Address

OFFICERS
Richard (Rip) Rapson

3215 West Big Beaver Rd.

Troy, Ml 48084

Edward M. Hunia

3215 West Big Beaver Rd.

Troy, Ml 48084

Elizabeth C. Sullivan

3215 West Big Beaver Rd.

Troy, Ml 48084

Amy B.Coleman

3215 West Big Beaver Rd.

Troy, Ml 48084

Richard K. Rappleye

3215 West Big Beaver Rd.

Troy, Ml 48084

BOARD TRUSTEES
Elaine D. Rosen

3215 West Big Beaver Rd.

Troy, Ml 48084

Irene Y. Hirano

3215 West Big Beaver Rd.

Troy, Ml 48084

James L. Bildner

3215 West Big Beaver Rd.

Troy, MI 48084

Lee C. Bollinger

3215 West Big Beaver Rd.

Troy, Ml 48084

Phillip Clay

3215 West Big Beaver Rd.

Troy, Mi 48084

Jane L. Delgado, Ph.D.

3215 West Big Beaver Rd.

Troy, Ml 48084

Susan K. Drewes

3215 West Big Beaver Rd.

Troy, Ml 48084

Steven K. Hamp

3215 West Big Beaver Rd.

Troy, MI 48084

FORM 990-PF

2008
THE KRESGE FOUNDATION

38-1359217
Compensation of Officers, Directors and Trustees
Part Viil

(b) Title and Time
Devoted to
Position

President, CEO
55 hours per week

Sr. Vice President of
Investments

50 hours per week
(Retired 12/31/2008)

Sr. Vice President Program

& Board Secretary

50 hours per week

(Resigned 9/5/2008)

Vice President of Finance & Treasurer
50 hours per week

Vice President of Administration
50 hours per week

Board Chair, Trustee
Note 4

Trustee, Past Chair
Note 4

Trustee

Note 4

Trustee

Note 4

Trustee
Note 4

Trustee
Note 4

Trustee
Note 4

Trustee
Note 4

(c) Compensation

436,800

716,469
Note 1

208,901

234,600

234,600

33,500

27,000

28,500

27,000

14,250

28,500

28,500

28,500

(d) Contributions
to Employee
Benefit Plans

142,308
Note 2

73,419
Note 2

50,657
Note 2

74,461
Note 2

34,458
Note 2

(e) Expense Acco
and Other
Allowances

1,690
Note 3

3,437
Note 3

766
Note 3

904
Note 3

3,332
Note 3

STATEMENT 16




(a) Name and Address
Paul C. Hillegonds

3215 West Big Beaver Rd.
Troy, Mi 48084

David W. Horvitz
3215 West Big Beaver Rd.
Troy, Mi 48084

Katherine A. Lutey
3215 West Big Beaver Rd.
Troy, MI 48084

Nancy M. Schlichting
3215 West Big Beaver Rd.
Troy, Ml 48084

Robert D. Storey, Esq.
3215 West Big Beaver Rd.
Troy, Ml 48084

FORM 990-PF

RETIRED OFFICERS AND TRUSTEES

Margaret T. Smith
3215 West Big Beaver Rd.
Troy, Ml 48084

Subtotal

Edward M. Hunia
3215 West Big Beaver Rd.
Troy, Ml 48084

Elizabeth C. Sullivan
3215 West Big Beaver Rd.
Troy, Ml 48084

2008
THE KRESGE FOUNDATION
38-1359217
Compensation of Officers, Directors and Trustees
Part VHll
(b) Title and Time (d) Contributions
Devoted to to Employee
Position (c) Compensation Benefit Plans

Trustee 28,500 -
Note 4
Trustee 28,500 -
Note 4
Trustee 28,500 -
Note 4
Trustee 27,000 -
Note 4 .
Trustee 14,250 -
Note 4
Former Chair & Trustee 7,435 -
Retired 6/1997
Note 5
Total Part 1, Line 13. 2,181,305 375,303
Sr. Vice President of 547,283
Investments Note 6
50 hours per week
(Retired 12/31/2008)
Sr. Vice President Program 157,834
& Board Secretary Note 6
50 hours per week
(Resigned 9/5/2008) 2,886,422

(e) Expense Acco
and Other
Allowances

10,129

STATEMENT 16



Note 1:

Note 2:

Note 3:

Note 4:

Note 5:

Note 6:

FORM 990-PF
2008
THE KRESGE FOUNDATION
38-1359217
Compensation of Officers, Directors and Trustees
Part VIII
FOOTNOTES - Statement 16

Compensation for Edward M. Hunia includes base compensation of $353,503, bonus of
$115,000, and $247,966 incentive compensation earned but not paid under The Kresge
Foundation Incentive Compensation Plan. Cash payments under the Plan were
$189,867.

Contributions to The Foundation’s 401(k) and related plans. Column (d) also includes
medical, dental, long-term disability and life insurance premiums paid by The
Foundation for the respective employee.

Expense Account and Other Allowances include: (1) Taxable excess life insurance
benefits of $1,290, $3,437, $766, $504, and $2,932 for Rip Rapson, Edward M. Hunia,
Elizabeth C. Sullivan, Amy B. Coleman and Richard K. Rappleye, respectively and (2)
Medical expense reimbursement of $400, $0, $0, $400, and $400 for Rip Rapson,
Edward M. Hunia, Elizabeth C. Sullivan, Amy B. Coleman and Richard K. Rappleye,
respectively.

Attendance at four Board of Trustee meetings per year. Meetings are approximately 4
hours in length but may run longer as needed. Trustees are members of various Board
Committees. Committee meetings average 12 per Trustee per year and are typically 1-2
hours in length. Trustees are also required to travel to/from Board and Committee
meetings, prepare for Board and Committee meetings, participate in and review each
grant application recommended by staff for approval or declination and attend various
functions. The Trustees regularly assist staff of the Foundation via email or telephone
regarding matters of importance to The Foundation.

Former Trustee Chair, Margaret T. Smith, retired in 1997. This represents payment of
deferred trustee fees.

This amount represents the supplemental executive retirement payment and related
taxes for Edward Hunia ($490,036 and $57,247, respectively) and for Elizabeth
Sullivan ($152,271 and $5,563, respectively) for accrued service at the Kresge
Foundation. The amount was accrued during tenure of employment and paid out upon
separation of employment. Federal regulations currently do not permit a tax-deferred
qualified pension plan to provide any retirement benefits on a salary above an annual
limit set by the IRS. Kresge’s Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan made each
employee subject to this annual limit whole, in keeping with the Foundation’s normal
retirement benefits plan for all employees. Under the plan, the supplemental amount
was reported annually under compensation and benefits even though the employee
received no additional cash compensation on an annual basis while working. Upon the
employee’s separation, the benefit was paid in full, since the Foundation terminated its
defined benefit and supplemental executive retirement plan at December 31, 2007.

STATEMENT 16



Part |, Line 16a, Legal Fees

Dykema, Bodman, Rosenberger, Schulte Roth

Line 16b, Accounting Fees
Deloitte & Touche LLP

Line 16¢, Other Professional Fees
Investment Manager Fees:
CONSULTANT FEES-Cambridge
INVESTMENT FEES-Fund #275
INVESTMENT FEES-Fund #093
INVESTMENT FEES-Fund #204
INVESTMENT FEES-Fund #003
INVESTMENT FEES-Fund #293
INVESTMENT FEES-Fund #196
INVESTMENT FEES-Fund #295
INVESTMENT FEES-Fund #216
INVESTMENT FEES-Fund #222
INVESTMENT FEES-Fund #106
INVESTMENT FEES-Fund #147
INVESTMENT FEES-Fund #151
INVESTMENT FEES-Fund #025
INVESTMENT FEES-Fund #152
INVESTMENT FEES-TOWNSEND
INVESTMENT FEES-Fund #011
INVESTMENT FEES-Fund #253
INVESTMENT FEES-Fund #233
INVESTMENT FEES-Fund #234
Subtotal

Other Professional Fees:
The Wyatt Co., Actuarial
Capitalization - Consulting (various)
Health - Consulting (various)
Environment - Consulting (various)
Detroit Initiative - Consulting (various)
Arts & Culture - Consuilting (various)
Education - Consulting (various)
International - Consulting (various)
Human Services - Consulting (various)
Communications - Consulting (various)
Computer Related Consulting (various)
Investment Committee - Consulting
Consulting - Other
Miscellaneous

- Subtotal

To_tal Line 16¢

Part ], Line 18, Taxes
Federal Excise Tax
State and Foreign Income Tax

FORM 990-PF

2008

THE KRESGE FOUNDATION
38-1359217

Analysis of Expenses

Column A Column B Column D
204,548 47,046 $118,739
255,879 37,022 $155,081

54,500 54,500
333,333 333,333
658,407 658,407
75,644 75,644
621,689 621,689
41,667 41,667
360,656 360,656
189,236 189,236
188,416 188,416
269,061 269,061
161,605 161,605
233,188 233,188
24,620 24,620
721,541 721,541
8,013 8,013
78,000 78,000
252,966 252,966
358,595 358,595
100,973 100,973
143,340 143,340
4,875,449 4,875,449
30,674 30,674
114,268 114,268
109,948 109,948
61,940 61,940
167,420 167,420
30,701 30,701
7,771 7,771
19,937 19,937
1,328 1,328
108,937 108,937
278,733 345,470
30,000 30,000
500,695 120,195 330,107
8,220 8,220
1,470,572 150,195 1,336,721
6,346,022 5,025,644 $1,336,721
(17,942,670)
214,380
(17,728,290)

STATEMENT 17




FORM 990-PF

2008

THE KRESGE FOUNDATION

38-1359217

L.and, Depreciable Assets and Related Depreciation

STATEMENT 18

2008 Depreciation Depreciation
: Basis Additions Basis Allowance 2008 2008 Allowance
Method Life 12/31/2007 (Deletions) 12/31/2008 12/31/2007 Depreciation Deletions 12/31/2008
3215 W. Big Beaver Rd.

Land 500,000 500,000 0
Buiiding S/ Var 13,076,927 293,739 13,370,666 1,052,600 440,013 1,492,613
Landscaping S Var . 39,583 39,583 29,951 486 30,437
Equipment S/L Var 802,806 102,121 904,927 432,885 168,521 601,406
" Furnishings SiL Var 1,016,475 10,515 1,026,990 303,690 142,536 446,226
Art 40,682 40,682 0
Total 15,476,473 406,375 15,882,848 1,819,126 751,556 0 2,570,682
Property, Plant and Equipment, net - 12/31/08 13,312,166




FORM 990-PF

2008

THE KRESGE FOUNDATION
38-1359217

Summary of Grants and Payments
and Qualifying Distribution Set Asides

Year Grants Unpaid Grants Approved Grants Grants Grants
Grant Approved 12/131/07 in 2008 Canceled in 2008 Paid in 2008 Unpaid 12/31/08

2003 500,000 500,000 0
2004 2,900,000 0 2,900,000
2005 6,902,655 250,000 5,702,655 950,000
2006 52,978,064 32,726,132 20,251,932
2007 110,016,000 49,376,000 60,640,000
2008 175,099,048 69,844,048 105,255,000

Subtotal 173,296,719 175,099,048 (A) 250,000 (B) 158,148,835 189,996,932

Matching Gifts 484,623 1,281,450 1,336,352 (C) 429,721

Subtotal $173,781,342 $176,380,498 $250,000 $159,485,187 $190,426,653

Discount (12,044,913) (6,070,726)

Future uncond'l Multi-yr

grants - 37,749,231

Part i, Line 18, Grants $161,736,429

|Grants approved in 2008 net of cancellations (A)-(B)+(C) 176,185,400 ]

Less, Qualifying Distribution Set Asides included in
Grants at 12/31/07 which were paid in 2008
2003
2004
2005
2006
2007
Subtotal

Part 1, Line 25, Col. D, Contributions, Gifts, Grants Paid in 2008

Less, Unpaid Balance at 12/31/08 of Qualifying
Distribution Set Asides:
2003
2004
2005
2006
2007
Subtotal

Part Xii, Line 3a, Gross Qualifying Distribution Set Asides 2008 & Part XV, Line 3b
Part Xii, Line 4 - Qualifying Distributions: Grants Approved (above) 176,185,400

Part X1l, Line 2 6,340,000
Part 1, Line 24, col. (d) 10,330,209

192,855,609

500,000
0
5,702,655
32,726,132
49,376,000
88,304,787

$71,180,400

Gross Set Asides

Canceliations *

Net Set Asides

$222,105,158

0
2,900,000
950,000
20,251,932
60,640,000

84,741,932

105,255,000

250,000

$105,005,000

Part 1 Line 25a; Contributions, gifts, grants paid

Payout approved
Future uncond
Multi-yr grants
PRI's

Discount

Part XV, Line 3a. Grants and Contributions Paid During the Year or Approved for Future Payment Deduct MG Cash pd

Grants Paid in 2008 (above) 169,485,187
Program Related Investments Paid in 2008 6,340,000
165,825,187

* - Cancellation of grants previously reported as distributions.

Add MG Accrual
Total Contributions:

176,185,400

37,749,231
0
5,974,187
(1,336,352)
1,281,450

219,853,916
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FORM 990-PF

2008
THE KRESGE FOUNDATION
38-1359217
SUMMARY OF INVESTMENTS
Shares Fund # g:r; Base Cost Base Market Value g:?ﬁ?i':::
1,065,041.0000 022 UNIT 2,709,424 .42 1,110,915.00 (1,598,509.42)
5,651,667.0000 048 UNIT 3,084,971.00 5,343,075.00 2,258,104.00
1,538,710.0000 088 UNIT 1,103,765.84 1,319,040.00 215,274.16
4,354,586.5540 134 FRA! 4,662,223.84 4,441,159.71 (221,064.13)
2,013,693.4290 084 GERI 2,378,344.88 1,939,909.30 (438,435.58)
5,738,254.0200 034 UNIT 3,132,593.71 3,447,259.00 314,665.29
3,692,073.2500 183 UNIT 4,195,022.33 2,550,760.00 (1,645,162.33)
1,121,923.0000 004 UNIT 2,819,644.00 771,516.00 (2,048,128.00)
4,986,403.0000 034 UNIT 4,315,294.28 3,885,014.00 (430,280.28)
4,408,988.0000 024 UNIT 4,766,410.91 2,140,911.00 (2,625,499.91)
3,690,210.0000 079 UNIT 2,101,443.00 2,765,802.00 664,359.00
1,058,664.0000 245 UNIT 1,119,332.00 1,021,018.00 (98,314.00)
879,305.0000 163 UNIT 24,000,000.00 14,174,396.60 (9,825,603.40)
9,993,145.4400 235 UNIT 12,878,165.39 12,951,658.82 73,493.43
12,424,119.0000 238 UNIT 12,988,222.00 12,541,822.00 (446,400.00)
7,774,062.0000 156 UNIT 7,628,678.10 5,460,441.00 (2,168,237.10)
0.5000 050 UNIT 5,672.11 0.00 (5,672.11)
1,819,200.0000 095 UNIT 2,988,321.00 1,482,400.00 (1,505,921.00)
6,942,793.0000 159 UNIT 7,760,000.00 6,086,062.00 (1,673,938.00)
1,307,158.0000 044 UNIT 2,338,595.00 1,058,232.00 (1,280,363.00)
2,933,234.0000 061 UNIT 3,261,931.92 2,079,144.00 (1,182,787.92)
3,986,425.0000 174 UNIT 3,313,994.00 3,736,172.00 422,178.00
3,321,016.0000 086 UNIT 3,667,120.34 2,874,343.00 (692,777.34)
5,507,762.0000 120 UNIT 5,924,725.82 4,730,516.00 (1,194,209.82)
7,324,748.0000 181 UNIT 9,402,606.00 5,069,739.00 (4,332,867.00)
1,399,265.0000 066 UNIT 3,623,649.23 1,094,534.00 (2,529,115.23)
4,919,497.0000 267 UNIT 5,050,000.00 4,268,669.00 (781,331.00)
31,666,666.6700 201 UNIT 31,741,680.67 26,661,433.34 (5,080,247.33)
0.4520 032 UNIT 182,278.79 0.00 (182,278.79)
8,704.8990 195 UNIT 1,790,293.21 1,790,293.21 0.00
29,853.9300 205 UNIT 30,763,568.66 27,900,773.01 (2,862,795.65)
125,312.0100 040 UNIT 18,310,181.75 40,981,676.97  22,671,495.22
29,690.8800 186 UNIT 30,435,303.91 31,210,037.51 774,733.60
3,029.4630 186 UNIT 5,037,532.48 5,697,298.16 559,765.68
9,966,923.0000 172 UNIT 10,701,180.00 7,880,406.00 (2,820,774.00)
5,716,327.0000 017 UNIT 8,063,531.00 5,044,632.00 (3,018,899.00)
7,153,890.0000 108 UNIT 5,962,082.57 6,233,999.00 271,916.43
512,623.0000 055 UNIT 3,700,317.50 369,092.50 (3,331,225.00)
15,136,304.0000 182 UNIT 13,679,406.00 11,718,818.00 (1,960,588.00)
8,875,986.0000 232 UNIT 8,077,635.00 5,888,645.00 (2,188,990.00)
99.8900 008 UNIT 30,641.44 0.00 (30,641.44)
53,564.1280 185 UNIT 53,705,958.44 60,116,719.27 6,410,760.83
3,820,107.0000 078 UNIT 3,111,898.00 3,198,659.00 86,761.00
8,358,094.0000 117 UNIT 7,221,754.00 6,039,670.00 (1,182,084.00)
4,996,381.0000 241 UNIT 5,045,083.00 3,552,067.00 (1,493,016.00)
1,741,533.0000 041 UNIT 2,780,986.00 1,743,5672.00 (1,037,414.00)
475,486.0000 058 UNIT 1,161,001.62 424,780.00 (736,221.62)
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Shares

554,411.0000
3,162,896.0000
4,784,012.8900
4,197,315.0000
8,110,269.5840

35,000,000.0000
14,772,228.9690
2,316,927.0000
12,347,187.0000
56,059,365.0000
3,773.2500
69,017.9530
5,579,851.5900

272,455.0000
4,212,203.0000

10,316,536.0000
8,618,171.0000
3,745,985.0000
2,264,044.0000
5,024,501.0000
6,652,980.8600
~7,345,720.6400
8,029,837.0900
6,603,408.4600

660,048.6100

23,856,668.0000
4,551,382.0000
75,000.0000
6,628,779.0000
49,000.0000
185,000.0000
14,643,328.0000
8,407,319.0000
0.0000
30,000,000.0000
-50,000,000.0000
18,804.9270
47,200,000.0000

612,377.1580
8,043,217.0000
1,022,408.0000
9,086,844.8000

0.5000
15,042,073.0000
4,985,763.0000
0.5000
3,757,794.0000

FORM 990-PF
2008

THE KRESGE FOUNDATION

38-1359217

SUMMARY OF INVESTMENTS

Fund # Cou
ntry

083 UNIT
289 UNIT
251 UNIT
157 UNIT
107 UNIT
187 UNIT
010 UNIT
115 UNIT
242 UNIT
072 UNIT
184 UNIT
015 GERI
015 UNIT
008 UNIT
045 UNIT
110 UNIT
166 UNIT
236 UNIT
071 UNIT
131 UNIT
013 UNIT
123 UNIT
199 UNIT
255 UNIT
097 UNIT
213 UNIT
262 UNIT
265 UNIT
125 UNIT
085 UNIT
023 UNIT
219 UNIT
286 UNIT
175 SOU
212 UNIT
295 UNIT
215 UNIT
112 UNIT
164 UNIT
173 UNIT
314 UNIT
203 UNIT
124 UNIT
269 UNIT
207 UNIT
014 UNIT
060 UNIT

Base Cost

865,280.01
3,755,865.00
4,366,708.00
4,357,411.00

26,105,429.00

35,357,882.00
30,682,245.00
860,932.00
13,072,871.00
58,881,531.54
3,773,250.13
291,451.43
1,158,039.64
925,099.00
4,541,373.05
7,031,477.00
7,454,860.00
3,796,417.00
1,968,399.84
3,806,806.00
246,118.75
9,231,090.98
8,469,549.74
6,683,971.91
0.00
13,636,383.17
12,483,660.12
75,000,000.00
3,731,167.86
48,274.00
246,014.00
14,669,796.00
8,542,848.00
(860,593.66)
30,000,000.00
0.00
53,889,472.18
47,200,000.00
50,000,000.00
7,881,162.00
1,050,000.00
8,479,510.43
434,399.00
15,000,000.00
10,714,708.00
2,006,165.00
4,207,474.35

Base Market Value

498,334.00
2,773,268.00
4,478,780.34
3,327,471.00

14,370,286.60
19,174,015.00
26,014,825.86
2,129,269.00
11,417,212.00
55,092,228.84
3,164,859.81
95,938.40
5,982,411.60

271,217.00
3,956,725.00
9,141,592.00
7,602,703.00
3,449,693.00
2,144.008.00
4,302,434.00
4,783,200.00
5,149,404.68
7,147,662.00
5,379,343.63

538,438.72

13,661,128.00

(3,619,299.00)

68,083,308.98
4,830,000.00
49,000.00
185,000.00
11,838,000.00
7,025,000.00

(860,593.66)

39,950,670.00

(9,054.00)

15,031,518.61
91,356,213.60
76,118,350.92
6,615,739.00
675,155.00
6,106,972.66
0.00
10,631,875.00
0.00
19,274.00
2,940,111.00

Unrealized
Gain/Loss
(366,946.01)
(982,597.00)
112,072.34
(1,029,940.00)
(11,735,142.40)
(16,183,867.00)
(4,667,419.14)
1,268,337.00
(1,655,659.00)
(3,789,302.70)
(608,390.32)
(195,513.03)
4,824,371.96
(653,882.00)
(584,648.05)
2,110,115.00
147,843.00
(346,724.00)
175,609.16
495,628.00
4,537,081.25
(4,081,686.30)
(1,321,887.74)
(1,304,628.28)
538,438.72
14,744.83
(16,102,959.12)
(6,916,691.02)
1,098,832.14
726.00
{61,014.00)
(2,831,796.00)
(1,517,848.00)
0.00
9,950,670.00
(9,054.00)
(38,857,953.57)
44,156,213.60
26,118,350.92
(1,265,423.00)
(374,845.00)
(2,372,537.77)
(434,399.00)
(4,368,125.00)
(10,714,708.00)
(1,986,891.00)
(1,267,363.35)

STATEMENT 20



Shares

6,795,807.0000
5,655,448.8250
57,746,996.3370
1,020,575.9150
499,071.0000
1,414,318.7470
4,218.1020
598,867.6400
1,372,621.2500
5,877,613.4200
3,124,674.3000
500,000.0000
6,692,569.0000
3,797,911.0000
21,600,000.0000
104,892.8600
5,592,028.0000
2,346,951.0000
5,500,000.0000
1,676.3380
-43,302.5400
43,302.5400
-43,302.5400
-74,999,808.0000
74,999,808.0000
-74,999,784.5900
74,999,784.5900
-62,022,574.0000
52,022,574.0000
-563,332,380.0000
53,332,380.0000
-71,183,273.4000
71,183,273.4000
13,300,000.0000
-13,300,000.0000
10,000,000.0000
-10,000,000.0000
20,000,000.0000
-20,000,000.0000
3,300,000.0000
-3,300,000.0000
-6,700,000.0000
6,700,000.0000
50,000,000.0000
-50,000,000.0000
3,592,815.0000
-3,692,815.0000

THE KRESGE FOUNDATION

SUMMARY OF INVESTMENTS

Fund# ©°Y
ntry

096 UNIT
154 UNIT
101 SWE
191 EUR(
042 UNIT
274 UNIT
217 UNIT
288 UNIT
249 UNIT
049 UNIT
069 UNIT
294 UNIT
102 UNIT
258 UNIT
220 UNIT
306 UNIT
111 UNIT
239 UNIT
291 UNIT
225 UNIT
270 GLOI
270 GLOI
270 GLOI
253 UNIT
253 UNIT
253 UNIT
253 UNIT
253 UNIT
253 UNIT
253 UNIT
253 UNIT
253 UNIT
253 UNIT
229 UNIT
229 UNIT
229 UNIT
229 UNIT
229 UNIT
229 UNIT
229 UNIT
229 UNIT
229 UNIT
229 UNIT
229 UNIT
229 UNIT
318 UNIT
318 UNIT

FORM 990-PF
2008

38-1359217

Base Cost

5,721,995.00
8,377,924.95
7,923,425.49
1,651,317.30
1,006,449.00
2,346,962.76
4,219,101.13
658,964.81
1,480,311.00
5,276,254.94
3,217,921.64
500,000.00
7,216,046.00
3,945,278.00
22,139,288.00
141,510.00
5,006,438.00
2,403,376.00
5,500,000.00
1,576,338.00
(5,310,000.00)
12,015,000.00
(7,155,000.00)
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00.

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
5,047,186.51
(3,719,282.09)

Base Market Value

5,149,306.00
6,467,872.07
5,859,714.28
1,362,563.15
402,131.00
1,492,178.90
4,311,627.89
597,666.00
1,305,560.02
5,426,915.16
2,710,653.44
449,100.25
6,235,590.00
3,213,668.00
12,747,996.00
90,870.06
4,827,093.00
2,257,770.00
5,334,877.00
1,642,147.24
(199,739.81)
37,845,632.20

(25,654,912.60)
(26,221,356.90)

0.00
0.00
17,048,902.58
0.00
1,093,283.99
(2,702,813.98)
0.00
0.00
1,174,205.04
775,442.92
0.00
1,445,404.00
0.00
2,349,793.00
0.00
217,940.01
0.00
0.00
423,203.78
0.00
(2,498,646.05)
6,446,825.08
(4,605,733.74)

Unrealized
Gain/L.oss
(572,689.00)
(1,910,052.88)
(2,063,711.21)
(288,754.15)
(604,318.00)
(854,783.86)
92,526.76
(61,298.81)
(174,750.98)
150,660.22
(507,268.20)
(50,899.75)
(980,456.00)
(731,610.00)
(9,391,292.00)
(50,639.94)
(179,345.00)
(145,606.00)
(165,123.00)
(34,190.76)
5,110,260.19
25,830,632.20

(18,499,912.60)
(26,221,356.90)

0.00
0.00
17,048,902.58
0.00
1,093,283.99
(2,702,813.98)
0.00
0.00
1,174,205.04
775,442.92
0.00
1,445,404.00
0.00
2,349,793.00
0.00
217,940.01
0.00
0.00
423,203.78
0.00
(2,498,646.05)
1,399,638.57
(886,451.65)
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FORM 990-PF

2008
THE KRESGE FOUNDATION
38-1359217
SUMMARY OF INVESTMENTS
Shares Fund # gtcr;l Base Cost Base Market Value lé';?ﬁ?ig::
-1,197,605.0000 318 UNIT (1,328,024.18) (797,077.98) 530,946.20
1,886,793.0000 318 UNIT 10,674,342.72 13,442,747.29 2,768,404.57
-1,886,793.0000 318 UNIT (7,238,303.99) (8,666,102.51)  (1,427,798.52)
-628,931.0000 318 UNIT (3,436,164.52) (2,001,669.13) 1,434,495.39
1,176,471.0000 317 GLOI 518,823,711.00 7,083,841.30 (511,739,869.70)
12,658.2300 317 GLOI 6,012,659.00 8,293,934.59 2,281,275.59
-1,176,471.0000 317 GLOI (518,823,711.00) (2,999,384.58) 515,824,326.42
-12,658.2300 317 GLOI (6,012,659.00) (2,789,5615.35) 3,223,143.65
3,585,586.0000 178 UNIT 3,738,185.00 3,740,230.00 2,045.00
35,000,000.0000 149 UNIT 39,829,617.00 23,133,005.00 (16,696,612.00)
3,022,883.0000 206 UNIT 3,384,552.93 2,486,394.00 (898,158.93)
4,743,899.0000 094 UNIT 5,773,362.00 3,526,703.00  (2,246,659.00)
7,615,486.0000 146 UNIT 8,613,092.97 6,148,832.00 (2,464,260.97)
3,201,377.0000 277 UNIT 4,230,560.00 2,166,814.00 (2,063,746.00)
3,690,253.0000 180 UNIT 3,820,788.12 5,539,221.00 1,718,432.88
8,886,879.0000 098 UNIT 14,358,210.44 9,002,547.29 (5,355,663.15)
7,763,138.0000 130 UNIT 8,444,998.94 7,404,898.78 (1,040,100.16)
3,711,265.6100 310 UNIT 3,902,594.10 3,651,997.10 (250,597.00)
16,850,934.5600 280 UNIT 17,067,869.89 17,130,332.89 62,463.00
1,671,480.0000 046 UNIT 2,471,5629.64 866,437.00 (1,605,092.64)
4,193,298.5000 261 FRA! 6,275,175.37 6,149,442 .20 (125,733.17)
7,312,124.0000 244 UNIT 7,112,988.00 4,445,969.00 (2,667,019.00)
3,380,779.0000 090 UNIT 3,215,459.66 1,739,337.00 (1,476,122.66)
9,023,759.0000 114 UNIT 14,136,152.23 7,544,849.00 (6,591,303.23)
5,391,186.0000 168 UNIT 4,111,342.25 5,284,742.00 1,173,399.75
88,589,084.0000 036 UNIT 14,265,016.00 64,046,511.00  49,781,495.00
6,921,811.0000 109 UNIT 3,858,303.00 4,521,209.00 662,906.00
40,710,255.0000 080 UNIT 13,286,292.00 30,498,135.00  17,211,843.00
2,418,214.0000 177 UNIT 2,034,121.00 1,923,400.00 (110,721.00)
7,179,779.0000 126 UNIT 3,595,209.00 5,141,636.00 1,546,427.00
2,707,054.0000 243 UNIT 2,018,747.00 2,069,216.00 50,469.00
5,178,631.0000 208 UNIT 5,883,619.00 3,893,202.00 (1,990,417.00)
1,013,483.1000 053 UNIT 1,227,317.91 957,693.20 (269,724.71)
1,348,543.3000 064 UNIT 2,123,488.13 1,238,515.98 (884,972.15)
2,537,806.0000 260 UNIT 2,694,536.00 2,482,886.00 (211,650.00)
0.5000 020 UNIT 145,628.82 0.00 (145,628.82)
0.5000 052 UNIT 113,690.09 0.00 (113,690.09)
2,405,409.0000 054 UNIT 3,584,315.00 2,040,626.00 (1,543,689.00)
3,696,007.0000 082 UNIT 1,799,596.00 2,800,702.00 1,001,106.00
10,133,944.0000 158 UNIT 12,831,352.00 5,238,269.00 (7,593,083.00)
16,756,898.0000 150 UNIT 11,745,002.00 15,767,122.00 4,022,120.00
4,974,458.0000 150 UNIT 7,393,006.00 4,287,508.00 (3,105,498.00)
5,882,129.0000 246 UNIT 8,332,304.00 1,288,194.00 (7,044,110.00)
456,576.0000 287 UNIT 500,000.00 439,530.00 (60,470.00)
2,051,569.0000 037 UNIT 4,314,396.82 2,041,393.00 (2,273,003.82)
2,565,821.0000 063 UNIT 5,229,422.00 1,922,886.00 (3,306,536.00)
2,997,285.0000 089 UNIT 2,720,002.35 2,644,566.00 (75,436.35)
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FORM 990-PF

2008
THE KRESGE FOUNDATION
38-1359217
SUMMARY OF INVESTMENTS
Shares Fund # ﬁ:’r;' Base Cost Base Market Value lé';ﬁ?i‘:::
4,888,601.9400 165 UNIT 4,613,903.27 4,489,458.00 (124,445.27)
1,060,016.8800 091 UNIT 1,193,856.20 658,127.82 (635,728.38)
3,254,033.0000 099 UNIT 3,548,808.96 2,710,2190.00 (838,589.96)
4,917,660.0000 285 UNIT 4,982,984.18 4,917,660.00 (65,324.18)
4,136,955.3800 263 UNIT 4,206,095.15 4,099,130.17 (106,964.98)
13,956,000.0000 018 UNIT 13,596,066.93 9,086,709.73 (4,509,357.20)
9,417,514.0000 224 UNIT 9,815,613.00 7,911,328.00 (1,904,285.00)
4,842,573.7310 273 GERI 7,634,627.50 5,817,829.09 (1,716,798.41)
4,806,077.0000 138 UNIT 0.00 2,571,507.00 2,571,507.00
8,033,559.5600 121 UNIT 4,103,809.00 4,103,809.00 0.00
22,815.8290 029 CAY! 44,575,987.16 56,702,287.31 12,126,300.15
23,476.8600 029 UNIT 23,476,867.85 20,362,369.22 (3,114,498.63)
293 0.45 (13,021,930.00) (13,021,930.45)
114,858.9890 240 UNIT 29,983,345.33 60,274,289.78  30,290,944.45
1,601,819.7400 116 UNIT 3,046,527.84 1,817,274.92 (1,229,252.92)
2,055,294.1400 218 UNIT 4,635,752.63 1,357,799.28 (3,277,953.35)
714,013.2500 218 UNIT 841,003.50 714,013.25 (126,990.25)
2,821,667.0000 259 UNIT 3,275,987.33 2,127,682.00 (1,148,305.33)
2,065,517.4460 145 UNIT 3,210,492.22 1,998,991.53 (1,211,500.69)
2,758,083.2200 068 UNIT 5,126,755.52 3,022,113.12 (2,104,642.40)
8,317,403.3100 271 UNIT 8,635,579.00 8,179,398.05 (456,180.95)
5,133,557.0000 104 UNIT 3,970,777.06 4,506,878.00 536,100.94
4,313,772.0000 197 UNIT 4,125,990.00 4,298,763.00 172,773.00
4,715,032.0000 033 UNIT 3,026,997.93 3,822,760.00 795,762.07
4,599,776.0000 059 UNIT 5,240,811.63 3,740,996.00 (1,499,815.63)
5,817,089.0000 137 UNIT 6,651,119.00 4,097,320.00 (2,553,799.00)
2,172,535.0000 103 UNIT 1,382,590.32 2,117,819.00 735,228.68
1,361,420.0000 254 UNIT 1,639,582.00 765,003.00 (774,579.00)
2,171,337.0000 016 UNIT 3,689,998.70 2,202,178.00 (1,487,820.70)
2,209,775.1000 076 UNIT 2,424,517.89 1,944,339.00 (480,178.89)
2,484,802.0000 135 UNIT 2,103,217.00 1,886,972.00 (216,245.00)
2,180,732.0000 272 UNIT 2,300,000.00 2,135,322.00 (164,678.00)
784,913.8600 290 UNIT 784,913.86 653,890.00 (131,023.86)
1,610,798.0000 043 UNIT 0.00 623,215.00 623,215.00
9,377,605.0000 223 UNIT 9,934,119.38 8,869,6566.00 (1,064,463.38)
14,534,945.0000 230 UNIT 14,250,000.00 12,747,290.00 (1,502,710.00)
10,697,479.0000 105 UNIT 6,882,341.92 9,326,087.00 2,443,745.08
11,583,182.0000 133 UNIT 9,919,595.08 9,810,207.00 (109,388.08)
2,115,325.0000 077 UNIT 3,635,257.00 1,933,546.00 (1,601,711.00)
10,151,132.0000 113 UNIT 6,879,369.00 9,721,267.00 2,841,898.00
1,715,647.0000 284 UNIT 1,873,980.00 1,646,252.00 (227,728.00)
107,655.8240 106 UNIT 10,365,261.39 10,937,704.32 572,442.93
2,986,968.0000 309 UNIT 3,400,000.00 2,956,792.00 (443,208.00)
8,459,264.0000 169 UNIT 4,864,718.64 7,129,584.00 2,264,865.36
7,577,680.0000 237 UNIT 7,583,429.10 7,607,592.00 24,162.90
389,923.0000 019 UNIT 1,218,410.43 521,551.00 (696,859.43)
3,392,404.0000 247 UNIT 2,345,276.00 3,409,730.00 1,064,454.00
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13,415,388.0000 250 UNIT 10,073,879.00 9,939,862.00 (134,017.00)
10,946,413.1500 119 UNIT 12,481,037.43 8,869,823.88 (3,611,213.55)
2,521,673.0000 245 UNIT 3,139,819.37 1,603,013.00 (1,536,806.37)
76,716.2800 035 UNIT 259,357.58 65,846.71 (193,510.87)
2,333,022.0000 067 UNIT 2,167,592.84 2,047,678.00 (119,914.84)
1,671,773.0000 039 UNIT 2,448,783.71 1,726,528.00 (722,255.71)
11,232,657.0000 051 UNIT 2,877,221.56 9,325,782.04 6,448,560.48
34,746.6200 268 UNIT 45,000,000.00 30,519,356.57  (14,480,643.43)
15,000,000.0000 176 UNIT 18,018,044.00 5,419,650.00 (12,598,394.00)
50,000,000.0000 142 UNIT 52,986,467.00 29,343,000.00  (23,643,467.00)
3,778,250.0000 228 UNIT 3,550,804.00 3,522,372.00 (28,432.00)
21,285,434.8500 303 UNIT 25,204,246.58 21,285,434.85 (3,918,811.73)
16,983,826.9900 256 UNIT 25,061,429.79 16,983,826.99 (8,077,602.80)
3,460,010.0000 202 UNIT 3,566,917.00 3,640,071.00 73,154.00
6,717,723.0000 209 UNIT 7,890,668.00 5,319,446.00 (2,571,222.00)
68,955.0000 209 UNIT 68,955.00 68,955.00 0.00
31,889,806.7270 143 UNIT 43,087,369.76 29,111,343.54  (13,976,026.22)
325.8850 190 UNIT 24,809,674.62 27,100,769.00 2,291,094.38
4,762,818.8500 047 UNIT 3,023,231.80 1,799,535.09 (1,223,696.71)
722,700.2100 231 EUR! 1,200,150.17 846,447.32 (353,702.85)
4,280,703.0000 028 UNIT 2,125,000.00 2,125,000.00 0.00
9,864,800.0000 065 UNIT 4,661,386.00 4,661,386.00 0.00
24,425,258.0000 141 UNIT 12,652,200.00 12,652,200.00 0.00
11,784,867.7200 087 UNIT 8,488,651.00 8,488,651.00 0.00
3,928,738.0000 264 UNIT 3,500,859.00 3,500,859.00 0.00
311,574.0000 002 UNIT 3,080,437.80 314,838.05 (2,765,599.75)
7,054,433.0000 132 UNIT 6,666,388.00 7,101,017.00 434,629.00
3,233,808.6800 070 UNIT 1,844,708.60 2,854,245.00 1,009,536.40
2,396,626.0000 012 UNIT 3,129,147.35 2,362,757.00 (766,390.35)
3,588,031.0000 031 UNIT 3,548,714.93 3,050,345.00 (498,369.93)
4,370,631.0000 160 UNIT 3,949,833.00 3,684,450.00 (265,383.00)
2,307,790.0000 266 UNIT 2,983,799.00 598,713.00 (2,385,086.00)
161 15,388,346.00 15,388,346.00 0.00
2,216,680.1200 038 UNIT 2,596,746.06 1,277,442.18 (1,319,303.88)
1,098,404.0000 021 UNIT 2,071,933.35 734,436.00 (1,337,497.35)
256,369.0000 057 UNIT 1,186,823.92 291,028.00 (895,795.92)
2,344,326.0000 081 UNIT 2,180,586.71 2,266,176.00 85,589.29
7,440,693.0000 165 UNIT 6,465,289.00 6,831,428.00 366,139.00
3,387,503.0000 171 UNIT 2,951,643.00 2,961,572.00 10,029.00
3,030,232.0000 062 UNIT 2,933,462.82 2,731,061.00 (202,401.82)
4,726,805.0400 100 UNIT 2,200,235.10 4,222,948.00 2,022,712.90
4,046,217.4000 122 UNIT 3,528,048.00 3,689,036.00 160,988.00
2,865,188.0000 316 UNIT 2,887,597.00 2,788,473.00 (99,124.00)
4,178,263.0000 210 UNIT 3,821,820.00 4,244,047.00 422,227.00
INVESTMENTS - OTHER 2,021,163,904.96 1,879,867,101.85 (141,296,803.11)
0.0000 222 UNIT (69,240.99) (69,240.99) 0.00
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0.0000 222 UNIT 69,240.99 69,240.99 0.00
33,139.5500 216 UNIT 33,139.42 33,245.61 106.19
0.0000 093 CAN, (1.58) (1.58) 0.00
0.0000 093 CAN, 1.58 1.58 0.00
0.0000 001 UNIT 2,449 .897.95 2,449,897.95 0.00
0.0000 001 UNIT 19,821.94 19,821.94 0.00
0.0000 001 UNIT 0.74 0.74 0.00
49,577.4100 001 UNIT 49,577.41 49,577.41 0.00
0.0000 186 UNIT 0.05 0.05 0.00
0.0000 074 BRA: 0.03 0.02 (0.01)
0.0000 074 BRA: (0.03) (0.02) 0.01
0.0000 074 SOU 0.02 0.01 (0.01)
0.0000 074 SOU (0.01) (0.01) 0.00
0.0000 074 SWE (0.09) (0.09) 0.00
0.0000 074 SWE 0.11 0.09 (0.02)
140 787,862.00 787,862.00 0.00
0.0000 175 SOU 315,921.02 267,994.66 (47,926.36)
0.0000 217 UNIT 5,000,000.00 5,000,000.00 0.00
31,214.3000 217 UNIT 31,214.30 31,214.30 0.00
0.0000 003 UNIT (243,537.74) (243,537.74) 0.00
0.0000 003 UNIT 243,184.32 243,184.32 0.00
220,195.4900 003 UNIT 220,195.49 (1,117,589.47) (1,337,784.96)
1,337,783.3300 003 UNIT (1,337,783.33) 44,146.85 1,381,930.18
0.0000 229 EUR! 1,672,016.84 1,587,939.06 (84,077.78)
0.0000 229 EUR! (1,671,979.09) (1,587,903.21) 84,075.88
0.0000 308 UNIT 3.71) (3.71) 0.00
0.0000 192 NEW (0.22) (0.18) 0.04
0.0000 192 NEW 0.23 0.18 (0.05)
0.0100 196 UNIT 0.01 0.01 0.00
0.0000 005 UNIT 2,336,957.45 2,336,957.45 0.00
0.0000 005 UNIT (2,241,856.67) (2,241,856.67) 0.00
47,622,318.1900 005 UNIT 47,622,318.19 47,622,318.19 0.00
515,191.1300 005 UNIT 515,191.13 515,191.13 0.00
77,000.0000 275 SWI1 64,846.09 2,418.21 (62,427.88)
40,000.0000 275 SWi 39,222.25 639.92 (38,582.33)
55,000.0000 275 UNIT 193,600.00 196,416.59 2,816.59
30,000.0000 275 TURI 51,225.00 38,529.75 (12,695.25)
8,484,029.8700 275 UNIT 9,071,528.45 9,071,528.45 0.00
0.0000 106 AUS” (227,118.06) (237,703.11) (10,585.05)
0.0000 106 AUS” 330,429.98 265,764.30 (64,665.68)
0.0000 106 BRA: (569.47) (394.97) 174.50
0.0000 106 BRA: 391.71 394.97 3.26
0.0000 106 UNIT 202,783.26 149,435.90 (53,347.36)
0.0000 106 UNIT (137,402.75) (130,709.02) 6,693.73
0.0000 106 CAN;, 79,990.06 68,975.61 (11,014.45)
0.0000 106 CAN; (65,899.32) (66,734.65) (835.33)
0.0000 106 DENI (3,266.16) (3,188.12) 78.04
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0.0000 106 DENI 3,114.03 3,223.01 108.98
0.0000 106 EURI (106,312.46) (107,881.66) (1,569.20)
0.0000 106 EUR( 180,199.81 172,431.78 (7,768.03)
0.0000 106 HON (100,440.99) (100,447.03) (6.04)
0.0000 106 HON 126,601.20 127,168.38 567.18
0.0000 106 JAPA 140,903.87 164,751.92 23,848.05
0.0000 106 JAPA (123,069.71) (122,122.64) 947.07
0.0000 106 MAL/ (4,070.37) (3,775.72) 294.65
0.0000 106 MAL/ 3,960.47 3,775.72 (184.75)
0.0000 106 NOR' 17,624.12 15,002.65 (2,521.47)
0.0000 - 106 NOR' (12,734.07) (9,139.54) 3,594.53
0.0000 106 PHIL (1,181.41) (1,116.71) 64.70
0.0000 106 PHIL 1,155.85 1,116.71 (39.14)
0.0000 106 SOU 24,727.89 20,176.49 (4,551.40)
0.0000 106 SOU (21,464.89) (20,131.11) 1,333.78
0.0000 106 SINC (563,269.97) (565,369.11) (2,099.14)
0.0000 106 SINC 64,290.68 64,214.26 (76.42)
0.0000 106 SWE 14,650.64 11,452.89 (3,197.75)
0.0000 106 SWE (1,868.88) (1,481.30) 387.58
0.0000 106 SWh 3.66 3.72 0.06
0.0000 106 SWI1 92.57 95.29 2.72
1156,676.0300 106 UNIT 140,658.51 115,676.03 (25,082.48)
721,072.3900 147 UNIT 813,616.05 721,072.39 (92,543.66)
0.0000 233 JAPA (239,979.05) (241,509.37) (1,530.32)
0.0000 233 JAPA 263,220.05 390,463.49 127,243.44
0.0000 234 JAPA 504,256.09 513,623.04 9,366.95
0.0000 234 JAPA 645,227.01 517,697.42 (127,629.59)
0.0000 151 UNIT 340,567.43 340,567.43 0.00
0.0000 151 UNIT (340,567.43) (340,567.43) 0.00
0.0000 025 NOR 109,471.20 109,971.50 500.30
11,046,655.9000 025 UNIT 11,046,655.90 11,046,655.90 0.00
0.0000 152 UNIT 3,461.47 3,461.47 0.00
0.0000 152 UNIT (3,461.47) (3,461.47) 0.00
0.0000 011 AUS” 246,420.40 251,238.87 4,818.47
0.0000 011 AUS” (281,722.48) (250,634.80) 31,087.68
0.0000 011 UNIT 3,899,628.50 3,313,481.16 (586,147.34)
0.0000 011 UNIT (3,818,518.28) (3,301,232.86) 517,285.42
225.1600 011 UNIT 442.15 323.72 (118.43)
0.0000 011 CAN, 255.24 307.23 51.99
0.0000 011 CAN; 187.11 234.36 47.25
0.0000 011 DENI (132,115.44) (128,612.27) 3,603.17
0.0000 011 DENI 115,911.67 161,430.27 45,518.60
0.0000 011 EUR( 5,708,691.93 6,852,050.90 1,143,358.97
0.0000 011 EUR( (6,231,441.78) (6,177,795.23) 53,646.55
0.0000 011 HON (242,438.97) (243,174.03) (735.086)
0.0000 011 HON: 243,226.54 244,061.43 834.89
0.0000 011 JAPA 860,269.87 1,0568,336.51 208,066.64
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0.0000 011 JAPA (817,829.04) (1,058,336.50) (240,507 .46)
0.0000 011 MAL/ (9,182.79) (9,5622.50) (339.71)
0.0000 011 MAL/ 8,849.97 9,622.62 672.65
0.0000 011 TAIW (767,057.12) (755,193.46) 11,863.66
0.0000 011 TAIW 761,109.75 755,272.22 (5,837.563)
0.0000 011 NEW (6,965.40) (5,647.00) 1,318.40
0.0000 011 NEW 11,630.72 9,734.44 (1,796.28)
0.0000 011 NOR (259,455.59) (265,652.18) (6,196.59)
0.0000 011 NOR 322,331.79 266,560.24 (565,771.55)
0.0000 011 SINC 91,143.79 106,427.85 15,284.06
0.0000 011 SINC (99,072.36) (105,886.21) (6,813.85)
0.0000 011 SOU 154,157.45 114,249.06 (39,908.39)
0.0000 011 sSOU (127,546.82) (114,249.06) 13,297.76
0.0000 011 SWE 191,586.60 182,030.89 (9,555.71)
0.0000 011 SWE (222,812.53) (181,537.32) 41,275.21
0.0000 011 SWi (972,518.75) (1,037,881.41) (65,362.66)
0.0000 011 Swi 833,996.57 1,040,152.76 206,156.19
0.0000 011 THAI 12,645.53 14,579.16 1,933.63
0.0000 011 THAI (12,703.57) (14,579.16) (1,875.59)
0.0000 011 UNIT 33,655.06 33,655.06 0.00
0.0000 011 UNIT 743.94 743.94 0.00
166,026.0400 011 UNIT 166,026.04 166,026.04 0.00
-40.9900 011 UNIT (40.99) (40.99) 0.00
TEMPORARY CASH INVESTMENTS 78,489,125.31 79,419,676.85 930,451.54
216,075.0000 151 UNIT 22,575,989.78 23,184,847.50 608,857.72
INVESTMENTS - GOVT OBLIGATIONS 22,575,989.78 23,184,847.50 608,857.72
190,378.0000 151 UNIT 18,021,296.95 18,222,982.16 201,685.21
254,212.0540 001 UNIT 2,745,490.18 2,702,274.13 (43,216.05)
INVESTMENTS - CORPORATE BONDS 20,766,787.13 20,925,256.29 1568,469.16
23,164.2400 222 UNIT 41,352,444.20 22,372,626.93  (18,979,817.27)
173,667.0100 226 UNIT 30,297,219.36 26,672,047.21 (3,625,172.15)
1,205,608.0000 221 UNIT 16,000,000.00 11,224,210.48 (4,775,789.52)
229,831.0000 188 UNIT 5,000,000.00 4,352,999.14 (647,000.86)
637,598.0000 189 UNIT 30,000,000.00 16,743,323.48  (13,256,676.52)
250,000.0000 193 UNIT 25,000,000.00 19,115,000.00 (5,885,000.00)
3,877,872.7960 093 UNIT 95,278,044.55 51,974,361.27  (43,303,683.28)
10,000,000.0000 144 UNIT 15,195,707.00 13,808,180.00 (1,387,527.00)
25,750.0720 167 UNIT 25,750,072.38 23,617,193.90 (2,132,878.48)
9,629,205.1970 006 UNIT 105,168,956.32 46,788,397.52  (58,370,558.80)
2,176.1010 200 UNIT 26,916,000.00 24,234,325.10 (2,681,674.90)
2,000.0000 200 UNIT 20,000,000.00 13,932,020.00 (6,067,980.00)
5,864,209.5530 129 UNIT 8,166,690.14 5,864,951.48 (2,301,738.66)
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247.0000

1.0600

736.0000
36.0000
6,200,000.0000
26,608.7230
45,000,000.0000
35,904,242.8200
50,000,000.0000
53,073.8150
3,100.0000
20,947.1300
59,127.4700
12,022.5700
822.3470
220.4440
675.9820
25,333.3870
-6,420,546.0000
3,210,273.0000
-6,420,546.0000
3,210,273.0000
-398,962.6970
-12,798,870.0000
12,798,870.0000
-20,000,000.0000
20,000,000.0000
-50,000,000.0000
50,000,000.0000
-50,000,000.0000
50,000,000.0000
400,957.1700
65,000.0000
8,630.0000
95,446.0000
150,606.0000
208,339.0000
36,779.0000
6,897.0000
21,259.0000
94,039.0000
86,832.0000
88,319.0000
33,378.0000
116,747.0000
135,003.0000
296,716.0000
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074 BRA:
074 TAW
074 UNIT
074 UNIT
074 BRA:
184 UNIT
305 UNIT
162 UNIT
295 UNIT
217 UNIT
003 UNIT
252 UNIT
194 UNIT
225 UNIT
225 UNIT
225 UNIT
225 UNIT
139 UNIT
270 GLOI
270 GLOI
270 GLOI
270 GLOI
270 UNIT
253 UNIT
253 UNIT
229 UNIT
229 UNIT
276 UNIT
276 UNIT
276 UNIT
276 UNIT
227 EUR!
106 UNIT
106 AUS
106 AUS
106 AUS™
106 AUS™
106 AUS"
106 AUS
106 AUS
106 AUS™
106 AUS™
106 AUS
106 AUS™
106 AUS™
106 AUS
106 AUS
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Base Cost

0.30
0.00

4,474.88

0.00
116,588.90
32,071,646.30
45,000,000.00
35,904,242.82
0.00
72,308,637.70
0.00
25,543,029.23
59,703,560.86
17,593,141.08
822,347.00
220,444.00
675,982.00
25,000,000.00
(6,136,757.87)
4,977,849.31
(15,194,222 11)
13,406,421.08
(9,499,980.05)
0.00
(335,003.21)
(40,857.34)
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
262,992.75
66,366,651.41
70,315.92
6,883.37
1,506,005.32
113,970.65
215,297.20
79,974.57
3,990.57
58,821.40
97,312.50
137,756.90
46,766.68
59,176.86
184,464.30
135,483.05
39,869.73

Base Market Value

0.60
8.97
1,726.40
455.40
0.00
24,342,049.93
40,145,895.00
37,643,814.00
0.00
65,969,629.00
0.00
22,365,879.14
56,659,064.00
7,570,251.65
804,510.29
238,280.12
647,090.53
37,799,186.74
(404,077.06)
7,035,226.60
(25,205,323.63)
20,480,190.22
(5,997.21)
(162,399.08)
(335,003.21)
(40,857.49)
2,936,498.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
262,992.75
38,067,040.12
59,389.86
559.57
861,757.12
77,701.85
119,108.24
7,179.85
817.46
13,339.60
77,365.51
77,490.27
49,876.57
10,239.30
152,210.54
86,594.16
49,648.89

Unrealized
Gain/L.oss
0.30
8.97
(2,748.48)
455.40
(116,588.90)
(7,729,596.37)
(4,854,105.00)
1,739,571.18
0.00
(6,339,008.70)
0.00
(3,177,150.09)
(3,044,496 .86)
{10,022,889.43)
(17,836.71)
17,836.12
(28,891.47)
12,799,186.74
5,732,680.81
2,057,377.29
(10,011,101.52)
7,073,769.14
9,493,982.84
(162,399.08)
0.00
(0.15)
2,936,498.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
(28,299,611.29)
{10,926.06)
(6,323.80)
(644,248.20)
(36,268.80)
(96,188.96)
(72,794.72)
(3,173.11)
(45,481.80)
(19,946.99)
(60,266.63)
3,109.89
(48,937.56)
(32,253.76)
(48,888.89)
9,779.16
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66,624.0000 106 AUS” 323,994.41 187,659.02 (136,335.39)
25,000.0000 106 UNIT 151,032.91 100,642.50 (50,390.41)
50,000.0000 106 UNIT 113,703.58 21,027.09 (92,676.49)
17,404.0000 106 UNIT 110,973.37 65,058.76 (45,914.61)
100,000.0000 106 GUEI 134,960.79 32,349.38 (102,611.41)
40,000.0000 106 UNIT 87,196.96 31,630.50 (55,566.46)
35,000.0000 106 UNIT 194,971.78 124,293.49 (70,678.29)
40,000.0000 106 UNIT 83,224.00 54,059.40 (29,164.60)
80,000.0000 106 ISLE 167,447.39 48,308.40 (119,138.99)
27,500.0000 106 UNIT 325,542.59 217,855.07 (107,687.52)
8,000.0000 106 UNIT 24,608.77 15,182.64 (9,426.13)
50,000.0000 106 UNIT 243,880.99 33,787.13 (210,093.86)
11,265.0000 106 UNIT 332,334.06 117,422.84 (214,911.22)
9,615.0000 106 UNIT 48,947 .61 33,004.72 (15,942.89)
26,000.0000 106 UNIT 316,508.65 199,991.03 (116,517.62)
34,000.0000 106 UNIT 23,941.58 6,599.27 (17,342.31)
100,000.0000 106 UNIT 233,104.15 29,473.88 (203,630.27)
54,732.0000 106 UNIT 344,151.93 115,085.49 (229,066.44)
18,000.0000 106 UNIT 468,145.92 238,350.20 (229,795.72)
400.0000 106 CAN, 8,300.30 8,281.90 (18.40)
21,100.0000 106 CAN/ 97,352.65 99,987.85 2,635.20
6,600.0000 106 CAN, 100,538.20 101,419.20 881.00
6,050.0000 106 CAN, 80,060.44 66,944.51 (13,115.93)
10,250.0000 106 CAN, 149,901.23 103,371.81 (46,529.42)
10,000.0000 106 AUS” 161,073.23 44,481.60 (116,591.63)
1,000.0000 106 FRA! 109,279.95 82,707.98 (26,571.97)
1,000.0000 106 FRA} 140,161.14 46,705.68 (93,455.46)
4,250.0000 106 FRA! 925,814.91 629,171.38 (296,643.53)
1,452.0000 106 FRA! 33,117.17 35,321.17 2,204.00
-1,500.0000 106 FRAI 219,521.41 102,168.68 (117,352.73)
19,837.0000 106 GLOI 210,382.38 88,5613.89 (121,868.49)
55,000.0000 106 JERS 62,373.66 15,290.55 (47,083.11)
3,500.0000 106 NETH 241,565.09 160,015.61 (81,549.48)
50,000.0000 106 EAST 71,278.87 26,063.44 (45,215.43)
15,000.0000 106 FINL. 149,793.58 60,050.16 (89,743.42)
204,000.0000 106 HON 423,986.25 336,920.34 (87,065.91)
103,000.0000 106 HON 275,513.01 223,803.26 (561,709.75)
269,400.0000 106 HON 121,348.11 82,034.53 (39,313.58)
258,166.0000 106 HON 464,768.55 359,091.31 (105,677.24)
164,000.0000 106 HON 273,198.32 201,027.07 (72,171.25)
49,000.0000 106 HON 388,967.65 181,453.38 (207,514.27)
33,339.0000 106 HON 178,967.44 88,830.01 (90,137.43)
133,678.0000 106 HON 342,028.08 135,571.87 (206,456.21)
22,000.0000 106 HON 58,398.26 22,765.86 (35,632.40)
90,534.0000 106 HON 1,270,532.86 754,625.22 (515,907.64)
40.0000 106 JAPA 520,215.71 431,549.93 (88,665.78)
43.0000 106 JAPA 496,222.33 377,684.13 (118,638.20)
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Shares

29.0000
7,900.0000
61,000.0000
53,000.0000
20,000.0000
14,000.0000
20,000.0000
172,989.0000
12,000.0000
111,000.0000
67,000.0000
66,606.0000
7,000.0000
10,000.0000
20,000.0000
83,000.0000
151,800.0000
64,500.0000
67,800.0000
70,500.0000
71,300.0000
333,500.0000
166,600.0000
62,400.0000
77,700.0000
39,400.0000
125,200.0000
325,703.0000
31,300.0000
150,200.0000
303,300.0000
74,300.0000
83,100.0000
51,500.0000
77,600.0000
43,000.0000
20,600.0000
82,900.0000
87,800.0000
25,806.0000
38,500.0000
42,800.0000
112,700.0000
7,700.0000
13,100.0000
232.0000
12,600.0000

THE KRESGE FOUNDATION

SUMMARY OF INVESTMENTS

Cou

ntry
106 JAPA
106 JAPA
106 JAPA
106 JAPA
106 JAPA
106 JAPA
106 NOR'
106 SINC
106 SING
106 SING
106 SINC
106 SINC
106 SWE
106 SWE
106 SWE
106 BERI
147 UNIT
147 UNIT
147 UNIT
147 UNIT
147 UNIT
147 CAN;
147 UNIT
147 UNIT
147 UNIT
147 UNIT
147 UNIT
147 UNIT
147 UNIT
147 CAN;
147 UNIT
147 UNIT
147 UNIT
147 UNIT
147 UNIT
147 UNIT
147 PUE!
147 UNIT
147 UNIT
147 UNIT
147 UNIT
147 UNIT
147 UNIT
233 JAPA
233 JAPA
233 JAPA
233 JAPA

Fund #

FORM 990-PF
2008

38-1359217

Base Cost

149,040.77
240,420.42
1,733,952.39
1,377,678.19
641,692.20
57,183.58
164,320.98
154,010.56
135,752.27
497,583.17
153,418.31
104,541.96
151,589.65
96,980.73
93,472.98
367,418.51
2,499,0657.54
1,227,503.29
1,496,101.62
565,976.43
1,446,086.47
2,719,849.70
1,429,754.33
1,048,237.41
802,849.84
1,632,973.46
603,136.00
1,495,981.85
722,438.13
793,986.25
1,783,941.99
1,618,580.11
847,838.14
617,864.05
1,444,422 64
609,5655.46
230,714.59
1,231,247.57
1,228,233.75
712,446.68
496,192.83
814,618.74
946,003.82
266,577.33
230,341.15
340,732.61
211,547.91

Base Market Value

123,166.03
149,110.87
973,712.11
864,197.49
289,906.24
62,239.38
7,711.97
54,631.27
53,055.70
239,604.37
73,940.66
63,335.22
59,750.00
69,866.40
46,029.63
231,677.20
523,710.00
308,955.00
1,192,602.00
1,082,880.00
866,295.00
426,880.00
869,6562.00
686,400.00
836,052.00
719,838.00
519,580.00
146,566.35
1,037,282.00
109,646.00
379,125.00
251,877.00
962,298.00
923,395.00
377,912.00
700,900.00
124,630.00
950,034.00
395,100.00
660,891.66
661,045.00
742,162.00
862,284.88
217,029.55
104,771.10
263,607.29
316,911.21

Unrealized
Gain/Loss
(26,783.74)
(91,309.55)
(760,240.28)
(523,480.70)
(351,785.96)
5,055.80
(156,609.01)
(99,379.29)
(82,696.57)
(257,978.80)
(79,477 .65)
(41,206.74)
(91,839.65)
(27,114.33)
(47,443.35)
(135,741.31)
(1,975,347.54)
(918,548.29)
(303,499.62)
516,903.57
(679,791.47)
(2,292,969.70)
(560,102.33)
(361,837.41)
33,202.16
(813,135.46)
(83,556.00)
(1,349,415.50)
314,843.87
(684,340.25)
(1,404,816.99)
(1,266,703.11)
114,459.86
305,530.95
(1,066,510.64)
91,344.54
(106,084.59)
(281,213.57)
(833,133.75)
(51,555.02)
164,852.17
(72,466.74)
(83,718.94)
(49,547.78)
(125,570.05)
(77,125.32)
105,363.30
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Shares

7,100.0000
79.0000
31.0000
40.0000

112.0000
189.0000
95.0000
92.0000
31.0000
56.0000
9,500.0000
16,400.0000
10.0000
22,400.0000
22,100.0000
15,800.0000
6,800.0000
3,300.0000
32,000.0000
36,000.0000
227.0000
17,500.0000
20,300.0000
515.0000
356,000.0000
18,000.0000

4,300.0000

3,100.0000

5,200.0000

3,990.0000

18,100.0000
16,900.0000

6,100.0000

53.0000
773.0000
234.0000

21,100.0000
92.0000
37.0000
67,000.0000
5,700.0000
8,200.0000
54,000.0000
10,900.0000
14,000.0000
316.0000
20.0000

THE KRESGE FOUNDATION
38-1359217
SUMMARY OF INVESTMENTS

Cou

ntry
233 JAPA
233 JAPA
233 JAPA
233 JAPA
233 JAPA
233 JAPA
233 JAPA
233 JAPA
233 JAPA
233 JAPA
233 JAPA
233 JAPA
233 JAPA
233 JAPA
233 JAPA
233 JAPA
233 JAPA
233 JAPA
233 JAPA
233 JAPA
233 JAPA
233 JAPA
233 JAPA
233 JAPA
233 JAPA
233 JAPA
233 JAPA
233 JAPA
233 JAPA
233 JAPA
233 JAPA
233 JAPA
233 JAPA
233 JAPA
233 JAPA
233 JAPA
233 JAPA
233 JAPA
233 JAPA
233 JAPA
233 JAPA
233 JAPA
233 JAPA
233 JAPA
233 JAPA
233 JAPA
233 JAPA

Fund #

FORM 990-PF

2008

Base Cost

130,576.08
250,176.27

60,463.50
125,024.74
276,219.37
203,541.86
255,173.38
112,296.47

45,636.25
139,058.97
209,821.27
299,144.73

13,089.62

98,625.93
256,993.99
170,345.03
167,917.63
100,771.17
173,817.37
236,795.97
266,884.88
290,952.01
222,5560.79
371,031.10
176,191.17
149,758.50

82,172.27
110,013.34
116,387.86
161,822.53
134,470.74
239,915.28
179,375.28
169,445.16
215,399.67
144,420.46
241,121.56
195,318.01

30,514.19
184,178.35

60,471.82
166,680.68
334,502.79
285,056.22
300,420.45
304,701.18

75,916.81

Base Market Value

57,019.31
265,802.55
58,238.28
45,714.29
294,177.62
224,756.76
220,077.23
47,192.50
27,426.37
142,702.71
127,225.60
93,895.20
37,948.15
101,312.74
200,155.55
280,094.88
57,985.66
46,014.34
161,676.78
258,135.70
255,922.79
235,907.34
139,065.64
198,841.71
103,088.81
36,050.75
39,845.56
45,311.64
188,725.88
217,436.30
56,706.01
229,496.97
70,454.50
225,096.53
135,498.85
98,220.63
45,854.39
25,554.99
21,714.29
164,081.64
39,739.66
235,642.59
38,720.35
181,205.74
68,262.55
168,196.37
43,861.01

Unrealized
Gain/Loss
(73,656.77)
15,626.28
(2,225.22)
(79,310.45)
17,958.25
21,214.90
(35,096.15)
(65,103.97)
(18,209.88)
3,643.74
(82,595.67)
(205,249.53)
24,858.53
2,686.81
(56,838.44)
109,749.85
(109,931.97)
(54,756.83)
(12,140.59)
21,339.73
(10,962.09)
(565,044.67)
(83,485.15)
(172,189.39)
(73,102.36)
(113,707.75)
(42,326.71)
(64,701.70)
72,338.02
55,613.77
(77,764.73)
(10,418.31)
(108,920.78)
55,651.37
(79,900.82)
(46,199.83)
(195,267.17)
(169,763.02)
(8,799.90)
(20,096.71)
(20,732.16)
68,961.91
(295,782.44)
(103,850.48)
(232,157.90)
(136,504.81)
(32,055.80)
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SUMMARY OF INVESTMENTS
Shares Fund # gfr; Base Cost Base Market Value lé';:ﬁ?i‘:::
9,500.0000 233 JAPA 278,044.89 77,551.02 (200,493.87)
80.0000 233 JAPA 225,552.54 271,814.68 46,262.14
43.0000 233 JAPA 209,732.07 131,395.48 (78,336.59)
9,000.0000 233 JAPA 87,691.93 32,366.24 (55,325.69)
39,500.0000 233 JAPA 430,567.46 140,308.89 (290,258.57)
8,600.0000 233 JAPA 173,917.12 199,702.16 25,785.04
28,000.0000 233 JAPA 140,883.53 131,274.14 (9,609.39)
3,200.0000 233 JAPA 98,107.45 124,611.15 26,503.70
25,000.0000 233 JAPA 189,177.90 88,251.52 (100,926.38)
5,800.0000 233 JAPA 124,953.80 51,377.83 (73,575.97)
4,300.0000 233 JAPA 130,013.62 127,363.49 (2,650.13)
82.0000 233 JAPA 134,200.49 313,888.59 179,688.10
57,000.0000 233 JAPP 226,911.87 76,712.63 (150,199.24)
160.0000 233 JAPA 348,221.28 191,152.79 (157,068.49)
12,800.0000 233 JAPA 276,627.16 276,191.96 (435.20)
15,800.0000 233 JAPA 317,262.59 161,224.50 (166,038.09)
212.0000 233 JAPA 297,410.77 284,615.56 (12,795.21)
73,000.0000 233 JAPA 345,201.37 263,331.50 (81,869.87)
4,900.0000 233 JAPA 194,251.90 239,459.47 45,207.57
64,000.0000 233 JAPA 200,926.73 154,616.66 (46,310.07)
8,000.0000 233 JAPA 45,735.93 63,894.10 18,158.17
3,500.0000 233 JAPA 131,900.49 125,482.63 (6,417.86)
38,000.0000 233 JAPA 327,387.24 109,829.02 (217,558.22)
4,800.0000 233 JAPA 113,706.07 176,326.54 62,620.47
19,400.0000 233 JAPA 184,593.44 120,701.60 (63,891.84)
8,000.0000 234 JAPA 133,230.11 373,639.89 240,409.78
58.0000 234 JAPA 53,169.56 58,991.73 5,832.17
14,700.0000 234 JAPA 118,673.42 127,135.14 8,461.72
60,200.0000 234 JAPA 339,596.53 217,822.40 (121,774.13)
500.0000 234 JAPP 4,364.91 4,407.06 42.15
5,200.0000 234 JAPA 79,987.20 96,370.66 16,383.46
56,000.0000 234 JAPA 393,603.45 265,637.08 (127,966.37)
38,000.0000 234 JAPA 144,227 .84 133,723.12 (10,504.72)
16,500.0000 234 JAPA 180,255.02 186,751.25 6,496.23
12,900.0000 234 JAPA 272,162.77 312,360.74 40,197.97
9,500.0000 234 JAPA 173,458.37 159,084.40 (14,373.97)
40,000.0000 234 JAPP 189,173.13 129,288.48 (59,884.65)
23,500.0000 234 JAPA 140,615.39 155,284.07 14,668.68
15,100.0000 234 JAPA 103,371.31 116,102.60 12,731.29
82,000.0000 234 JAPP 345,423.35 359,117.50 13,694.15
18,300.0000 234 JAPA 99,181.31 123,143.96 23,962.65
138.0000 234 JAPA 211,645.24 183,441.82 (28,203.42)
21,000.0000 234 JAPP 234,098.14 273,359.08 39,260.94
10,100.0000 234 JAPA 103,663.05 85,791.51 (17,871.54)
24,400.0000 234 JAPA 325,135.62 379,256.49 54,120.87
20,000.0000 234 JAPA 452,495.52 250,634.32 (201,861.20)
987.0000 234 JAPA 174,120.24 173,010.82 (1,109.42)
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19,000.0000 234 JAPA 183,072.79 192,619.97 9,547.18
40,800.0000 234 JAPA 409,440.53 374,918.93 (34,521.60)
16,400.0000 234 JAPA 170,175.49 180,191.95 10,016.46
36,000.0000 234 JAPP 101,522.77 113,579.71 12,056.94
33,900.0000 234 JAPA 403,347.88 358,259.25 (45,088.63)
1,000.0000 234 JAPA 6,102.02 6,188.64 86.62
46,000.0000 234 JAPA 292,005.95 288,736.91 (3,269.04)
17,600.0000 234 JAPA 170,162.72 166,777.72 (3,385.00)
16,800.0000 234 JAPA 323,383.72 224,247 11 (99,136.61)
44,000.0000 234 JAPA 387,971.94 392,675.14 4,703.20
37,000.0000 234 JAPA 180,567.97 192,653.07 12,085.10
41,000.0000 234 JAPA 206,524.32 199,911.76 (6,612.56)
229,000.0000 234 JAPA 568,022.16 376,403.76 (191,618.40)
74,000.0000 234 JAPA 283,106.36 182,857.15 (100,249.21)
9,400.0000 234 JAPA 140,096.22 117,175.96 (22,920.26)
24,000.0000 234 JAPA 175,911.46 238,543.86 62,632.40
18,400.0000 234 JAPA 281,338.67 192,220.64 (89,118.03)
16,600.0000 234 JAPA 139,514.79 162,612.25 23,097.46
10,000.0000 234 JAPA 164,471.61 147,821.30 (16,650.31)
17,700.0000 234 JAPA 193,991.89 212,634.32 18,642.43
27,000.0000 234 JAPA 271,621.84 259,426.37 (12,195.47)
7,300.0000 234 JAPA 85,164.73 92,528.41 7,363.68
83,000.0000 234 JAPA 345,284.44 203,265.31 (142,019.13)
36,100.0000 234 JAPA 385,543.88 227,392.18 (158,151.70)
39,000.0000 234 JAPA 110,179.48 119,172.65 8,993.17
29,000.0000 234 JAPA 213,418.25 337,506.91 124,088.66
12,900.0000 234 JAPA 220,288.06 209,189.20 (11,098.886)
20,600.0000 234 JAPA 283,909.76 172,708.22 (111,201.54)
23,200.0000 234 JAPA 221,803.96 225,985.67 4,181.71
33,000.0000 234 JAPA 227,781.45 196,580.26 (31,201.19)
15,700.0000 234 JAPA 199,001.72 112,749.04 (86,252.68)
24,600.0000 234 JAPA 275,616.03 319,406.52 43,790.49
14,700.0000 234 JAPA 227,812.46 145,783.79 (82,028.67)
6,000.0000 234 JAPA 264,985.96 297,848.88 32,862.92
46,000.0000 234 JAPA 278,125.89 319,691.13 41,565.24
27,000.0000 234 JAPA 131,529.03 71,185.88 (60,343.15)
13,000.0000 234 JAPA 125,756.62 99,095.43 (26,661.19)
24,000.0000 234 JAPA 184,396.82 204,655.27 20,258.45
85,000.0000 234 JAPA 370,934.13 453,833.44 82,899.31
33,000.0000 234 JAPA 129,570.70 151,439.61 21,868.91
42,300.0000 234 JAPA 255,820.93 167,986.77 (87,834.16)
61,200.0000 234 JAPA 529,284.95 409,800.35 (119,484.60)
15,100.0000 234 JAPA 197,871.32 175,403.21 (22,468.11)
30,000.0000 234 JAPA 270,252.32 281,301.72 11,049.40
19,200.0000 234 JAPA 143,373.15 167,536.69 24,163.54
32,700.0000 234 JAPA 198,027.52 255,034.76 57,007.24
9,000.0000 234 JAPA 39,125.93 45,471.60 6,345.67
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12,000.0000 234 JAPA 88,596.02 133,436.30 44,840.28
8,800.0000 234 JAPA 03,755.78 123,869.83 30,114.05
32,000.0000 234 JAPA 262,453.25 297,584.13 35,130.88
28,700.0000 234 JAPA 449,138.08 428,046.356 (21,091.73)
20,400.0000 234 JAPP 408,118.99 281,976.84 (126,142.15)
40,000.0000 234 JAPA 215,702.83 299,172.65 83,469.82
36,000.0000 234 JAPA 201,352.00 237,484.84 36,132.84
19,000.0000 234 JAPA 311,195.91 321,103.16 9,907.25
13,300.0000 234 JAPA 492,188.24 279,644.80 (212,543.44)
8,100.0000 234 JAPA 76,808.34 93,196.91 16,388.57
74,000.0000 234 JAPP 365,837.51 303,673.48 (62,164.03)
8,600.0000 234 JAPA 76,282.15 65,934.92 (10,347.23)
71,453.0970 030 UNIT 5,907,197.87 39,397,680.01 33,490,482.14
4,817,900.0000 025 NOR 3,720,221.07 772,898.35 (2,947,322.72)
49,100.0000 025 NOR 1,698,185.93 666,157.30 (932,028.63)
312,300.0000 025 NOR' 1,263,672.37 385,797.83 (877,874.54)
436,600.0000 025 BERI 5,758,5655.77 2,743,519.81 (3,015,035.96)
1,177,900.0000 025 SINC 3,645,198.68 3,540,036.09 (105,162.59)
111,600.0000 025 BER! 2,675,921.94 7,823,160.00 5,147,238.06
6,200.0000 025 BERI 161,260.49 320,974.00 159,713.51
800.0000 025 BERI! 5,639.40 6,576.00 936.60
136,200.0000 025 BER! 5,978,254.60 2,363,070.00 (3,615,184.60)
143,000.0000 025 UNIT 4,5675,308.73 3,5657,840.00 (1,017,468.73)
13,992.0000 025 SWI1 593,785.50 661,122.00 67,336.50
369,300.0000 025 AUS’ 1,109,997.93 642,582.00 (467,415.93)
104,100.0000 025 UNIT 5,540,865.32 5,5665,817.00 14,951.68
557,900.0000 025 UNIT 7,857,798.52 2,655,604.00 (5,202,194.52)
574,000.0000 025 CAN, 5,267,755.46 677,320.00 (4,590,435.46)
39,850.0000 025 UNIT 798,827.91 564,276.00 (234,551.91)
39,850.0000 025 UNIT 682,304.47 533,591.50 (148,712.97)
175,900.0000 025 UNIT 1,348,097.82 1,157,422.00 (190,675.82)
150,000.0000 025 UNIT 808,416.10 48,000.00 (760,416.10)
45,800.0000 025 UNIT 1,162,078.29 1,089,582.00 (72,496.29)
25,800.0000 025 UNIT 455,115.29 90,042.00 (365,073.29)
22,500.0000 025 UNIT 808,034.85 603,450.00 - (204,584.85)
75,100.0000 025 UNIT 1,638,665.06 2,231,972.00 593,306.94
40,000.0000 025 UNIT 263,896.93 2,576,400.00 2,312,603.07
680,925.0000 025 CAN, 6,430,003.13 3,745,087.50 (2,684,915.63)
49,300.0000 025 UNIT 1,243,306.55 930,291.00 (313,015.55)
96,200.0000 025 UNIT 2,180,664.14 1,840,306.00 (340,358.14)
312,800.0000 025 UNIT 1,842,363.64 1,157,360.00 (685,003.64)
350,700.0000 025 UNIT 5,167,879.89 3,187,863.00 (1,980,016.89)
76,500.0000 025 UNIT 1,674,263.92 1,216,350.00 (357,913.92)
109,300.0000 025 UNIT 3,500,584.26 3,723,851.00 223,266.74
5,700.0000 152 BER! 139,751.00 399,570.00 259,819.00
2,449.0000 152 UNIT 97,735.64 111,450.50 13,714.86
122,000.0000 011 FRA! 185,208.20 71,056.58 (114,151.62)
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FORM 990-PF

2008
THE KRESGE FOUNDATION
38-1359217
SUMMARY OF INVESTMENTS
Shares Fund # :tor; Base Cost Base Market Value Lé';;ﬁ?{':::

1,540.0000 011 UNIT 350,999.97 80,160.85 (270,839.12)
103,536.0000 011 UNIT 370,562.30 395,964.63 25,402.33
20,477.0000 011 UNIT 868,638.85 593,232.26 (275,406.59)
801,106.0000 011 UNIT 2,266,851.15 1,600,988.31 (665,862.84)
17,500.0000 011 UNIT 869,181.52 648,640.91 (220,540.61)
83,047.0000 011 UNIT 788,903.09 283,576.96 (505,326.13)
6,191,842.0000 011 UNIT 10,096.10 8,902.32 (1,193.78)
36,714.0000 011 UNIT 803,006.80 461,873.59 (341,133.21)
66,532.0000 011 UNIT 2,436,716.88 1,769,643.09 (667,073.79)
108,519.0000 011 UNIT 1,666,775.26 1,032,873.63 (633,901.73)
61,042.0000 011 UNIT 362,839.58 245,956.19 (116,883.39)
134,472.0000 011 UNIT 808,350.05 464,492.43 (343,857.62)
83,565.0000 011 UNIT 814,566.50 500,406.34 (314,160.16)
7,354.0000 011 UNIT 475,450.31 157,540.88 (317,909.43)
287,874.0000 011 UNIT 597,763.43 204,462.08 (393,301.35)
30,350.0000 011 UNIT 414,130.27 417,593.77 3,463.50
32,647.0000 011 UNIT 1,411,575.64 1,317,555.95 (94,019.69)
50,820.0000 011 Swn 2,093,411.69 467,625.31 (1,625,786.38)
70,115.0000 011 UNIT 607,222.90 338,210.31 (269,012.59)
16,510.0000 011 UNIT 0.00 0.00 0.00
2,187.0000 011 DENI 204,212.03 69,943.65 (134,268.38)
20,796.0000 011 BELC 0.00 28.91 28.91
24,028.0000 011 GERI 1,327,798.53 949,899.45 (377,899.08)
27,569.0000 011 GERI 1,944,896.80 1,592,291.09 (352,605.71)
11,251.0000 011 GERI 1,760,738.40 1,1567,319.49 (603,418.91)
7,964.0000 011 GERI 591,314.44 292,257.46 (299,056.98)
2,937.0000 011 GERI 382,236.25 158,077.38 (224,158.87)
3,911.0000 011 GERI 283,538.47 329,722.85 46,184.38
1,649.0000 011 SPAI 525,565.17 204,005.13 (321,560.04)
62,499.0000 011 SPAI 1,860,454.63 1,376,996.25 (483,458.38)
14,370.0000 011 FRA? 972,673.27 705,617.53 (267,055.74)
9,090.0000 011 FRA! 897,002.05 530,440.58 (366,561.47)
9,956.0000 011 FRA! 813,203.42 574,332.52 (238,870.90)
19,370.0000 011 FRA! 519,789.66 626,416.37 106,626.71
87,166.0000 011 FRA! 1,589,428.47 969,320.79 (620,107.68)
7,671.0000 011 FRA? 740,490.65 322,557.97 (417,932.68)
10,362.0000 011 GREI 484,581.49 190,128.81 (294,452.68)
12,665.0000 011 LUXE 792,139.14 299,284.72 (492,854.42)
51,415.0000 011 NETH 1,941,181.82 1,340,051.64 (601,130.18)
24,883.0000 011 FINL, 808,163.46 381,512.41 (426,651.05)
66,455.0000 011 NOR 2,086,840.11 1,084,315.24 (1,002,524.87)
3,620.0000 011 NOR 160,592.84 76,901.93 (83,690.91)
76,807.0000 011 SWi1 1,469,801.92 1,070,903.26 (398,898.66)
15,341.0000 011 Swi1 817,598.83 759,501.02 (58,007.81)
43,953.0000 011 swn 948,675.68 643,385.86 - (305,289.82)
7,631.0000 011 Swn 1,102,264.33 1,165,065.53 62,801.20
33,862.0000 011 SWI1 1,326,947.78 1,323,492.46 (3,455.32)
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FORM 990-PF

2008
THE KRESGE FOUNDATION
38-1359217
SUMMARY OF INVESTMENTS
Shares Fund # Cou Base Cost Base Market Value Um:eallzed
ntry Gain/Loss
26,500.0000 011 RUS! 1,067,171.66 377,625.00 (689,546.66)
8,000.0000 011 FRAD 14,758.52 11,954.43 (2,804.09)
4,916.0000 011 GER] 231,441.55 265,549.26 34,107.71
5,275.0000 011 GERI 818,324.30 402,188.38 (416,135.92)
INVESTMENTS - CORPORATE STOCK 1,029,516,611.73 801,619,756.20 (227,896,855.53)
GRAND TOTAL INVESTMENTS 3,172,512,418.91 2,805,016,538.69 (367,495,880.22)
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FORM 990-PF

2008

THE KRESGE FOUNDATION
38-1359217

Analysis of Other Assets

12/31/2008
Part I, Other Assets, Line 15:
Accrued Interest Receivable $183,420
Accrued Dividends Receivable 284,519
Other Receivables 102,826
Prepaid Excise Tax 3,348,675
Prepaid UBTI Taxes 3,400,281
Total Line 15 ___$7.319,721
Part I, Other Assets, Line 9:
Prepaid Expenses $204,889
Deferred Federal Excise Taxes 7,298,020
Total Other Assets per 990PF $7,502,909
Per Audited Financial Statements:
Accrued Interest and Dividends $467,939
Other 7,056,671
Deferred Federal Excise Taxes 7,298,020
Total Other Assets per Audited Financial Statements $14,822,630
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THE KRESGE FOUNDATION

SENE L RN PE ER ES SYROINGRR CONSE NS,

EIN #38-1359217

Attachment to 2007 Form 990-PF Return of Private Foundation

INFORMATION WITH RESPECT TO EXPENDITURE RESPONSIBILITY GRANTS

(1) Grantee: }Cranbrook Educational Community

Grantee EIN: |38-2015048 |

P.O. Box 801

Bloomfield Hills, M1 4830
Grantee Address; |=/oomfield Hills, Mi 48303

{ 2) Current Year Payment: amountl S

125,000 |

amount | S

125,000

amount

amount

{3) Payments; amount

amount

amount

TOTAL PA:D[ S

250,000 |

{(4) Purpose:

{5} Amount of Grant Spent: I $125,000 |

date|  12/21/2007 |

date 6/30/2008
date

date

date

date

date

Grant Number|  237418.00; .01; .02 |

Toward general operating support to the Cultural Alliance of Southeast Michigan,

{6) Diversion:

date 5/14/2008
(7) Date of Reports Received date
from Grantee; date
dote

(8} Verification; |The Kresge Foundation reviewed the Grant Report on June 9, 2008 but did not

undertake any verification on the grantee's reports as there has not been any
reason to doubt thelr accuracy or reflability (Reg. 53.4945-5{(c)).
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THE KRESGE

SR ERUI TN, STRONGER CONNLNTTHY,

EIN #38-1359217

Attachment to 2007 Form 990-PF Return of Private Foundation
INFORMATION WITH RESPECT TO EXPENDITURE RESPONSIBILITY GRANTS

(1) Grantee:
Grantee EIN:

Grantee Address:

{ 2) Current Year Payment:

(3) Payments:

{4) Purpose:

(5) Amount of Grant Spent:

(6) Diversion:

{7) Date of Reports Received
from Grantee:

(8) Verification:

ISouth Africa Institute for Advancement (Inyathelo)

I n/a |
P.0O. Box 818

Green Point, Cape Town 8051
SCUTH AFRICA

omount [ $ 353,535 date | 4/24/2007
amount | § 537,077 date 9/30/2008
amount date
amount date
amount date
amount date
amount date
TOTAL PAID l S 890,612 l

Grant Number|  236704.00; .01;02 |

Toward the second year of management of the five-year Kresge Initiative in South
Africa to build the advancement capacity of South African universities and hospitals

[$ 475,095 |

To the knowledge of the foundation, and based on the report furnished by the
grantee, no part has been used for other than its intended purpose.

date 5/9/2008
date

date

date

The Kresge Foundatlon reviewed the Grant Report on May 14, 2008 but did not
undertake any verification on the grantee's reports as there has not been any
reason to doubt their accuracy or reliability (Reg. 53.4945-5(c)).
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Form 990-PF
2008
The Kresge Foundation
38-1359217

Other notes and loans receivable:

Program Related Investments:

IFF $ 2,500,000
Capital Link 840,000
Living Cities 2,000,000
First Children's Finance 1,000,000
S 6,340,000

Reserve allowance (417,000)
Total $ 5,923,000
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2008 Annual Repor}

2008 GRANT Beginning with the 2008
ACTIVITY annual report, we are pro-
OVERVIEW viding an account of our

grant activity for the year,
rather than simply our grant
awards. With sur nascent
use of various funding
methods - growth capital,
general operating support,
program suppen, program-
related investments, and
gthers, as well as the chal-
tenge grant for facilities
capital—we have hegun
awarding multi-year grants,
a new ghenomena for Kresge. Dur goal in this section is to telf Kresge's full
grantmaking story by presenting a complets array of Kresge-supported work
in 2008. Drganized by field, we briefly describe the work of each grantee
prganization and the purpose of the grant, along with the amount of each
award and the portion paid in 2088. Included, as well and clearly identified
are the grants that were awarded in 2007 that are mudtiple years in duration,
Each is noted as a “2807 grant.”

The Board of Trustees approved 342 grant awards totaling $208 miflion in
2008; $181 million was paid out to grantess over the course of the year.
Trustee and staff maiching gifts, made under the foundation's matching gifts
program, totaled $1,336,352 for the year snding December 31, 2008,
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AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF MUSEUMS

Washingtan, D.C.

$100,000
For nearly four decades, the association has helped museums examine their perfarmance and improve
their operations. This grant will support the organization’s initial planning process for restructuring its
accreditation program with the goal of offering a streamlined, accessible museum-accreditation
program based on shared national standards.

ARIZONA SCIENCE CENTER

Phoenix, Arizona

$1,000,000
The center strengthens science education through partnerships, programming, and cutreach to Native
Americans and other disadvantaged populations. This grant challenges a campaign for the renovation
of facilities, including work to accommodate a light-rail transit stop, and the instaliation of new
exhibits focused on life sciences, physics, home building, and digital communications.

ARKANSAS REPERTORY THEATRE

Little Rock, Arkansas

$600,000
The theater nurtures young, emerging, and minority artists by commissioning new works and operating
playwriting, residency, and conservatory programs, The renovation of its performance facilities,
supported by this challenge grant, will increase seating, improve visitor experience, and expand
educational activities.

THE ART INSTITUTE OF CHICASSD

Chicago, Ninois

$2,000,000
The Art Institute of Chicago attracts 1.4 million museum visitors annually and contributes significantly
to the cultural fife of Chicago and the nation. Construction of a new Modern Art Wing, funded in part by
this challenge grant, will expand its educational, programming, and exhibition space, and increase
public access from the adjacent Millennium Park.

ARTS COUNSIL OF SNOHOMISH COUNTY

Everett, Washington

$400,000
The Arts Council plays a significant role in developing and supporting the arts in Sechomish County
including outreach to underserved populations. This chaflenge grant will help fund an education center
adjacent to affordable artist housing located in downtown Everett, owned and operated by Artspace, a
national nonprofit,

ARTSPACE PROJECTS INE.

Minneapolis, Minnesota

$1,500,000
Artspace, a national leader in developing affordable housing for artists, currently owns and operates 21
projects natienwide. Using this challenge grant, the organization will renevate two historic buildings
and construct a connecting fobby and multipurpose room to create the Minnesota Shubert Center, a
facility specializing in dance.

THE CHILDREN'S MUSEUM OF HOUSTON

Houston, Texas

$1,000,000
The highly ranked children’s museum hosts more than 600,000 visitors annually and provides quality
programming ang outreach activities for the area's diverse population. This challenge grant will
provide funding for the expansion of the museum, creation of new exhibits, and launch of the Institute
for Family Learning.

2k 2008 Annual Report

THE CHILDREN’S MUSEUN OF INDIANAPOLIS

Indianapolis, Indiana

$1,500,000
The Children’s Museum of Indianapelis serves as a leader in educational programming across the arts,
sciences, and humanities as well as a catalyst for community redevelopment. The museum’s campaign
to renovate and expand the facilities on its 14-acre campus will be supported by this challenge grant.

COMMUNITY MUSIC SCHOOL OF SPRINGFIELD INC.

Springfield, Massachusetts

$300,000
Springfield’s culturally diverse, low-income residents receive high-quality music training at the school,
which provides financial aid to half of its students and operates numerous community-outreach
programs. Challenge-grant funding will go toward the renavation of an existing building and creation
of a new preschool, performance space, and classrooms.

CULTURAL DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
Washington, D.C.
$300.000
The organization creates opportunities, housing, and work space for artists and arts groups that
contribute to community development and quality of life in the nation's capital. Challenge-grant funds
-will be used for the purchase and renovation of the 150-seat Source Theatre, providing much-needed
space for small to mid-size performing-arts groups.

CURIOUS KiBS” MUSEUM

St. Joseph, Michigan

$300,000
The myseum provides hands-on educational exhibits and school programs for children and families
in and around the St. Joseph-Benton Harbor area. The construction of a new stand-alone annex and
improvements to the existing facility, supported by this challenge grant, are part of a larger Silver
Beach waterfront redevelopment project.

DETROIY EDUCATIONAL TELEVISION FOUNDATION

Wixom, Michigan

$1,250,000
The foundation, better known as Detroit Public Television, operates WITVS, which broadcasts locally
produced informational, cultural, and educational programming to 1.9 million households in Michigan
and Canada. This challenge-grant funding will enable the station to purchase a high-definition,
digital-production truck, affording it greater mebilily for news and community coverage.

GRANTMAKERS IN THE ARTS

Seattie, Washington

$15,000
With a membership of 350 private and public philanthropic organizations nationwide, Grantmakers in
the Arts seeks to strengthen and expand the field of arts grantmaking while helping individual arts
grantmakers increase their effectiveness. With this grant, Kresge will join grantmakers as a core
funding partner.

GREAT LAKES THEATER FESTIVAL INC.

Cleveland, Ohio

$1.000,000
The Great Lakes Theater Festival is a longstanding fixture at Cleveland’s Ohio Theatre and downtown
theater district and provides important educational programming for disadvantaged youth. Kresge
funding will support the LEED-rated renovation of the smaller historic Hanna Theatre, which will be
more cost-effective for GLTF.
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HEARY MOUNTAIN, WYOMING FOUNDATION

Powell, Wyoming

$300,000
The foundation memorializes and educates the public about the historic events surrounding the
internment of Japanese-Americans at the Heart Mountain Relocation Center near Powell during WWIL.
This grant provides $750,000 for construction of a modern interpretive learning center on the original
camp site and $150,000 for operational support over two years.

THE JOFFREY BALLET

Chicago, Hlinois

$200,000
The Joffrey advances dance performance, education, and appreciation by commissioning new works
and providing artistic opportunities for disadvantaged and low-income youth. The 52-year-old company
will use challenge-grant funds to purchase and renovate downtown Chicago property for offices, a
professional Academy of Dance, and a new 140-seat theater,

LINCOLN THEATRE ASSDCIATION

Columbuys, Ohio

$500,000
Located in the King-Lincoln district, once the cultural and commercial heart of Columbus’ African
American community, the restoration of the historic Lincoln Theatre, assisted by challenge grant funds,
is an essential project in the overall public and private investment effort to redevelop the area.

THE LOUISVILLE ZB0LOGICAL GARDEN

Louisville, Kentucky

$900,000
Known for its popular on-site exhibits and off-site classroom programs for schoolchildren and low-
income youth, the zoo is developing Glacier Run as a four-acre arctic-wilderness exhibit to raise
awareness of climate change. This challenge grant will go toward the construction of Glacier Run
Village, which is fashioned after an old mining town.

MADISON CHILBREN'S MUSEUM

Madison, Wisconsin

$750,000
The museum's community outreach to culturally diverse residents and leadership in environmental
sustainability and green exhibit design have earned it national recognition. The renovation of an
existing downtown facility, aided by this challenge grant, will create a new LEED-rated children’s
museum with expanded, modernized exhibit and program space.

NASHVILLE OPERA ASSOCIATION

Nashville, Tennessee

$350,000
As the state’s largest opera company, the association offers main-stage productions and promotes
operatic education and appreciation through programs for schoolchildren, young artists, and
composers, This chalienge grant will be used to transform a blighted warehouse into the Noah Liff
Opera Center, which will house administrative, rehearsal, and community space.

NATIONAL ARTS STRATEGIES INC.

Washington, D.C.

$750,000
The organization builds capacity in the arts and culture sector by providing graduate-level education
and leadership-development programs for arts and culture executives. Kresge, an anchor funder, will
provide $1,500,000 over two years to support the development of integrated programs designed to help
current and emerging leaders address major cultural, business, and technological challenges.

THY KRESHE F

NATIONAL OPINION RESEARCH CENTER AT THE UNIVERSITY OF CHICARD

Chicago, IHfinois

$100,000
in partnership with the Cultural Policy Center at the University of Chicago, this social-science research
center is condueting the Cultural Infrastructure Research Initiative, a three-year national study of
large-scale building projects undertaken by arts institutions and the impact of these projects on the
organizations themselves and the surrounding cultural sector. Kresge will provide $300,000 over three
years to support this research.

NEW HAMPSHIRE PUBLIC RADID INC.

Concord, New Hampshire

$250,000

The broadcast organization provides locally produced news coverage as well as National Public Radio’s
news and public-affairs programming to its listening audience across 90 percent of the state. Known
locally as a leader in citizen engagement, it will use this challenge grant to create 2 digital-broadeast
facility and to upgrade its technological capacity in the city's Opportunity Carridor.

PITTSBUREH OPERA INC.
Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania
$700,000

In addition to producing a full season of operatic performances, the company offers wide-ranging
educational programs, including a high-school apprenticeship, teacher workshogs, an Opera Academy,
and an artist’s residency. This challenge grant will enable the organization to purchase and renovate a
former warehouse for use as rehearsal and administrative space.

PUERTO RICAN ARTS ALLIANGE
Chicago, lilinois
$300,000

The alliance seeks to preserve and share Puerto Rican cuiture and traditions in the nation's second-
fargest mainland Puerto Rican community through its roster of annual festivals, exhibitions, arts
programs, and educational offerings. The organization will use this chalienge grant for the LEED-rated
renovation of a former firehouse into an arts and cufture center.

QUEENS MUSEUM OF ARY
Queens, New York
$500,000

Located in one of the nation’s most ethnically diverse counties, the museum is a modet for the new
urban art center and a leader in attracting audiences in underserved communities. This chaflenge grant
will help the organization expand its footprint within the historic New York City Building and provide
space for a branch of the Queens Public Library.

THE RAINEY INSTITUTE

Cleveland, Ohio
$500,000

Founded in 1904, the institute provides performing-arts instruction and leadership programs for low-
income and at-risk children, ages 3 to 18, in the city's Hough neighborhood. A new LEED-rated facility will
be constructed to house its growing operations, with the assistance of this challenge grant.

SANTA FE OPERA

Santa Fe, New Mexico

$1,000,000
The Santa Fe Opera has achieved a national reputation for its outdoor operatic performances,
commitment to new and rarely heard works, and outreach to local community residents. This challenge
grant will be used for the renovation of the cdmpany's Cantina, as part of its comprehensive campaign,
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SETTLEMENT MUSIC SCHOOL

Philadelphia, Pennsylvania

$1,250,000
Established in 1808, Settlement is the nation’s largest community school of the arts and serves a
diverse clientele through its classroom instruction, colfaborative and outreach programs, teacher
training, and financial-aid assistance. Plans to construct a new energy-efficient facility in Witlow Grove
will be supported by this challenge grant.

SHAKESPEARE & COMPANY

Lenox, Massachusetts

$800,000
In addition to its summer Shakespeare Festival, the company produces new works, provides classical
theater training, and creates greater cultural access for underserved and at-risk community residents.
Assisted by this challenge grant, the organization will erect a Center far Production and Performing
Arts with a 156-seat theater and rehearsal space.

TAMPA BAY HISTORY CERTER

Tampa, Florida

$1,000,000
The center preserves Florida's Guif Coast history through its extensive collection of artifacts and
documents, dating from prehistoric to modern times. The construction of a new LEED-rated museum,
facilitated by this challenge grant, will provide expanded exhibit space, a research library, and a
theater, while serving to anchor the city's Riverwalk area.

TUGSON ZOBLOGICAL SOCIETY

Tucson, Arizona

$750,000
Reid Park Zoo’s commitment to promoting and raising awareness of conservation and environmental
sustainability is demonstrated by its outreach, apprenticeship, and summer programs, as well as its
planned construction of a LEED-rated education center. This challenge grant will support the education
center and an African bigregion exhibit.

THE UNIVERSITY DF ALABAMA

Tuscaloosa, Alabama

$200,000
The university's 326-acre Moundville Archaeological Park, listed on the National Register of Historic
Places, preserves the centuries-old mound works and cultural artifacts of the early Mississippian
Indians. The renovation of the park’s 70-year-old Jones Archaeological Museum, aided by challenge-
grant funding, is the first phase of an ambitious park redevelopment project.

VILLAGE THEATRE

Issaquah, Washington

$500,000
A robust regional musical theater, the company's Village Originals program has nurtured more than 70
musicals that have been staged in New York, Chicago and abroad, and its KIDSTAGE and Pied Piper
programs have provided suburban youngsters with high-quality music training. Funding from this
challenge grant will assist with the renovation of the organization’s 1914 First Stage Theatre.

WHITECHAPEL ARY GALLERY

London, England

$600,000
While the gallery has showcased world-renowned artists, including Pablo Picasso and Jackson Pollock,
it is also a pianeer in reaching out to and involving East London’s ethnically diverse, fow-income
residents and other socially exciuded communities. This chalienge grant will go toward the renovation
and expansion of the 107-year-old gallery’s facilities.

THOKRESBE Y

S 70088 Anaual Repsrt

YOUTH RADID

Oakland, California

$750,000
Each year, award-winning Youth Radio provides broadcast and production training to 1,300 low-income
youth, wha create original high-quality media content for iocal and national outlets, both mainstream
and alternative. The organization’s plans to purchase and renovate a new media and technology center
in downfown Oakland are supported by funding from this challenge grant.

ZUMIX ING.

East Boston, Massachusetts

$200,000
ZUMIX provides arts enrichment, music instruction, and communications training to East Boston youth.
The renovation of an abandoned firehouse, assisted by this challenge grant, is intended to create a
LEED-rated music and arts-education school ard 2 permanent home for ZUMIX.
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Commuaity Develonment: Batrelt

COMMUNRITY DEVELOPMENT: DETRBIT

ADULY WELL-BEING SERVICES

Detroit, Michigan

$100,000
The community-based nonprafit provides comprehensive services, family support, and advecacy to
enhance the well-being of adults. This two-year, $200,000 grant will support a joint project with the
Institute of Gerontology at Wayne State University to create a system for collecting and analyzing
information on seniors and their economic impact in Southeast Michigan.

AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF COMMUNITY COLLEGES (2007 grant)

Washington, D.C.

$32,338
Representing more than 1,200 institutions, AACC is the prime advocacy, leadership, and service
organization prometing the community college as a key player in citizen education. This multi-year,
$159,736 grant will support the participation of Wayne County Community College and Henry Ford
Community College in the Lumina Foundation's Achieving the Dream Initiative in Michigan.

ARAB COMMUNITY CENTER FOR ECONOMIC AND SOCIAL SERVIGES (ACCESS)

Dearborn, Michigan

$35,000 ]
ACCESS established the Arab American National Museum in 2005 as an institution dedicated to
building cross-cultural relationships and increasing knowledge and understanding of Arab Americans.
Grant funding was used to create a business plan to help the museum set goals and establish a
framework for growth.

ARAB COMMUNITY CENTER FOR ECONOMIC ANDB SOCIAL SERVICES (ACDESS)

Dearborn, Michigan

$200,000
This grant supports the Arab American National Museum as it engages and educates the public
through its cultural programs, Arab Film Festival, library and resource center, and permanent and
traveling exhibits. This three-year, $500,000 grant will provide support for the museum's ongoing
operations and growth plans.

ARTSERVE MICHIGAN (2007 grant)

Southfield, Michigan

$75,000
The statewide organization uses advocacy, capacity building, and strategic communications, in
partnership with constituents, stakeholders, and the broader community, to cultivate the creative
potential of Michigan’s arts and cultural sector in ways that enhance the health, weli-being, and
quality of life for residents and communities. This multi-year, $225,000 grant will be used for
aperational support.

ARTSERVE MICHIGAN

Wixom, Michigan

$60,000
The statewide arts and cultural advocacy organization has been selected to design and implement a
professional development program for individuals who have received artist fellowship awards through
Kresge Arts in Detroit. Grant funding will enable ArtServe to develop and deliver a two-year, $160,000
program of fechnical, business, and creative seminars to participants.
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BLACK FAMILY DEVELOPMENT INC.

Detroit, Michigan

$100,000
The family counseling agency works to strengthen and enhance the lives of children, youth, and
families in Detroit through partnerships that support safe, nurturing, vibrant homes and communities.
This grant will enable the nonprofit to expand its efforts to organize block clubs in the Osborn
neighborhood and to implement a comprehensive crime-prevention strategy.

BRIGHTMOOR COMMUNITY CENTER

Detroit, Michigan

$100,000
Established in 1922 as a seftlement house, the nonprofit neighborhood center provides social-service
and youth-development programs to children and families in the Brightmoor neighborhood of Detroit.
With assistance from this grant and other partner organizations, the center will develop year-round
youth programs and establish 2 parent-training site.

CHILBREN'S 41D SOCIETY

Detroit, Michigan

$82,000
As Michigan's oldest child-welfare agency, the sociely provides comprehensive child- and family-
focused services, which are coordinated with schools, police, and community groups. This grant will
support the expansion of its services in the Osborn neighbarhood of Detroit, which teach youth job and
leadership skills that will prepare them for employment.

CITY CONNEDT DETROIT ING.

Detroit, Michigan

$335,440
This three-year, $925,000 grant will be used to create the Detroit-Area Community Indicators System
for collecting, analyzing, and disseminating information about changing neighborhood conditions.

CATY MISSION

Detroit, Michigan

$150,000
The organization seeks to reduce poverty in Detroit's Brightmoor neighborhood by addressing the
educational, economic, and social needs of children, youth, and famities. This three-year, $375,000
grant will support the expansion of the Leaders for Life program, which provides educational, life-skills,
job training and enrichment for Brightmoor residents.

COLLEGE FOR CREATIVE STUDIES

Detroit, Michigan

$100,000
The Detroit-based, art-education institution offers a wide variety of arts and design degrees to students
while preparing them for careers in the professional warld. This two-year, $260,000 grant will expand
CCS' program that engages local artists in public-art projects o beautify Detroit neighborhoods.

COLLEGE FOR CREATIVE STUDIES

Detroit, Michigan

$275,000
The Detroit-based, art-education institution will administer on Kresge’s behalf a new program to elevate
the importance of individual artists and creativity in Detroit. This two-year, $1,450,000 grant wilt provide
implementation support and funding for 36 Kresge Artist Fellowships and two Kresge Eminent Artist
Awards.
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COLLEGE FOR CREATIVE STUDIES

Detroit, Michigan

$4,000,000
The Detroit-based, art-education institution offers a wide variety of arts and design degrees to
students while preparing them for careers in the professional world. The renovation of the historic
Argonaut Building in Detroit's New Center will provide space for the design departments, a new
master’s program, student housing, and community-outreach activities.

COMMUNITIES 1N SCHODLS OF DETROIT INC,

Detroit, Michigan

$75,000
Communities in Schools connects community resources with schools to help young peaple successfully
learn, stay in school, and prepare for life. Grant monies will assist with creating a business plan for
offering integrated, year-round health and human services in eight Detroit public elementary schools,
based on a nationally recognized model.

COMMUNITY FOUNDATION FOR SOUTHEAST MICHIGAN

Detroit, Michigan

$3,500,000
The Community Foundation’s Greenways Initiative has been a highly succassful public-private
partnership creating open space for exercise, nonmotorized transportation, and envirenmental impact.
Grant funding will support the construction of three greenways within the city and aid the development
of a formal infrastructure for the Detroit Greenway Network,

COMMUNITY LEGAL RESOURGES

Detroit, Michigan

$155,250
The agency delivers free legal resources to community-based nonprofits that serve low-income
residents by building affordable housing, feeding and sheltering the homeless, and engaging in
activities that strengthen neighborhoods. This grant will enable its collaborative Detroit Vacant
Property Campaign to foster grassroots organizing in communities affected by the foreclosure crisis.

CORPORATION FOR SUPPORTIVE HOUSING

Brighton, Michigan

$100,000
This natienal organization provides financial and technical assistance to nonprofits that are developing
permanent supportive housing for individuals coping with poverty, homelessness, unemployment, and
chronic health issues. This grant will provide the operating and capacity-building support needed to
expand supportive housing in Detroit and the tri-county area.

COURCIL OF MICHIGAN FOUNDATIONS

Grand Haven, Michigan

$65,000
The membership organization of 400 corporate, private, family, and community grantmakers works to
increase philanthropy in Michigan, and provides networking, education, and advocacy opportunities.
This two-year, $130,000 grant will support the council's Office of Foundation Liaison within state
gavernment.

CRANBRODK EDUCATIONAL COMMUNITY: 1D BENEFIT CULTURAL ALLIANCE OF SOUTHEASTERN

MIGHIGAN (2007 grant)

Bloomfield Hitls, Michigan

$125,000
The Cultural Alliance acts as Southeastern Michigan's regional voice for arts and culture, and supports
initiatives designed to help its members achieve their missions, increase their colfaborative
effectiveness, and discover new ways to promote growth and sustainability. This multi-year, $375,000
grant will fund general operations.
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DETROIT COMMUNITY INITIATIVE INC.

Detroit, Michigan

$145,600
The organization collaborates on community-development programs, ranging from affordable housing
and neighborheod sustainability to family resource referrals and youth employment. Grant monies will
support its comprehensive clean-up and crime-prevention strategy in the Osborn neighborhoad, which
wilt engage youths in identifying community nuisances and organizing proactive block-club activities.

DETROIT ECONOMIC GROWTH ASSOCIATION

Detroit, Michigan

$250,000
The organization engages in business recruitment, downtown redevelopment, and financing programs;
and manages projects that require private as well as public involvement, This three-year, $750,000
grant will be used fo establish the Detroit Office of Foreclosure Intervention and Response, which will
address the citywide foreclosure challenge in a coordinated, effective manner,

DETROIT ECONDMIC GROWTH ASSOCIATION

Detroit, Michigan

$850,000
The organization engages in business recruitment, downtown redevelopment, and financing programs;
and manages projects that require private as well as public involvement. This grant will help to
renovate two city parks, Capitol Park and Harmonie Park, and support pre-development planning for
renovation of the Harmonie Club building in the Paradise Valley District.

DBETROIT ECONOMIC GROWTH ASSOBCIATION

Detroit, Michigan

$500,000
The association will use grant monies to support its Detroit Fresh Food Access Initiative, which offers
assistance and financing to retail grocers who are willing to establish new stores or expand existing
locations in Detroit.

DETROITERS WORKING FOR ENVIRONMENTAL JUSTICE

Detroit, Michigan

$260,000
Since 1994, the environmental-justice organization has empowered disadvantaged urban residents to
take a meaningful role in the decision-making process for addressing and alleviating environmental
concerns in their communities. Grant funding wilt assist with the planning of 3 Detroit Sustainability
Center, which will promote sustainable development in Detroit and offer job training.

DETROIT PARENT RETWERK (2007 grant)

Detroit, Michigan

$100,000
Established in 2002, the network works to strengthen parental involvement with children in the home,
at school, and in the community by providing parenting workshops, support groups, and training
sessions in leadership, advocacy, and public speaking. This multi-year, $300,000 grant will go to
support general sperations.

DON BOSCD HALL INC.

Detroit, Michigan

$150,000
The private nonprofit agency provides supportive services, including mentorship, recreation, and
education, which enhance the quality of life for Detroit-area youths and their families. With grant
funding, the organization will spearhead the development of a new multiservice community center in
the Cody/Rouge neighborhood.
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DOWNTOWN DETROIT PARTNERSHIP INC.

Detroit, Michigan

$500.000
The Partnership engages business, government, and civic leaders in developing initiatives to
strengthen dewntown Detroit as the vibrant, diverse, and economically healthy urban core of Southeast
Michigan. Grant funding will go foward the preliminary engineering and administrative planning for the
creation of a light-rail system on lower Woodward Avenue.

DOWNTOWN DETROIT PARTRERSHIP INC.

Detroit, Michigan

$175,000
The Partnership engages business, government, and civic leaders in developing initiatives to
strengthen downtown Detroit as the vibrant, diverse, and economically healthy urban core of Southeast
Michigan. This $350,000 grant over two years will pravide operational and program support.

FOLCUS: HOPE

Detroit, Michigan

$1,000,000
The civil-rights and human-rights organization provides a myriad of services to Detroit and the region.
Grant monies will be used for general operating support, completion of a new business plan, and
working capital.

GO0OWILL INDUSTRIES OF GREATER DETROIT

Detroit, Michigan

$483,000
The agency provides important training, work experience, and employment services. This three-year,
$995.000 grant will cover costs associated with establishing Goodwifl's Flip the Script trade and
career-fraining program at a Northend Detroit neighborhood location.

THE GREENING OF DETROIT (2007 grant)

Detroit, Michigan

$200,000
Founded in 1989 to enhance the beauty of the city of Detroit through the reforestation of its streets,
boulevards, and public areas, as well as through educational programs and development projects, the
organization currently operates a Community Planting Program, Neighborhood Environmental Revitali-
zation Initiative, Reforestation Initiative with tree nurseries, Urban Agriculture Program, and youth- and
adult-education programs. This multi-year, $600,000 grant will provide general operating support.

HENRY FORD COMMUNITY COLLEGE (2007 grant)

Dearborn, Michigan

$160,000
HFCC is a comprehensive community college dedicated to preparing students for a rapidly changing
waorld and workplace by providing knowledge, developing communication skills, and exploring
multicultural opportunities. This multi-year, $450,000 grant will support the college’s participation in
the Achieving the Dream Initiative in Michigan.

HENRY FORD HEALTH SYSTEM

Detroit, Michigan

$250,000
This tertiary health system is committed to improving the health and well-being of Michigan residents
through the delivery of comprehensive medical and preventive care backed by research and education,
This grant will support pre-development planning of new facilities near Detroit's Henry Ford Hospital.

THE KREISE
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LOCAL INITIATIVES SUPPORT CORPORATION — DETROIT

Detroit, Michigan

$1,000,000
The local network affiliate provides operating support, technical and capacity-building assistance,
project financing, and leverage to community-development corporations engaged in revitalizing Detroit
neighborhoods. This three-year, $3,000,000 grant will enable the organization to expand its work to four
new target areas and deploy home-praservation strategies to address the current housing erisis.

MATRIX HUMAN SERVICES CENTER

Detroit, Michigan

$300,000
The center partners with other nonprofit organizations to provide Northeast Detroit residents with
comprehensive human services and community programs, ranging from adult education to employment
caunseling to Head Start classes. This grant will fund facility capital improvements that are needed fo
continue operations and provide a safe envirconment for youth programs.

MDG INC. (2007 grant)

Chapel Hilt, North Carolina

$43,376
This anti-poverty organization, founded in 1967 by the North Caralina Fund and the Ford Foundation, is
the managing partner for the Achieving the Dream Initiative, a nation-wide network of resources,
information, expertise, and learning, to improve student success at community colleges, especially
among underserved groups. This mutti-year, $193,328 grant will enable Wayne County Community
College and Henry Ford Community College to participate in the ['nitiative in Michigan.

MERCY EDUCATION PROJECT

Detroit, Michigan

$204,000
The nonprofit organization serves the needs of girls and women in the community of Southwest Detroit
through after-school tutoring, summer enrichment, general-education-degree preparation, and life-
skills support. This grant will fund the Girls” Program, which provides one-to-one tutoring in reading
and math for girls in grades one through sight,

METROPDLITAN ORGANIZING STRATEGY ENABLING STRENGTH {MOSES)

Detrait, Michigan

$100,000
Supported by 58 Southeast Michigan congregations and institutions, MOSES trains citizens in how to
impact public pelicies to develop mere cooperative problem-solving around issues facing residents in
underserved communities. Grant monies will build organizational capacity and support land use and
transit initiatives.

MIGRIGAN COMMUNITY ACTION AGENCY ASSOCIATION

Lansing, Michigan

$50,000
The association comprises 30 Community Action Agencies, which provide human-service programs in
Michigan. Grant funding will suppart Michigan’s tirst poverty summit in Detroit and launch the Voices
far Action Network, a statewide poverty-reduction initiative.

MICHIGAN ENVIRONMENTAL COUNCIL (2007 grant)

Lansing, Michigan

$150,000
The coalition of 70 environmental, public-health, and faith-based organizations, created in 1980, promotes
public policies at the state and national level to protect Michigan's water, landscapes, and communities,
and supports programs on energy, environmental health, fand use, and water to defend the state against
water diversion and depletion, mercury emissions, and other environmental hazards. This muiti-year,
$300,000 grant will expand organizational capacity for environmental initiatives in the Detroit region.
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MICHIGAN FUTURE INC. (2007 grant)

Ann Arbor, Michigan

$100,000
The non-partisan research organization is building a shared vision throughout Michigan of the need to
transition to a knowledge-driven economy and the actions communities, businesses, schools, and families
will have to take to accomplish this goal. This multi-year, $230,000 grant will support student services at
a model high school and early planning for the expansion of high-performance schools in Detroit.

MICHIGAN INTERFAITH TRUST FUND

Detroit, Michigan

$100,000
The Trust Fund fosters economic and sacial justice in Michigan by lending to community-based
organizations, nonprofits, small business owners, and child-care centers engaged in enterprises that
benefit underserved areas and populations. This grant will be used to support the fund's operations.

WMICHIGAN NONPROFIT ASSOCIATION (2007 grant)

Lansing, Michigan

$100,000
Founded in 1990, the statewide organization provides a wide range of leadership-development,
training, advocacy, public-policy, technical-assistance, and research programs to 1,000 member
arganizations and thousands of non-member agencies in an effort to enhance the effectiveness of the
Michigan nenprofit sector in serving society. This multi-year, $300,000 grant will support the
association’s Advancing Technalogy of Southeast Michigan Nonprofit Program.

MUSEUM DF CONTEMPBRARY ART DETROIT (2007 grant)

Detroit, Michigan

$100,000
The vibrant new museum — with its emphasis on the exhibition of fine art, decorative arts, architecture,
and design, as well as literary arts, theater, music, and dance — functions as a hub for the exploration of
emerging ideas in the contemporary arts, and already has attracted critically acclaimed international
exhibits and more than 22,000 visitors. This multi-year, $300,000 grant supports MOCAD’s efforts to
advance operational sustainability.

NEW GENTER COUNCIL INC.

Detroit, Michigan

$150,000
The nonprofit business organization is dedicated to the development and management of Detroit's New
Center area as a vibrant and economically healthy district and the northern anchor of the city's greater
downtown. The renovation of New Center Park, aided by this grant, will contribute significantly to the
rebirth of the district.

NEW DETROIT ING. (2007 grant)

Detroit, Michigan

$250,000
Founded 40 years ago as a coalition of leaders from business, labor, media, community-based and
civit-rights organizations, and educational, health, and refigious institutions, New Detroit works
colfaboratively to foster more positive race relations by influencing issues and policies than ensure
economic and social equity. This multi-year, $750,000 grant commitment will be used to support the
organization’s operations and race-relations activities.
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NEW DETRDIT INE.

Detroit, Michigan

$25,000
The coalition of civic, business, labor, education, church, and community leaders seeks to address
racial disparities and the lack of social and sconomic opportunity. Grant funding will support the
second Leadership Summit on Race, a forum to develop strategies for achieving racial harmony and
economic revitalization.

HEW ECONDMY INITIATIVE — COMMUNITY FOUNDATION FOR SOUTHEAST MICHIGAN (2007 grant)

Detroit, Michigan

Paid in full in 2007
The Kresge Foundation has partnered with nine national, regional, and local foundations to establish
the New Economy Initiative, an unprecedented effort to position Michigan for ong-term success in the
global marketplace. A $100 million investment pool will leverage and support public/private efforts to
attract, prepare, and retain skifled workers and innovators, and to explore strategies for economic
progress. This multi-vear, $25 milfion grant wilf support the initiative and its goals. The Community
Foundation for Southeast Michigan administers the grant.

ONE D: TRANSFORMING REGIONAL DETROIT

DETROIT REGIONAL CHAMBER FOUNDATION (2007 grant)

$125,000
Six civic and business organizations in Southeast Michigan have joined forces and created an alliance to
hasten the transformation of the region. This multi-year, $375,000 grant will support the staffing and
operations of the afliance, which is called One D: Transforming Regional Detroit.

THE PEWABIE SOCIETY INC.

Detroit, Michigan

$75,000
Founded in 1903, this Detroit icon fabricates heirloom-guality ceramics and architectural tiles for
public and private installations nationwide; and offers classes, warkshops, lectures, internships, and
residency programs for artists and community members. Grant funding will be used to develop a
master plan for the pottery's future campus expansion.

SHOREBANK ENTERPRISE DETRDIY

Detroit, Michigan

$1,000,000
The nonprofit community-development organization supports loans to Detroit businesses for the
rehabilitation and redevelopment of vacant buildings and commercial property, as well as management-
assistance referrals. This grant will enable the organization to establish a property-disposition system
for the energy-efficient rehabifitation of foreclosed homes, which can be purchased or rented.

SOGCIAL COMPACT INC.

Washington, D.C.

$207,500
Using specialized analytical tools to analyze demographic and income data, the organization identifies
and demonstrates retail and commercial market demand in urban communities. This grant will assist
efforts, in partnership with the Detroit Economic Growth Corporation, to tesearch and implement
strategies for a long-term program to attract local and national retailers to Detroit.
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TEAGRERS COLLEGE, SOLUMBIA UNIVERSITY {2007 grant)

New York, New York

$3,286
The comprehensive graduate and professional schoof of education embraces the disciplines of
psychology, health, and education, and has proven its feadership in higher education by anticipating
concerns and acting with initiatives o advance educational reforms and issues. This multi-year,
$17,716 grant will be used to support the participation of Wayne County Community College and Henry
Ford Community College in the Achieving the Dream Initiative in Michigan.

UNITED WAY FOR SOUTHEASTERN MICHIGAN

Detroit, Michigan

$200,000
Serving Wayne, Oakland, and Macomb counties, the organization is committed to bringing together
partners across all secters to address community concerns and o create sustainable community
change. This three-yvear, $500,000 grant will implement United Way's Early Learning Communities
program in two Detroit neighborhoods and provide professional development and technical assistance
to informal caregivers of children.

UHITED WAY FOR SOUTHEASTERN MICHIGAH

Detroit, Michigan

$600,000
The agency builds partnerships and leverages resources to focus attention on community concerns and
fo develop lasting selutions. This funding will assist the United Way and its philanthropic, government,
and industry partners in developing the Detroit and Southeast Michigan Fund for Innovative Workforce
Solutions, enabling the training initiative for low-income workers to tap national funding.

UN{VERSITY CULTURAL CENTER ASSOCIATION (2007 grant)

Detroit, Michigan

$200,000
Building upon the cultural, medical, and educational assets of Midtown Detroit, UCCA has completed
four major redevelopment projects, facilitated financing for more than 30 residential developments,
and supported the Detroit Festival of the Arts, a highly popular street-arts festival. This multi-year,
$630,000 grant will be used for operational support and a husiness analysis to help the organization
optimize its capabilities and growth.

UNIVERSITY OF DETROIT MERCY

Detroit, Michigan

$83,334 -
Offering programs in 60 academic fields, the university delivers student-centered undergraduate and
graduate education in an urban context. This three-year, $250,000 grant will support the school's
Detroit Collaborative Design Center, a community-outreach program offering free or fow-cost design
consuftation to low-income neighborhoods through nonprofit organizations.

UNIVERSITY DF TEXAS AT AUSTIN (2007 grant)

Austin, Texas

$42.800
UT is one of the largest, most diverse universities nationwide, with students from more than 100
countries, and has gained recognition for its Community College Leadership Program. This multi-year,
$189,300 grant will be used to support the participation of Wayne County Community College and
Henry Ford Community Goliege in the Achieving the Dream Initiative in Michigan.
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WARM TRAINING CENTER

Detroit, Michigan

$130,000
The center promotes the development of resource-efficient, affordable, healthy homes and communities
through education, training, and technical assistance. This grant will fund design work by an American
Institute of Architects Sustainable Design Assistance Team, support the planning and implementation of
a Green Zone in Detroit, and advance organizational capacity for fundraising and coalition formation.

WAYNE COUNTY COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT (2007 grant)

Detroit, Michigan

$100,000
This highly diversified, multi-campus, multiculturai community-college district serves 32 cities and
townships, offering extensive course selections, both in the classroom and online, to prepare students
from 2ll backgrounds for success in their academic and professional careers. This multi-year, $450,000
grant will support Wayne County Community College District's participaticn in the Achieving the Dream
Initiative in Michigan.

WAYNE COUNTY COMMUNITY CBLLEGE DISTRIET

Detroit, Michigan

$300,000
The multi-campus, community-college district delivers educational and career-advancement programs.
Grant monies will support the district's Middle College Program, which aflows 500 Cody and Osborn
high school students to take college courses for credit.

WELLSPRING

Detroit, Michigan

$90,000
The community house, located in Northwest Detroit’s Brightmoor neighborhood, offers the Kumon math
and reading curricufum free-of-charge to students who attend its after-school academic and
recreational program. This three-year, $190,000 grant will enable Wellspring to offer programs, replace
a transportation van, and create a comprehensive fund-development plan.

YOUTH DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION

Detroit, Michigan

$250,000
The commission offers training and technical assistance to local nonprofits that provide after-school
activities for children, implement guidelines for youth programs, and award assistance grants. This
three-year, $750,000 grant will support its expansion of a capacity-building program for neighborhood
organizations serving Detroit's Northend, Brightmoor, and Osborn neighborhoods.
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KRESGE ARYS N DETROIT

One of the Detroit Program’s five strategic objectives is a multifaceted approach to support and
develap Wayne, Oakland and Macamb county artists and arts and cultural institutions and
arganizations. Called Kresge Arts in Detroit, it comprises the Kresge Eminent Artist Award, Kresge

Artists Fellowships and Kresge Arts Support.

We believe their efforts—all arts and culture efforts—

contribute to an essential quality of life that is vibrant, diverse and self-enriching.

§ 8 > £ i
Charles McGee in front of Regeneration, 2007
Ultraviolet cured Inkjet paint on Dibond, 78" X 264"

Charles McGee. nationally renown visual artist and
recognized “father figure to generations of artists,” in
Detroit and across the United States, was named
Kresge's first Eminent Artist in December 2008.
Complementing his longstanding creative contributions
o modern art, Charles has shaped Detroit's artistic
heritage and sensibilities, having founded his own art
school and gatlery in Detroit and taught fine art at
Eastern Michigan University for 18 years. His leadership
continues as mentor, teacher and community arts
advocate. The award includes a prize of $50,000.

Below is a list of the nonprofit organizations receiving Kresge Arts Support grants. In 2008, 14
organizations in the tri-county area were awarded two-year grants for operating support. This cohort
builds upon the 53 organizations awarded three-year operating support grants in 2007. In fotal,
Kresge has committed $6.6 million in operating support through 2010.

GRANTS 2008-2010

GRANTS 2007-2019

C{TY DOF NOVI
Novi, Michigan
$24,000 over 2 years

PLYMOUTH HISTORICAL SOCIETY
Plymouth, Michigan
$30,000 over 2 years

CITY OF TROY
Troy, Michigan

SOUTHERN GREAT LAKES SYMPHONY
Riverview, Michigan

$40,000 over 2 years $15,000 over 2 years

GROSSE POINTE ARTISTS ASSOCIATION STAGECRAFTERS

Grosse Pointe Park, Michigan Royal Oak, Michigan
~$10,000 over 2 years $40,000 over 2 years

MACOMB COMMUNITY COLLEGE
Warren, Michigan
$100,000 over 2 years

THE DETROIT PUBLIC LIBRARY
Detroit, Michigan
$100,000 over 2 years

MACOMB SYMPHDNY ORCHESTRA
Warren, Michigan
$15,000 over 2 years

THE SCARAB CLUB
Detroit, Michigan
$30,000 over 2 years

MOTOR CiTY BRASS BAND
Southfield, Michigan
$20,000 over 2 years

WAYNE STATE UNIVERSITY
Detroit, Michigan
$70,000 over 2 years

OMNIARTS IN EDUCATION
Southfield, Michigan
$36,000 over 2 years

YHCA OF METROPOLITAN BETROIY
Detroit, Michigan
$70,000 over 2 years

TRE 4RESBE ¢
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ACCESS/ARAR AMERICAN NATIONAL
MUSEUM

Dearborn, Michigan

$150,000 over 3 years

AFRICAN DANCE WORKS
Detroit, Michigan
$15,000 over 3 years

BETROIT INSTITUTE DF ARTS
Detroit, Michigan
$300,000 over 3 years

BETROIT INTERNATIONAL JAZZ FESTIVAL
FOUNDATION

Detrait, Michigan

$105,000 over 3 years

ANTON ART CENTER
Mount Clemens, Michigan
$45,000 over 3 years

BETROIT PUBLIC TELEVISION
Wixom, Michigan
$300,000 over 3 years

ARTS & SCRAPS
Detroit, Michigan
$60,000 over 3 years

BETROIT PUBLIC TELEVISION — WREI RARID
Wixom, Michigan
$150,600 over 3 years

THE ARTS LEAGUE DF MICHIGAN
Detroit, Michigan
$75,000 over 3 years

DETRO{T REPERTORY THEATRE
Detroit, Michigan
$105,000 over 3 years

BIRMINGHAM BLODMFIELD ART CENTER
Birmingham, Michigan
$150,000 over 3 years

BETROIT SCIENCE CENTER
Detroit, Michigan
$180,000 over 3 years

CHAMBER WMUSIC SOCIETY OF DETROIY
Farmington Hills, Michigan
$105,000 over 3 years

DETROIT SYMPHONY ORCHESTRA
Detroit, Michigan
$300,000 over 3 years

CHARLES H. WRIGHY MUSEUM OF AFRICAN
AMERICAN HISTDRY

Detroit, Michigan

$240,000 over 3 years

COLLEGE FOR CREATIVE STUDIES ~
COMMUNITY PROGRAMS

Detroit, Michigan

$180,000 over 3 years

CRANBROOK EDUCATIONAL COMMUNITY -
ART MUSEUM & SCIENGE CENTER
Bloomfield Hills, Michigan

$210,000 over 3 years

DETROIT ARTISTS MARKET
Detroit, Michigan
$60,000 over 3 years

DETROIT CHAMBER WINDS & STRINGS
Southfield, Michigan
$60,000 over 3 years

DETROIT HISTORICAL SOCIETY
Detroit, Michigan
$195,000 over 3 years

BETROIT ZODLOGICAL SOCIETY
Royal Oak, Michigan
$300,000 over 3 years

DIGITAL ARTS, FILW & TELEVISION
Royal Oak, Michigan
$15,000 over 3 years

DOWHRIVER GCOUNCIH FOR THE ARTS
Taylor, Michigan
$15,000 aver 3 years

EISENHOWER DANCE ENSEMBLE
Southfield, Michigan
$60,000 over 3 years

GREAT LAKES CHAMBER MUSIC FESTIVAL
Southfield, Michigan

$45,000 over 3 years

THE HENRY FORB

Dearborn, Michigan

$300,000 over 3 years

ENSIDEDUT LITERARY ARTS PROJECT
Detroit, Michigan

$105,000 over 3 years
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JEWISH ENSENMBLE THEATRE
West Bloomfield, Michigan
$90,000 over 3 years
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PAINT CREEK CENTER FOR THE ARTS
Rochester, Michigan
$60,000 over 3 years

LIVING ARTS
Detroit, Michigan
$22,500 over 3 years

THE PEWABIC SOCIETY
Detroit, Michigan
$150,000 over 3 years

MACOMB CENTER FOR THE PERFORMING
ARTS

Clinton Township, Michigan

$150,000 over 3 years

MARYGROVE COLLEGE COMMUNITY ARTS
PROGRANMS

Detroit, Michigan

$60,000 over 3 years

MATRIX THEATRE COMPANY
Detroit, Michigan
$60,000 over 3 years

MEADOW BROOK THEATRE
Rochester, Michigan
$75,000 over 3 years

MICHIGAN OPERA THEATRE
Detroit, Michigan
$300,000 over 3 years

MOSAIL YOUTH THEATRE
Detroit, Michigan
$150,000 over 3 years

MBTOWN HISTORICAL MUSEUM
Detroit, Michigan
$75,000 over 3 years

MUSIC HALL CENTER FOR THE
PERFORMING ARTS

Detroit, Michigan

$240,000 over 3 years

SAKLAND U.N.w ER.S;I,TY, A RT{;MLEM

Rochester, Michigan
$15,000 over 3 years

GAXLAND UNIVERSITY MEADEW BROOK
HALL

Rochester, Michigan

$60,000 over 3 years

THE ORION ARY CENTER
Lake Orion, Michigan
$15,000 over 3 years

PLYMOUTH SYMPHONY SOCIETY
Plymouth, Michigan
$22,500 over 3 years

PUPPEY ART/OETROIT PUPPET THEATER
Detroit, Michigan
$22,500 over 3 years

RACKHAM SYMPHONY CHBIR
Detroit, Michigan
$45,000 over 3 years

THE SPHINX DRGANIZATION
Detroit, Michigan
$150,000 over 3 years

UNIVERSITY DF MICHIGAN — DEARBORN
HENRY FORD ESTATE

Dearbarn, Michigan

$90,000 over 3 years

VARIETY FAR CONSERVATORY
Birmingham, Michigan
$30,000 over 3 years

VSA ARTS OF MICHIGAN
Detroit, Michigan
$30,000 over 3 years

WARREN SYMPHONY BRCHESTRA
Warren, Michigan
$22,500 over 3 years

WAYNE STATE UNIVERSITY HILBERRY
THEATRE

Detroit, Michigan

$105,000 over 3 years

WAYNE STATE UNIVERSITY WODET-FM
Detroit, Michigan

$105,000 over 3 years

WAYNE STATE UNIVERSITY ART BALLERIES
Detroit, Michigan

$30,000 over 3 years
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BREVARD NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT COALITION INC.

Melbourne, Florida

$100,000
The faith-based, community-development organization coliaborates with residents, corporations,
government, and nenprofits on the planning and implementation of solutions for the revitalization of
low-wealth neighbarhoods. This challenge grant will go toward the purchase and renovation of a
vacant apartment complex fo create rental homes for 18 low- to moderate-income families and seniors.

DULUTH HERITAGE SPORTS CENTER INC,

Duluth, Minnesota

$500,000
The organization was established to construct, own, and operate a major community complex on the
site of an abandoned industrial factory in West Dufuth. This challenge grant will go toward the
construction of the center, which will house a Boys and Girls Club, twe ice rinks, and other athletic
facilities.

FIRST CHILDREN'S FINANCE

Minneapolis, Minnesota

$2,000,000
The national financing and advisory institution strengthens the business infrastructure of child care
and early education through strategic investments in care providers’ facilities and operations across
sight states. This $1,000,000 program-related investment over five years and $1,000,000 in grant
funding will enable the organization to expand in Michigan and open a Detroit office.

LIVING CITIES {NC.

New York, New York

$2,000,000
The philanthropic, corporate, and public-sector partnership was established to bring community-
development opportunities and the financial power of mainstream markets to urban neighberhoods and
residents. This grant will support the creation of a new multimillion~dollar Catalyst Fund, which will
provide program-related investments to urban projects nationally.

LIVING CITIES INC.

New York, New York

$1,000,000
The philanthropic, corporate, and public-sector partnership was established to bring community-
development opportunities and the financial power of mainstream markets to urban neighborhoods and
residents, This grant provided ongoing support in 2008 for Living Cities’ efforts to maximize its impact
and expand its activities.

LIVING CITIES INC.: THE NATIONAL COMMUNITY DEVELDPMENT INITIATIVE

New York, New York

$1,000,000
The philanthropic, corporate, and public-sector partnership was established to bring community-
development opportunities and the financial power of mainstream markets to urban neighborhoods and
residents. Grant monies will support the Living Cities Foreclosure Investment Pilot Program, 2 national
initiative that will offer foreclosure-intervention assistance to 10 cities, including Detroit.
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LOUISIANA DISASTER RECOVERY FOUNDATION

Baton Rouge, Louisiana

$1,000,000
Established in September 2005 to help Louisiana rebuild after the devastation of hurricanes Katrina
and Rita, the independent organization provides resources for relief, recovery, and the betterment of all
residents. Grant funding will support its overall operations for three years and two programmatic
funds, which invest in affordable housing and small-business development.

NEIGHBORHDOD CENTERS INC.

Houston, Texas

$800,000
The organization provides child-care management, Head Start, Early Head Start, and other programs
for families, youth, and the elderly, This challenge grant will go toward the LEED-rated construction of
the Baker-Ripley Neighborhood Center, which will house an international food market, credit union, and
business incubator.

NEIGHBORHDOD FUNDERS BROUP

Washington, D.C.

$45,000
The national network offers information and resources to member foundations and philanthropies,
which fund community-based efforts to improve economic and social conditions in communities. This
grant will support the Mortgage Crisis Blueprint Project, a multi-year effort to highlight key strategies
members can implement to address the subprime-mortgage crisis.

UNITED WAY FOR THE GREATER NEW DRLEANS AREA

New Orleans, Louisiana

$1,260,000
The organization is providing a coordinated response to hurricanes Katrina, Rita, Gustav, and lke, so
that residents in its six-parish area can achieve a healthier quality of life, a stronger workforce, and a

URBAN STRATEBIES

St. Louis, Missouri

$350,000
The organization works with urban residents and community stakeholders to build safe neighborhoods
and good schools in New Orleans; and provides human-services support to residential areas
undergoing development, Grant funding will go toward the cost of redeveloping the Thomy LaFon
Elementary School into a community-learning campus in New Orleans’ C.1. Peete housing development.

EDUCATION
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ADIRONDACK COMMUNITY COLLEGE

Queensbury, New York

$350,000
Located in a rural community in upstate New York, the college serves 3,400 students, half of whom
are first-generation college students. Last year, the State University of New York named the school a
branch campus, and ACC now plans to construct a Regional Higher Education Center with funding
assistance from this challenge grant.

AVANCE INC. (2007 grant)

San Antonic, Texas

$1,350,000
Founded in 1973 by a San Antonio school teacher, AVANCE is the nation’s leading education and
support organization for parents of children under age three, serving at-risk Hispanic communities in
Texas through a network of 50 program sites and 10 chapters around the state. A multi-year,
$2,550,000 grant will be used to replicate this successful Texas community-service model in New
Mexi California.

CENTRAL

Peila, lowa

$850,000
The liberal-arts school has distinguished itself as a statewide leader in sustainable design and an
anchor in its small, rural community. Challenge-grant funds will support the construction of a LEED-
rated classroom building, which will house its education and psychology departments, and its service-
learning and outreach programs for minority students.

CENTRAL MICHIGAN UNIVERSITY

Mt. Pleasant, Michigan

$800,000
Established in 1892 as a teaching college, the school excels in teacher preparation and education, with
special emphasis on providing accessibility and financial aid to first-generation college students.
Ghallenge-grant funds will construct a new LEED-rated College of Education building to consolidate
faculty and programs at a single site.

CRILD CARE RESOURCES

Seattle, Washington

$250,000
The child-care resource and referral agency, which pioneered the nation’s first searchabie onfine
database of licensed care centers and family programs, is partnering on a pilot project to coordinate
public/private funding for informal and non-center-based child care. This three-year, $300,000 grant
will help the organization expand the project throughout the state,

CHILDREN'S HOME + 88D

Chicage, Hllinois

$500,000
The 125-year-old agency serves 40,000 children and families through its eight core service areas and
operates six early-learning centers for low-income children. Funding from this challenge grant will help
construct the new Schaumburg Child + Family Center, replacing a temporary site, and triple the
facility's capacity to 110 educationally at-risk youngsters.

CHRISTIAN BROTHERS UNIVERSITY

Memphis, Tennessee

$1,000,000
The school’s mission to provide access to a values-based education, regardless of income, religion or
cultural background, has established it as an important anchor institution in Memphis. The renovation
of its School of Science building and the consiruction of the Cooper-Wilson Center, supported by this
challenge grant, will enhance science education.

THT KRESBE PO
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CLARIDN UNIVERSITY OF PENNSYLVANIA

Clarion, Pennsylvania

$400,000
Clarion serves as a major employer in the community and a gateway to higher education for fow-
income and underserved students, more than half of whom are first-generation college students. With
this challenge-grant funding, the school will construct a LEED-rated Science and Technology Center to
accommaodate its program and research expansion.

COOKE CENTER FOR LEARKING AND DEVELOPMENT

New York, New York

$750,000
As New York Gity's largest provider of special-education services, the center offers instruction and
consultation to 2,000 cognitively challenged children and adolescents, many of them from
disadvantaged neighborhoods and high-poverty areas. The renovation of Cooke Academy, aided by
this challenge grant, will improve the building’s accessibility and modernize its infrastructure.

DEPAUL UNIVERSITY

Chicago, Hlinois

$1,000,000
Historically, DePaul has welcomed students from disadvantaged backgrounds and maintained its
leadership role as an urban institution by encouraging student and faculty engagement with Chicago's
poorest schools and communities. This chalienge grant will support construction of a LEED-rated
Integrated Science Building, which will become a laboratory for studying sustainability.

FORT SCOTT COMMUNITY COLLEGE

Fort Scott, Kansas

$900,000
Many first-generation college students attend classes and job-training programs at the college, which
will use challenge-~grant funding to construct a new Fine Arts Center. The building will house the
Gordon Parks Museum to honor Parks (Life Magazine's first African-American photographer) and the
Center for Culture and Diversity.

GEQRGIAN COURT UNIVERSITY

Lakewood, New Jersey

$350,000
The university's special mission to serve women distinguishes it among liberal-arts institutions.
Plans to build a LEED-rated wellness center, supported by this challenge grant, will expand health
and wellness programs for students, faculty, and staff; create athletic opportunities for women; and
improve community access.

{ONA COLLEGE

New Rocheile, New York

$550,000
Located in suburban New York City, lona attracts first-generation college students, including many
minorities, and engages the community through its special assistance and enrichment programs, This
challenge grant will go toward the renovation and expansion of its library, which also will advance the
city's economic-revitalization efforts.

KENYON COLLEGE

Gambier, Ohio

$650,000
Ohio's oldest private college is among the nation's most sefective. Challenge-grant funds will provide
$250,000 for the construction of a LEED-rated visual-arts facility to house expanded studio-arts and
art-history courses, and $400,000 for Kenyon's need-based student-aid endowment.
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LEE COLLEGE

Baytown, Texas

$300,000
Kresge's first challenge grant to a community cotlege, Lee plays a critical role in providing access to
higher education for minority and low-income students while supporting economic redevelopment in
the downtown area. The construction of a Performing Arts Center will buttress these efforts by
attracting new audiences, spurring commercial growth, and providing permanent space for
performing-arts organizations.

MADDNNA UNIVERSITY

Livonia, Michigan

$1,500,000
Founded to serve working-class women, Madonna now offers a co-educational curriculum, but remains
committed to educating underserved, nontraditionat and first-generation college students, including
the deaf and hearing-impaired. Challenge-grant funding will construct a LEED-rated Science and Media
Building, housing specialized science labs and production facilities for television, radio, and film.

MDRET N

New York, New York

$800,000
Established in 1972 by federal agencies and the Ford Foundation, the organization combines research,
experience and know-how 1o improve the fives of low-income individuals and influence public policy
and practice. This three-year grant will help to expand performance-based scholarships at minority-
serving institutions, explore developmental education effectiveness, enhance research dissemination,
and improve kindergarten readiness.

MBLL0Y COLLEBE

Rackville Centre, New York

$350,000
The Long island college provides a liberal-arts education to a predominantly commuter population,
including a significant number of first-generation college students and Pell Grant recipients.
Challenge-grant funding will assist with the construction of Public Square, a new LEED-rated campus-
life center housing a theater, gallery, and television studie for student and community use.

MOORE COLLEGE OF ART & DESIGN

Philadelphia, Pennsylvania

$400,000
The nation’s only visual-arts college for women is a strong neighborhood ancher with a variety of
gallery exhibitions, outreach programs for children and youth, and educational partnerships. The
renovation of several campus buildings, including Sarah Peter Hall, Stahi Hall, and Wilson Hall, will
be made possible through this challenge grant.

QLIVET COLLEBE

Olivet, Michigan

$1,200,000
The 164-year-old private college, one of the nation's first educational institutions to enroll African
Americans, continues to pursue diversity and recruit first-generation cotlege students with limited
means. Challenge-grant assistance will facilitate the canstruction of the M. Gorton Riethmiller Art
Building, a LEED-rated facility with space for art exhibitions, lectures and classrooms.

GREGON INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY

Kiamath Falls, Oregon

$1,000,000
Specializing in science and technology, the institute has been a leader in the environmental movement
and established the nation's first bachelor's degree in renewable-energy systems. To accommodate its
undergraduate health-care programs, the institute will use challenge-grant funding for construction of
a wing of the LEED-rated Martha Anne Daw Genter for Health Professions.
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PEACE COLLEGE

Raleigh, North Carolina

$350,000
The 150-year-old women’s college has provided important access to higher education for low-income,
minority, and first-generation college students while supporting the downtown community. This
challenge grant will lead to the renovation and expansion of the Lucy Cooper Finch Library, effering
students and residents technologically advanced facilities and dynamic learning oppertunities.

RESOURCE AREA FOR TEACHERS (RAFT)

San Jose, California

$275,000
RAFT has become a national model for environmental sustainability by providing reusable materials
from local businesses to elementary schooiteachers and nonprofit groups for educational activities.
Funding from this challenge grant will go toward the renovation of an existing building.

SEATTLE UNIVERSITY

Seattle, Washington

$750,000
The Pacific Northwest's largest independent university is also one of the region's most racially and
economically diverse, offering scholarships, internships, and academic suppert for under-represented
minorities. The creation of a LEED-rated library and learning commons, funded in part by this
challenge grant, will serve as a base for neighborhood outreach and recruitment.

SECOND NATURE INED.

Boston, Massachusetts

$20,000
Second Nature has worked with leaders at more than 500 colleges and universities to help incorporate
sustainability principles into every aspect of higher education. This planning grant enabled the
nonprofit to assist Kresge in developing an implementation strategy for the foundation’s new
requirement, effective June 2010, that all higher-education challenge-grant projects must seek a
LEED Sitver or equivalent rating.

SECOND NATURE INC.

Boston, Massachusetts

$1,042,000
The nonprofit supports college and university faculty and administrators in their efforts fo make
environmental sustainability the foundation of higher-education learing and practice. This three-year,
$1,242,000 grant will fund Second Nature's comprehensive outreach, training, and support for
educational institutions with limited resources to ensure they are able to meet Kresge's new challenge-
grant requirements for a LEED Silver or equivalent rating of facilities.

SERENDIPITY CENTER INC.

Portiand, Oregon

$300,000
Serendipity Center, opened in 1979 as an alternative to traditional public schoals, serves low-income
and abused children, ages five to 21, with severe psychiatric and developmental disabilities with
specialized evaluation, treatment, and education. Challenge-grant funding will help the center expand
its schoal into two age-specific buildings.

SETON HILL UNIVERSITY

Greenshurg, Pennsylvania

$400,000
The former women’s liberal-arts college, now co-ed, attracts significant numbers of low-income and
first-generation college students, 95 percent of whom receive financial aid. The school’s strong
collaborative relationship with the community is evident from its plan to construct a downtown
performing-arts center, for school and community use, with this challenge grant.
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STATE CENTER COMMUNITY CDLLEGE DISTRICT

Fresno, California

$800,000
Through its two community colleges and three centers, the system provides predominantly minority and
first-generation college students with classes, tutoring, and support programs leading to allied-health
or liberal-arts degrees. This challenge grant will renovate and expand the Old Administration Building's
auditerium, built in 1816,

SUNSHINE CENTER INC.

Independence, Missouri

$500,000
Youngsters who have special needs and come from low- and moderate-income families attend early
childhood education programs at the center, the only special-needs care provider in Jackson County.
Challenge-grant funding will enable the organization to renovate a former elementary school and
increase its capacity to 134 children,

UNITED NEGRO COLLEGE FUND INC.

Fairfax, Virginia

$60,000
The nation's oldest and most successful minority, higher-education assistance organization is expanding
its support to historically black universities, tribal colleges and Hispanic-serving schools to help them
huild and renovate facilities in an environmentally sustainable way. Grant monies wilt be used to design
UNCF's Building Green at Minority-Serving Institutions Initiative, in partnership with Second Nature.

UNITED HEGRO COLLEGE FUND INS.

Fairfax, Virginia

$133,225
The fund will help Fisk University, a leading, historically biack, liberal-arts institution, address
longstanding operational issues and develop a comprehensive, long-term, sustainable operating plan.
This four-year, $1,432,950 grant will support an external review of Fisk’s operations and facilitate the
school’s participation in the UNCF's long-term, capacity-building initiative.

UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA, SANTA BARBARA

Santa Barbara, California

$500,000
The university's mission to serve the educationally disadvantaged and under-represented has resulted
in a student body that is unusually racially/ethnically, socio-economically, and culturally diverse. With
challenge-grant funding, the school will construct the new LEED-rated Gevirtz School of Education,
which will enhance its ongoing community outreach and enrichment programs.

UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA, SANTA CRUZ

Santa Cruz, California

$700,000
The university serves as an imporfant portal for students of colar and individuals from low-income and
working-class families while providing extensive outreach to 41,000 middie-school, high-school, and
community-college students in the area. The expansion and renavation of McHenry Library, aided by
this challenge grant, will upgrade technologies and accommodate future growth.

HNIVERSITY OF DETROIT, MEREY

Detroit, Michigan

$2,000,000
The Law School at Detroit’s largest private university has distinguished itself by providing legal
services to indigent residents and refugees, attracting African American students, and sending
graduates into public service. Challenge-grant funding will support the renovation and expansion of
the Law Schaol, including the creation of a nonprofit suite offering legal assistance.
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UNIVERSITY OF OREGON

Eugene, Oregon

$250,000
As the state’s flagship campus, the university provides good access to low-income students from
diverse backgrounds and demonstrates a sustained commitment to community service. This challenge
grant wili go toward the LEED-rated renovation and construction of new facilities for the College of
Education, allowing it o conselidate its programs in one lacation.

UNIVERSITY OF PENNSYLVANIA

Philadelphia, Pennsylvania

$1,500,000
The university's School of Nursing offers students real-life training experiences through community-
outreach programs, which alse provide subsidized services to low-income residents in West
Philadelphia. Challenge-grant monies will be used to renovate the school, improve its offices and
laboratories, and reorient its entrance foward the community.

WESTMINSTER COLLEGE

Salt Lake City, Utah

$1,000,000
The state’s only private, independent liberal-arts college is committed to attracting more minority
students and promoting environmental sustainability. To meet the growing demand for graduates with
science and health-care degrees, the college will use this challenge grant to build a LEED-rated
science center, which will allow it to expand and consolidate ifs programs.

WHEELOCK COLLEGE

Bostan, Massachusetis

$800,000
Dedicated to improving the lives of children and families, the college primarily serves women seeking
to enter the professional figlds of child life, social work, and education as well as liberal arts and
science. This challenge grant supports the construction of a six-story Campus Center, the first of three
green projects on campus.

XAVIER UNIVERSITY

New Orleans, Louisiana

$2,000,000
The nation's anly Roman Catholic, historically black university has been recognized for its success in
preparing African Americans for careers in science and admittance into leading medical schoofs. With
challenge-grant funding, the school will expand and renovate its School of Pharmacy facility, which
was damaged by Hurricane Katrina.

YOUNGSTOWN STATE UNIVERSITY

Youngstown, Ghio

$1,200,000
The university is a key player in public-private partnerships aimed at redeveloping this aging industrial
city and promoting it as a center for business and technology startups. This challenge grant will
support the construction of a LEED-rated replacement facility for the Williamson College of Business
Administration, focated adjacent to Youngstown's Downtown Business Incubator.
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CASCADIA REGION GREEN BUILDING COUNCH

Portland, Oregon

$250,000
Cascadia, the U.S. Green Building Council's oldest and largest chapter, is creating advanced building-
performance standards and educational programs that represent the next generation in sustainable
buildings, materials, and infrastructure. This 15-month grant will help Cascadia strengthen its
organizational fabric and accelerate programs to encourage greener choices by consumers and industry.

CENTER FOR CLEAN AIR POLICY

Washington, D.C.

$250,000
The independent think tank helps policymakers develop, promote, and implement innovative, market-
based solutions to major climate, air-quality, and energy problems, This two-year, $500,000 grant will
fund a project to develop and refine poficy approaches for reducing the growth in vehicle miles
traveled, a key strategy for lowering greenhouse-gas emissions.

CERES INC.

Boston, Massachusetts

$400,000
Ceres leads a coalition, comprising investors, environmental organizations, and public-interest groups,
that is addressing global climate change and other sustainability challenges. This $1,200,000 grant
over three years will support the efforts of its Investor Network on Climate Risk project to promote
hetter understanding of the financial risks and investment opportunities posed by climate change.

THE CHEWONKI FOUNDATION

Wiscasset, Maine

$850,000
The environmental organization offers numerous educational programs, including wilderness
expeditions, summer camping, and residential academic studies, and acts as a land trust and
promoter of conservation stewardship. Challenge-grant monies will be used for the green rengvation
and expansion of several buildings on its 400-acre campus.

CONSERVATION BIOLOGY INSTITUTE

Carvallis, Oregon

$1,020,000
The institute has developed the Data Basin database, an open-access, Web-based framewark for
storing, combining, and downloading data about climate change and ecosystem impacts. This grant
will support two years of development of the Data Basin Climate Center, providing researchers,
policymakers, and other stakeholders with an accessible, centralized database and analytical tools.

CONSULTATIVE GROUP ON BIOLDGICAL DIVERSITY

San Francisco, California

$50,000
The affinity group of grantmakers works to identify the needs, emerging issues, strategic opportunities,
and alliances that address the accelerating threats to global biological diversity; and fosters
partnerships among member foundations focused on critical environmental issues, including climate
change and health. This two-year, $50,000 grant wilf provide general operating support.

COUNCIL OF STATE GOVERNMENTS

Lexington, Kentucky

$500,000
The council’s regional Midwestern Governors Association is spearheading efforts to develop policies
aimed at mitigating climate change. Grant funding will be used over 18 months for research,
facilitation, and policy development leading to the implementation of 2 Midwestern Greenhouse Gas
Accord and an Energy Security and Climate Stewardship Platform for the Midwest.
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THE DAVID BROWER CENTER

Berkeley, California

$1,000,000
Honoring envirgnmental conservationist and activist David Brower, the center will operate a LEED-rated
community center where nonprofits dedicated to environmental and social change can find affordable
office space, share services, and collaborate with other resident organizations. Challenge-grant monies
will go toward construction of the multi-tenant space.

ENERGY FOUNDATION
San Francisco, California
$5,000,000 :
The foundation supports the transition to a sustainable-energy future by awarding grants to research
and advocacy nonprofits working to influence energy-related public policies. This grant, covering a two-
year period, will enable the foundation fo direct more resources to grantees engaged in critical
greenhouse-gas reduction, energy-efficiency, and renewable-gnergy policy venues.

ENVIRONMENTAL LAW AND POLICY CENTER (2007 grant)

Chicago, HHlinois

$800,000
This leading public-interest, environmental-advocacy organization focuses on supporting clean-energy
resources, protecting ecosystems, and promoting efficient transportation and land-use approaches in
the Midwest. This second-year funding of a four-vear, $2,500,000 grant wilt enable the center to
expand its operations and staffing in an accelerated effort to advance the region’s role in developing
innovative technologicat and policy solutions on energy and global warming,

FUNBERS' NETWORK FOR SMART GROWTH AND LIVABLE COMMUNITIES

Coral Gables, Florida

$250,000
Working at the intersection of health, community development, and environment, the network of
tunding organizations addresses the root causes of sprawl and promotes sustainable, socially
equitable, economically sound land-use decisions leading to smarter growth policies and practices.
Grant funding will support its operations for a two-year period.

HEART OF THE LAKES CENTER FOR LAND CONSERVATION

Lansing, Michigan

$90,000
With members from 27 local, regional, and statewide conservancies and affiliates, the center is:a
policy voice for Michigan’s fand trusts and addresses common concerns, This three-year, $250,000
grant will support a new program to strengthen land trusts’ aperations, prepare them for national
accreditation, and position them for greater conservation success.

{CLEf — LOCAL GBVERNMENTS FOR SUSTAINABILITY

Oakland, California

$625,000
ICLE} is an international association of local governments and national and regional government
organizations that are committed to sustainable development and the mitigation of climate change.
Grant funding over 15 months will enable the organization to build its natienal network, develop
additional tools and benchmarks for greenhouse-gas reduction, and expand the policymaking role of
local governments.

{SLAND PRESS — CENTER FOR RESOURCE ECONOMIES

Washington, D.C.

$600.000
Istand Press’ titles in print, author programs and events, and growing online presence make it a leading
nonprofit publishing house of books on environmental issues and a communicator of environmental
ideas. With funding support, the publisher will coltaborate with nonprofit EcoAdapt to develop printed
and online materials to share information and strategies for adapting to climate change.
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LAND TRUST ALLIANGE
Washington, D.C.
$600,600
The national arganization promotes land conservation by providing research, policy, advocacy, and
training 16 1,700 fand trusts across the nation, This $1,000,000 endowment grant (haif of which is
subject to a challenge requirement) and three-year, $250,000 program grant will help the alliance’s
subsidiary, the Land Trust Accreditation Commission, implement a new land-trust accreditation
program and achieve financial self-sufficiency by 2012.

NATIONAL TRUSY FOR HISTORIC PRESERVATIDN

Washington, D.C.

$370,000
The National Trust provides leadership, education, advocacy, and resources to save America’s diverse
historic places and to revitalize its communities. This three-year, $870,000 grant will support the
implementation of 2 new Sustainability Initiative that emphasizes the social and economic vajue of
green historic preservation and the environmental benefits of preserving and reusing older buildings.

PIEDNONT PARK CONSERVANCY INT,

Atianta, Georgia

$1,500,000
The conservancy manages, enhances, and preserves Piedmont Park as a vital urban greenspace and
recreational resource, and oversees park-focused community and educational activities. Challenge-
grant funding will be used for the LEED-rated restoration of a historic bathhouse for use as a
multipurpose community center and the restoration of a pool for public use,

RECONNECTING AMERICA

QOakland, California

$1,000,000
The national nonprofit organization works to integrate transportation systems and the communities
they serve in ways that improve economic and environmental efficiency. As co-chair of the Transportation
for America coalition, an alliance dedicated to reforming federal transportation policy, Reconnecting
America will use grant funding to build coalition membership and momentum for policy change.

ROCKEFELLER FAMILY FUND

New York, New York

$2,100,000
The philanthropic fund administers the RE-AMP project, a collaboration of nonprofits and foundations
working to achieve meaningful reductions in regional greenhouse-gas emissions through research,
information exchange, strategy making, and advocacy. Grant funding of $2,100,000, paid in full in
2008, will be used over three years and will enable environmental groups to participate in Midwestern
regional and state-level climate-change policy forums.

SHART GROWTH AMERICA

Washington, D.C.

$250,000
The coalition of national, state, and local organizations works to improve land-use planning and to
identify strategies for reducing greenhouse-gas emissions produced by the U.S. transportation sector.
This two-year, $500,000 grant wifl enable coalition partners to advance climate-change policies
focused on smart growth and reducing vehicle miles traveled.

SOUTHERN ENVIRONMENTAL LAW CENTER

Charlottesville, Virginia

$350,000
Serving six southeastern states, the center has been an effective legal advocate on energy,
transportation, and coastal-protection issues, enforcement, and policy making related to climate
change. With $1,050,000 in grant funding over three years, the center will increase staffing and
open a Washington, D.C., office, better positioning it to advance climate-change solutions.
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TIDES GENTER

San Francisco, California

$300,000
The nonprofit social-change organization established its Apollo Alliance, a coalition of fabor, business,
environmental, and community leaders, to promote investments in energy efficiency, clean power, mass
transit, next-generation vehicles, education and job training. This two-year, $600,000 grant wilf expand
its arganizational work in Michigan and Ohio.

UNIVERSITY OF MICHIGAN

Aan Arbor, Michigan

$10,000
The University's School of Natural Resources and Environment has pioneered research, teaching, and
outreach aimed at achieving a sustainable society. Grant monies funded a workshop where scientists,
agency representatives, nonprofit leaders, and philanthropists assessed the likely impacts of climate
change on the Great Lakes ecosystem and explored adaptive responses.
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GREEN BUILDING INITIATIVE

Envirppment

The Green Building Initiative, which began in 2003 and was retired in May 2009, encouraged
environmentally responsible construction and renovation in the nonprofit sector. The initiative
awarded green planning grants of up fo $100.000 to cover the incremental costs associated with

the integrated design process, a collaboration essential te efficient, cost-effective outcomes. The
Environment Program’s strategic priorities (described on page 29 in the front section) extend the aims
of the Green Building Initiative by working to advance the policy and practice of environmental
sustainability in the built environment. The following green planning grants were awarded in 2008:

AGNES SCOTT COLLEGE
Decatur, Georgia
$80,000

EASTERN NEW MEXICO UNIVERSITY
Portales, New Mexico
$65,000

ALICE FERGUSON FOUNDATION
Accokeek, Maryland
$75,000

ERIE ART MUSEUM
Erie, Pennsylvania
$50,000

AMERICAN JEWISH COMMITTEE
New York, New York
$50,000

FLf)RmA ATLANTIC UNIVERSITY
Boca Raton, Florida
$50,000

AGUARIUM OF THE PACIFIC
Long Beach, California
$75,000

ARTSPALE
Salt Lake City, Utah
$80,000

FOUNTAIN HOUSE
New York, New York
$75,000

FREIT & FLOWER CHILD CARE CENTER
Portiand, Oregon
$60,000

BALTIMORE MEBICAL SYSTEM INC.
Battimore, Maryland
$100,000

CAMBRIAN COLLEGE
Sudbury, Ontario, Canada
$25,000

CENTER IN THE SQUARE
Roanoke, Virginia
$50,000

CHRIS RIDS INC.
Atlanta, Georgia
$60,000

CROW CANYON ARCHAEOLOGICAL CENTER
Cortez, Colorado
$50,000

DOWNTOWN WOMEN'S GENTER
Los Angeles, California
$50,000

EASTERN {OWA COMMUNITY COLLEGE
DISTRICT

Davenport, lowa

$90,000

GLEANERS COMMUNITY FOOD BANK OF
SOUTHEASTERN MICHIGAN

Detroit, Michigan

$60,000

GRASS RIVER NATURAL AREA INE.
Bellaire, Michigan
$60,000

GUADALUPE NEIGHBORHOOD
DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
Austin, Texas

$100,000

INDIANA UNIVERSITY PURDUE UNIVERSITY ~
FORT WAYNE

Fort Wayne, Indiana

$75,000

LAGUNA COLLEGE DF ART & DESIEN

Laguna Beach, California

$80,000

MAHARISHI UNIVERSITY OF MANAGEMENT

Fairfield, lowa
$50,000

MARS HILL COLLEGE
Mars Hill, North Carolina
$60,000

>

MEHARRY MEDICAL COLLEGE
Nashville, Tennessee
$100,000

RORTHWEST DETROMT NEIGHBORHOOD
BEVELOPMENT INC.

Detroit, Michigan

$50,000

PORTLAND STATE UNIVERSITY
Portland, Oregon
$50,000

PRETERM
Cleveland, Ohio
$47,500

PROGRESSIVE REDEVELOPMENT INE,
Decatur, Georgia
$75,000

SU TEATRD INEG.
Denver, Colorado
$50,000

TOWH OF NORMAL
Normal, lllionais
$75,000

WATERLOD RESION GREEN SOLUTIDNS
Kitchener, Ontario, Canada
$50,000
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ALAMEDA COUNTY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT AGENCY

QOakland, California

$125,000
The Childhood Lead Poisoning Prevention Program has reduced lead hazards for Alameda County
children through its remediation efforts, home evaluations, case management, and training in lead-
safe construction practices. This two-year, $225,000 grant will help the agency expand its advocacy
wark and increase certification training for lead-abatement efforts.

AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY OF PUERTO RICO INC.

San Juan, Puerto Rico

$415,000
The society's Hope Lodge provides free, temporary lodging to predominantly low-income pediatric
cancer patients, from newborns up 1o age 21, and their caregivers. This challenge grant will support
the construction of a new 34-bedroom facility to accommodate both young and adult cancer patients
who have limited financial resources.

CAPITAL LINK ING.

Boston, Massachusetts

$2,500,000
The organization assists community health centers and primary-care associations in accessing capital
for building and equipment purchases, and provides technical assistance throughout the entire
capital-development process. This $2,250,000 program-related investment over seven years will go
toward the construction, rebuilding, and expansion of health-care centers in hurricane-ravaged areas
of Louisiana. A $250,000 grant will cover project and loan expenses.

CHILDREN'S ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH NETWORK

Washington, D.C.

$50,000
The nation’s first and leading advocate for protecting children from environmental harm plays a key
role in shaping both health research and policy. This three-year, $150,000 grant will enable the network
to accelerate development of an action plan to address children’s vulnerabilities, reduce hazards,
influence chemicals-policy reform, and advance protective action,

CITY OF NEWARK, DEPARTMENT DF FAMILY AND CHILD WELL-BEING

Newark, New Jersey

$778,000
The department is working to reduce the high incidence of childhood lead poisoning among low-income
famities with young children utilizing a multifaceted program designed to raise awareness through
media strategies, expand prevention and outreach programming, and increase refocation and safe-
housing resources for affected residents. This two-year, $1,542,000 grant will support these efforts.

CLEAR AIR TASK FORCE

Boston, Massachusetts

$500,000
The task force is working on the local, state, and federal levels fo clean up poliution from dirty diesel
engines and to reduce the health hazard it poses for vulnerable low-income populations and people of
color. This three-year, $1,900,000 grant will increase staffing for field suppart and engagement at the
federal level.

CLINICA MSR. OSCAR A. ROMERD

Los Angeles, California

$650,000
Serving as a critical safety net, the clinic provides medical and dental care, substance-abuse and
HIV/AIDS counseling, and sther services to uninsured and underinsured residents in the city's poorest
communities. This challenge grant will fund the purchase, expansion, and renovation of the currently
leased main medical site 1o create a permanent facility.

oX 7988 Annual Renort

COMMUNITIES FOR A BETTER ENVIRONMENT

Huntington Park, California

$250,000
Through grassroots activism, enviranmental research, and legal assistance, the environmental-justice
organization helps minority residents in underserved, industrialized communities change policies
and practices that threaten their health. This three-year, $750,000 grant will support the 10-year
Community Health and Clean Energy Campaign, which aims to reduce greenhouse gases, smog, and
foxic emissions throughout California.

COMMUNITY HEALTH DEVELOPMENT INC.

Uvalde, Texas

$1,000,000
The center provides medical, dental, family-planning, and other social services to poverty-level
individuals, 68 percent of whom are uninsured. Challenge-grant funding will be used to convert 2
former garment-manufacturing warehouse into a Wellness Center, thereby doubling the capacity for
services and lengthening hours of operation.

COMMUNITY PARTNERS, THE CITY PRBIECT

Los Angeles, California

$200,000
Organizational efforts to promote social-service innovation include The City Project, which utilizes land-
use planning strategies, policy and legal research, and community organizing to address environmental
disparities and to increase access to natural places for urban communities. This two-year, $400,000
grant will support the continuation of work in Los Angeles and further expansion in California.

THE CORNER HEALTH CENTER

Ypsitanti, Michigan

$250,000
The center offers medical, counseling, and education services for low-income, underinsured, and
uninsured adolescents, young aduits, and their children to encourage independence and responsibility
in health care. The renovation of a building, aided by this challenge grant, will provide additional exam
rooms, office space, and program expansion.

COVENANT HOSPICE

Pensacola, Florida

$300.000
The organization delivers hospice services, medication management and delivery, and bereavement
and chaplain services to patients and families in their homes or in assisted-living, nursing, and
inpatient facilities. Chalflenge-grant funds will help renovate the Joyce Goldenberg Hospice Inpatient
Residence, doubling its capacity and providing temporary housing for visiting family members,

080 CLINIG FOR SPECIAL NEEDS CHILDREN

Middiefield, Ohio

$100,000
The clinic serves children with metabolic and inherited disorders, 70 percent of whom come from Amish
families with low incame and little or no health insurance, This challenge grant will be used to build a
LEED-rated replacement facility, reflecting the historical and cultural features of the community,

THE ECOLOGY CENTER INC.

Ann Arbor, Michigan

$250,000
Since 1870, the center has been a leading advocate for nontoxic products, safe manufacturing,
chemical-policy reform, and a healthier environment in Michigan and nationwide. This two-year,
$500,000 grant will support a multifaceted project to promote children's health and green chemistry
through a coalition of medical professionals and environmental organizations.
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ELIZABETHTOWN COMMUNITY HOSPITAL

Elizabethtown, New York

$200,000
The hospital delivers health care, primary medical care, and emergency medical treatment to
underserved rural residents, including low-income and disadvantaged populations. Challenge-grant
monies will be used for the renovation and expansion of the main hospital to provide more space for
emergency, chemotherapy, and cardiac-rehabilitation services.

GLADES GENERAL HOSPITAL

Belle Glade, Florida

$1,500,000
The hospital provides medical treatment and outreach services for rural residents, including seasonal
agricultural workers and impoverished families with little or no insurance. Challenge-grant funding will
support the construction of a new facility, which will improve the health-care delivery system and
provide new, higher-paying jobs.

GREATER DETROIT AREA HEALTH COUNCIL

Detroit, Michigan

$200,000
Three years age, the council launched Save Lives Save Dollars, a regional initiative engaging key
players in the health-care arena to improve the quality and reduce the costs of health care in
Southeast Michigan. Grant funding will be used to evaluate patient outcomes and measure the
business metrics of the program.

GREENSBORO HOUSING COALITION

Greensboro, North Carolina

$90,000
The housing-advocacy organization has launched the Healthy Homes Greensboro initiative to help the
community restore housing to healthy conditions, thereby improving health, preserving housing,
conserving water and energy, and providing a thriving environment. This two-year, $180,000 grant will
support training, coordination, expansion of resources for repairs and education, and evaluation of
outcomes,

GRIFFIN HOSPITAL

Derby, Connecticut

$500,000
The patient-centered hospital, a teaching affiliate of Yale Medical School, serves a working-class
community by delivering on-site medical care and off-site programs through its mobile unit and
school-based center. The addition of a new ambulatory-care pavilion and community cancer center,
assisted by this challenge grant, will help to meet future demand.

HEALTH CARE WITHOUT HARM

Jamaica Plain, Massachusetts

$225,000
The environmental health-care coalition, comprising 450 organizations in 52 countries, has developed
the Green Guide for Health Care, the industry's first best-practices, green-building tool. This three-year,
$600,000 grant wifl support a multifaceted campaign to foster green building in facilities construction
and renovation, and 1o promote green practices and products in health-care settings.

THE HEALTH CENTER

Plainfield, Vermont

$200,000
The center delivers affordable medical and dental care to underserved and fow-income rural residents,
including minorities, immigranis, and seasonal farm workers, and provides permanent living space for
disabled and mentally chalienged individuals. The renpvation and expansion of the clinic, using
challenge-grant funds, will support its rapidly expanding patient papulation.

TiGH 2008 Annual Report

HOPE HAVEN CHILDRER'S CLINIC AND FAMILY CENTER

Jacksonville, Florida

$500,000
The center is the community's only facility that offers services to meet the learning, developmental,
and mental-health needs of 5,000 children and families, one-third of them from minority backgrounds.
Challenge-grant funding will be used to build a new health and learning center, which will serve 100
additional children and expand outreach programs,

HOSPICE OF SOUTHERN HLINDIS

Belleville, 1linois

$400,000
The organization tailors its outreach programs to provide hospice services to diverse, underserved,
low-income residents in the surrounding 27-county area and underwrites the cost of hospice care for
individuals who lack adequate insurance. This challenge grant will support construction of the first
hospice home in southern {llinois to serve the rural papulation.

INNER CITY HEALTH CENTER

Denver, Colorado

$500.000
Over 25 years, the center has grown from a neighborhood clinic to a metropolitan health-care facility
offering medical and dental care to patients, a majority of whem are minerities, uninsured, or on
Medicaid. Challenge-grant funding will go toward the renovation of two vacant buildings fo create a
new, substantially larger medical center.

$OSEPH RICHEY HBUSE INC.

Baltimore, Maryland

$400.,000
The city’s only inpatient hospice facility serves a significant percentage of fow-income, African
American patients. Assisted by this challenge grant, the organization plans to renovate a downtown
facility, incorporating some green features, to create a pediatric hospice, which will accommodate 100
children and serve as a hub for in-home care and assistance.

JUNEAU FAMILY BIRTH CENTER

Juneau, Alaska

$325,000
Since 1996, the center has provided midwifery services, primary health care, education, and family
support, including programs to prevent child abuse and neglect, to needy residents in rural Southeast
Alaska, With help from this challenge grant, the center has built a new facility, which will increase
patient capacity and expand service offerings.

KALAMAZOD COUNTY PARKS AND FAIRGROUND

Kalamazoe, Michigan

$800,000
The department has launched a $16 million campaign to develop 40 miles of trailways that will
connect with 118 existing paths to create a continuous walking and biking route from Kalamazoo to
Lake Michigan. Challenge-grant monies will support this collaborative effort, which will enhance
community life by connecting urban, suburban, and rural areas.

LA CLINICA DEL VALLE FAMILY HEALTH CARE CENTER INC.

Medford, Oregon

$450,000
Developed in 1988 fo serve migrant farm workers and their families, the center now offers medical and
dental care to a broader community, where 70 percent are low-income and half are uninsured. This
challenge grant will fund the renovation of a purchased facility with capacity for 3,500 additional patients.
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LIBERTY HILL FOUNDATION

Santa Monica, California

$200.000
As a leading social-change institution, the foundation has addressed poverty, youth violence, education
reform, and environmental justice while coordinating efforts to impact public policy. This two-year,
$325,000 grant will support its Common Agenda project, a combination of two environmental-health
initiatives, and fund the research and development of a new facility site plan.

LIFECARE ALLIANCE

Columbus, Ohio

$400,000
The alliance helps aged, chronically i, and homebound adults with limited means through its Meals-
On-Wheels, Visiting Nurses Program, wellness and cancer centers, and other services. Challenge-grant
monies will go toward the purchase and renovation of a LEED-rated meal-distribution and storage
facility, renovation of the current kitchen, and purchase of new equipment.

LIVEWELL COLORADO
Denver, Colorado
$300,000

LiveWell Golorado is a statewide public-private initiative that coordinates obesity-prevention programs
in communities and schools, with the goal of increasing the number of people who lead active fives
and have healthy diets. This $1,000,000 grant over three years will help to build, evaluate, and scale
up the community-based anti-obesity programming.

MEADVILLE MEDICAL CENTER

Meadville, Pennsylvania

$370,000
The acute-care medical center offers diagnostic and medical services to 90,000 residents, including
many low-income and disadvantaged individuals who lack access to comprehensive cancer care. The
construction of a new Oncology Wellness Institute, funded by this challenge grant, will provide
coordinated care to those who need daily or weekly treatment for cancer.

MEDIA & POLICY CENTER FOUNDATION

Santa Monica, Califernia

$250,000
The nonprofit media and marketing company is developing a two-hour PBS dacumentary and national
outreach initiative, entitled “Balancing Pubiic Space and Public Health,” to explore how communities
are redesigning their built environments in health-conscious ways. This two-year, $500,000 grant will
fund research and development, planning, and production-related costs for the documentary.

MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY HEALTH

Lansing, Michigan

$28,000
The department is ramping up its Healthy Homes Program, a statewide initiative to eliminate lead
poisoning that encompasses certification, training, education, compliance, and community outreach.
This grant for $55,000 over two years will enable the agency to expand the current lead-training
program offered in Detroit and reduce lead hazards in high-risk housing.

MICHIGAN PUBLIC HEALTH INSTITUTE
Okemos, Michigan
$600,000

The institute has been selected to manage Kresge's comprehensive, collaborative initiative to eliminate
or significantly reduce the incidence of lead poisoning in three target communities across the U.S. This
three-year, $1,375,000 grant will provide project suppart and assistance for the Getting The Lead Out
campaign as well as additional consuitation on community-health initiatives.
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MULTICARE HEALTH SYSTEM

Tacoma, Washington

$2,000,000
The system’s two main hospitals offer primary medical care and outreach services to the high-minority,
low-income population in a disadvantaged community currently undergoing revitalization. Chalienge-
grant funding will support the construction of new LEED-rated emergency departments at both the
Tacoma General and Mary Bridge Children’s hospitals.

NATIONAL HEALTH SERVICES INC.

Shafter, California

$100,000
Nearly 50,000 patients, half of whom are low-income, uninsured migrants or seasonal farm workers
and their families, receive primary, dental, and urgent care, and other services at the organization’s
11 community-health clinics. The construction of a new administration building and a dental clinic,
supperted by challenge-grant monies, will expand medical and dental services.

NORTH COUNTRY HEALTHCARE

Flagstaff, Arizona

$250,000
One-third of North Country's patients are uninsured working poor, making it an important provider
of full-spectrum medical and dental services to underserved residents in nine rural communities.
Challenge-grant monies will lead to the construction of a new health center with expanded space for
exam rooms and updated medical equipment.

NORTH SiDE CHRISTIAN HEALTH CENTER

Pittshurgh, Pennsylvania

$100,000
In addition to the medical care, pediatric, substance-abuse, and social services it provides fo its
predominantly minority and low-income patients, North Side also operates the city's largest public-
housing development. This challenge grant will enable the center to pursue the LEED-rated renovation
of a larger existing facility with expanded clinical and administrative space.

OCCIDENTAL COLLEGE, CENTER FOR FOOD & JUSTICE

Los Angeles, California

$150,000
With its mission to promote access te healthy food in underserved areas, the center has been
instrumental in spearheading training, technical assistance, and research efforts to engage farmers
with residents of low-income neighborhoods. This two-year, $395,000 grant will support the Preschool
Food Project, an initiative o raise preschoolers’ awareness and consumption of farm-fresh produce.

PLANNED PARENTHOOD OF CENTRAL HORTH CAROLINA

Chapel Hill, North Carolina

$300,000
Through its Durham and Chapel Hill heaith centers, the Planned Parenthood affiliate offers preventive
and community-education programs on teen pregnancy, substance abuse, eating disorders, and other
health matters. This challenge grant will be used to open a new facility in Fayetteville, which will meet
the needs of the area’s underserved, poor, and diverse population.

PLANNED PARENTHODD OF HOUSTON AND SGUTHEAST TEXAS INC.

Houston, Texas

$850,000
Established in 1936, the clinic, now a Planned Parenthood affiliate, has provided a continuum of
affordable reproductive health-care services to Greater Houston's diverse, underserved, and vulnerable
patient population, many of whem lack medical insurance. Challenge-grant funding will help to
renovate the flagship health center, increasing client-visit capacity by 20,000.
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PLANNED PARENTHOOD OF SOUTHEASTERN VIRBGINIA

Norfolk, Virginia

$480,000
The Planned Parenthood affiliate provides affordable reproductive health care to low-income men and
women, 60 percent of whom are uninsured, Funding from this challenge grant will enable the organization
to build and own its first flagship facility, thereby enhancing its patient services and outreach.

Health

PLANNED PARENTHOOD OF THE COLUMBIA/WILLAMETTE

Portland, Oregon

$750,000
The Planned Parenthood affifiate’s 10 centers deliver reproductive-health services to the state’s most
vulnerable populations, including minorities, low-income and unemployed residents, and immigrants.
A new regional service center, built with challenge-grant assistance, will allow for increased service

delivery to 110,000 patients by 2014 and offer expanded administrative, training, and education space.

PLANNED PARENTHOOD OF THE ROCKY MOUNTAINS

Denver, Colorado

$800,000
As one of the nation's first Planned Parenthood affiliates, opened in 1916, the organization offers
reproductive health care, family planning, disease prevention and testing, and community-outreach
services in a five-state region. This challenge grant will support the construction and renovation of
industrial property into a medical building, along with upgrades to existing centers.

POLICYLINK

Oakland, California

$725,000
The national research, communications, capacity-building, and advocacy-support organization is warking
to change land-use planning, urban design, and urban food systems in ways that improve the health of
low-income and minority communities. This three-year, $2,000,000 grant will support the national
expansion of closely linked initiatives to address inequities in the built enviranment and food systems.

RAILS-TO-TRAILS CONSERVANCY

Washington, D.C.

$325,000
The conservancy has helped communities develop more than 15,000 miles of open trails nationwide,
affording urban dwellers greater access to green space and improved personal health. This three-year,
$975,000 grant will support a three-year effort to build urban trails in six major cities and to establish
a National Learning Network for information sharing.

RONALD MCDONALD HOUSE GCHARITIES OF CENTRAL PENNSYLVANIA

Hershey, Pennsylvania

$250,000
The organization provides free temporary residence for needy, out-of-town families with children
receiving treatment at the Penn State Hershey Children’s Hospital and operates an in-hospital facility
where family members can relax, eat, and sleep. Challenge-grant monies will be used fo expand the
house and add specialized amenities for sick children.

RONALD MCDONALD HOUSE CHARITIES OF NORTHWEST FLORIDA INC.

Pensacola, Florida

$500,000
To improve access to medical care for poor children, the organization provides temporaty accommodations
at no cost to minority and low-income families seeking acute medical assistance at the Nemours
Chitdren’s Clinic. The proposed expansion of the house, aided by this challenge grant, will triple its
size and help meet the excess demand.

THE RESSE T

SISTERS OF CHARITY HEALTH SYSTEM

Lewiston, Maine

$500,000
Located in an economically challenged, ethnically changing area, the system provides health care to
low-income and immigrant families and operates a community-center medical practice, food pantry,
pediatric dental clinic, and outreach programs. Chalienge-grant funding will go to expand and
renovate the hospital's emergency department and to add walk-in, non-emergency care.

SGUTHEASTERN MICHIGAN HEALTH ASSOGIATION, CLEARCORPS/DETROIT

Detroit, Michigan

$300,000
The association’s community-based program works to reduce the risk for childheod lead poisoning in
Detroit through in-home lead testing and removal, information campaigns, training programs, and
legislative initiatives. This $600,000 grant over two years will enable CLEARCorps to expand its monitoring
of vulnerable families, accelerate lead-removal efforts, and increase actions against repeat offenders.

SOUTHEASTERN MICHIGAN HEALTH ASSOCIATION

DETRO{T DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH & WELLNESS PROMOTION

Detroit, Michigan

$300,000
The association is the fiscal agent for the department, which is coordinating Detroit's efforts to meet
the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention's 2010 goal for eliminating childhood lead poisoning.
Grant monies will help to establish a new “lead czar” in the mayor's office and promete coordination
among city departments, the mayor's office, and city council,

ST. BERNARDS HEALTHEARE

Jonesboro, Arkansas

$500,000
St. Bernards serves as an acute-care hospital and referral center for a 23-county area in Arkansas and
Missouri where the residents are predominantly fow-income and underserved. This challenge grant will
facilitate the construction of a new hospice house to provide end-of-life care to patients and their
families regardless of ability to pay.

ST JOSEPH'S AREA HEALTH SERVICES

Park Rapids, Minnesota

$250,000
A regional population of mostly low-income, uninsured, and underserved residents depends upon
St. Joseph's for hospital services, dental care, and outreach programs, such as immunization clinics
and preschool screening. The renovation and construction of a new health center, supported by this
challenge grant, will fill significant gaps in medical services for vulnerable communities.

TIDES FOUNDATION

San Franciscs, California

$1,000,000
The foundation acts as the fiscal agent for the Convergence Partnership for Healthy Eating and
Active Living, a major collaboration of leading national health foundations that drives policy and
environmental changes which address disparities and promote healthy people in healthy places. This
grant supports Kresge’s membership in the partnership and advances its work over a two-year period.

THE TRUST FOR PUBLIC LAND

New York, New York

$1,000,000
The trust launched its Parks for People Initiative to ensure every American home has access to a park.
This two-year, $2,000,000 grant will provide recreation for 34,000 Newark residents through the
construction of a community playground and expansion of two existing facilities, development of two
city parks, and creation of new waterfront parkland.
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UNITED FAMILY PRACTICE HEALTH CENTER

St. Paul, Minnesota

$450,000
The center serves neighborhood residents who face significant barriers to health-care access and
offers outreach and education to these low-income, uninsured, and underinsured individuats, This
challenge grant will facilitate the construction of 2 new LEED-rated health center, which will expand
and improve patient care while revitalizing a core urban area.

UNITED HOSPITAL CENTER

Clarkshurg, West Virginia

$500,000
Serving a largely rural, low-income population, the center provides comprehensive diagnostic and
medical treatment and operates community screenings and health fairs, 2 youth summer camp, and 3
hospice garden. Chalienge-grant funding will be used to build a new main hospital in Bridgeport,
offering new technologies and increased outpatient procedures.

UNIVERSITY OF MICHIGAN SCHOOL OF NATURAL RESOURCES AND ENVIRONMENT

Ann Arbor, Michigan

$150,000
The school seeks to protect the earth’s resources and to achieve a sustainable society through research,
teaching, and outreach, This three-year, $485,000 grant will fund a study of Environmental Protection
Agency data and Michigan schools to identify sites with high air-toxics exposure, inform stakeholders,
and develop better standards for the future placement of schools.

THE VIRGINIA LEAGUE FOR PLANNED PARENTHOOD

Richmend, Virginia

$1,000,000
The league provides reproductive health care, educatien services, and prenata! care for low- to
moderate-income women as well as sex education and HIV-prevention programs for adolescents.
Challenge-grant funding will be used for the LEED-rated renovation of a new facility with more than
double the space for services.

VISTA COMMUNITY SLINIE

Vista, California

$250,000
The clinic offers health-care services to a highly diverse population, including the unemployed and
working poor, immigrants and seasonal workers, patients with AIDS, and ether at-risk or vulnerable
individuals. With this challenge grant, the clinic will expand its existing facility and double its capacity.

WAYNE STATE UNIVERSITY, CENTER FOR URBAN STUDIES

Detroit, Michigan

$50,000
The center is well-known for its social-science research and service in Detroit. This grant will support
the development and implementation of the Detroit Lead Housing Database, an interactive tool
designed to increase primary prevention, collaboration, and efficiency among nonprofits and municipal
departments seeking to reduce childhood lead poisoning cases in the city.

WE ACT FOR ENVIRONMENTAL JUSTICE

New York, New York

$250,000
The environmental-justice organization educates and mabilizes minority residents on issues impacting
their quality of life and influences policy making to protect the environmental health of vulnerable
populations. This two-year, $500,000 grant for operations will enable WE ACT to enhance key programs
related to reducing toxic hazards and promoting healthy, safe communities.

TRE EREIRE
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THE WELLNESS COMMUNITY — SOUTHWEST FLORIDA INC.

Sarasota, Florida

$650,000
The agency offers a variety of free professional programs to low- and moderate-income cancer patients,
their caregivers, and family members who require emotional support, education, and hope for dealing
with the disease. Challenge-grant monies will support the purchase of property and construction of a
new LEED-rated facility.

WILLIAM §. CLINTON FOUNDATION
New York, New York
$100.000

The Heatthy Schools Program, a collaborative project of the foundation’s Alliance for a Healthier
Generation, was launched across the nation’s most impoverished, minority-populated schools to
address the childhood-obesity epidemic. This $500,000 grant over three years will implement the
exercise and healthy-eating program at public and parochial schools in New Orleans.
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ACGION USA INT.

New York, New York

$200,000
The organization oversees microfinance programs in Atlanta, Boston, Miami, and other U.S. cities
where it has made $30 million in loans to entrepreneurs who own small home-based and storefront
businesses. Grant funding will cover the costs associated with merging ACCION USA and ACCION New
York into 2 single organization with greater combined resources.

ADOPT-A-FAMILY OF THE PALM BEACHES INC.

Lake Worth, Florida

$250,000
The organization assists homeless individuals and families that require supportive services fo help
them remain employed and living independently. This challenge grant will be used to build a nine-unit,
affordable-housing facility, which will provide permanent homes to working-poor families that are
attempting to increase their earning capacity while pursuing home ownership.

ADVOCATES FOR BASIC LEGAL EQUALITY INC. & LEGAL AID OF WESTERN CHig

Toledo, Chio

$870,000
The two partner organizations provide free legal assistance in civil cases to low-income residents,
including migrant farm workers, immigrants, disabled individuals, and the elderly. Challenge-grant
funding will be used to convert a vacant Western Unian building into a LEED-rated Center for Equal
Justice, which will serve as a new headquarters.

AUSTIN CHILDREN'S SHELTER

Austin, Texas

$700,000
Children who have been victimized by family violence and abuse receive supportive counseling and
therapy, medical and dental treatment, and training in self-discipline, teamwork, and personal
responsibility at the transitional shelter. The construction of a new campus, supported by this
challenge grant, will provide more space for activities, accommodations, and services.

BOYS & GIRLS GLUBS OF BREA-PLAGENTIA-YORBA LINDA
Placentia, California
$260,000

The youth-development organization offers a variety of after-school and summer educational and
recreational programs for disadvantaged youth from low-income and working-poer families. The new
Brea Clubhouse, constructed with help from this challenge grant, will be located in a downtown
redevelopment zone and serve 300 youth daily.

BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS OF GENEVA INC.

Geneva, New York

$350,000
The organization offers after-school activities, ranging from leadership development to fife skills to
sports and fitness, for children and youth in this highly diverse, working-class town. This challenge
grant will go toward the construction of a new community center with a gymnasium, multipurpose
rooms, and space for technology and erafts.

BOVS & GIRLS CLUB OF GREATER NASHUA

Nashua, New Hampshire

$500,000
in addition to its after-school programming, the club offers free transportation and meals to
youngsters; runs anti-crime and cutural-competency programs; and reaches out to at-risk and
economically disadvantaged youth, Challenge-grant monies will assist with the renovation of an
existing facility to create a Teen Center and expand the space for program activities.
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BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS OF KiNG COUNTY

Seattle, Washington

$1,000,000
The organization's 14 clubs promote the health, life skills, educational advancement, and vocational
development of youth, with special emphasis on outreach to those living in fow-income communities.
The construction of a LEED-rated facility for the Rainier Vista Boys & Girls Club will be assisted by this
challenge-grant funding.

BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS OF SOUTHWEST COUNTY
Temecuia, California

$1,000,000 :
The clubs offer after-school programming, sports and summer camps, and other services for young
people. This challenge grant will go toward the construction of a new clubhouse for the recently
launched French Valley club, which is fulfilling the need for youth activities in a rapidly growing,
transitioning area.

BOYS & BIRLS SLUBS OF WHATCOM DOUNTY

Bellingham, Washington

$350,000
As the only youth-development agency in this rural area, the clubs provide after-schoof and summer
programs designed to enhance cultural, social, educational, recreational, and other experiences for
young people. A project fo build a LEED-rated clubhouse te replace the club's original facitity will
receive funding from this chalienge grant.

CAPITAL AGBREGATION INITIATIVE — EDNA MCOONNELL GLARK FOUNDATION

New York, New York

$2,000,000
EMCF seeks to advance opportunities for fow-income youth, age nine fo 24, and has selected grantees
to participate in 3 funding syndicate that will enable them to achieve sustainability at scale. In
partnership with EMCF, Kresge awarded a three-year, $3,000,000 capital growth grant to both
Memphis-based Youth Villages and the Nurse-Family Partnership in Denver.

CAPITAL AREA FOOD BANK

Washington, D.C.

$1,000,000
The food bank distributes 20 million pounds of food to D.C.-area residents through its 700-member
agency network; pravides supplemental food to low-income seniors and families; and raises community
awareness of hunger and nutrition-related issues. This challenge grant will support the LEED-rated
expansion and rengvation of its food-distribution and warehouse facility, doubling its capacity.

CASA DE MARYLAND INC.

Takoma Park, Maryland

$1,000,000
CASA s the fargest Latino and immigrant service and advocacy organization in the state and a leader
in the national movement to achieve social and economic justice for low-income immigrant
communities. The LEED-rated renovation of a histeric building to serve as a new multicultural center
will be supported by this combined challenge and programmatic grant.

CATHOLIC CHARITIES OF SPOKANE

Spokane, Washington

$160,000
Through its 14 programs, including two shelters, the social-services organization provides homeless
and vulnerable families with meals, transitional and permanent housing, child care, and free medical
services. This challenge grant wilt support the LEED-rated renovation of a family-services facility,
allowing the organization to consolidate and expand its programming.
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CENTER FOR URBAN FAMILIES

Baitimore, Maryland

$375,000
Through grassroots outreach and recruitment strategies, the center delivers family, parenting, and
workforce-development services directly fo underserved residents in the city's most vulnerable
communities. Challenge-grant monies will be used to build a new headquarters, which will allow for
the consolidation of programming and more efficient operation.

CHESAPEAKE SERVICE SYSTEMS INC.

Chesapeake, Virginia

$500,000
The agency is the area's largest provider of vocational fraining, employment, and supportive services
for severely developmentally disabled adults. The expansion of an institutional-laundry aperation with
the capacity of training and employing mare than 300 workers annually will be supported by this
challenge grant, which also designates monies for a working-capital reserve fund.

THE CHICABS LIGHTHDUSE FOR PEGPLE WHO ARE BLIND OR VISUALLY IMPAIRED

Chicago, lllingis

$500,000
The organization operates a development center for blind and severely disabled children, a lending
library for students, and other programs focused on teaching life and vocational skills to visually
impaired individuals, many with low incomes. This challenge grant will go toward the expansion and
renovation of ifs existing facility.

CRILDREN'S BUREAY INC.

Indianapolis, Indiana

$1,200,000
Founded in 1851, the state’s oldest children’s shelter offers a continuum of housing, counseling,
educational, and child-care services for disadvantaged children and their families. Chailenge-grant
assistance will be used to build a new Family Suppert Center to provide a safe service environment for
abused and neglected at-risk youngsters.

COMMON GROUND COMMUNITY

New York, New York

$750,000
The agency has pioneered innovative programs to move the chronically homeless from the streets to
safe, affordable, permanent housing. This challenge grant will support its Green Campaign, which
seeks to incorporate envirsnmentally sustainable design principles into the renovation of six facilities
to create 799 affordable housing units.

CORPUS CHRISTI METRD MINISTRIES

Corpus Christi, Texas

$200,000
Through the ministries, homeless, disabled, and working-poor families and individuals receive free
meals, emergency shelter, transitional housing, employment counseling, and primary medical services.
The construction of 2 homeless shelter for women and children, assisted by challenge-grant monies,
will enable the agency to double its current capacity.

CROSS RDADS HOUSE iNC.

Portsmouth, New Hampshire

$300,000
The state’s largest emergency shelter for adults and families also offers supportive mental-health and
educational programs through its community partners. This challenge grant will be used for the
building of a new shelter with private sleeping areas for families, separate living space for men and
women, and rooms for counseling, megtings, and training,
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DAUGHTERS OF CHARITY SERVICES OF SAN ANTONID

San Antonio, Texas

$100,000
The agency operates four health and social-services centers that provide comprehensive programming,
including early-childhood education, primary medical and dental care, family counseling and health
education, and a food pantry. The construction of a replacement facility for the early-childhood
education center at the DePaul Family Center will be assisted by this challenge grant.

DOMESTIC VIOLENCE ACTION CENTER

Honolulu, Hawaii

$325,000
The agency provides legal services for battered women and their children and specialized services for
teen victims of family and dating violence. To meet the overwhelming demand for services, the center
will purchase and renovate two floors of a downtown office building in an urban land-use district, with
assistance from this challenge grant.

DYNAMO FOUNDATION

Milano, ftaly

$400,000
The foundation provides therapeutic summer-camping opportunities, including a wide range of
recreational activities and medical support, to chranically ill Italian children free of charge. This
chalienge grant will help the organization build a therapeutic swimming center and renovate staff
housing, enabling it to offer its programming to additional children throughout Europe.

ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY AGENCY OF WASHINGTON COUNTY INC.

Springdale, Arizona

$600,000
The agency operates Children's House, a program where neglected and abused children, age 18 months
through five years, receive intensive counseling and crisis intervention, as well as early-childhood
develepmental, speech, and physical therapy, and meals. Challenge-grant monies will be used to build
a new regional facility that includes an infant wing,

THE FANILY INDEPENDENGE [NITIATIVE

Oakland, California

$150,000
The organization's innovative anti-poverty model empowers low-income families to take responsibility
for improving their lives by awarding incentive grants based an positive changes they make on their
own behalf. This three-year, $450,000 grant will help to build the infrastructure for evaluating the
model's effectiveness and establish additional sites in California and nationally.

FAMILY SERVICES OF KING COUNTY

Seattle, Washington

$950,000
The human-services agency oversees programs focusing on homelessness, domestic violence, and
mental health for adults, children, and families in low-income neighborhoods. The new LEED-rated
Rotary Support Center for Famiies in Rainer Valley, constructed with challenge-grant funding, will
include an Early Childhood Center for homeless children and facilities for other programs.

GALLATIN SHALOM ZONE INC.

Gallatin, Tennesses

$600,000
The association promotes interracial harmony in the city and provides health screenings, after-school
tutering, summer-enrichment camps, and other human services to the racially diverse, low-income,
inner-city neighborhood of Clearview Heights, This challenge grant will go toward the renovation of a
former high school into the Union High Resource Center, a multi-tenant, sacial-services facility,
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G0OD SHEPHERD SERVICES

New York, New York

$750,000
The youth-development, education, and family-support agency provides a full spectrum of human
services, ranging from child adoption to group homes to professional training, for individuals and
families from some of the city's poorest neighborhoods. Challenge-grant assistance will help to
renovate a residential facility to provide housing for vulnerable young women.

HARVESTERS — THE COMMUNITY FOOD NETWORK

Kansas City, Missouri

$630,000
Harvesters provides food to 60,000 children and adults every week through its network of 550 member
agencies, pantries, soup kitchens, and shelters; and also works to raise community awareness of
hunger and its solutions. This challenge grant will be used to renovate the existing food
warehouse/distribution center and to upgrade equipment.

THE HEALING PLAGE

Louisville, Kentucky

$800,000
The agency operates homeless and emergency shelters, sobriety centers, recovery programs, and
halfway houses for homeless and/or addicted individuals. The canstruction of a LEED-rated Women's
and Children’s Community, aided by this challenge grant, will provide safe overnight accommodations
and recovery services for addicted women and their children,

HUMARIM INC.

Columbia, Maryland

$700,000
The agency provides employment and clinical services to individuals with mental iliness, traumatic
brain injury, deafness, and significant employment barriers, This challenge grant will enable Humanim
to renovate the historic American Brewery Building, located in an area undergoing revitalization, and to
expand its services to disadvantaged youth and adults with disabilities in the cily of Baltimore.

HUMBOLDT SENIOR RESOURGE CENTER

Eureka, California

$200,000
The organization provides Alzheimer's education and support, adult day health care, senior nutrition,
care management, and activities for older adults and caregivers. The construction of a new Alzheimer's
Center, assisted by challenge-grant monies, will expand the continuum of care and outreach services
for low-income, vulnerable elderly individuals.

IFF

Chicago, Minois

$3,000,000
Formerly the Hlinais Facilities Fund, IFF provides below-market-rate, real-estate and equipment loans
and real-estate consulting services to nonprofit organizations serving low-income and speciaf-needs
communities in Minois, Indiana, lowa, Missouri, and Wisconsin. This $2,500,000 program-related
investment over five years and a $500,000 grant will support the expansion of IFF's loan and advisory
services outside IHfinois.

JEWISH FAMILY & CHILDREN'S SERVICE OF SARASOTA-MANATEE INC.

Sarasota, Florida

$600,000
Through comprehensive counseling for youth, adults, and families, the agency empowers people by
providing the resources and tools they need to identify their challenges, make positive choices, and
improve the quality of their lives. This challenge grant, which includes monies toward an endowment,
will assist with the expansion of an existing facility.
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KIDS UNLIMITED OF DREGON

Medford, Oregon

$600.000
Children, age six to 18, from diverse racial, social, and economic backgrounds have access ta
educational, recreational, and youth-development programs at Kids Unlimited, which partners with
other community-based organizations for additional services. Challenge-grant monies will assist with
the purchase and renovation of a downtown building for use as a multipurpose facility.

LOWCDUNTY FOOD BANK

Charleston, South Carolina

$450,000
The food bank distributes 10 milfion pounds of food to needy clients through 300 different agencies, and
provides healthy snacks to children through its Kids Café and BackPack Buddies sites. This challenge
grant will suppert the purchase and renovation of an existing facility, allowing the agency to double its
annual food distribution.

MIDDLE WAY HOUSE INC.

Bloomington, Indiana

$400,000
To reduce domestic vislence toward women and children, the agency promotes individual and social
change through a spectrum of programs, including crisis intervention, a domestic-violence shelter,
employment assistance, and a 24-hour information service. The renovation and expansion of its domestic-
violence shelter for low-income, abused women and children is supported by this challenge grant.

NCCS CAMP NEWAYGO

Freemont, Michigan

$480,000
The camp offers on-site camping and summer day programs, a food pantry, emergency services, and
special-needs activities for low-income, underserved, rural youth and families in West Michigan, This
challenge grant will fund the renovation and expansion of a two-story lodge near Manistee National
Forest, transforming it into a year-round facility.

NORTHEAST PARENT & CHILD SOCIETY

Schenectady, New York

$125,000
Through its holistic residential and outreach programs, the agency provides therapeutic, educational,
and suppartive services to low-income children and families. Challenge-grant monies will help with the
purchase and renovation of a downtown facility for use as a Youth Career Development Center,
providing leadership, training, and job-related programs for youths.

NORTHWEST FAMILY SERVICES

Portland, Oregon

$200,000
The organization offers youth-development classes, prevention and intervention services, and
counseling to parents, families, and couples, who come from low-income and minority backgrounds.
The censtruction of a LEED-rated facility, assisted by this challenge grant, will enable the agency to
consolidate, centralize, and expand its programs and services.

PREBLE STREET (2007 grant)

Portland, Maine

$200,000
Established in 1991 as a food pantry and soup kitchen, the organization has transitioned from
providing shelter services to adopting a comprehensive model that emphasizes permanent housing and
supportive services for chronically homeless individuals. Funding for the second year of a five-year,
$1,000,000 grant will support the organization's program-gxpansion campaign and advance its efforts
1o reduce the human, social, and economic toll of homelessness.
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PROJECT WOMEN ING.

Louisville, Kentucky

$550.000
The organization assists homeless mothers and encourages self-sufficiency by providing housing,
support for obtaining a college degree, and training in valuable fife skills. Challenge-grant funding will
be used for the construction of a new campus, which includes a housing facility, play areas, a study
{ab and classroom, and community meeting space.

PROVIDENEE CENTER INC.

Glen Burnie, Maryland

$500,000
Developmentally disabled, low-income adults receive job training and placement, day care, assistance in
achieving self-enrichment and self-sufficiency, and other support services at the center's seven sites.
The renovation of an existing facility, aided by challenge-grant monies, will provide greater access to
programs for more disabled individuals and expand the range of services.

ROCA INC.

Chelsea, Massachusetts

$500,000
The agency serves high-risk young people, including gang members, truants, refugees, and immigrants,
by offering life-skills, educational, and employment-training programs designed to help them become
economically independent adults. This four-year, $1,500,000 grant will support ROCA's growth strategy,
enabling it to strengthen its organizational capacity and achieve financial sustainability.

SECOND HARVEST FOOD BANK OF EAST CENTRAL INDIANA INC.

Anderson, Indiana

$400,000
The food bank distributes 11 miflion pounds of food to the hungry and homeless through 110 nonprofit
organizations, and operates a Tailgate direct-distribution program, Kids Café, and summer-food
program. The purchase and renovation of a former manufacturing complex for use as a food warehouse
will be assisted by this challenge grant.

ST. FRANCIS CENTER

Denver, Colorado

$165,000
As the community's only day shelter, the center provides homeless men, women, and couples with
shelter and daily-living services, as well as employment counseling, health care, and support programs
10 help them transition out of homelessness. This challenge grant will facititate the construction of 2
new multifamily-housing facility, including a Program Services Center.

TRILLEUE FAMILY SOLUTIONS

Canton, Ohig

$400,000
Through the center, at-risk youth, severely mentally disabled individuals, and HIV/AIDS patients receive
comprehensive services, including family counseling, chemical-dependency programs, eldercare, and
case management. The purchase and renovation of a downtewn building, assisted by funding from this
challenge grant, will double the space for operations and training.

URBAN LEARUE OF GREATER MADISON

Madison, Wisconsin

$380,000
The African American-led community and economic-development organization seeks to promate equal
opportunity and to improve the quality of life for disadvantaged minorities by offering career training,
counseling, and employment placement. Plans to construct a LEED-rated Center for Economic
Development and Workforce Training are supported by this challenge grant.
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WAYS 70 WORK

Milwaukee, Wisconsin

$750,000
The national economic-empowerment program provides financial education and affordable foans to
low-wage earners, enabling them to purchase used cars for transpertation to jobs, school, and other
activities. This $3,000,000 grant award includes a $1,500,000 program-related investment over five
years and $1,500,000 in growth-capital funding for two years to support the program’s expansion plans.

WELLSPRING INC.

Rapid City, South Dakota

$100,000
Low-income and minority youths receive inpatient and outpatient mental-health and substance-abuse
treatment at Wellspring, which takes a holistic appreach by involving families, schools, and other
support systems. This challenge grant will fund the purchase and renovation of a new site, allowing
for the expansion of the outpatient-treatment programs and administrative offices.

WEST END YMEA

Upland, California

$1,000,000
The West End Y comprises four local branches, which offer programs to improve and promote the
heaith and well-being of adults, children, and families. This challenge grant will enable the Scheu
Family Y fo expand its full-service center, which will include an aquatic center, gymnasium, and space
for training and wellness activities.

WOMEN'S FUNDING NETWORK

San Francisco, California

$750,000
The global network of 126 women's funds across six continents focuses its grantmaking efforts on
expanding opportunities for low-income populations, prometing diversity, and addressing system
inequalities. This grant will provide general operating support to help the organization improve its
capacity-building tools and shape future growth strategies.

THE WOMEN'S HOME

Housten, Texas

$800,000
Using a long-term, muttidisciplinary approach, the organization provides women who are experiencing
mental iliness and/or substance-abuse with integrated, long-term residential care, intensive therapy,
case management, and vocational training. The construction of a LEED-rated women-only complex,
assisted by challenge-grant monies, will offer affordable housing through independent condominium
units.

YMCA OF GREATER SEATTLE

Seattle, Washington

$950,000
Through its network of 13 branches, two residential camps, and 200 program sites, the Seattle Y works
fo strengthen and support youths and families, encourage healthy lifestyles, and provide opportunities
for older adults. This chalienge grant will enable the Highline/Sea Tac Branch, which serves low-income
residents, to construct a state-of-the-art, LEED-rated recreational facility.

YMCA OF GREATER ST. LDUIS

St. Louis, Missouri

$530,000
Committed to serving inner-city residents in the city's downtown core, the St. Louis Y offers traditional
family and recreational services, tutoring, after-school and leadership-development programs, and
financial assistance fo low-income participants. The renovation of the South City facility, aided by this
challenge grant, will expand programs and activity space.
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YMCA OF METROPOLITAN HARTFORD INC.

Hartford, Connecticut

$850,000
The state’s first established YMCA oversees eight branches, two year-round residential camps, and one
seasonal camp, and offers child-care, sports, and fitness programs for youth from disadvantaged
residential areas. This challenge grant will support the LEED-rated construction of the North Hartford
YMCA Family and Community Center, located in two economically troubled, inner-city neighborhoods.

YWCA OF SPOKANE

Spokane, Washington

$1,500,000
The YWCA serves low-income, at-risk children and families through a broad spectrum of services,
ranging from after-schoo! and summer-enrichment programs to skills and educational classes to
emergency-fund and crisis-line operations. This challenge grant will support the construction of two
new LEED-rated facilities, which the YWCA will share with the YMCA of Inland Northwest.

YWCA OF YORK

York, Pennsylvania

$300,000
The YWCA's mission to promote racial justice, empower women, eliminate domestic violence, and
strengthen the community is carried out through its comprehensive educational, recreational,
intervention, and outreach services for impoverished and minority adults and children. The renovation
of the Y's center, supported by this challenge grant, will enhance its programming.
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CAPE PENINSULA UNIVERSITY OF TECHNDLOGY (2005 grant)

Bellville, South Africa

$265,896
The university seeks to fulfill its goal of being at the heart of technology education and innovation in
Africa by developing and sustaining an empowering envirgnment where, through teaching, learning,
research, and scholarship, students and staff, in partnership with the community and industry, are
able to create and apply knowledge that contributes to this end. This year's operating grant will
implement year-three of a five-year strategic development plan as part of the Kresge Foundation's
South Africa Phitanthropy Promotion Initiative.

CENTRE FOR HIGHER EDUCATION TRANSFORMATION (paid in full in 2007)

Wynberg, Cape Town, South Africa
This highly respected network of researchers and policymakers is establishing the Higher Education
Research and Advocacy Expertise Network in Africa (HERANA) to create a base of research o inform
African decision-makers about the strategic value of higher education. Supported by the Kresge
Foundation's $250,000 grant, in collaboration with the Partnership for Higher Education in Africa, it is
hoped that this three-year, three-pronged initiative will use research, data, and advocacy to demonstrate
the critical link befween a strong higher-education system and African development and democratization.

THE CHILDREN'S HOSPITAL TRUST (2005 grant)

Rondebasch, Cape Town, South Africa

$158,796
The trust, established in 1994, supports the Red Cross War Memorial Children's Hospital, Africa’s only
freestanding pediatric hospital and a key academic training center. This year's grant will implement
year-three of 3 five-year strategic development plan as part of the Kresge Foundation's South Africa
Philanthropy Promotion Initiative.

RBOBES UNIVERSITY

Grahamstown, South Africa

$25,000
The university, located in an isolated town in South Africa’s Eastern Cape Province, strives o be an
outstanding, internationally respected academic institution, which proudly affirms its African identity
and remains committed fo democratic ideals and social responsibility. Grant funding will go to the
Centre for Higher Education Research, Teaching, and Learning to research third-stream (non-tuition
and non-governmental) apportunities for South African higher education.

SOUTH AFRICAN INSTITUTE FOR ADVANCEMENT (2007 grant)

Woodstock, Cape Town, South Africa

$537,077
Inyathelo, as the institute is called, promotes solutions for nenprofit resource-mobilization and
sustainability in South Africa and neighboring countries, and manages the Kresge Foundation's
$10.5 million, five-year South Africa Philanthropy Promotion Initiative, including mentoring and
training grantees, assessing progress, and conducting retreats, conferences, and staff exchanges.
This year's grant will enable Inyathelo to build the advancement capacity of four South African
universities and the Red Gross War Memorial Children’s Hospital Trust.

*Note: Kresge's special initiatives in South Africa and Mexico began in 2005.
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SOUTH AFRICAN INSTITUTE FOR ADVANCEMENT

Woodstock, Cape Town, South Africa

$110,000
Known as Inyathelo, the institute seeks to mobilize nonprofit resources in South Africa. This grant will
support Inyathelo's management of a March 2009 conference of African higher education leaders fo
discuss third-stream (non-tuition and nen-governmental) income.

SDUTH AFRICAN INSTITUTE FOR DISTANGE EBUCATION

Braamfontein, South Africa

$300,000
The institute is a national association established to assist in the reconstruction of education and
training in South Africa through open-learning principles, distance-education methods, and technology.
This four-year, $1,200,000 grant will support the African University Technology project to improve the
relevance and quality of technology in learning and teaching at African universities.

UNIVERSITY GF CAPE TOWN

Rondebosch, South Africa

$835,000
South Africa‘s ofdest university has earned international recognition for its Nobel Prize-winning
research, distinguished alumni, and leading education programs. This three-year, $1,005,000 grant
will provide annual support and challenge-grant funding for the South African Labour Development
Research Unit's Summer Training Program in quantitative methodologies.

UNIVERSITY OF PRETORIA {2005 grant)

Pretoria, South Africa

$311,854
The University of Pretoria has evolved from a mainly white, Afrikaner institution to a multicultural,
multiracial university that offers quality education, with courses in both English and Afrikaans, to
50,000 South African students from all walks of life. This year's operational grant will go toward
implementation of year-three of a five-year strategic development plan as part of the Kresge
Foundation’s South Africa Philanthropy Promotion Initiative.

UNIVERSITY OF STELLENBOSCH

Stellenbosch, South Africa

$100,000
Stellenbosch has broken with its Apartheid past and embraced a new strategic framework called
“Reinventing Stellenbosch.” Supported by this grant, the plan seeks to use the university's mufti-
disciplinary expertise to serve the community, which is plagued by poverty and environmental
challenges, and to use its community-development experience to inform its academic mission
and research.

UNIVERSITY OF THE WESTERN CAPE (2005 grant)

Bellville, South Africa

$242,876
This historically black institution, located near Cape Town, was founded by the Apartheid government
1o serve black South Africans, but embraced a new mission in the 1970s to serve alf races and
become the intellectual home of progressive forces. This year's grant will support year-three of the
implementation of a five-year strategic development plan as part of the Kresge Foundation’s South
Africa Philanthropy Promotion Initiative.
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UNIVERSITY OF THE WITWATERSRAND

Johannesburg, Seuth Africa

$56,000
Founded in the 1920s with donations from South Africa’s mining industry, “Wits” became a center of
political opposition to Apartheid and a scientific pianeer, producing several Nobe! laureates, including
Nelson Mandela, the country's first democratically elected president. This year's grant will support year-
one of a four-year strategic development plan as part of the Kresge Foundation's South Africa
Philanthropy Promotion Initiative.

UNIVERSITY OF THE WITWATERSRAND

Johannesburg, South Africa

$1,500,000
The preeminent institution, which has produced four Nobel iaureates, including Nelson Mandela, has
nationally leading programs in public health. The construction of a new Schoo! of Public Health,
assisted by this chalienge grant, will provide high-quality research and teaching space to attract and
retain students and the next generation of faculty, and ensure that Africa can address its unique
nublic-health challenges.

YMCA OF THE USA ON BEHALF OF THE YMBA OF MEXIGO (2005 grant)

Chicago, Ninois

$2,133,700
The YMCA of the USA has submitted a grant request on behalf of the YMCA of Mexico, which was
founded in 1892 and currently operates Y facilities in 11 Mexican cities, serving 120,000 children and
youth, half of whom live in poor communities. A multi-year, $5 miflion grant will support the Mexico
Philanthropy Development Initiative, a three-pronged program designed to help Y leaders establish a
permanent fundraising infrastructure, complete ongoing capital campaigns for projects at four sites,
and advance the cufture of philanthropy in Mexico through the development and strengthening of
partnerships with the YMCA of the USA and other philanthropic organizations.
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DUKE URIVERSITY

Durham, North Carolina

$350.000
Duke’s new Center for Strategic Philanthropy and Civil Society will focus on informing philanthropic
decision making through applied research, discussion sessions, conferences, and other activities that
connect foundations to pressing public-policy issues. This two-year, $350,000 grant will be used for
operational expenses related to salaries, travel, meetings, and Web-site development.

GUIDESTAR

Williamsburg, Virginia

$250,000
Through its extensive database, Guidestar gathers and displays financial and organizational
information on the nonprafit sector, which allows donors, funders, researchers, and educators to make
informed decisions. This three-year, $750,000 grant will support the launch of the Guidestar Exchange
Program and other strategies leading to increased revenue, membership, and operational stability.

THE NONPROFIT QUARTERLY

Bostan, Massachusetts

$130,000
The magazine, which was spun off as an independent nonprofit organization called the Nonprofit
Information Netwerking Association, has become a knowled ge-building too! for nonprofit leaders,
capacity builders, policymakers, and university educators. This grant funding will support 3 research
project to document and evaluate the infrastructure for nonprofits and philanthropy in the United States.
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BETROIT 300 CONSERVANCY

Detroit, Michigan

$100,000
Two-acre Campus Martius Park, which is operated by the Conservancy, has served as the centerpiece
of Detroit's downtown business district since it was opened in 2004 to commemorate the city’s
tricentennial. This grant will provide emergency support for operational expenses, ensuring the park’'s
outdoor ice rink will remain open throughout the winter.

BETROIT PYBLIC SCHODLS

Detroit, Michigan

$30,000
Detroit’s Martin Luther King Jr. Senior High School has been recognized for its high academic standing
and its award-winning symphonic and marching band. This grant helped the 80-member band travel
to China where it performed at the pre-Olympics International Music Festival and the opening
ceremonies of the 2008 Summer Olympics.

HNATIDNAL TRUST FOR HISTORIC PRESERVATION

Washington, D.C.

$130,000
The National Trust provides leadership, education, advocacy, and resources to save America’s
diverse historic places and to revitalize its communities, This grant will support the launch of a new
Sustainability Initiative that emphasizes the social and economic value of green historic preservation
and the environmental benefits of preserving and reusing older buildings.

THE SPHINK ORGANIZATION

Detroit, Michigan

$50,000
The organization increases minority participation in the classical-music field by providing educational
and professional-development opportunities for talented young African American and Latino artists
nationwide. Grant menies will fund the inaugural Sphinx Chamber Orchestra tour, a series of eight
concerts across the U.S. showcasing top Sphinx musicians performing both classical and new works.

TRUSTEE RECOGNITION

ST. CYPRIAN'S HISTORIC EPISCOPAL CHURCH

St. Augustine, Florida

$300,000
Founded by emancipated slaves on the site of a plantation house in the late 1800s, the church offers
community-wide programs, including a medical clinic and academic scholarships, for disadvantaged
residents of the Lincolnville Historic District. This grant, honoring retired Kresge trustee Robert Storey,
will be used to establish an Arts and Cultural Center.
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Legal Name

AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF MUSEUMS

ARIZONA SCIENCE CENTER

ARKANSAS REPERTORY THEATRE COMPANY

ARTS COUNCIL OF SNOHOMISH COUNTY

ARTSPACE PROJECTS INC

B B King Museum And Delta Interpretive Center

Childrens Museum OFf Phoenix

Circuit Playhouse Inc

Friends Of The Zoo Inc

City of Tucson

COMMUNITY MUSIC SCHOOL OF SPRINGFIELD INC
Cultural Development Corporation of the District of Columbia
CURIOUS KIDS MUSEUM

Detroit Educational Television

Detroit Science Center Inc

Grantmakers in the Arts

GREAT LAKES THEATER FESTIVAL INC

Heart Mountain Wyoming Foundation

Heart Mountain Wyoming Foundation

LINCOLN THEATRE ASSCCIATION

Lower East Side Tenement Museum

WISCONSIN CHILDRENS CENTER MADISON CHILDRENS MUSEUM INC
METROPOLITAN INDIANAPOLIS PUBLIC BROADCASTING INC
MUSEUM OF FINE ARTS OF ST PETERSBURG FLA INC
Museum OF Fine Arls

NASHVILLE ACADEMY THEATRE AND NASHVILLE CHILDRENS THEATER ASS
Nashvilie Opera Assaciation

National Arts Strategies Inc

National Arts Strategies Inc

National Opinion Research Center

New Hampshire Public Radio Inc

PACIFIC ASIA MUSEUM

PITTSBURGH OPERA INC

Puerio Rican Arts Alliance

QUEENS MUSEUM OF ART

Roundabout Theatre Campany, Inc.

Sarasota Opera Association, Inc.

SETTLEMENT MUSIC SCHOOL OF PHILADELPHIA
SHAKESPEARE & COMPANY INC

SHAKESPEARE THEATRE

TAMPA BAY HISTORY CENTER INC

Art Institute of Chicago

TRUSTEES OF THE BERKSHIRE MUSEUM

CHILDRENS MUSEUM ING

CHILDRENS MUSEUM OF INDIANAPOLIS INCORPORATED
CHILDRENS MUSEUM OF PORTSMOUTH '
THE JOFFREY BALLET

CITY OF LOUISVILLE

RAINEY INSTITUTE

The Santa Fe Opera

STUDIO THEATRE INC

The University of Alabama

VILLAGE THEATRE

Virginia Aguarium Marine Science Museum Foundation, Inc
The American Freinds of the Whitechapel Art Gallery Foundation Inc
Youth Radio

ZUMIX INC

Anchorage Museum Association

CHILDRENS MUSEUM

Burchfield-Penney Art Center

Address

1575 Eye Street, NW

600 East Washington Street
601 Main Street

1507 Wall Street

250 Third Avenue N.

P. O. Box 2004

Post Office Box 2438

51 South Cooper

Cfice of the Mayar

900 South Randalph Way
127 State Street

916 G Street, NW

415 Lake Boulevard

Riley Broadcast Center
5020 John R. Street

604 Wesl Galer Street
Administrative Offices

P.O. Box 547

P.O. Box 547

c/o Columbus Association for the Performing Arts
91 Orchard Street

100 State Street

1630 North Meridian Street
255 Beach Drive NE
Avenue of the Arts

724 Second Avenue South
3628 Trousdale Drive

1140 Connecticut Avenue, NW
1140 Connecticut Avenue, NW
55 East Monroe Street

207 North Main Street

46 North Las Robles Avenue
801 Penn Avenue

1440 North Sacramento Avenue
New York City Building

231 West 39th Street

61 North Pineapple Avenue
416 Queen Street

70 Kemble Street
Administrative Offices

225 South Franklin Street
111 South Michigan Avenue
39 Sauth Street

1500 Binz

3000 N. Meridian Street

280 Marcy Street

10 East Randolph Street
1100 Trevilian Way

1523 East 55th Street

P.O. Box 2408

1501 Fourteenth Street, NW
Office of the President

303 Front Street North

717 General Booth Blvd.
B0-82 Whitechapel High Street
1701 Broadway

202 Maverick Street

121 West Seventh Avenue
300 Congress Street
Rockwell Hall

Suite 400

P.C. Box 110
P.O. Box 5038
Suite 500

City Hall

One Clover Court

1501 Euclid Avenue

55 East State Street

485 Huntington Avenue
Suite D
Suite 1212

Suite 1212
30th Floor

Flushing Meadows Corona Park
Suite 1200

P.0. BOX 63866

516 Eighth Street, SE

P.O. Box 37250

203 Rose Administration Bullding

Buffalo State College

City

Washington
Phoenix
Little Rock
Everett
Minneapolis
Indianola
Phoenix
Memphis
Chattanooga
Tucson
Springfield
Washington
Si. Joseph
Wixom
Detroit
Seattle
Cleveland
Powell
Powell
Columbus
New York
Madison
Indianapolis
St. Petersburg
Boston
Nashville
Nashville
Washington
Washington
Chicago
Concord
Pasadena
Pittsburgh
Chicago
Queens
New York
Sarasota
Philadelphia
Lenox
Washington
Tampa
Chicago
Pittsfield
Houston
Indianapolis
Portsmouth
Chicago
Louisville
Cleveland
Santa Fe
Washington
Tuscaloasa
lssaquah
Virginia Beach
London, England
Oakland
East Boston
Anchorage
Boston
Buffalo

State/Country

DC
AZ
AR
WA
MN
Ms
AZ
™
TN
AZ
MA
DC
Wi
Mi
Mi
WA

CH
WY
Wy
OH

NY
Wi
IN
EL
MA
TN
TN
oc
Dec
IL
NH
CA
PA
IL
NY
NY
FL
PA
MA
[B[#
FL
L
MA
TX
IN
NH
L
KY
OH
NM
Dc
AL
WA
VA
UNITED KINGDOM
CA
MA
AK
MA
NY

Tax Status

501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 508(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 508(a) not a Private Fdn,
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Privaie Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Privale Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn,
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn,
501(c)(3); 509(a} not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3}; 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 508(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3) equivalent

501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 508(a) not a Private Fdn.
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Legal Name

CLEVELAND MUSEUM OF ART

COMMONWEAL THEATRE COMPANY

CURRIER MUSEUM OF ART

Grand Rapids Ballet Company

LOUISIANA ENDOWMENT FOR THE HUMANITIES

MAGIC HOUSE

MARINE MAMMAL CENTER

Yellowstone Park Foundation, Inc.

National Tropical Botanical Garden

TULSA BALLET THEATER INC

UNICORN THEATRE

THE VISUAL ARTS CENTER OF RICHMOND

Brevard Neighborhood Development Inc

DULUTH HERITAGE SPORTS CENTER

LIVING CITIES INC THE NATIONAL COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT INITIATIVE
LIVING CITIES INC THE NATIONAL COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT INITIATIVE
Local Initiatives Support Corporation

Louisiana Disaster Recovery Foundation

Neighborhood Centers Incorporated

NEIGHBORHOQD FUNDERS GROUP

San Francisco Planning & Urban Research Association SPUR
UNITED WAY FOR THE GREATER NEW ORLEANS AREA
URBAN STRATEGIES INC

ADULT WELL-BEING SERVICES

American Association of Community Colleges

Arab Community Center for Economic and Soclal Services ACCESS
Arab Community Center for Economic and Social Services ACCESS
Arab Community Center for Economic and Social Services ACCESS
ARTS & SCRAPS

ArtServe Michigan, Inc.

ArtServe Michigan, Inc.

Birmingham Bloomfield Art Center Inc

Birmingham Bloomfield Art Center Inc

Black Family Development Inc

BRIGHTMOOR COMMUNITY CENTER

Chamber Music Society of Detroit

Museum of African American Histary

Childrens Aid Society

City Connect Detroit

CITY MISSION

City of Novi

City of Troy

Callege for Creative Studies

College for Creative Studies

College for Creative Studies

College for Creative Studies

College for Creative Studies

College for Creative Studies

College for Creative Studies

COMMUNITIES IN SCHOOLS OF DETROIT INC

Community Foundation for Southeast Michigan

Community Legal Resources

CORPORATION FOR SUPPORTIVE HOUSING

Council Of Michigan Foundations Inc

Cranbrook Educational Community

Cranbrook Educational Community

Cranbrook Educational Community

Detroit Artists Market

Detroit Chamber Winds

Detroit Chamber Winds

Address

11150 East Boulevard

206 Parkway Avenue North
201 Myrtle Way

341 Ellsworth

Louisiana Humanities Center at Turners' Hall
516 South Kirkwood Road
Marin Headlands

222 East Main Street
National Headquarters
4512 South Peoria Avenue
3828 Main Street

1812 West Main Street

P.O. Box 361104

120 South 30th Ave., West
55 West 125th Street

55 West 125th Street

501 7th Avenue

445 North Sixth Street

P.0O. Box 271389

1301 Connecticut Avenue, NW
312 Sutter Street

2515 Canal Street

1415 Qliye Street

1423 Field Avenue

QOne Dupont Circle NW
2851 Saulino Court

2651 Saulino Court

2651 Saulino Court

16135 Harper

Riley Broadcast Center
Riley Broadcast Center
1516 South Cranbrook Road
1516 South Cranbrook Road
2995 East Grand Boulevard
14451 Burt Road

31731 Northwestern Highway
315 E. Warren Ave,

7375 Woodward Avenue
163 Madison Avenue
20405 Schoalcraft

45175 West Ten Mile Road
500 West Big Beaver Road
Office of the President
Office of the President
Office of the President
Office of the President
Office of the President
Office of the President
Office of the President
5830 Field Street

333 West Fort Street

615 Griswold

10327 East Grand River
One South Harbor Avenue
P.O. Box 801

P.O. Box 801

P.O. Box 801

4719 Woadward Avenue
20300 Civic Center

20300 Civic Center

938 Lafayette Street, Suite 300

1085 Fort Cronkhite
Suite 301
3530 Papalina

11th Floor
11th Floor

Suite 200

Suite 500
Suite 500

Suite 209

Suite 4110

One Claver Court
One Clover Court

Suite 259 West

Suite 2700
Third Floor

201 East Kirby
201 East Kirby
201 East Kirby
201 East Kirby
201 East Kirby
201 East Kirby
201 East Kirby

Suite 2010
Suite 1400
Suite 409
Suite 3

Suite 100
Suite 100

City

Cleveland
Lanesboro
Manchester
Grand Rapids
New Orleans
St. Louis
Sausalito
Bozeman
Kalaheo, Kau'i
Tulsa

Kansas City
Richmond
Melbourne
Duluth

New York
New York
New York
Baton Rouge
Houston
Washington
San Francisco
New Orleans
St. Louis
Detroit
Washington
Dearborn
Dearbom
Dearbam
Detroit
Wixom
Wixom
Birmingham
Birmingham
Detroit

Detroit
Farmington Hills
Detroit

Detroit

Detroit

Detroit

Novi

Troy

Detroit

Detroit

Detroit

Detrait

Detroit

Detraoit

Detroit

Detroit

Detroit

Detroit
Brighton
Grand Haven
Bloomfield Hills
Bloomfield Hills
Bloomfield Hills
Detroit
Southfield
Southfield

State/Country

OH
MN
NH
M
LA
MO
CA
MT
HI
OK
MO
VA
FL
MN
NY
NY
NY
LA
TX
[nle]
CA
LA
MO
M
De
Ml
Ml
M
i
Ml
Ml
Mi
Mi
MI
MI
Mi
MI
M
Mt
Mi
Mi
Mi
i
i
i
Mi
i
i
i
]
i
Ml
i
M
i
i
i
i
i
mi

Tax Status

501(c)(3); 509(a) nat a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) nat a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn,
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509{a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 508(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 508(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 508(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn,
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 508(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c){3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(za) not a Private Fdn.
501(c){3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 508(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c){3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
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Legal Name

Detroit Community Initiative Inc

DETROIT ECONOMIC GROWTH FOUNDATION

DETROIT ECONOMIC GROWTH FOUNDATION

DETROIT ECONOMIC GROWTH FOUNDATION

DETROIT ECONOMIC GROWTH FOUNDATION

DETROIT ECONOMIC GROWTH FOUNDATION

Detroit Educational Television

Detroit Educational Television

Detroit Historical Society

Detlrait International Jazz Festival Foundation

DETROIT PARENT NETWORK

DETROIT PARENT NETWORK

Detroit Regional Chamber Foundation, Inc.

Detroit Regional Chamber Foundation, Inc.

Millan Theatre Company

Detroit Science Center Inc

Detroit Symphany Orchestra Hall

DETROIT YOUTH FOUNDATION

Detroit Zoological Society

DETROITERS WORKING FOR ENVIROMMENTAL JUSTICE
DIGITAL ARTS, FILM & TELEVISION

DON BOSCO HALL

Downriver Council for the Arts

Downriver Council for the Arts

Downtown Detroit Parinership Inc

Downtown Detroit Partnership Inc

Eisenhower Dance Ensemble

Eisenhower Dance Ensembie

First Children's Finance

First Children's Finance

First Children's Finance

First Children's Finance

Focus: HOPE

Goodwill Industries of Greater Detroit

Great Lakes Chamber Music Festival Operating Corporation
Great Lakes Chamber Music Festival Operating Corporation
Grosse Pointe Artists Assaciation

Henry Ford Community College

HENRY FORD HEALTH SYSTEM

Heritage Works

INSIDEQUT LITERACY ARTS PROJECT

INSIDEQUT LITERACY ARTS PROJECT

Living Arts

LIVING CITIES INC THE NATIONAL COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT INITIATIVE
Local Initiatives Support Corparation

Macomb Center for the Performing Arts

Macomb Community College Foundation

Macomb Symphany Orchestra

MARYGROVE COLLEGE

Matrix Human Services

Matrix Theatre Company Inc

Matrix Theatre Company Inc

MDC INC

MERCY EDUCATION PROJECT

M O S E S METROPOLITAN CRGANIZING STRATEGY ENABLING STRENGTH
MICHIGAN COMMUNITY ACTION AGENCY ASSOCIATION
MICHIGAN ENVIRONMENTAL COUNCIL

Michigan Future Inc

MICHIGAN HOUSING TRUST FUND

Michigan Monprofit Association

Address

4777 East Outer Drive
500 Griswold Street

500 Griswold Street

500 Griswold Street

500 Griswold Street

500 Griswold Street
Riley Broadcast Center
Riley Broadcast Center
5401 Woodward Avenue
660 Woodward Avenue
7375 Woodward Avenue
7375 Woodward Avenue
One Woodward Avenue, Suite 1700
One Woodward Avenue, Suite 1700
Millan Theatre Company
5020 John R. Street
Max M. Fisher Music Center
7375 Woodward Avenue
8450 West 10 Mile Road
P.O. Box 14944

P.O. Box 1443

2340 Calvert

20904 Northline

20904 Northling

600 Renaissance Center
600 Renaissance Center
Administrative Office
Administrative Office
212 Third Avenue Narth
212 Third Avenue Narth
212 Third Avenue North
212 Third Avenue North
1355 Oakman Boulevard
3111 Grand River Avenue
20300 Civic Center Drive
20300 Civic Center Drive
15001 Kercheval

5101 Evergreen Road
One Ford Place

1554 Butternut Street
2111 Woodward Avenue
2111 Woodward Avenue
P.O. Box 09058

55 West 125th Street
G660 Woodward Avenue
44575 Garfield

Office of the President
P.O. Box 381062

Office of the President
120 Parsons Street
2730 Bagley

2730 Bagley

400 Silver Cedar Court
1450 Howard Street

220 Bagley Street

Office Park West

119 Pere Marquett Drive
P. O. Box 130416

2727 Second Avenue
1048 Pierpont

Suite 2200
Suite 2200
Suite 2200
Suite 2200
Suite 2200
Cne Clover Court
One Clover Court

Suite 13

Suite 1100

Suite 1100

P.O. Box 33840

P.0. Box 33840

13103 Woodraw Wilson

3711 Woodward Ave.
Suite 2800

Suite 1740

Suite 1740

20300 Givic Center Drive
20300 Civic Center Drive
Suite 310

Suite 310

Suite 310

Suite 310

Suite 100
Suite 100

Suite 1010
Suite 1010

11th Floor
Suite 1111

14500 East 12 Mile Road

8425 West McNichols Road

Suite 300

Suite 212
516 5. Creyts Road
Suite 2A

Suite 301
Suile 3

City

Detlroit
Detroit
Detroit
Detroit
Detroit
Detroit
Wixom
Wixom
Detroit
Detroit
Detroit
Detroit
Detroit
Detroit
Detroit
Detroit
Detroit
Detroit
Raoyal Oak
Detroit
Royal Oak
Detroit
Taylar
Taylor
Detroit
Detroit
Southfield
Southfield
Minneapaolis
Minneapalis
Minneapalis
Minneapalis
Detroit
Detroit
Southfield
Southfield
Grosse Pointe Park
Dearborn
Detroit
Detroit
Detroit
Detroit
Detroit

New York
Detroit
Clinton Township
Warren
Clinton Township
Detroit
Detroit
Detroit
Detroit
Chapel Hill
Detroit
Detroit
Lansing
Lansing
Ann Arbor
Detroit
Lansing

State/Country

Mi
Mi
Mi
Mi
M1
M1
Mi
MI
MI
MI
M
Mi
MI
MI
Ml
M
Mi
mi
Mi
Ml
i
Mi
i
M
i
i
i
]
MN
MN
MN
MN
Ml
i
Ml
Ml
M
Ml
Ml
Ml
M
Mi
Ml
NY
Ml
Ml
Ml
Ml
Ml
Ml
Mi
Mi
NC
Mi
Mi
[}
Ml
Ml
Mi
Ml

Tax Status

501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 508(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(2); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn,
501(c)(3); 508(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(2); 508(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(2); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 508(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 508(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) nat a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) nat a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(z) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c}(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdr.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 508({a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509¢(a) not a Private Fdn,
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509{a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn,
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a} not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
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Legal Name

Michigan Nonprofit Association
Michigan Opera Theatre

Mosaic Youth Theater of Detroit
Motor City Brass Band

Matown Historical Museum Inc
Motown Historical Museum Inc
Museum of Contemparary Art Detrait
Music Hall Center for the Performing Arts inc
New Center Foundation

NEW DETROIT INC

NEW DETROIT INC

Qalland University

Qakland University

Omni Arts in Education inc

Paint Creek Center for the Arts

Paint Creek Center for the Aris
Plymouth Historical Society

Plymouth Symphony Society
Plymouth Symphony Society
PuppetART/Detroit Puppet Theater
PuppetART/Detroit Puppet Theater
Rackham Symphany Choir

Rackham Symphony Choir
SHOREBANK ENTERPRISE DETROIT
SOCIAL COMPACT INC

The Southemn Great Lakes Symphony
Stagecrafters

Teachers College Columbia University
The Art Center

The Art Center

ARTS LEAGUE OF MICHIGAN INC
ARTS LEAGUE OF MICHIGAN INC
The Detroit Institute of Arts

Detroit Public Library Friends Foundation Inc
GREENING OF DETROIT
GREENING OF DETROIT

The Edison Instituie Inc

Jewish Ensemble Theaire

Jewish Ensemble Theatre

Orion Art Center

Pewabic Society Inc

Pewabic Society Inc

Scarab Club

Sphinx Organization Inc

Sphinx Organization Inc

Theatre Ensemble

The University of Texas at Austin
United Way Community Services
United Way Community Services
University Cultural Center Association
UNIVERSITY OF DETROIT MERCY
Regents of the University of Michigan
Regents of the University of Michigan

Variety FAR Conservatory of Threaputic & Performing Arts

VSA Arts of Michigan

WARM TRAINING CENTER

WARREN SYMPHONY SOCIETY INC
Wayne County Community College District
Wayne County Community College District
Wayne State University

Address

1048 Pierpont

1526 Broadway

610 Antoinette Street
20300 Civic Center Drive
2648 West Grant Boulevard
2648 West Grant Boulevard
4454 Woodward Avenue
350 Madison Avenue

301 Fisher Building

3011 West Grand Boulevard
3011 West Grand Boulevard
Office of the President
Office of the President
20411 West 12 Mile

407 Pine Street

407 Pine Street

155 South Main Street

P.0. Box 6379

P.C. Box 6379

25 East Grand River

25 East Grand River

P.O. Box 36788

P.O. Box 36788

14533 Mack Avenue

738 Seventh Street, SE
18720 Krause

415 S. Lafayette Avenue
525 West 120th Street

125 Macomb Place

125 Macomb Place

7700 Second

7700 Second

5200 Woodward Avenue
5201 Woodward Avenue
1418 Michigan Ave

1418 Michigan Ave

20900 Qakwood Boulevard
6600 West Maple Road
6600 West Maple Road

115 South Anderson Street
10125 East Jefferson Avenue
10125 East Jefferson Avenue
217 Famsworth

400 Renaissance Center
400 Renaissance Center
207 Wilsan Hall

Office of the President
1212 Griswold Street

1212 Griswold Street

4735 Cass Avenue

Office of the President
Office of the Chancellor
Office of the Chancellor
1669 West Maple Road

100 West Alexandrine
4835 Michigan Avenue
4504 East Nine Mile Road
Office of the President
Office of the President
Office of the President

Suite 3

Suite 100

3011 West Grand Boulevard
Suite 1200

Suite 1200

204 Wilson Hall

204 Wilson Hall

Suite 104

Box 183

Gth Floor
&th Floor

P.C. Box 674

Suite 2550
Suite 2550
Qakland University
P.C. Box T

4001 West McNichols Road
4901 Evergreen
4901 Evergreen

P. O. Box 02805

801 West Fort Street

801 West Fort Street
4200 Faculty/Administration Bullding

City

Lansing
Detroit

Detroit
Southfield
Detroit

Detroit

Detroit

Detroit

Detroit

Detroit

Detroit
Rochester
Rochester
Southfield
Rochester
Rochester
Plymouth
Plymouth
Plymouth
Detroit

Detroit
Grosse Pointe
Grosse Pointe
Detroit
Washington
Riverview
Royal Oak
New Yaork
Mount Clemens
Mount Clemens
Detroit

Detroit

Detroit

Detroit

Detroit

Detroit
Dearbomn
West Bloomfield
West Bloomfield
Lake Crion
Detroit

Detroit

Detroit

Detroit

Detroit
Rochester
Austin

Detroit

Detroit

Detroit

Detroit
Dearbomn
Dearborm
Birmingham
Detroit

Detroit
Warren
Detroit

Detroit

Detroit

State/Country

Mi
Ml
i
Mi
Ml
Ml
Ml
nal
Ml
Ml
Ml
Ml
Ml
Ml
MI
Ml
Ml
il
i
Ml
Ml
Ml
Ml
Ml
DCc
Ml
Ml
NY
Ml
Ml
Ml
Ml
Mi
Ml
Mi
Ml
Ml
Mi
MI
Mi
Ml
Mi
Ml
Ml
Mi
Ml
TX
Mi
Ml
Ml
Ml
MI
Ml
itl]
Ml
MI
Ml
Ml
MI
Ml

Tax Status

501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(¢)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) nct a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn,
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn,
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501{(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501{c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501{c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501{c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501{c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501{c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn,
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
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Wayne Stale University

Wayne State University

Wayne State University

Wayne State University

Wayne State University

WELLSPRING

YMCA of Metropolitan Detroit

Youth Development Commission

City Connect Detroit

DETROIT RENAISSANCE FOUNDATION
United Way Community Services
ADIRONDACK COMMUNITY COLLEGE
Amnesty International USA Inc

Auburn University

AVANCE INC

California Institute OF The Aris

Cape Peninsula University of Technology
CENTRAL COLLEGE

CENTRAL MICHIGAN UNIVERSITY

Child Care Resources

Child Care Resources

Child Care Resources

CHILDRENS HOME & AID SOCIETY OF ILLINOIS
CHRISTIAN BROTHERS UNIVERSITY
Clarion Universiy Foundation Inc
Misericardia University

Cooke Center for Learning and Development
DAEMEN COLLEGE

DE PAUL UNIVERSITY

EAGLE HILL FOUNDATION OF MASSACHUSETTS INC
First Children's Finance

First Children's Finance

FLORIDA SOUTHERN COLLEGE

FORT SCOTT COMMUNITY COLLLEGE
GECRGIAN COURT UNIVERSITY
Hartwick College

HERITAGE UNIVERSITY

Hilbert College

HOLY FAMILY DAY HOMES OF SAN FRANCISCO
IONA COLLEGE

KENYON COLLEGE

KENYON COLLEGE

LEE COLLEGE

MADONNA UNIVERSITY

MDRC

MILLS COLLEGE

MOLLOY CCOLLEGE

MOORE COLLEGE OF ART AND DESIGN
MSAD##7/North Haven Community Schoal
OLIVET COLLEGE

OREGON INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY
PEACE COLLEGE OF RALEIGH INC
Resource Area For Teachers

RUST COLLEGE

Salve Regina University

SEATTLE UNIVERSITY

SECOND NATURE INC

SERENDIPITY CENTER INC

SETON HILL UNIVERSITY

South African Institute for Advancement

Address

Office of the President
Office of the President
Office of the President
Office of the Prasident
Office of the President
16742 Lamphere
Corporate Office

1274 Library

163 Madison Avenue

B00 Renaissance Center

1212 Griswold Strest
Office of the President
5 Penn Plaza

Office of the President
118 North Medina
Office of the President
Bellville Campus
Office of the President
Office of the President
1225 South Weller
1225 South Weller
1225 South Weller
125 South Wacker Drive
Office of the President
Ofiice of the President
Crfice of the President
475 Riverside Drive
Office of the President
Oriice of the President

242 Old Petersham Road

212 Third Avenue North
212 Third Avenue North
Cffice of the President
Office of the President
Orfice of the President

1 Hariwick Drive

Office of the President
Office of the President
299 Dolores Strest
Office of the President
Office of the President
Office of the President
Office of the President
QOffice of the President
16 East 34 Street

5000 MacArthur Boulevard

Office of the President
Office of the President
93 Pulpit Harbor Road
Office of the President
Office of the President
Office of the President
1355 Ridder Park Drive
Office of the President
Office of the President
Office of the President

18 Tremont Street, Suite 1120

P. O. Box 33350
Office of the President
P.O. Box 43276

4200 Faculty/Administration Building
4200 Faculty/Administration Building
4200 Faculty/Administration Building
4200 Faculty/Administration Building
4200 Faculty/Administration Building

10900 Harper Avenue
Suite 201

Third Floor

Suite 1760

6540 Bay Road
16th Floor
107 Samford Hall

24700 McBean Parkway
P. O. Box 1806

812 University

Warriner Hall 165

Suite 300

Suite 300

Suite 300

14th Floor

650 East Parkway South
B840 Wood Street

301 Lake Street

Suite 730

4380 Main Street

1 East Jackson Boulevard
P.O. Box 116

Suite 310

Suite 310

111 Lake Hollingsworth Drive
2108 S. Horlon

900 Lakewood Avenue
Office of the President
3240 Fort Road

5200 South Park Avenue

715 North Avenue
Ransom Hall

Ransom Hall

P.O. Box 818

36600 Schoolcraft Road
19th Floor

1000 Hempstead Avenue
20th Street & The Parkway
P.O. Box 356

320 South Main Street
3201 Campus Drive

15 East Peace Street

150 Rust Avenue

100 Ochre Pointe Avenue
901 12th Avenue

Seton Hill Drive

City

Detroit
Detroit
Detroit
Detroit
Detroit
Detroit
Detroit
Detroit
Detroit
Detroit
Detroit
Queensbury
Mew York
Auburn

San Antonio
Valencia
Bellville

Pella

Mt. Pleasant
Seattle
Seattle
Seattle
Chicago
Memphis
Clarion
Dallas

New York
Amherst
Chicago
Hardwick
Minneapolis
Minneapolis
Lakeland
Fart Scott
Lakewood
Oneonta
Toppenish
Hamburg
San Francisco
New Rochelle
Gambier
Gambier
Baytown
Livonia

New York
Oakland
Raockville Centre
Philadelphia
North Haven
Olivet
Klamath Falls
Raleigh

San Jose
Holly Springs
Newport
Seattle
Boston
Portland
Greensburg
Woodstock, Cape Town

State/Country

Ml
i
Ml
Ml
Ml
Ml
Wi
Ml
Ml
Ml
Ml
NY
NY
AL
TX
CA
SOUTH AFRICA
1A
]
WA
WA
WA
L
TN
PA
PA
NY
NY
IL
MA
MN
MN
FL
KS
NJ
NY
Wa
NY
CA
NY
OH
OH
TX
Ml
NY
CA
NY
PA
ME
Ml
CR
NC
CA
MS
RI
WA
MA
OR
PA
SOUTH AFRICA

Tax Siatus

501(c)(3); 502(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 503(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 508(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Privale Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3) equivalent

501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 50%(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 508(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(2); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 508(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) nat a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 508(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
801(c)(3); 509(a) nat a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not & Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 508(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 508(a) nat a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(2); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(2); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 508(a) nat a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(2); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(¢)(3) equivalent



The Kresge Foundation
2008 Annual Report Grant List

Legal Name

South African Institute for Advancement

SOUTH AFRICAN INSTITUTE FOR DISTANCE EDUCATION
SOUTH AFRICAN INSTITUTE FOR DISTANCE EDUCATION
SOUTH AFRICAN INSTITUTE FOR DISTANCE EDUCATION
SQUTH AFRICAN INSTITUTE FOR DISTANCE EDUCATION
Springfield College

STATE CENTER COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
SUNSHINE CENTER INC

Carriage House Childrens Center Inc

The Children’s Hospital Trust

The University of Arizona

Thomas Jefferson University

Ubuntu Education Fund

United Negro College Fund, Inc.

United Negro College Fund, Inc.

Universidad de Monterrey

University of California, Santa Barbara

REGENTS OF THE UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA
UNIVERSITY OF CAPE TOWN

UNIVERSITY OF CAPE TOWN

UNIVERSITY OF DUBUQUE

UNIVERSITY OF MARY

UNIVERSITY OF OREGON

TRUSTEES OF THE UNIVERSITY OF PENNSYLVANIA
University of Pretoria

UNIVERSITY OF STELLENBOSCH

University of Western Cape

UNIVERSITY OF THE WITWATERSRAND JOHANNESBURG
UNIVERSITY OF THE WITWATERSRAND JOHANNESBURG
UNIVERSITY OF THE WITWATERSRAND JOHANNESBURG
Westminster College

WHEELOCK COLLEGE

Wildwoed Programs Inc

Woodbury University

XAVIER UNIVERSITY

National Council of YMCAs of the USA

National Council of YMCAs of the USA

YOUNGSTOWN STATE UNIVERSITY

AVILA UNIVERSITY

KEUKA COLLEGE

Loyola Marymount University

NORWICH UNIVERSITY

Qregon State University

Saint Josephs College

University of California - Berkeley

University of La Verne

UNIVERSITY OF SOUTHERN MAINE

Wayne State University

WESTERN NEW ENGLAND COLLEGE

National Council of YMCAS of the USA

AGNES SCOTT COLLEGE

Alice Fergusan Foundation Inc

AMERICAN JEWISH COMMITTEE

AQUARIUM OF THE PACIFIC

ARTSPACE INC

Baltimore Medical System, Inc.

CAMBRIAN COLLEGE

CASCADE REGION GREEN BUILDING COUNCIL

CENTER FOR CLEAN AIR POLICY

WESTERN VIRGINIA FOUNDATION FOR THE ARTS AND SCIENGES

Address

P.O. Box 43276

12 Floor, Noswall Hall

12 Floor, Noswall Hall

12 Floor, Noswall Hall

12 Floar, Noswall Hall

Office of the President

Office of the Chancelior

807 West Lexington Avenue
Wightman School Community Building
Suite 259

Office of the President

Office of the President

32 Broadway

Office of the President

Office of the President

Office of the President

Office of the Chancellor

Office of the Chancellor

Office of the Vice-Chancellor & Principal
Office of the Vice-Chancellor & Principal
Office of the President

Office of the President

Office of the President

Office of the President

Office of the Vice-Chancellor & Principal
Cffice of the Rector and Vice-Chancellor
Office of the Rector & Vice Chancellor
Office of the Chancellor

Office of the Chancellor

Ofiice of the Chancellor

Office of the President

Office of the President

2995 Curry Road Extension

Office of the President

Office of the President

101 North Wacker Drive

101 North Wacker Drive

Office of the President

Office of the President

Office of the President

Office of the President

Office of the President

Office of the President

Office of the President

Office of the Chancellor

Office of the President

Office of the President

Office of the President

Office of the President

101 North Wacker Drive

Office of the President

2001 Bryan Point Road

The Jacob Blaustein Building

100 Aquarium Way

230 South 500 West

The lan J. Gray Building

Office of the President

721 NW 9th Avenue #280

750 First Street, NE

QOne Market Square, SE

Corner Bertha & Stiemens Streets
Comner Bertha & Stiemens Streets
Cormer Bertha & Stiemens Streets
Corner Bertha & Stiemens Streets
263 Alden Street

1525 East Weldon Avenue

5604 Solway Street

Postnet X18

P.O. Box 210066

1020 Walnut Street

Suite 414

8260 Willow Oaks Corparate Drive
8260 Willow Oaks Corparate DOrive
Ave. Ignacio Morones Prieto 4500 Pte.
5221 Cheadle Hall

200 Clark Kerr Hall

Bremner Building - Room 101
Bremner Building - Room 101
2000 University Avenue

7500 University Drive

1226 University of Oregon

100 College Hall

Administration Building

Private Bag X1, Matieland 7602
Private Bag X17

Private Bag 3

Private Bag 3

Private Bag 3

1840 South 1300 East

200 The Riverway

7500 Glenoaks Boulevard
1 Drexel Drive

One University Plaza
11801 Womall Road

One LMU Drive

156 Harmon Drive

600 Kerr Administration Building

US Highway 231

200 California Hall #1500

1950 Third Street

707 Law Building

4200 Faculty/Administration Building
1215 Wilbraham Road

141 East College Avenue
165 East 56th Street
Suite 235

3501 Sinclair Lane

1400 Barrydowne Road

Suite 940
Fifth Floor

City

Waoodstock, Cape Town
Braamfontein
Braamfontein
Braamiontein
Braamfontein
Springfield

Fresno

Independence
Pittsburgh

Rondebosch 7701, Cape Town

Tucson
Philadelphia
New York
Fairfax
Fairfax

San Pedro Garza Garcia, N.L.

Santa Barbara
Santa Cruz
Rondebosch
Rondebosch
Dubugue
Bismarck
Eugene
Philadelphia
Pretaria
Stellenbosch
Bellville

Wits

Wits

Wits

Salt Lake City
Boston
Schenectady
Burbank
New Orleans
Chicago
Chicago
Youngstown
Kansas City
Keuka Park
Los Angeles
Northfield
Carvallis
Rensselaer
Berkeley

La Veme
Portland
Detroit
Springfield
Chicago
Decatur
Accokeek
New York
Long Beach
Salt Lake City
Baltimore
Sudbury, Ontario
Portland
\Washington
Roanoke

State/Country

SOUTH AFRICA
SOUTH AFRICA
SOUTH AFRICA
SOUTH AFRICA
SOUTH AFRICA
MA

CA

MO

PA

SOUTH AFRICA
AZ

PA

NY

VA

VA

MEXICO

CA

CA

SOUTH AFRICA
SOUTH AFRICA
1A

ND

OR

PA

SQUTH AFRICA
SOUTH AFRICA
SQUTH AFRICA
SOUTH AFRICA
SOUTH AFRICA
SOUTH AFRICA
LI

MA

NY

CA

MD
CANADA
OR

oC

VA

Tax Status

501(c)(3) equivalent

501(c)(3) equivalent

501(c)(3) equivalent

501(c)(3) equivalent

501(c)(3) equivalent

501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3) equivalent

501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501{c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn,
501(c)(3) equivalent

501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3) equivalent

501(c)(3) equivalent

501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501{c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3) equivalent

501(c)(3) equivalent

501(c)(3) equivalent

501(c)(3) equivalent

501(c)(3) equivalent

501(c)(3) equivalent

501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 508(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(2); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 508(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 508(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(¢)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(¢)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(¢)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) nat a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(8) equivalent

501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
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Legal Mame

CERES INC

Chattahoochee Nature Center Inc

CHRIS Kids, Inc.

CONSERVATION BIOLOGY INSTITUTE INC

Consultative Group on Biological Diversity

COUNCIL OF STATE GOVERNMENTS

CROW CANYCN ARCHAEOLOGICAL CENTER

Downtown Womens Center

EASTERN IOWA COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
Eastern New Mexico University

ENVIRONMENTAL LAW & POLICY CENTER OF THE MIDWEST
Erie Art Museum

FLORIDA ATLANTIC UNIVERSITY

FOUNTAIN HCUSE INC

FRUIT AND FLOWER DAY NURSERY OF PORTLAND
FUNDERS NETWORK FOR SMART GROWTH AND LIVABLE COMMUNITIES INC
Gleaners Community Feod Bank Inc

GRASS RIVER NATURAL AREA INC

GUADALUPE NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
Heart of the Lakes Center for Land Conservation Policy
ICLEI Local Governments for Sustainability. Inc.

INDIANA UNIVERSITY PURDUE UNIVERSITY FORT WAYNE
ISLAND PRESS-CENTER FOR RESOURCE ECONOMICS
LAGUNA COLLEGE OF ART AND DESIGN

LAND TRUST ALLIANCE INCORPORATED

MAHARISHI UNIVERSITY OF MANAGEMENT

Mars Hill College Inc

Meharry Medical College

National Trust for Historic Preservation in the United States
NORTHWEST DETROIT NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT INC
PIEDMONT PARK CONSERVANCY INC

Portland State University

PRETERM CLEVELAND INC

Progressive Redevelopment, Inc.

RECONNECTING AMERICA

ROCKEFELLER FAMILY FUND INC

SMART GROWTH AMERICA

SOUTHERN ENVIROMENTAL LAW CENTER

SU TEATRO

Chewonki Foundation Inc

David Brower Center

THE ENERGY FOUNDATION

Nature Conservancy

Tides Center

TOWN OF NORMAL

Regents Of The University Of Michigan

WATERLOO REGION GREEN SOLUTIONS

Appalachian Mountain Club

ALAMEDAlameda County Community Development Agency
AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY INC

CAPITAL LINK INC

CAPITAL LINK INC

Carthage Area Hospital Inc

Children's Environmental Health Network

City of Newark

Clean Air Task Force Inc

CLINICA MSR OSCAR A ROMERO

Communities For A Better Environment

Community Health Development Inc

Community Health Development Inc

Address

99 Chauncy Street
9135 Willea Road
3108 Clairmont Road
136 SW Washington Avenue
Presidio Building 1016, Second Floor
Headquarters

23390 Road K

325 South Los Angeles Street
Office of the Chancellor
Office of the President

35 East Whacker Dr.

411 State Street

Office of the President

425 West 47th Street

2378 NW Irving Strest

1500 San Remo Avenue
Headguarters and Distribution Center
P.O. Box 231

1000 Lydia Street

300 North Bridge Street

436 14th Street

Office of the Chancellor

1718 Connecticut Avenue, N.\W,
Office of the President

1BE0 L Street NW

Office of the President

Office of the President

Office of the President

1785 Massachusetts Avenue, N.W,
16631 Lahser Drive

P.O, Box 7795

Office of the President

12000 Shaker Boulevard

321 Wil Hill Street

436 14th Street

475 Riverside Drive

1707 L Street, NW

201 West Main Street

4725 High Street

485 Chewonki Neck Road
2076 University Avenue

301 Battery Street, 5th Floor
303 Locust Street

The Presidio

100 East Phoenix Avenue
Office of the President

222 Frederick Street

Main Office

2000 Embarcadero

P.O. Box 366004

40 Court Street

40 Court Street

1001 West Street

110 Maryland Avenue NE
Office of the Mayor

18 Tremont Street

2032 East Marengo Street
Huntington Park Office

201 South Evans

201 South Evans

6th Floor

Suite B

Suite 202

P.O. Box 29361

2760 Research Park Drive

306 West River Drive
1500 South Avenue K
Suite 1300

777 Glades Road

Suite 249
2131 Beaufait

Suite 1520

2101 East Caliseum Boulevard
Suite 300

2222 | aguna Canyon Road

Suite 1100

1000 North 4th Street

P.O. Box 370

1005 Dr. D.B. Todd Jr. Boulevard

P.O. Box 751-PO

Suite 3
Suite 1005
Suite 800
Suite 1050
Suite 14

Suite B

Suite 402

P.O. Box 29907

P.O. Box 589

2074 Fleming Administration Building

Five Joy Street
Suite 300

10th Floor
10th Floor

Suite 505
920 Broad Street
Suite 530

5610 Pacific Boulevard

City

Boston
Roswel|
Atlanta
Corvallis

San Francisco
Lexington
Corlez

Los Angeles
Davenpart
Portales
Chicago

Erie

Boca Raton
New York
Portland
Coral Gables
Detroit
Bellaire
Austin

Grand Ledge
Oakland

Fort Wayne
Washington
Laguna Beach
Washington
Fairfield

Mars Hill
Nashville
Washington
Detroit
Atlanta
Poriland
Cleveland
Decatur
Oakland

New York
Washington
Charlottesville
Denver
Wiscasset
Berkeley

San Francisco
Des Maines
San Francisco
Normal

Ann Arbor
Kitchener
Boston
Oakland

San Juan
Boston
Boeston
Carthage
Washington
Newarl
Boston

Los Angeles
Huntington Park
Uvalde
Uvalde

State/Country

MA
GA
GA
OR
CA
Ky
co
CA
1A
NA
IL
PA
FL
NY
OR
8
Ml
Ml
TX
MI
CA
IN
DC
CA
DC
1A
NC
TN
DC
Ml
GA
OR
OH
GA
CA
NY
DC
VA
co
ME
CA
CA
1A
CA
IL
Wi
ON,
MA
CA
PR
MA
MA
NY
DC
NJ
MA
CA
CA
>
TX

. CANADA

Tax Status

501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn,
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn,
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 508(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 508(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 508(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3) equivalent

501(c)(3); 508(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 508(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 508(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3), 509(=a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.



The Kresge Foundation
2008 Annual Report Grant List

Legal Name

Community Partners

COVENANT HOSPICE INC

Das Deutsch Center For Special Needs Children

Ecology Center, Inc.

ELIZABETHTOWN COMMUNITY HOSPITAL

GLADES HOSPITAL HOLDINGS INC

Greater Detroit Area Health Council Inc

Greensboro Housing Coalition Inc

GRIFFIN HEALTH SERVICES CORPORATION

Health Care Without Harm

HOPE HAVEN ASSOCIATION INC

HOSPICE OF SOUTHERN IL INC

INNER CITY HEALTH CENTER

JOSEPH RICHEY HOUSE INC

JUNEAU FAMILY BIRTH CENTER

KAISER FOUNDATION HEALTH PLAN OF COLORADO
KALAMAZOO COUNTY PARKS AND FAIRGROUND

LA CLINICA DE LA RAZA INC

LA CLINICA DEL VALLE FAMILY HEALTH CARE CENTER INC
LIBERTY HILL FOUNDATION

LIFECARE ALLIANCE

MEADVILLE MEDICAL CTR

MEDIA & POLICY CENTER FOUNDATION OF CALIFORNIA
MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT COMMUNITY HEALTH

Michigan Public Health Institute

MULTICARE HEALTH SYSTEMS

NATIONAL HEALTH SERVICES INC

NORTH CQUNTRY COMMUNITY HEALTH CENTER

NORTH SIDE CHRISTIAN HEALTH CENTER

Occidental College

OUR LARY OF MERCY COMMUNITY OUTREACH SERVICES
PALMETTC HEALTH ALLIANCE

PLANNED PARENTHOOD OF CENTRAL NORTH CAROLINA INC
PLANNED PARENTHOOD OF HOUSTON AND SOUTHEAST TEXAS INC
PLANNED PARENTHOOD OF SOUTHEASTERN VIRGINIA INC
PLANNED PARENTHOOD OF THE COLUMBIA WILLAMETTE INC
PLANNED PARENTHOOD OF THE ROCKY MOUNTAINS INC
VIRGINIA LEAGUE FOR PLANNED PARENTHOQOD INC
Policylink

Rails To Trails Conservancy

ROMNALD MCDONALD HOUSE CHARITIES OF CENTRAL PA
RONALD MCDONALD HOUSE CHARITIES OF NEW MEXICO
RONALD MCDONALD HOUSE CHARITIES OF NORTHWEST FLORIDA INC
SDTC-THE CENTER FOR DISCOVERY INC

Southeastern Michigan Health Association

Southeastern Michigan Health Association

ST BERNARDS HEALTHCARE

St Josephs Area Health Services

Sisters of Charity Health System, Inc.
UHHS-CSAHS-CUYAHOGA INC

YOUNG ADULTS HEALTH CENTER INC

Haven Of Grace

NORTHEAST WASHINGTON COUNTY COMMUNITY HEALTH INC
The Trust for Public Land

THE WELLNESS COMMUNITY-SOUTHWEST FLORIDA INC
William J Clinton Presidential Foundation

Tides Foundation

United Family Praclice Health Center

UNITED HOME FOR AGED HEBREWS

UNITED HOSPITAL CENTER INC

Address

1000 North Alameda Street
5041 Nerth 12th Avenue
15809 Madison Road

117 N. Division Street

75 Park Street

1201 South Main Street
333 W. Fort Street

122 N. Elm Street

130 Division Street

41 Oakview Terrace

4800 Beach Boulevard
305 Soulth lllincis Street
3405 Downing Street

838 Norith Eutaw Street
1601 Salmon Creek Lane
Colorado Regional Offices
2900 Lake Street

1515 Fruitvale Avenue
3617 South Pacific Highway
2121 Cloverfield Boulevard
303 East Sixth Avenue

751 Liberty Street

Harry Wiland

Capitol View Building

2436 Woodlake Circle Drive
315 Martin Luther King Jr. Way
658 South Central Valley Highway
2920 North 4th Street

816 Middle Street

Office of the President

P. O. Box 607

1301 Taylor Street

P.O. Box 3258

3601 Fannin

425 West 20th Street

3231 SE 50th Avenue
7155 E. 38th Avenue

3415 Floyd Avenue

1438 Webster Street
National Office

745 West Governor Road
1011 Yale Northeast

5154 Bayou Boulevard
P.0O. Box 840

200 Fisher Building

200 Fisher Bullding

225 East Jackson

GO0 Pleasant Avenue

P.C. Box 7291

2351 East 22nd Street

47 North Huron Street
1225 Warren Street

157 Towne Avenue
Mid-Atlantic Regional Office
3900 Clark Road

55 West 125th Street

The Presidio

545 West Seventh Street
60 Willow Drive

P.0. Box 1680

Suite 240

P.O. Box 845

P.O. Box 277

Suite 1230
Suite M-6

10350 East Dakota Avenue

Suite 113

Media & Policy Center Foundation
201 Townsend Street

Suite 300

P.Q. Box 5299

1600 Campus Road

P.O. Box 2286

Suite Six

Suite 303
2121 Ward Court, NW

Benmosche Road
3011 West Grand Boulevard
3011 West Grand Boulevard

666 Broadway
Building P-3

P.0. Box 293903

391 Pelham Road

City

Los Angeles
Pensacola
Middlefield
Ann Arbor
Elizabethtown
Belle Glade
Detroit
Greensboro
Derby
Jamaica Plain
Jacksonville
Belleville
Denver
Baltimore
Juneau
Denver
Kalamazoo
Oakland
Medford
Santa Monica
Columbus
Mieadville
Santa Monica
Lansing
Ckemos
Tacoma
Shafter
Flagstaif
Pittsburgh
Los Angeles
Johns Island
Columbia
Chapel Hill
Houston
Norfolk
Portland
Denver
Richmond
Qakland
Washington
Hershey
Albuguergue
Pensacola
Harris

Detroit
Detroit
Jonesboro
Park Rapids
Lewiston
Cleveland
Ypsilanti

St. Louis
Plainfield
New York
Sarasota
New York
San Francisco
St. Paul

New Rochelle
Clarksburg

State/Country

CA
FL
OH
Mi
NY
R
Ml
NC
CcT
MA
FL
L
co
MD
AK
co
i
CA
OR
CA
OH
PA
CA
i
i
WA,
CA
AZ
PA
CA
sC
sC
NC
TX
VA
OR
co
VA
CA
DCc
PA
NM
FL
NY
Wl
i
AR
MN
ME
OH
i
MO
VT
NY
El
NY
CA
MN
NY
W

Tax Status

501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3), 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)3); 508(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c){3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509{a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) nct a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn,
501(c)(3); 502(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(¢c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.



The Kresge Foundaticn
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Legal Name

United Neighborhood Health Services, Inc.

United Neighborhood Health Services, Inc.

Regents Of The University Of Michigan

Rochester General Hospital

VISTA COMMUNITY CLINIC

Wayne State University

‘West Harlem Environmental Action Inc

WOMEN & INFANTS HOSPITAL OF RHODE ISLAND
American Cancer Scciety, Inc.

HOSPICE AND PALLIATIVE CARE OF WESTERN COLORADO
Planned Parenthood of Socuthwest and Central Flarida, Inc.
Ronald McDonald House Charities of Phoenix, Inc.
Shawnee Mission Medical Center Inc

St. John Health Corporation

BJC Health System

CHESAPEAKE SERVICE SYSTEMS INC

GALLATIN SHALOM ZONE INC

Community Foundation for Southeast Michigan
Foundation Center

Advocates for Basic Legal Equality

Accion New York Inc

Adopt-A-Family Of The Palm Beaches Inc

Asian Counseling and Referral Services

Austin Children's Shelter

Boys & Girls Club of Greater Nashua, Inc.

Boys & Girls Club Of King County

Boys And Girls Clubs Of Boston Inc

BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS OF BREA PLACENTIA YORBA LINDA
Boys & Girls Clubs Of Buffale Inc

Boys & Girls Clubs Of Geneva Inc

Boys & Girls Clubs Of South Puget Sound

Boys & Girls Club Of Southwest County

BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS OF WHATCOM CO
CAPITAL AREA FOOD BANK

CASA OF MARYLAND INC

Catholic Charities Of Spokane

CENTER FOR URBAN FAMILIES INC
CHESAPEAKE SERVICE SYSTEMS INC
CHILDRENS BUREAU OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA
CHILDRENS BUREAU OF INDIANAPOLIS INC
Comman Ground Cammunity Housing Development Fund Cerp., Inc.
Carpus Christi Metro Ministries

Crispus Attucks Association, Inc.

Cross Roads House Inc

Daughters Of Charity Services Of San Antonio
Doorways for Women & Families, Inc.

Fondazione Dynamo - Motare di Filanthropia
ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY AGENCY OF WASHINGTON COUNTY INC
Family Scholar House Inc

Family Services Inc.

FAMILY SERVICES OF KING COUNTY
FORGOTTEN HARVEST INC

GALLATIN SHALOM ZONE INC

Good Shepherd Services

Atwood Community Center Inc.

HANDICAPPED DEVELOPMENT CENTER
Harvesters-The Community Food Network

HUMANIM INC

Humboldt Senior Resource Center Incorperated
lllinais Facilities Fund

Address

617 South Eighth Street
617 South Eighth Street
Office of the President
1425 Portland

1000 Vale Terrace

Office of the President
271 West 125th Street

101 Dudley Strest

Route 422 and Sipe Avenue
Administrative Offices/Grand Valley
Regional Headquarters
501 East Roanoke Avenue
8100 West 74th Street

St. John Hospital and Medical Center
One Children's Place
1100 Executive Boulevard
575 East Bledsoe, Suite 1
333 West Fort Street

79 Fifth Avenue

525 Jefferson Avenue

115 East 23rd Street

1712 Second Avenue North
720 8th Avenue South
P.C. Box 684213

47 Grand Avenue

603 Stewart Street #300
50 Congress Street
Administrative Office
Administrative Office

1 Goodman Street

1501 Pagific Avenue

P.O. Box 892349

1715 Kentucky Street

645 Taylor Street, NE

310 Tulip Avenue

12 East 5th Avenue

3002 Druid Park Drive
1100 Executive Boulevard
Headquarters

615 North Alabama Street
505 Eighth Avenue

1819 Leopard Street

605 South Duke Street
600 Lafayatte Road

7607 Somerset Road
3179 Wilson Boulevard
Motore di Filantropia

G14 East Emma Avenue
806 East Chestnut Street
1200 South Broad Street
615 Second Avenue
21800 Greenfield Road
575 East Bledsoe, Suite 1
305 Seventh Avenue

149 Waubesa Strest

3402 Hickory Grove Road
3801Topping Avenue
6355 Woodside Court
1810 California Street
One North LaSalle, Suite 700

2074 Fleming Administration Building
4200 Faculty/Administration Building
Suite 308

P.0. Box 897

P.0. Box 60307
2055 Wood Street

22101 Moross Road

P.O. Box 1438

Suite 2010

Suite 300
7th Floor

Suite 200

Suite 730
132 East Crowther Avenue
282 Babcock Street

Suite 301

1910 Magnolia Avenue
Suite 426

15th Floor

P.O. Box 4899

Foro Buonaparte 44
Suite M401
Suite 150

P.O. Box 1436
Ninth Floor

P.O. Box 2450

City

Nashville
Nashville
Ann Arbar
Rochester
Vista

Detroit

New York
Providence
Hershey
Grand Junction
Sarasota
Phoenix
Shawnee Mission
Detroit

St. Louis
Chesapeake
Gallatin
Detroit

New York
Toledo

New York
Lake Worth
Seattle
Austin
Nashua
Seattle
Boslon
Placentia
Buffalo
Geneva
Tacoma
Temecula
Bellingham
Washington
Takoma Park
Spaokane
Baltimore
Chesapeake
Los Angeles
Indianapolis
New Yark
Corpus Christi
York
Partsmouth
San Antonio
Arlington
Milano
Springdale
Louisville
Winston-Salem
Seattle
Sauthfield
Gallatin
New York
Madison
Davenpart
Kansas City
Columbia
Eureka
Chicago

State/Country

Tax Status

N
N
M
NY
CA
Mi
NY
RI
PA
co
FL
AZ
Ks
i
MO
VA
N
M
NY
OH
NY
FL
WA
TX
NH
WA
MA
CA
NY
NY
WA
CA
WA
DC
MD
WA
MD
VA
CA
IN
NY
TX
PA
NH
s
VA
ITALY
AR
Ky
NC
WA
M
N
NY
wi
1A
MO
MD
CA
IL

501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 508(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 508(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 502(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(2); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(2); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 508(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 508(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(2); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 508(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(2); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) nat a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) nat a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) nat a Private Fdn.
501(c)(2); 509(a) nat a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3) equivalent

501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(2); 508(a) nat a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 508(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn,
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) nat a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn,
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(2) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 50%(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.



The Kresge Foundation
2008 Annual Report Grant List

Legal Name

llineis Facilities Fund

Jewish Family & Childrens Service Of Sarasota-Manatee Inc
KIDS UNLIMITED OF OREGON

LOWCOUNTRY FOOD BANK INC

Middle Way House, Inc.

Neighborhood Housing Services of New Haven, Inc.
Newaygo County Community Services NCCS

NORTHEAST PARENT AND CHILD SOCIETY INC
NORTHWEST FAMILY SERVICES

Nurse-Family Partnership

Preble Street

PROVIDENCE CENTER INC

Roca Inc

SECOND HARVEST FOOD BANK OF EAST CENTRAL INDIANA INC
St. Francis Center

THE CHICAGO LIGHTHOUSE FOR PEOPLE WHO ARE BLIND OR VISUALLY IMPAIRED

Family Independence Initiative

Family Independence Initiative

Family Independence Initiative

HEALING PLACE INC

The Women's Home

TRILLIUM FAMILY SOLUTIONS INC

URBAN LEAGUE OF GREATER MADISON INC
Valley Youth House Committes

Ways To Wark

Ways To Wark

WELLSPRING INC

WEST END YMCA

NYSARC INC

WEXFORD RIDGE NEIGHBORHOOD CENTER INC
Womens Funding Network

THE YOUNG MENS CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER SEATTLE
YOUNG MENS CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER ST LOUIS
YMCA of Metropolitan Hartford, Inc.

YMCA of Southern Indiana, Inc.

Youth Villages Inc

YWCA of Spokane

Young Womens Christian Association

Amherst H. Wilder Foundation

Crosswinds Youth Services, Inc.

FARM & WILDERNESS FOUNDATION INC

GIRL SCOUTS SAN DIEGO-IMPERIAL

GIRL SCOUTS OF THE CHESAPEAKE BAY COUNCIL INC
PACE CENTER FOR GIRLS INC

RIDING TO THE TOP

Young Mens Christian Association

Central Coast YMCA

DETROIT 300 CONSERVANCY

Detroit Public Schools

DUKE UNIVERSITY

National Trust for Histaric Preservation in the United States
RHODES UNIVERSITY

SECOND NATURE INC

Sphinx Organization Inc

Access Living of Metropolitan Chicago

AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY INC

AMERICAN CANGER SQCIETY INC

Baxter Community Center

Brooklyn Childrens Museum Corp

Burchfield-Penney Art Center

Address

One North LaSalle, Suite 700
2688 Fruitville Road

821 North Riverside

1635 Cosgrove Avenue

P.O. Box 85

333 Sherman Avenue

G308 South Warner Avenue
530 Franklin Street

4805 N.E. Glisan

1900 Grant Street, Suite 400
P.O. Box 1459

930 Paint Pleasant Road

101 Park Street

6621 North Old State Road # 3
2323 Curiis Street

1850 West Roosevelt Road
4036 Piedmont Avenue
4096 Piedmont Avenue
4096 Pledmont Avenue
1020 West Market Street
607 Westeimer

101 Cleveland Avenue, NW
151 East Gorham Street
829 Linden Street

11700 West Lake Park Drive
11700 West Lake Park Drive
P.O. Box 1087

1325 San Bernardino Road
121 Westmoreland Avenue
7011 Flower Lane

505 Sansome Strest

909 Fourth Avenue

1528 Locust Street
Metropolitan Offices

4812 Hamburg Plke

P. 0. 341154

930 North Monroe Street
320 East Market Street

919 Lafond Avenue

1407 Dixon Boulevard

263 Farm and Wilderness Road
Headquarters

501 South College Avenue
Headquarters

P. O. Box 1928

1525 Third Street

371 Main Street

One Campus Martius

3011 West Grand Blvd,
Office of the President

1785 Massachusetts Avenue, N.W,

Office of the Vice Chancellor
18 Tremont Street, Suite 1120
400 Renaissance Center

115 West Chicago Avenue
129 Jefferson Avenue, SE

30 Speen Street

935 Baxter Southeast

145 Brooklyn Avenue
Rockwell Hall

P.C. Box 148

(18 Portland Street, 04101)

Suite 215
Suite 215
Suite 215

Suite 300

Apts, AIC
Second Floor

241 Trumbull Street
P.O. Box 1525

Balboa Service Center

One West Adams Street

11th Floor

14th Floor

207 Allen Building, Box 90001
P. O. Box 84

Suite 2550

Buffalo State College

City

Chicago
Sarasota
Medford
Charleston
Bloomington
New Haven
Fremaont
Schenectady
Portland
Denver
Portland
Glen Burnie
Chelsea
Muncie
Denver
Chicago
Oakland
Qaldand
QOakland
Louisville
Houston
Canton
Madison
Allentown
Milwaukee
Milwaukee
Rapid City
Upland
White Plains
Madison
San Francisco
Seatile

St. Louis
Hartford
Jeffersonville
Memphis
Spokane
Yaork

Saint Paul
Cocoa
Plymouth
San Diego
Newark
Jacksonville
Windham
Port Huron
Salinas
Detroit
Detroit
Durham
Washington
Grahamstown
Boston
Detroit
Chicago
Grand Rapids
Framingham
Grand Rapids
Broaklyn
Buffalo

State/Country

IL
FL
OR
s5C
IN
cT
Ml
NY
OR
co
ME
MD
MA
IN
co
IL
CA
CA
CA
Ky
@
OH
wi
PA
Wi
wi
sD
CA
NY
Wi
CA
WA
MO
CT
IN
™
WA
PA
MN
FL
VT
CA
DE
FL
ME
i
CA
Ml
Mi
NC
DC
SOUTH AFRICA
MA
i
IL
Wil
MA
1l
NY
NY

Tax Status

501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn,
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509{a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 508(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 508(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(2); 508(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(2); 508(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 508(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 508(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 508(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(¢)(3); 508(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 508(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 508(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 508(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 508(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 508(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3) equivalent

501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 508(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
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Legal Name

Center On Halsted

CHARTWELL SCHOOL

Council on Foundations

THE FOOD BANK OF WESTERN MASSACHUSETTS INC
Foadshare Inc

GIRL SCOUTS OF THE CHESAPEAKE BAY COUNCIL INC
Guidestar Usa Inc

Nonprofit Finance Fund

NORTHWESTERN MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

Places For People Incorporated

Places For People Incorporated

SETON HEALTHCARE NETWORK

SOUTHERN METHODIST UNIVERSITY

ST. CYPRIAN'S HISTORICAL EPISCOPAL CHURCH

ST LAWRENCE UNIVERSITY

Noenprofit Information Networking Association

The Winnipeg Humane Society

WGBH Educational Foundation

National Audubon Society Inc

Winston-Salem Industries for the Blind, Inc.

Youth Development, Inc.

AFFIRMATIONS LESBIAN GAY COMMUNITY CENTER INC
Bay Cove Human Services, Inc.

BIOMEDICAL RESEARCH FOUNDATION OF NORTHWEST LOUISIANA
Trustees of Dartmouth College

Enterprise Corporation Of The Delta

Judson University A Baptist Institution

LA CLINICA DE LA RAZA INC

LA CLINICA DE LA RAZA INC

Lutheran Community Services Northwest

Metropolitan Hospital

THE OLNEY THEATRE CENTER FOR THE ARTS INC
Roswell Park Cancer Institute

UNIVERSITY OF MAINE SYSTEM INC

WESLEYAN UNIVERSITY

Yellowstone Park Foundation, Inc.

Address

3656 M. Halsted Street

2511 Numa Watson Road

2121 Crystal Drive
97 Norih Hatfield Road
450 Woodland Avenue

501 South College Avenue
4801 Courthause Street

70 West 36th Street
251 East Huron

4130 Lindell Blvd
4130 Lindell Blvd

1206 West 38th

Office of the President
37 Lovett Street
Office of the President
112 Water Street

5 Kent Street

125 Western Avenue
201 W. Riviera Drive
7730 Narth Paint Blvd.
6301 Central NW

195 West Nine Mile
66 Canal Street

1505 Kings Highway
Office of the President
Four Old River Place
Office of the President
1515 Fruitvale Avenue
1515 Fruitvale Avenue

127 Southwest 156th Street
5900 Bryon Center Ave., SW
2001 Qlney-Sandy Spring Road

Elm & Carlton Streets
Office of the President
237 High Station

222 East Main Street

Suite 700
P.O. Box 160

Suite 220
Eleventh Floor
Feinberg Pavilion

Suite 4101
P.0. Box 750100
23 Romoda Drive

Suite 400

Suite A

P.O. Box 38050

207 Parkhurst Hall
Suite A

1151 North State Street

Suite 200

Merrill Hall

Suite 301

City

Chicage
Seaside
Arlington
Hatfield
Bloomfield
Newark
Williamsburg
New Yori
Chicago

St. Louis

Si. Louis
Austin
Dallas

St. Augustine
Canton
Boston
Winnipeg, Manitoba
Boston
Joplin
Winstan-Salem
Albuguergue
Ferndale
Boston
Shreveport
Hanover
Jackson
Elgin
Qakland
Oakland
Burien
Wyoming
Qlney
Buffalo
Farmington
Middletown
Bozeman

State/Country

L
CA
VA
MA
CcT
DE
VA
NY
L
MO
MO
TX
>
FL
NY
MA
CANADA
MA
lle}
NC
NM
Ml
MA
LA
NH
Ms
1L
CA
CA
WA
i
MD
NY
ME
CcT
MT

Tax Status

501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 508(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 508(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 508(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn,
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c){3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn,
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3) equivalent

501(c)(3); 509(a) nat a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 508(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 502(a) not a Private Fdn.
501{c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 50%(a) nat a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 509(a) not a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); 508(a) nat a Private Fdn.
501(c)(3); '509(:1) not a Private Fdn.
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Detail of Employee/Trustee Matching Gifts

Charity Name Charity Address Tax Status Cunt?i?:ouaﬁons
Abraham S. & Fannie B. Levey Hebrew Day School 400 Deering Ave] Porlland, ME 04103 501 (c)(3);509(a) 1-2 not a Private Fdn. 6,000
AFFIRMATIONS LESBIAN GAY COMMUNITY CENTER INC 195 West Nine Mile Ferndale, MI 48220 501 (c)(3);509(a) 1-2 not a Private Fdn. 500
ALBION COLLEGE Office of the Presidenf 611 East Porter Streeff Albion, M| 49224 501 (¢)(3);509(a) 1-2 not a Private Fdn. 1,200
All Saints Episcopal Chuirch 543 Michigan, Marysville, MI 48040 501 (c)(3);509(a) 1-2 not a Privaie Fdn, 3,360
Alumni Association of the University of Michigan Alumni Center, 200 Fletcher Streef Ann Arbor, M| 48109 501 {c)(3);509(a) 1-2 not a Privale Fdn. 1,500
American Academy of Arts and Sciences 136 Irving Streef Cambridge, MA 02138 501 (c)(3);509(a) 1-2 not a Privale Fdn. 750
American Cancer Sociely 153 Elizabeth Street Eas{ Detroit, M! 501 (c)(3);509(a) 1-2 not a Private Fdn. 75
AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY FOUNDATION GREAT LAKES DIVISION INC 1755 Abbey R¢, Easl Lansing, MI 48823 501 (c)(3);509(a) 1-2 not a Private Fdn. 500
American Cancer Sociely Relay for Life 2413 S. Linden St} Flint, M 48532 501 (c)(2);509(a) 1-2 not a Privale Fdn. 75
American Civil Liberties Union Fund of Michigan 2966 Woodward Avenue| Delroit, M| 48201 501 (c)(3);509(a) 1-2 not a Private Fdn, 300
American Diabetes Association, Inc. 1701 N Beauregard Stree{ Alexandria, VA 22311 501 (c)(3);509(a) 1-2 not a Private Fdn, 120
American Farmland Trust 1200 18th St NW Suite BOG Washington, DC 20036 501 (c)(3);509(a) 1-2 not  Private Fdn. 750
American Heart Association - Midwst Affiliate 5375 SW Tth S{ Topeka, KS 66606 501 (£)(3);509(a) 1-2 not a Private Fdn. 1,290
American Institute of Architects, Minnesola Chapter 275 Market St} Suite 54 Minneapolis, MN 55405 501 (c)(3);509(a) 1-2 not a Private Fdn. 3,265
American Philosophical Society 104 South Fifth Street| Philadelphia, PA 19106-3387 501 (c)(3);509(a) 1-2 not a Private Fdn. 750
Amnesty International USA Inc 5 Penn Plazg 16th Floor, New York, NY 10001-1810 501 ()(2);509(a) 1-2 nat a Private Fdn. 500
Angela Hospice Home Care, Inc.. 14100 Newburgh Road Livonia, Mi 48154-1871 501 (c)(2);509(a) 1-2 not a Privale Fdn. 300
Ann Arbor Hands-On Museum 219 East Huron Streef Ann Arbor, M| 48104 501 (c)(3);509(a) 1-2 nat a Private Fdn. 360
ANTI-DEFAMATION LEAGUE OF BNAI BRITH 10495 Santa Monicg Los Angeles, CA 80025 501 (c)(3);509(a) 1-2 not a Privale Fdn. 4,350
Arab Community Center for Economic and Social Services ACCESS 2651 Saulino Courf Dearborn, Ml 48216 501 (c)(3);509(a) 1-2 not a Private Fdn. 705
Arbor Hospice & Heme Care 2366 Oak Valley Drivel Ann Arbor, MI 48103 501 (¢)(3);509(a) 1-2 not a Private Fdn. 1,050
Archbishop's Appeal 2008 P.O. Box 29260] Washington, DC 20017-0260 501 (c)(3);509(a) 1-2 nat a Private Fdn. 750
Arthritls Foundation Michigan Chapter 17117 West Nine Mile Rd, Suite 85¢ Southfield, MI 48075 501 (c)(3);509(a) 1-2 not & Private Fdn. 150
ARTS LEAGUE OF MICHIGAN INC 7700 Secand 6th Flood Detroit, Ml 48202 501 (c)(3);509(=2) 1-2 not a Private Fdn. 750
ArtServe Michigan, Inc. Riley Broadcast Center, One Clover Cour{ Wixom, MI 48393 501 (c)(3);509(a) 1-2 not a Private Fdn. 750
Asian American Justice Center Inc 1140 Connecticul Ave NW Ste 1200 Washington, DC 20036 501 (c)(3);508(a) 1-2 not a Private Fdn. 2,145
BARRINGTON TAP [N INC P.0. Box 252 Barringlon, Rl 02806 501 (c)(3);508(a) 1-2 not 2 Private Fdn. 250
Bates College 2 Andrews Road, 204 Lane Hall Lewiston, ME 04240-6028 501 (c)(3);509(a} 1-2 not a Private Fdn. 180
Beautiful Savior Lutheran Church 5367 N. Adams Rd Bloomfield Hills, MI 48304 501 (c)(3);509(a) 1-2 nat a Private Fdn 420
Belle Isle Botanical Society PO Box 14693 Detroil, M| 48214 501 (c}(3);509(a) 1-2 not a Private Fdn. 150
Blg Brothers Big Sisters of Metropalitan Chicago 560 W. Lake St, 5th Floor, Chicago, L 60661 501 (c)(2);509(a) 1-2 not a Private Fdn. 300
Birmingham Bloomfield Art Center Inc 1516 South Cranbrook Road, Birmingham, MI 48009 501 (c)(3);508(a) 1-2 not a Private Fdn. 150
Birmingham Unitarian Church 38651 Woodward Ave,; Bloomfield Hills, Mi 48304 501 (c)(3);509(a) 1-2 nat a Private Fdn. 900
Blessed Pope John XXIIl Roman Catholic Church 13060 Palomino Lane] Forl Myers, FL 33912 ' 501 (c)(3);508(a) 1-2 not a Private Fdn. 825
Bloomfield Hills Schools 4200 Andover Road, Bloomfield, Ml 48302-2000 501 (c)(3):508(a) 1-2 not a Private Fdn. 225
Baoston Museum Project 55 Court Streef Boston, MA 02108 501 (e)(2):508(a) 1-2 not a Privaie Fdn, 10,000
Bostan University Office of the Chancellof One Sherborn Street Ninth Floor, Boston, MA 02215 501 ()(2);509(a) 1-2 not a Private Fdn. 1.200
Boston University (WBUR) 890 Commonwealth Ave| Boston, MA 02215 501 (c)(3);508(a) 1-2 not a Private Fdn. 7.500
Brentwood Presbyterian Church 3725 Brownsville Road Piltsburgh, PA 15227 501 (c)(3);509(=a) 1-2 not a Private Fdn. 14,400
Bridge Builders Counseling 1220 6th St| Port Huron, Mi 48060 501 (c)(3);508(=) 1-2 not 2 Private Fdn. 1,500
Brown University in Providence in the State of Rhode Island Office of the Presidénﬁ 1 Prospect Street| Campus Box 1860 Providence, Rl 02912 501 (c)(3);508(z) 1-2 not a Private Fdn 1,000
BUCKINGHAM EROWNE AND NICHOLS SCHOOL 80 Gerrys Landing Rd] Cambridge, MA 02138 501 (c)(2);508(a) 1-2 nat a Private Fdn. 3,600
California Summer Music, Inc. 236 Wes! Portal Ave # 104 San Francisco,, CA 94127 501 (c)(3);508(a) 1-2 not a Private Fdn. 15,000
Calvary Presbyterian Church 6100 Richfield Rd Flint, Mi 48506 501 (c)(3);508(a) 1-2 nat a Private Fdn. S0



CAMBRIDGE IN AMERICA

CANTON COMMUNITY FOUNDATION INC
Carleton College

Caltholic Medical Mission Board

Catholic Theological Union

CENTER FOR THE PREVENTION OF HATE VIOLENCE
CENTRAL MICHIGAN UNIVERSITY

Chesapeake Bay Maritime Museum

CHILDRENS ASSESSMENT CENTER

Children's Hospital

Children's Leukemia Foundalion of Michigan
CHOATE ROSEMARY HALL FOUNDATION INCORPORATED
Chirist Church

Christ Church - St. Michael's Parish

Christ Church Detroit

Circus Juventas

Citizens Research Council of Michigan, Inc,

CITY MISSION

CITY YEAR INC

CITYMEALS-ON-WHEELS

Claremont McKenna College

Clean Water Fund - Michigan

Coalition for the Homeless, Inc.

Coalition On Temporary Shelter

Coaslal Maine Bolanical Gardens, Inc.

College of Architecture and Landscape Archileclure
Columbia Community Service Columbia College
Community Foundaticn for Southeast Michigan
Community Foundation of Greater Rochester
Community Impact

Congregation Shir Tikva

CONNECTICUT FOOD BANK INC

Cooperative for Assistance and Relief Everywhere, Inc.
Comerstone Schoals Association

Council of Literary Magazines and Presses

Council on Foreign Relations, Inc.

Cranbrook Educational Community

Cyslic Fibrosis Foundation Headquariers

Detroit Annual Conference of the United Methodist Church
Detroit Artists Market

Delroit Educational Television

Detroit Hislorical Society

Delroit Public Television

DETROIT RIVERFRONT CONSERVANCY INC
Detroit Symphany Orchestra Hall

DETROIT TOGETHER - MENS CHORUS
DETROIT YOUTH FOUNDATION

Detroit Zoological Society

Development Alumni Relations G.R. Ford School of Public Policy
Doctors Without Borders USA, Inc.

DOMESTIC VIOLENCE PROJECT INC

P.O. Box 5123“ New York, NY 10087

50430 School House Rd| Ste 200 Canton, MI 48187

Office of the President One North College Streef Northfield, MN 55057-4010
10 W, 17th Streef New York, NY 10011

Office of the President 5401 South Comell Avenue| Chicago, IL 60615-5698
68 HIGH STREET, PORTLAND, ME 04101

Office of the President Warriner Hall 165 ML Pleasant, M| 48859
Mill Streef P.O. Box 636 St. Michaels, MD 21663-0636

901 Michigan NE Grand Rapids, Mi 49503

3901 Beaubien Streef Detroit, M| 48201

29777 Telegraph Road Suile 1651, Southfield, M1 48034

333 CHRISTIAN STREET, WALLINGFORD, CT 06492

960 East Jefferson Avenue] Detroit, M| 48207

PO Box S St. Michaels, MD 21663

960 E. Jefferson Ave| Detroit, Ml 48207

1270 Montreal Avenue| Saint Paul, MN 55116

38777 West Six Mile Road Livonia, Ml 48152

20405 Schoolcraft Detroit, Mi 48223

1 Ford Place] Suite 1F| Detroit, M| 48202

355 Lexington Ave| 3rd Ff New York, NY 10017

500 East Ninth Stree{ Claremont, CA 91711-6400

38875 Harper] Clinton Township, Mi 48038-3225

129 Fulton Streef New York, NY 10038

26 Pelerbord Detroit, M| 48201-2757

P. 0. Box 234 Boothbay, ME 04537

110 Architecturel B9 Church St. SEi Minneapolis, MN 55455
304 Earl Hall, MC 2025 New York, NY 10027

333 West Fort Street, Suite 20100 Detroit, M 48226-3134

P.O. Bax 80431, Rochester, M| 80431

Columbia UniversiM 105 Earl Hall MC 201C New York, NY 10027
3900 Northfield Pkwy| Troy, M1 48084

P.0. Box 8686 New Haven, CT 08531

151 Ellis Street, NE| Atlanta, GA 30303

6861 E. Nevada, Suite 300 Detroit, M| 48234

164 Christopher Street, Suite 3C} New York, NY 10014

58 East 68th Streef New York, NY 10021

P.O. Box 801 Bloomfield Hills, MI 48303-0801

Northeastern PA Chaptei 1541 Alta Drive] Whitehall, PA 18052
520 Romeo Streef P.O. Box 80307 Rochester, M| 48308-0307
4718 Woodward Avenue] Detroit, M 48201

Riley Broadcast Centerl One Clover Court, Wixom, M 48393
5401 Woodward Avenus| Detroit, M 48202

7441 2nd Ave| Detroit, M| 48202

600 Renaissance Center Suite 1720 Detroit, M| 48243-1802
Max M. Fisher Music Centedl 3711 Woodward Ave] Suite 100 Detroit, MI 48201
2441 Pinecrest Ferndale, M| 48220

7375 Woodward Avenue] Suite 2800 Detroit, M| 48202

B450 West 10 Mile Road| Rayal Oak, MI 48067

735 S, State Streefl Ann Arbor, MI 48109

333 Seventh Ave; New Yark, NY 10001-5004

4100 Clark Rd Ann Arbar, Ml 48105

501 (c)(3);508(a) 1-2 not a Private Fdn.
501 (c)(3);509(=a) 1-2 not a Private Fdn.
501 (c)(3);508(a) 1-2 not a Private Fdn.
501 (¢)(3);508(a} 1-2 not a Private Fdn.
501 (6)(3);508(a) 1-2 not a Private Fdn.
501 (c)(3);509(a) 1-2 not a Private Fdn.
501 (c)(3):508(z) 1-2 not a Private Fdn.
501 (c)(3);508(a) 1-2 not @ Private Fdn.
501 (c)(3);509(a) 1-2 not a Private Fdn.
501 (e)(3);508(z) 1-2 not a Private Fdn.
501 (¢)(3);508(a) 1-2 not a Private Fdn.
501 (¢)(3);508(a) 1-2 not a Private Fdn.
501 (c)(3);509(a) 1-2 not & Private Fdn.
501 (c)(3);508(a) 1-2 not a Private Fdn.
501 (¢)(3);508(a) 1-2 not a Private Fdn.
501 (¢)(3);509(z) 1-2 not a Private Fdn.
501 (c)(3);509(a) 1-2 not a Private Fdn.
501 (¢)(3);508(a) 1-2 not a Private Fdn.
501 (c)(3);508(2) 1-2 nol a Private Fdn.
501 (€)(3);508(a) 1-2 not a Private Fdn,
501 (c}(3);508(a) 1-2 nol a Private Fdn.
501 (c}(3);509(a) 1-2 not a Private Fdn.
501 (c}{3),508(a) 1-2 not a Private Fdn.
501 (c}{3);509(a) 1-2 not a Private Fdn.
501 (c)(3);508(=2) 1-2 not a Private Fdn,
501 {(c)(3);509(a) 1-2 not a Private Fdn.
501 (c)(3);509(a) 1-2 not a Private Fdn.
501 (c)(3);509(a) 1-2 nat a Private Fdn.
501 (c){3);509(a) 1-2 not a Private Fdn.
501 (c)(3);509(a) 1-2 not a Private Fdn.
501 {c)(3);509(a) 1-2 not a Private Fdn.
501 (c)(3);509(a) 1-2 not a Private Fdn.
501 (c)(3):509(a) 1-2 not a Private Fdn.
501 (c)(3);509(a) 1-2 not a Private Fdn.
501 (€)(3);502(a) 1-2 not a Private Fdn.
501 (c){3);508(a) 1-2 not a Private Fdn.
501 (c)(3):509(a) 1-2 nol a Private Fdn.
501 {c)(3);509(a) 1-2 not a Private Fdn.
501 (€)(3):509(a) 1-2 not a Private Fdn.
501 (c)(3);508(a) 1-2 not a Private Fdn.
501 (£)(3);509(a} 1-2 not a Privale Fdn.
501 (c)(3);509(a) 1-2 not a Private Fdn.
501 {c)(3);509(a) 1-2 not a Private Fdn.
501 (€)(3):509(a) 1-2 not a Private Fdn.
501 (c)(3);509(a) 1-2 not a Privale Fdn.
501 (c)(3);509(a) -2 not a Private Fdn.
501 (c)(3);508(a) 1-2 not a Private Fdn,
501 (c)(3);509(a) 1-2 not a Private Fdn.
501 (c)(3);509(a) 1-2 not a Private Fdn.
501 (c)(3);509(a) 1-2 not a Privale Fdn.
501 (c)(3):509(a) 1-2 not a Private Fdn.

450
1,050
3,500

15,000
1,500
2,250

300
1,725
75
1,500
150
10,000
525
3,390
2,520
500
750
750
3,475
936
500
300
750
2,800
1,000
750
3,000

76,975

2,000

750
4,050
4786
500
7,500
67,500
750
750
150
25,565
750
1,654
75
750
11,100
400
25
300
1,660
1,500
150
150



Eastern Markel Corporatien

Eastern Shore Land Conservancy

ENVIRONMENTAL LAW & POLICY CENTER OF THE MIDWEST
Environmental Support Center

Evergreen State College

FAIR HOUSING CENTER OF WASHTENAW COUNTY INC
Family Quireach Center, Inc.

Father Gabriel Richard Catholic H.S.

Feeding America

Fidelily Investments Charitable Gift Fund

First Book

First Congregational Church

First Presbyterian Church of Plymouth

2934 Russell St} Detroit, MI 48207

PO Box 168 Queenstown, MD 21658

35 East Whacker Dr} Suite 1300 Chicaga, IL 60601

1500 Massachuselts Avenua, NW Washington, DG 20005
Olympia, WA

PO BOX 78258 Ann Arbor, MI 48107

1939 South Divisior] Grand Rapids, M| 43507

4333 Whilehall Ann Arbar, M| 48104

National Office] 35 East Wacker, Suite 2000, Chicago, IL 60601
P.O. Box 55158, Boston, MA 02205

1319 F Street NW #1000, Washington, DC 20004
Calhoun and Mansfield Dearborn, Ml

701 West Church Plymouth, Ml 48170

FIRST STEP-WESTERN WAYNE COUNTY PRO JECT ON DOMESTIC ASSAU 44567 Pinelree D Plymouth, MI 48170

First United Methodist Church

FISHER HOUSE FOUNDATION INC

Focus: HOPE

FORGOTTEN HARVEST INC

Foundation for The Carolinas

FRASER AREA EDUCATIONAL FOUNDATION
FRIENDS OF BROWNELL LIBRARY

FRIENDS OF THE BALDWIN PUBLIC LIBRARY
FRIENDS OF THE WORLD FOOD PROGRAM INC
Funding Ars Broward, Inc.

Gilda's Club South Florida

Gleaners Community Food Bank Inc

Grace Episcopal Church

Grand Rapids Communily Foundation (MI)
GRANDMONT ROSEDALE DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
Green Door

Greenhills School

Guthrie Theater Foundation

HARTFORD SYMPHONY ORCHESTRA INC
Haven, Inc.

HENRY FORD HEALTH SYSTEM

HONCR FLIGHT MICHIGAN INC

Hope College

Hospice of Michigan

Immanuel Lutheran

Indiana University - Bloomington

Institute for Conservation Leadership

INSTITUTE FOR HEALTH AND RECOVERY INC
INSTITUTE OF INTERNATIONAL EDUCATION INC
Japan America Sociely

Japanese American Cultural & Community Center
Japanese American National Museum

Japanese Cultural & Community Center for Northern California
Jeanne Jugan Residence/St. Joseph's Villa of Little Sisters of the Poor
Jewish Community Alliance

Jewish Federation of Metropolitan Detroit

Katharine Nardell Lloyd Cir. for Environ. Studies

1589 W, Maple Road Birmingham, M| 48009

1401 Rockville Pike Suite 600 Rockville, MD 20852
1355 Qakman Boulevard, Detroit, M| 48238

21800 Greenfield Road, Southfield, M| 48075

217 Soulh Tryon St} Charlotte, NC 28202-3201

33466 Garfield Rd, Fraser, M1 48026

P.O. Box 523 Liltle Compton, Rl 02837

PO Box 3002 Birmingham, Mi 48012-3002

1818 L Street, NW/| Suite 90¢ Washington, DC 20036
401 E. Las Olas Bivd. #2200 Ft. Lauderdale, FL 33301
119 Rose Drl\n;' Ft. Launderdale, FL 33316
Headquarlers and Distribution Center; 2131 Beaufaif Detroit, Mi 48207
1213 6th Street Port Huran, Mi 48060

Waters Bldg) Suile 208-C| 151 Ottawa Ave. NW| Grand Rapids, M| 49503

19800 Grand River] Detroit, Ml 48223
1623 16lh Street, NW, Washington, DC 20009
B850 Greenhills Drive] Ann Arbor, M 48105

'818 South 2nd Streel| Minneapolis, MN 55415

228 FARMINGTON AVE| HARTFORD, CT 06105
92 Whitternore! Pontiac, MI 48342

One Ford Place] Detroit, M| 48202-3450

317 E 4TH ST, Royal Oak, MI 48067

Office of the President De Witt Center 141 E. 12th Stree P.O. Box 3000] Holland, M| 49422-9000

Detroit Headquarters 400 Mack Ave| Detroit, MI 48201

47120 Romeo Plank Macomb, Ml 48044-2809

107 8. Indiana Ave,' Bloomingtan, IN 47405-7000

6930 Carroll Ave Ste 1050 Takama Park, MD 20912

349 BROADWAY, CAMBRIDGE, MA 02139

Headquarters 809 United Nations Plazal New York, NY 10017-3503
345 S. Figueroa St. Suite M-1] Los Angeles, CA 90071

244 S. San Pedro St. #5058 Los Angeles, CA 90012

362 East First Stree; Los Angeles, CA 80012

1840 Sutter St} San Francisco, CA 94115

4200 Harewood Road, N.E] Washington, DC 20017-1554

57 Ashmont St| Porland, ME 04103

£735 Telegraph P.O. Box 2030 Bloomfield Hills, MI 48303-2030
P.0. Box 87037, South Darimouth, MA 02748
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501 (c)(3);509(a) 1-2 not a Private Fdn.
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501 (c)(3);508(a) 1-2 not a Private Fdn.
501 {c)(3);508(a) 1-2 not a Private Fdn.
501 (c)(3);509(a) 1-2 not a Private Fdn.
501 (¢)(3);509(a) 1-2 not a Private Fdn.
501 (c)(3);509(a) 1-2 not a Privale Fdn.
501 {c)(3);509(a) 1-2 not a Private Fdn.
501 (c)(3);509(a) 1-2 not a Privale Fdn.
501 (c)(2);509(a) 1-2 not a Private Fdn.
501 (c)(3);508(=) 1-2 not a Private Fdn.
507 (c)(3):508(=2) 1-2 not a Private Fdn.
501 (c)(3);508(a) 1-2 not a Private Fdn.
501 (c)(3);508(=) 1-2 net a Private Fdn.
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501 (c)(3);509(a) 1-2 not a Private Fdn.
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3,000
250
1,500
4,500
300
300
150
1,800
2,250
75,000
450
300
30,060
6,000
1,550
350
1,500
3,900
825
1,600
50
300
9,000
7,500
3,750
3,550

750
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Kensington Community Church

KIDS FIRST CENTER

Kingsbury School

Lambda Pl Omega Foundation of Detroit

LEAGUE OF CONSERVATION VOTERS EDUCATION FUND
League of Women Volers Los Angeles Education Fund
Lighthouse of Oakland County, Inc.

LITTLE COMPTON ASSISTANCE ASSOCIATION
Litlie Complon Historical Society

Little Compton Volunteer Fire Department

LOYCLA RETREAT HOUSE INC

LUNGEVITY FOUNDATION

March of Dimes Birth Defects National Foundation
Mariners Inn

Maryville College

Masha Inc,

Massachusells Law Reform [nstilute, Inc.

Michigan AIDS Fund

MICHIGAN ENVIRONMENTAL COUNCIL

Michigan Opera Theatre

Michigan Regional Council of Carpenters and Millwrights, Carpenter's Christmas

Michigan Roundtable for Diversity and Inclusion

Michigan State Bar Foundation

Michigan State University

Michigan Trails & Greenways Alliance

Michigan Yauth Ars Festival

MILLWRIGHTS LOCAL 1102 COMMUNITY SERVICE TR FUND
Minnesota \Waldorf School

Mixed Blood Theatre

Most Hely Trinity Church

Mt Clemens Montessori Academy

Muscular Distrophy Association

Museum of African Amearican Hislory

MUSEUM OF ART INC

Museum Of Fine Ars

National Center on Addiction & Substance Abuse al Columbia University
National Kidney Foundation of Michigan

National Kidney Foundation of Michigan, Inc.

National Philanthropic Trust

National Trust for Historic Preservation in the United States
New Hope Baptist Church

New Testament Church of God in Christ

New Waorld Foundation

Nonprofit Finance Fund

North Hawaii Haspice Inc.

Northern New Mexico Radio Foundation (KSFR)
NORTHVILLE HISTORICAL SOCIETY INCORPORATED
Nova Southeastern University

Oakland Christian School

Oakland Steiner School

Oakland University

1825 East Square Lake Rd Troy, MI 48085

222 Saint John St Suile 101, Portland, ME 04102

5000 Hosner Road, Oxfard, M1 48370

17227 Muirland St Detroit, Ml 48221

1920 L StNW! Sle 800 Washington, DC 20036

3250 Wilshire Bl @1005 Los Angeles, CA 90010
45155 Woodward, P.O. Box 430508 Pontiac, Mi 48342
P.0.Box 819 Litlle Compton, MA 02837

PO Box 577, Little Compton, RI 02837

PO Box 552 Little Compton, RI 02837

P.0.Box 9 Faulkner, MD 20832

2421 North Asland Ave] Chicago, IL 60614 Chicago, IL 60614
1275 Mamaroneck Avel White Plains, NY 10605

445 Ledyard Streef Detroit, M! 48201

Office of the Presideny 502 East Lamar Alexander Parkway, Maryville, TN 37804-5807

9936 Hambletor{ Livonia, M| 48150
$9 Chauncy Stree§ 5th Floor, Boston, MA 02111-1703
31700 n Highway] 1, Ml 48075

119 Pere Marquett Drive] Suite 24 Lansing, Ml 48912

1526 Broadway] Detrail, M| 48226

3800 Woodward Avenue, Suite 1200, Detroit, MI 48201

525 New Center One| 3031 West Grand Bivd) Detrait, M| 48202-3025
306 Townsend Street, Lansing, Ml 48933

Office of the President, 450 Administration Building Easl Lansing, M| 48824-1046

P.O. Box 27187} Lansing, M| 48908

988 S. Adams Suite 207, Birmingham, M| 48009

23401 Mound Rd, Warren, Ml 48091

70 COUNTY ROAD B E} Maplewood, MN 55117

1501 South 4th St] Minneapolis, MN 55454

1050 Porter Street Detroit, M| 48226-2045

1070 hamplon] Mount Clemens, MI 48043

40600 Van Dyke, Suite 7| Slerling Heights, Ml 48313

315 E. Warren Ave] Detroit, Ml 48201-1443

One East Las Olas B'\vcﬁ Forl Lauderdale, FL 33301

Avenue of the Arls) 465 Huntington Avenue] Bostan, MA 02115
633 Third Avenue] New Yark, NY 10017

2350 S. Huron Parkway, Ann Arbor, M! 48104

3378 Washlenaw Avenue| Ann Arbor, M| 48104

165 Township Line Rd, Suite 150 Jenkintown, PA 19046

1785 Massachusetis Avenue, N.W. Washington, DC 20036

P.O. Box 1114 Sylacauga, AL 35150

15003 Joy Road Detroit, Ml 48228

10 East 34th St 10th Flood New York, NY 10016

70 West 361h Street Eleventh Flooi New York, NY 10018

65-1328 KAWAIHAE RD] KAMUELA, HI 96743

Santa Fe Public Rad[q‘ P.O. Box 31366 Sanla FE, NM 87594-1366
215 GRISWOLD AVE, NORTHVILLE, MI 48167

Office of the Presideny 3301 College Avenue| Forl Lauderdale, FL 33314
3075 Shimmons Road, Auburn Hills, MI 48326

3976 S. Livernois rd, Rochester Hills, M1 48307-4935

Office of the President, 204 Wilson Hall Rochester, Ml 48309-4401
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501 (c)(3);509(a) 1-2 not a Private Fdn.
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501 (5)(3);509(a) 1-2 not a Private Fdn.
501 (c)(3);509(a) 1-2 not a Private Fdn.
501 (c)(3):508(a) 1-2 not a Private Fdn.
501 (c)(3):509(a) 1-2 not a Private Fdn.
501 (c)(3);509(a) 1-2 not a Private Fdn.
501 (c)(3);509(a) 1-2 not a Private Fdn.
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501 (c)(3);509(a) 1-2 not a Private Fdn.
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OLD NEWSBOYS GOODFELLOW FUND OF DETROIT
OLD TIGER STADIUM CONSERVANCY

Operation Migration-USA Inc.

Pewabic Soclety Inc

PLANNED PARENTHCOD FEDERATION OF AMERICA
Plowshares Theatre Company

Plymouth Community Arts Council

Pomona College

PORTICO CHURCH INCORPORATED

Preble Street

Province of St. Joseph of the Capuchin Order

Rails To Trails Conservancy

RECTOR WARDENS VESTRY MEN OF ST BARTHOLOMEWS CHURCH
Redwood Library & Athenaeum

Regents Of The University OF Michigan

Rhade Island Community Food Bank Association
RHODE ISLAND PUBLIC RADIO

RIDING TO THE TOP

Rochester Area Neighborhood House, Inc.

P.O. Box 44444 Delroil, Ml 48244-0444

P.0. Box 141193 Delroil, Ml 48214

1623 Military Road #639] Niagra Falls, NY 14304-1745

10125 East Jefferson Avenue| Delrolt, Ml 48214

434 Wesl 33rd Streef New York, NY 10001

2870 E. Grand Blvd., Sulte 600 Detroit, Ml 48202

774 Norh Sheldon Road, Plymouth, Mi 48170

Office of the President 333 North College Way, Claremont, CA 91711-6301
P.O. Box 5363 % Nathaniel C Nweﬂ Charlotiesvie, VA 22905

P.0. Box 1458 (18 Portland Street, 04101) Portland, ME 04104

c/o Capuchin Soup Kitcher{ 1820 Mt. Elliott St} Detroit, Ml 48207-3485
Nalional Office} 2121 Ward Court, NV} 5th Floorj Washington, DC 20037
109 E 50th S New York, NY 10022

50 Bellevue Avenue] Newpor, RI 02840-3282

Office of the Presiden 2074 Fleming Administration Building] 503 Thompson Sltreet Ann Arbor, Ml 48108-1340

200 Niantic Avenue{ Providence, RI 02807

One Union Statior Providence, Rl 02903

P. 0. Box 1928 Windham, ME 04062

1234 Inglewood, P. . Box 80112 Rochester, M 48308-0112

ROCHESTER HILLS-OAKLAND-ROCHESTER OLDER PERSONS COMMISSIC Older Persans Commissiony 650 Letica Drive] Rochester, MI 48307

SAINT MARYS HALL INC

Sakonnet Preservation Association

Sarzh Lawrence College

Save The Children Federation

Scotlish Rite Masonic Museum & Library, Inc.
Seventh Day Advenlists Church Discovery Bible Fellowship
Shared Interest, Inc.

Shelter Association of Washtenaw County
SHELTER TO HOME INC

Shrine of the Most Blessed Sacrament

SIX RIVERS REGIONAL LAND CONSERVANCY
SKY FOUNDATION INC

Smile Train Inc,

Smithsonian [nstitution

Sojourner Foundation

SOUTH HAVEN ART ASSOCIATION

South Oakiand Shelter

Southern Paverty Law Center (SPLC)
SPARTAN KID CARE INC

Special Olympics Michigan, Inc.

Spoleto Festival USA

St Thomas the Apostle

St. Andrews by the Sea

ST. CYPRIAN'S HISTORICAL EPISCOPAL CHURCH
St. Gabriel's Episcopal Church

St. John Evangelical Lutheran Church

8L, John Health

S1. John Vianney Church

St. Joseph Mercy Health System

51, Paul's Methodist Church

ST. STANISLAUS KOSTA PARISH

9401 Starcrest Drive San Antonio, TX 78217
PO Box 945 Little Compton, RI 02837-0945

One Mead Way Office of the President after 8/1/98 Dr. Michele Tolela Myers, Bronxville, NY 10708-5999

54 Wilton Road, Westport, CT D880

33 Marrelt Rd Lexington, MA 02421

37223 Highlight Drive] Sterling Heights, Ml 48310
121 Wesl 27th Street, Ste, 905 New York, NY 10001
P.O. Box 7370, Ann Arbor, Ml 48107-7370

P.O. Box 127, Allen Park, Ml 48101

3630 Quesada Streel, NV Washinglon, DC 20015
4353 COLLINS RO, ROCHESTER, M| 48309

33 BLOOMFIELD HILLS PKWY STE 130 BLOOMFIELD HILLS , Ml 48304, M| 48304

P.O. Box 096231, Washington, DC 20090-6231

10th & Constitution Avenue NW, Washington, DC 20560
25940 Grand River Ave.} Detroit, M1 48240

600 Phoenix S South Haven, M 49090

431 North Main Streetl Royal Oak, Ml 48067

P. O.Box 548 Montgomery, AL 36177-9621

1730 Crescenl Road, Easl lansing, Mi 48823

Central Michigan University, Mount Pleasant, MI 48859
P.0. Box 157, Charleston, SC 20402-0157

2665 Woadley Rd NW, Washington, DC 20008

P.0. Box 491, 182 Willow Ave] Litlle Complon, RI 02837
37 Lovett Street St. Augustine, FL 32084

15717 Stephens Drive} Eastpointe, M| 48021

4950 Oakman Blvd Detroit, Ml 48204

28000 Dequindre] Warren, MI 48092

54045 Schoenhery Shelby Township, MI 48315

5301 East Huron River Drive] P.O. Box 895 Ann Arbor, MI 48106-0995
Raochester Hills, MI

370 SPRUCE ST, SHARON, PA 16146
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501 (c)(3);508(a) 1-2 not a Private Fdn.
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Starfish Family Services

Still Point Zen Buddhist Temple
SYMOD RESIDENTIAL SERVICES
Temple Belh EI

THAW Fund

The Alzheimer's Association

THE ARK

The Boggy Creek Gang A Hole in the Wall Gang Camp, Inc.

The Colonial Williamsburg Foundation

The Detroll Instilute of Arts

The Edison Institute Inc

THE FISTULA FOUNDATION

The Food Allergy and Anaphylaxis Netwark

The Leukemia & Lymphoma Society Michigan Chapler

The Leukemia & Lymphoma Society, Inc.
The Michigan Humane Society

The National Alliance For Hispanic Health
The Nalure Conservancy

The Open Door Church of God in Christ
The Salvation Ammy - Detroit, Ml

The Salvatien Army - Southfield, Mi

The Theosophical Society

The Thomas M. Cooley Law School

The Walsh College Foundation

The Webb Schools

THE@IMAGINE FUND

Theatre Ensemble

THIN BLUE LINE OF MICHIGAN
Trustees of Columbia University
TRUSTEES OF PRINCETON UNIVERSITY
Trustees of Reservations

Trustees of the University of Pennsylvania
United Negro College Fund, Inc.

United States Conference of Calholic Bishops
United States Fund for UNICEF

United States Olympic Committee

United Way Community Services

United Way of Greater Poriland
University Cultural Center Association
University Liggelt School

University of Nerth Carolina at Chapel Hill
UNIVERSITY OF SOUTHERN MAINE
US LACROSSE INC

VALLECITOS MOUNTAIN REFUGE
Vanderbilt University

Volunteers in Prevention, Probation & Prisons, Inc.

Wayne Stale - Business

WAYNE STATE UNIVERSITY
Welcome Missianary Baptist Church
Western Michigan Universily

Wheaton College

30000 Hively Rd) Inkster, M| 48141-1089
4345 Trumbull Ave] Detroil, M| 48208

PO BOX 980465 YPSILANTI, M1 48198
400 Deering Avenue| Partland, ME

(The Heat And Warmth Fund )} 607 Shelby Streef| Suile 400 Detroit, MI 48226
Greater Michigan Chapter 20300 Civic Cenler Dr. #100 Southfield, M| 48076

316 S MAIN ST, ANN ARBOR, MI 48104

30500 Branlley Branch Rd Eustis, FL 32736-9596
Office of the President, P.O. Box 1776 Willamsburg, VA 23187

5200 Woodward Avenue] Detroit, Ml 48202

20800 Oakwood Boulevard, Dearbam, M| 48124-4088

1171 Homestead Road| Suite 265 Santa Clara, CA 95050
11781 Lee Jackson Hwy| Suite 16¢ Fairfax, VA 22033

1421 Easl Twelve Mile Building 4 Madison Heights, MI 48071
1311 Mamaroneck Avenue} White Plains, NY 10605

7401 Chrysler Drive] Detroit, Ml 48211
1501 16th Street N.W, Washington, DC 20036

Worldwide Office] 4245 North Fairfax Drive] Suite 100] Arlinglon, VA 22203-1506

148900 E. 7 Mile Road Detroit, Ml 48205

Headquarters for the Eastern Michigan Divisior{ 601 Bagley Avenug| Detrail, Ml 48226
Headquarters for the Eastern Michigan Divisior{ 16130 Northland Drive] Southfield, M| 48075

27745 Woodward Ave] Berkley, Ml 48072

217 South Capital Avenue] P.O, Box 13038 Lansing, Ml 48801

3838 Livernois Rd  Tray, MI 48007-7006

Development Office] P.O. Box 515324, Los Angeles, CA 90051-8714

3321 COOLEY DR Lansing, Ml 48911

207 Wilson Hall Oakland University] Rochester, Ml 48308

P.O.Box 415 Howell, M 48844

Office of Corporate and Foundalion Relations) Interchurch Center, Sth Floor, Mall Cade 7720, 475 Riverside Drive] New York, NY 101

P.0. Box 5282 Princeton, NJ 08543

Long Hill 572 Essex Streef Beverly, MA 01915-1530
433 Franklin Building] 3451 Walnut Streef Philadelphia, PA 19104-6285

417 Penobscot Building Detroil, M| 48226

Office of the President 1507 Robinson Road, S.E} Grand Rapids, M| 49508-1798

333 East 3Bth Streef New York, NY 10016

Development Division Complex{ 4615 Foreign Trade Zone Boulevard Colorado Springs, CO 80225

1212 Griswold Streef Detroit, Ml 48226-1898
P.0. Box 15200 Poriland, ME

4735 Cass Avenuel Detroit, Ml 48201-1201
1045 Cook Road Grosse Painte, M| 48236

208 Cenler for Dramalic Ar{ Chapel Hill, NC 27599-3233
Office of the President 707 Law Building, 95 Falmouth Streelf P.O, Box 9300 Poriland, ME 04104-9300

113 W. University Parkway Ballimore, MD 21210
PO Box 3160 Taos, NM 87571

Office of the Chancellof; 211 Kirkland Hall Nashvilie, TN 37240
28 West Adams Avenue] Suite 13100 Detroit, MI 48226

5201 Cass Prentis Bullding RM200, Detroit, Ml 48382

Wayne State Universily, 4600 Cass Avenue] Detroil, Ml 48201
Altn: Rev. Douglas P. Jones 143 Oneida Road Pontiac, MI 48341
Office of the President Kalamazoo, M| 49008-5134

Office of the President Norton, MA 02766-0930

501 (5)(3);509(a) 1-2 not a Private Fdn.
501 (c)(3);508(a) 1-2 not a Private Fdn.
501 (c)(3);508(a) 1-2 not a Private Fdn.
501 (£)(3);509(a) 1-2 not a Private Fdn.
501 (c)(2);508(a) 1-2 not a Private Fdn.
501 (c)(3);509(a) 1-2 not a Private Fdn.
501 (c)(3);509(a) 1-2 not a Private Fdn.
301 (c)(3);508(a) 1-2 not a Private Fdn.
501 (c)(3);509(=) 1-2 not a Private Fdn.
501 {c)(3);509(a) 1-2 not a Private Fdn.
501 (c)(3):508(a) 1-2 not a Private Fdn.
501 (c)(3);509(a) 1-2 not a Private Fdn.
501 (c)(3):509(a) 1-2 not a Private Fdn,
801 (c)(3);50%(a) 1-2 not a Private Fdn.
501 (c)(3);509(a) 1-2 not a Private Fdn
501 (c)(3);508{a) 1-2 not a Private Fdn.
501 (c)(3);509(a) 1-2 not a Private Fdn.
501 (c)(3);508(a) 1-2 not a Private Fdn.
501 (c)(3);509(a) 1-2 not a Private Fdn.
501 (c)(3):509(a) 1-2 not a Private Fdn.
501 (c)(3);509(a) 1-2 not a Private Fdn.
501 (c)(3);509(a) 1-2 not a Privale Fdn.
501 (€)(3);509¢(a) 1-2 not a Private Fdn.
501 (c)(3);509(a) 1-2 not a Private Fdn.
501 (€)(3):509(a) 1-2 not a Private Fdn.
501 (c)(3):509(a) 1-2 not a Private Fdn.
501 (c)(3);509(a) 1-2 not a Private Fdn.
501 (c)(3);509(a) 1-2 not a Private Fdn,
501 (c)(3);509(a) 1-2 not a Private Fdn.
501 (¢)(3):509(a) 1-2 not a Private Fdn.
501 (c)(3);509¢a) 1-2 not a Private Fdn.
501 (c)(2);509%a) 1-2 not a Private Fdn.
501 (c)(3);509(a) 1-2 not a Private Fdn.
501 (c)(2);509(a) 1-2 nat a Private Fdn.
501 (c)(3);509(a) 1-2 not a Privale Fdn,
501 (c)(3);508(a) 1-2 nat a Private Fdn.
501 (c)(3);509(=) 1-2 not a Private Fdn.
501 (c)(3):508(a) 1-2 nat a Private Fdn.
501 (c)(2);509(a) 1-2 not a Private Fdn.
501 ()(2),509(a) 1-2 not a Private Fdn.
501 (c)(3);509¢a) 1-2 not a Private Fdrn.
501 (c)(2);509(a) 1-2 not a Private Fdn.
501 {c)(3);508(a) 1-2 not a Private Fdn.
501 (c)(3);509(a) 1-2 not a Private Fdn.
501 (c)(3):509(a) 1-2 not a Private Fdn.
501 (c)(2);509(a) 1-2 not a Private Fdn.
501 (c)(3);509(a) 1-2 not a Private Fdn.
501 (¢)(3);509(a) 1-2 not a Private Fdn.
501 (c)(3);509(a) 1-2 not a Private Fdn.
501 (c)(3);509(a) 1-2 not a Private Fdn.
501 (c)(3);508(a} i-2 not a Private Fdn.

300
7,800
90
3,975
200
300
1,500
37,500
1,000
6,030
60,225
1,500
150
150
75
225
12,225
3,690
2,250
600
2,700
4,290
2,250
300
200
750
1,125
200
22,500
300
15,000
900
750
750
575

50

250
9,000
375
15,000
5,250
15,750
375
300
3,750
1,000
150
6,202
21276
600
21,000



WILD ONES — NATURAL LANDSCAPERS LTD PO Box 1274 Appleton, W1 54912 501 (c)(3);508(a) 1-2 nat a Private Fdn. 300

WILEY COYOTE PARENT VOLUNTEERS 47240 Shelby Rd, Utica, M| 48317 501 (c)(3);509(a} 1-2 not a Private Fdn. 390
Williams College Alumni Fund 75 Park Stree!, Williamstown, MA 01267 501 (c)(2);508(a) 1-2 not a Private Fdn. 150
Women's Caring Program 2955 Morrow Lane] Milford, M| 48381-3396 501 (c)(2);509(a} 1-2 not a Private Fdn. 750
World Vision, Inc. PO Box 8716 Federal Way, WA 98063 501 (c)(2);508(a} 1-2 nat a Private Fdn. 1,185
World Wildlife Fund 1250 Twenty-Fourth Street, N.W] Washington, DC 20037-1124 501 (c)(3);509(a) 1-2 nat a Private Fdn. 45
Yale University Yale University, Priesident's Office] P.O. Box 208229 New Haven, CT 06520-8229 501 (c)(3);508(a) 1-2 nat a Privale Fdn. 18,955
YMCA of North Oakland County P.0. Box 21-4859 Auburn Hills, M| 48231 5071 (c)(3);508(a) 1-2 not a Privaie Fdn. 250
Young at Art of Broward, Inc. 11584 West State Road 84 Davie, FL 501 (c)(3);509(a) 1-2 nota Private Fdn. 15,000

Total Total 1,281,450
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Board of Trustees of
The Kresge Foundation
Troy, Michigan

We have audited the accompanying statements of financial position of the Kresge Foundation (the
“Foundation™) as of December 31, 2008 and 2007, and the related statements of income, expenditures,
and changes in unrestricted net assets and of cash flows for the years then ended. These financial
statements are the responsibility of the Foundation’s management. Our responsibility is to express an
opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes consideration of
internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Foundation’s internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit
also includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements, assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as
well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, such financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of
the Foundation as of December 31, 2008 and 2007, and the changes in its unrestricted net assets and its

cash flows for the years then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America.

. '
M@Lﬁ},} ¢ Jowede ver

July 9, 2009

Member of
Deloitie Touche Tohmatsu
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THE KRESGE FOUNDATION
(A Michigan Trustee Corporation)

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2008 AND 2007

ASSETS

CASH

INVESTMENTS — At fair market value
PROGRAM-RELATED INVESTMENTS — Net

COLLATERAL UNDER SECURITIES LENDING
AGREEMENT

ACCRUED INTEREST AND DIVIDENDS
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT — Net
DEFERRED FEDERAL EXCISE TAXES

OTHER

TOTAL

LIABILITIES AND UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS
LIABILITIES:

Grants payable

Accounts payable and other liabilities

Borrowings under revolving line of credit

Payable under securities lending agreement
Deferred federal excise taxes

Total liabilities

UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS

TOTAL

See notes to financial statements.

2008

$ 210,605

2,805,016,539

2007

$ 409,162

3,824,446,347

5,923,000 -
26,039,652 73,069,031
467,939 680,921
13,312,166 13,657,347
7,298,020 -
7,056,671 1,947,952
$2,865,324,592  $3,914,210,760

$ 222,105,158

$ 161,736,429

9,592,127 11,396,607

- 27,000,000
26,039,652 73,069,031

- 13,836,739
257,736,937 287,038,806
2,607,587,655 3,627,171,954

$2,865,324,592

$3,014,210,760




THE KRESGE FOUNDATION

(A Michigan Trustee Corporation)

STATEMENTS OF INCOME, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN

UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2008 AND 2007

INVESTMENT INCOME:
Interest, dividends, and other income
Net realized and unrealized (loss) gain on investments
Investment management fees
Federal excise tax benefit (expense) and other

Net investment (loss) income
GRANTS APPROVED — Net of discount
ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

Total expenses
OTHER POSTRETIREMENT ADJUSTMENTS

CHANGE IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS BEFORE
CHANGE IN ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLE

ADJUSTMENT TO INITIALLY APPLY FASB
STATEMENT NO. 158

NET CHANGE IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS

UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS:
Beginning of year

End of year

See notes to financial statements.

2008

$ 13,431,374

(812,357,650)

(5,208,689)
17,311,291

2007

$ 25,678,923
679,640,066
(6,311,782)
(11,558,118)

(786,823,674)

687,449,089

219,853,916 183,006,183
15,118,715 14,306,148
234,972,631 197,312,331

2,212,006 -
(1,019,584,299) 490,136,758
- 1,386,630

(1,019,584,299)

3,627,171,954

488,750,128

3,138,421,826

$2,607,587,655

$3,627,171,954




THE KRESGE FOUNDATION
(A Michigan Trustee Corporation)

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2008 AND 2007

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Net change in unrestricted net assets
Adjustments to reconcile net change in unrestricted net
assets to net cash used in operating activities:
Depreciation
Program-related investments provision
Change in value of grants payable
Net realized and unrealized loss (gain) on investments
Decrease in accrued interest and dividends
(Increase) decrease in other assets
Increase (decrease) in approved grants
pending payment
Effect of adoption of recognition provisions of FAS 158
(Decrease) increase in accounts payable and
other liabilities
(Decrease) increase in deferred federal excise taxes

Net cash used in operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Sales of investments
Purchase of investments
Loans disbursed for program-reiated investments
Purchase of property and equipment

Net cash provided by investing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Proceeds from line of credit
Repayment of line of credit
Net cash (used in) provided by financing activities

NET (DECREASE) INCREASE IN CASH

CASH:
Beginning of year

End of year

See notes to financial statements.

2008 2007
$(1,019,584,299)  § 488,750,128
751,556 715,326
417,000 .
5,974,187 1,954,924
812,357,650 (679,640,066)
212,982 2,109,006
(5,108,719) 2,093,260
54,394,542 (13,612,732)
s 1,386,630
(1,804,480) 2,242,705
(21,134,759) 3,563,958
(173.,524,340) (190,436,861)
1,906,728,915 1,837,073,697
(1,699,656,757)  (1,673,124,278)
(6,340,000) :
(406,375) (316,320)
200,325,783 163,633,099
38,572,264 92,164,798
(65,572,264) (65,164,798)
(27,000,000) 27,000,000
(198,557) 196,238
409,162 212,924
$ 210,605  $ 409,162




THE KRESGE FOUNDATION
(A Michigan Trustee Corporation)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AS OF AND FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2008 AND 2007

1. ORGANIZATION

The Kresge Foundation (the “Foundation™) is a tax-exempt private foundation that seeks to influence the
quality of life for future generations through its support of nonprofit organizations working in six fields:
health, the environment, arts and culture, education, human services, and community development. The
Foundation was established in June 1924 as a Michigan Trustee Corporation. Its office is in Troy,
Michigan.

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of Financial Presentation — The accompanying financial statements are prepared on the accrual
basis and in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America
(GAAP).

Program-Related Investments (PRIs) — In accordance with Section 4944 of the Internal Revenue
Code (the “Code™), the Foundation is permitted to make investments that further some aspect of its
charitable mission. In 2008, the Foundation began making PRIs. These investments are anticipated to
have lower than market returns on a risk-adjusted basis. Like grants, these investments count towards the
Foundation’s payout requirement in the year of distribution. Return of PRI principal increases the annual
payout requirement equivalent to a grant refund. There were no returns of principal for the year ended
December 31, 2008,

PRIs in the statement of financial position represent various below market rate loans with outstanding
principal totaling $6,340,000 as of December 31, 2008. Interest rates range from 1% to 3% and principal
is scheduled to be paid in full to the Foundation at maturity dates ranging from September 2013 through
July 2018. Loans are individually monitored to determine net realizable value based on an evaluation of
recoverability. Management has reviewed the collectability of all PRIs and has recorded an allowance of
$417,000 as of December 31, 2008. The Foundation has PRI commitments of $2,910,000 as of
December 31, 2008.

Property and Equipment — Property and equipment represents primarily land and buildings. The
property and equipment is depreciated on the straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of the
assets which range from 3 to 45 years. The associated depreciation was $751,556 and $715,326 at
December 31, 2008 and 2007, respectively.



Property and equipment consists of the following at December 31, 2008 and 2007:

2008 2007

Land $ 500,000 $ 500,000
Building and improvements 13,410,249 13,116,510
Furniture and fixtures 1,067,672 1,057,157
Computer and office equipment 904,927 802,806

15,882,848 15,476,473
Less accumulated depreciation and amortization (2,570,682) (1,819,126)
Total property and equipment — net $13,312,166 $13,657,347

Grant Expenditures — Historically, Kresge has used one tool, facilities capital awarded as a challenge
grant, to advance its work. During 2008, the Foundation began the process of expanding its funding
methods to include multi-year grants, which if unconditional, are recognized as grant expense when the
grant is approved by the Board of Trustees. Conditional promises to give are recognized as grant
expense in the period in which the recipient substantially meets the terms of the condition. A conditional
promise to give is considered unconditional if the possibility that the condition will not be met is remote.
It has been the Foundation’s experience that substantially all facilities capital grants meet their fund
raising challenge requirement; accordingly, these grants are considered unconditional and recorded as
expense in the year approved. The Foundation had $2,400,000 and $0 in conditional grants at
December 31, 2008 and 2007, respectively.

Tax Status — The Foundation is an organization exempt from federal income taxation under

Section 501(c)(3) and is a private foundation as described in Section 509(a) of the Code. The Foundation
is subject to federal excise taxes. It is also subject to federal and state income tax on its unrelated
business taxable income.

Adoption of Accounting Pronouncements — In February 2007, the FASB issued FASB Statement
No. 159, The Fair Value Option For Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities — Including an
amendment of FASB Statement No. 115, (“FAS 159”) which provides reporting entities an option to
report selected financial assets, including investment securities designated as available for sale, and
liabilities, including most insurance contracts, at fair value. FAS 159 establishes presentation and
disclosure requirements designed to facilitate comparisons between companies that choose different
measurement attributes for similar types of assets and liabilities. The statement also requires additional
information to aid financial statement users’ understanding of a reporting entity’s choice to use fair
value on its earnings and also requires entities to display on the face of the statement of financial
position the fair value of those assets and liabilities for which the reporting entity has chosen to measure
at fair value. The Foundation adopted FAS 159 effective January 1, 2008, for grants payable which
resulted in an insignificant impact on the Foundation’s financial position and statement of income,
expenditures, and changes in unrestricted net assets.

In July 2006, the FASB issued Interpretation (FIN) No. 48, Accounting for Uncertainty in Income
Taxes — an interpretation of FASB Statement No. 109 (“FIN 48”). This interpretation clarified the
accounting for uncertainty in income taxes recognized in financial statements in accordance with FASB
Statement No. 109, Accounting for Income Taxes. FIN 48 prescribes a recognition threshold and
measurement attribute for financial statement recognition and measurement of a tax position taken or
expected to be taken in a tax return. FIN 48 also provides guidance on derecognition, classification,



interest and penalties, accounting in interim periods, disclosure, and transition. FASB Staff Position
FIN No. 48-3, Effective Date of FASB Interpretation No. 48 for Certain Nonpublic Enterprises, defers
the effective date for private organizations until fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2008.
Accordingly, the Foundation has elected to defer the implementation of FIN No. 48. The Foundation is
currently assessing the impact of the adoption of FIN 48 on its financial statements.

In March 2008, the FASB issued FASB Statement No. 161, Disclosures about Derivative Instruments
and Hedging Activities — an amendment of FASB Statement No. 133, (“FAS 161”) which requires
enhanced disclosures about an entity’s derivative and hedging activities and thereby improves the
transparency of financial reporting. FAS 161 requires that objectives for using derivative instruments be
disclosed in terms of underlying risk and accounting designation. This disclosure better conveys the
purpose of derivative use in terms of the risks that the entity is intending to manage. FAS 161 is
effective as of the beginning of a reporting entity’s first fiscal year beginning after November 15, 2008.
The Foundation is currently assessing the impact the application of FAS 161 will have on its financial
statements.

Line of Credit — The Foundation has an unsecured $50,000,000 and $100,000,000 line of credit at
December 31, 2008 and 2007, respectively. At December 31, 2008, at the Foundation’s election, interest
on amounts borrowed under the credit agreement is payable at 50 basis points below the lender’s prime
rate or at London InterBank Offered Rate (LIBOR) plus 150 basis points; the effective rate was 2.75%.
At December 31, 2007, at the Foundation’s election, interest on amounts borrowed under the credit
agreement is payable at 200 basis points below the lender’s prime rate or at LIBOR plus 20 basis points;
the effective rate was 5.25%. At December 31, 2008 and 2007, the outstanding borrowings were $0 and
$27,000,000, respectively.

Use of Estimates — The preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities,
and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported
amounts of income and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those
estimates.

Investment Risks — Investment securities are exposed to various risks, such as interest rate, market,
and credit. Due to the level of risk associated with certain investment securities and the level of
uncertainty related to changes in the value of investment securities, it is at least reasonably possible that
changes in values in the near term could materially affect the amounts reported in the accompanying
financial statements.

Reclassifications — During 2008, certain amounts reported in the 2007 statements of income,
expenditures, and changes in unrestricted net assets, statements of cash flows, and investments footnote
were reclassified to conform with 2008 classifications. The reclassifications involved condensing the
presentation of various investment income lines and enhancing the disclosures in the investments
footnote. Net change in unrestricted net assets, net cash used in operating activities, and total
investments did not change.

INVESTMENTS

Temporary Investiments — The Foundation considers temporary investments to be unsettled trade
purchases and sales, and cash and cash equivalents held as part of the long-term investment strategy of
the Foundation. Cash equivalents are considered to be investments with a maturity of three months or
less. The Foundation had unsettled trade purchases of $398,000 and $685,000 at December 31, 2008 and
2007, respectively. The Foundation had unsettled trade sales of $172,611,000 and $104,901,000 at
December 31, 2008 and 2007, respectively.



Fixed Income, U.S. Equity, and Foreign Equity Securities — Fixed income, U.S. equity, and foreign
equity securities include investments in separate and commingled funds.

Hedge Funds, Natural Resources, Private Equity, and Real Estate — Hedge funds’ fair values are
based on information provided by the administrators of each underlying fund. Natural resources, private
equity, and real estate limited partnerships are accounted for on the equity method. Gains and losses on
investments include equity earnings from limited partnerships. These investments may utilize leverage
to increase the potential return on the investments,

Derivative Financial Instruments — The Foundation accounts for derivative financial instruments in
accordance with FASB Statement No. 133, Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging
Activities (“FAS 1337). FAS 133 requires that an entity recognize all derivatives, as defined, as either
assets or liabilities measured at fair value. The Foundation has netted liability positions against the
investment balance. For accounting purposes, the derivatives do not have hedge designation.

The Foundation uses derivative instruments to manage its exposure to market risks, specifically to gain
protection against major market corrections. The Foundation’s management believes the use of such
instruments in its investment program is appropriate in providing for the long- and short-term financial
needs of the Foundation. Though the use of these instruments reduces certain investment risks and
generally adds value to the portfolio, the instruments themselves do involve some investment and
counterparty risk not fully reflected in the Foundation’s financial statements. Management does not
anticipate any material losses from such instruments. The notional and fair values of derivative
investments at December 31, 2008 and 2007, consist of the following:

2008 2007
Notional Fair Value Notional Fair Value
Swaps $ 414,337,000 $ (9,842,000) $ 497,256,000 $ 4,977,000
Credit default swaps 123,300,000 5,609,000 3,906,575,000 56,529,000
Options 1,895,000,000 27,300,000 - -
Currency positions 202,441,000 (533,000) 304,982,000 11,528,000
Total derivative instruments $2.635.078,000 $22,534,000 $4,708.813.000 $73,034,000

The fair value of the Foundation’s investments at December 31, 2008 and 2007, consist of the following:

2008 2007
Temporary investments $ 249,002,469 $ 201,112,635
Fixed income securities 99,234,712 120,313,652
U.S. equity securities 314,450,574 388,579,342
Foreign equity securities 548,047,426 1,075,931,643
Hedge funds and derivatives 665,065,490 931,190,108
Natural resources 204,732,853 240,242,567
Private equity 525,544,752 580,716,795
Real estate 198,938,263 286,359,605
Total investments $2,805,016,539 $3,824,446,347




Net realized gain and change in net unrealized market gain (loss) are determined by comparing cost to
proceeds and fair market value, respectively. Cost is determined on a first-in first-out basis. The gain or
loss on the Foundation’s investment portfolio for the years ended December 31, 2008 and 2007, consists
of the following:

2008 2007
Net realized gain $ 306,254,836 $439,372,621
Net unrealized (loss) gain (1,118,612,486) 240,267,445
Net realized and unrealized (loss) gain on investments $ (812,357,650)  $679,640,066

The Foundation participates in a securities lending program with its custodian bank. Under the terms of
its securities lending agreement, the Foundation requires collateral of a value at least equal to 102% of
the fair value of loaned investments. All cash collateral received is invested in approved money market
and short-term funds. The Foundation maintains effective control of the loaned investments during the
term of the agreement. At December 31, 2008 and 2007, the Foundation had loaned securities with a
total market value of $24,621,000 and $71,726,000, respectively, and received related cash collateral of
$26,040,000 and $73,069,000, respectively.

The changes in security lending collateral of $47,029,379 and $5,865,675 as of December 31, 2008 and
2007, respectively, are considered noncash transactions.

At December 31, 2008 and 2007, the Foundation had commitments to contribute approximately
$845,244,000 and $719,970,000, respectively, in additional capital under the terms of various
agreements covering alternative partnership investments over the next seven years.

FAIR VALUE

In September 2006, the FASB issued FASB Statement No. 157, Fair Value Measurements (“FAS 1577),
which defines fair value, provides a framework for measuring fair value, and expands disclosures
required for fair value measurements. FAS 157 applies to other accounting pronouncements that require
fair value measurement; it does not require any new fair value measurements. FAS 157 is effective for
fiscal years beginning after November 15, 2007, and was adopted by the Foundation as of January 1,
2008. The adoption of this statement did not have a material effect on the Foundation’s results of
operations or financial position.

The carrying amounts reported in the statements of financial position for cash, accrued interest and
dividends, other accounts payable and other liabilities, borrowings under revolving line of credit, and
deferred federal excise taxes approximate fair value because of their short-term nature.

Fair Value Hierarchy — FAS 157 emphasizes that fair value is a market-based measurement, not an
entity-specific measurement. Therefore, a fair value measurement should be determined based on the
assumptions that market participants would use in pricing the asset or liability. As a basis for
considering market participant assumptions in fair value measurements, FAS 157 establishes a fair value
hierarchy that distinguishes between market participant assumptions based on market data obtained from
sources independent of the reporting entity (observable inputs that are classified within Levels | and 2 of
the hierarchy) and the reporting entity’s own assumption about market participant assumptions
(unobservable inputs classified within Level 3 of the hierarchy).



[FAS 157 classifies the inputs used to measure fair value into the following hierarchy:
Level 1 — Quoted market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2 — Observable market-based inputs, unobservable inputs that are corroborated by market data, or
present valuing techniques.

Level 3— Unobservable inputs that are supported by little or no market activity and are significant to
the fair value of the assets or liabilities. Level 3 includes values determined using pricing models,
discounted cash flow methodologies, or similar techniques reflecting the Foundation’s own assumptions.

The Foundation’s assessment of the significance of a particular input to the fair value measurement in its
entirety requires judgment and considers factors specific to the asset or liability.

The financial assets and liabilities recorded at fair value on a recurring basis within the fair value
hierarchy, as of December 31, 2008, is as follows:

2008 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Temporary investments $ 249,002,469 $195,762,494 $ 53,239,973 $ -
Fixed income securities 99,234,712 3,369,729 346,048 95,518,935
U.S. equity securities 314,450,574 74,680,590 64,992,345 174,777,639
Foreign equity securities 548,047,426 57,361,464 - 490,685,962
Hedge funds and derivatives 665,065,490 - 10,385,341 634,680,149
Natural resources 204,732,853 - 118,139,969 86,592,884
Private equity 525,544,752 - - 525,544,752
Real estate 198,938,263 11,447.519 14,370,287 173,120,457
Total investment $2.,805,016,539 $342,621,796 $261,473,963 $2,200,920,778
Securities lending $ 26,039,652 $ 26,039,652 $ - 5 -
Granis payable $ 222,103,158 $ 2 $222,105,158 $ -

Level 1 classifications consist of U.S. Treasuries, commercial paper, and other fixed income securities
with observable market prices. Unsettled trade receivable and payable valuations are reflective of cash
settlements subsequent to year-end. Fixed income, U.S. equity, and foreign equity securities have readily
determinable fair market values based on quoted prices in active markets.

Level 2 classifications consist of commingled funds where detailed holdings were available and a
significant portion of the funds’ fair value could be determined based on quoted market prices. The fair
value of the derivative investments are based on market prices from the financial institution that is the
counterparty to the derivative. Oil and natural gas price assumptions used in the fair value estimate are

based on forward NYMEX prices.

Level 3 classifications consist of fixed income, U.S. equity, and foreign equity securities that do not
have readily determinable market values because detailed holdings were unavailable or the securities are
not publically traded. Fair value estimates for equity securities are based on other market data for the
same or comparable instruments and transactions. Commingled hedge funds fair values are based on
information provided by the administrators of each underlying fund; management also takes into
consideration consultation with fund investment managers and audited financial information to
determine overall reasonableness of the recorded value. Natural resources, private equity, and real estate
limited partnerships are accounted for on the equity method and are based on information provided by
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the general partner; management also takes into consideration the audited financial information and
K-1 capital account balances to determine overall reasonableness of the recorded value. Management
believes that the equity method represents the best estimate of the partnerships’ fair value. Audited
information is only available annually, based on the partnerships’ year-end. Because of the inherent
uncertainty of valuations, values may differ from the values that would have been used had a ready
market existed.

The following table presents a reconciliation of the beginning and ending balance of the level 3
investment activity that is measured at fair value using unobservable inputs:

Investments
Balance — January 1, 2008 $3,012,336,251
Total realized and unrealized gains (losses) included in change in net assets (854,452,958)
Net additions, purchases, sales, and maturities 43,037,485
Balance — December 31, 2008 $2,200,920,778

Securities Lending Collateral — The carrying value of securities lending collateral approximates fair
value as recorded collateral is composed of cash and cash equivalents that are received.

Grants Payable — The fair value of grants payable is based on the present value of discounted cash
flows using the three-month Treasury rate at December 31, 2008.

GRANTS PAYABLE

Grants payable at December 31, 2008 and 2007, represent the present value of grants using a 2.0% and
5.0%, respectively, discount rate. The Foundation made grant payments of approximately $164,489,000
and $194,694,000 in 2008 and 2007, respectively.

The Foundation’s future grant commitments, which are scheduled for payment in future years as of
December 31, 2008, are as follows:

Years Ending
December 31

2009 $160,051,822
2010 61,131,938
2011 6,992,125

228,175,885
Discount (6,070,727)
Net $222,105,158

EXCISE TAX REQUIREMENTS

The Foundation is exempt from federal income taxes under Section 501(c)(3) of the Code, but is subject
to a 2% (1% if certain criteria are met) federal excise tax on net investment income, including realized
gains, as defined in the Code. The current excise tax is provided at 1% for 2008 and 2007. The deferred
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excise tax provision is calculated assuming a 2% rate and is based on projected gains that assume
complete liquidation of all assets. The current and deferred portions of the excise tax provision for 2008
were approximately $3,192,000 and ($21,135,000), respectively. The unrelated business income tax
expense for 2008 was $0. State income tax expense for 2008 was $214,000. The current and deferred
portions of the excise tax provision for 2007 were approximately $4,543,000 and $3,564,000,
respectively. The unrelated business income tax expense for 2007 was $3,077,000 net of $103,000
refund from prior years. State income tax expense for 2007 was $376,000. Cash payments for federal
excise taxes were $5,000,000 and $6,000,000 for the years ended December 31, 2008 and 2007,
respectively.

RETIREE PENSION PLAN AND POSTRETIREMENT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

The Foundation sponsored a noncontributory qualified defined-benefit pension plan covering
substantially all current and former full-time employees along with an unfunded nonqualified plan for
restoration of pension benefits lost due to statutory limitations imposed upon qualified plans. On
December 22, 2007, the Foundation terminated the pension plan, settled the accumulated benefit
obligation (nonvested benefits became vested on termination of the plan) by providing participants with
lump sum or annuity contract settlement options, and contributed the remaining shortage to fully fund
the plan. The plan ceased to exist as an entity. As a result, the Foundation’s projected benefit obligation
for the year ended December 31, 2007, is as follows:

Pension Plan

Projected benefit obligation — December 31, 2006 $ 9,428,290
Service costs 739,902
Interest costs 560,753
Actuarial loss 2,330,159
Benefits paid (214,264)
Curtailments (2,015,306)
Settlements (11,229,534)
Termination benefits 400,000
Projected benefit obligation — December 31, 2007 $ -

Adoption of FASB Statement No. 158 — On December 31, 2007, the Foundation adopted the
recognition and disclosure provisions of FASB Statement No. 158 (“FAS 1587). FAS 158 requires
recognition of the overfunded or underfunded status of defined benefit pension and other postretirement
benefit plans as an asset or liability in the statements of financial position and recognition of changes in
that funded status in the year in which the changes occur, generally through changes in unrestricted net
assets. The funded status of the plan is measured as the difference between the fair value of plan assets
and the benefit obligation. For a pension plan, the benefit obligation is the projected benefit obligation;
for any other postretirement benefit plan, such as a retiree health care plan, the benefit obligation is the
accumulated postretirement benefit obligation. The incremental effects of adopting the provisions of
FAS 158 in the Foundation’s statement of financial position at December 31, 2007, are presented as

follows:

Prior to Adopting  Effect of Adopting As Reported at

FAS 158 FAS 158 December 31, 2007
Postretirement plan:
Accounts payable and other liabilities $- 10,009,977 $1,386,630 $ 11,396,607
Unrestricted net assets 3,625,785,324 1,386,630 3,627,171,954
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The Foundation provides certain health care and life insurance benefits for retired employees. The
Foundation’s employees may become eligible for these postretirement employee benefits.

The pension and other postretirement benefits plans’ funded status and amounts recognized in the
Foundation’s statements of financial position and statements of income, expenditures, and changes in

unrestricted net assets as of and for the years ended December 31, 2008 and 2007, are as follows:

Postretirement Employee

Benefits
2008 2007

Fair value of plan assets $ - $ -
Benefit obligation (5,524,004) (7,073,943)
Funded status of the plan $(5,524,004) $(7,073,943)
Accrued benefit (liability) asset recognized

in the statement of financial position — January 1 $(7,073,943)  $(5,687,315)
Service cost $ 493,910 $ 642,566
Interest cost 372,651 481,689
Expected return on plan assets - -
Transition obligation amortization - -
Prior service cost amortization (127,526) -
Immediate recognition of benefit cost occuiring this fiscal year - -
Net amortization loss 70,331 210,913
Benefit cost recognized in the statement of income,

expenditures, and changes in unrestricted net assets $ 809,366 $ 1,335,168
Effect of FAS 158 implementation on unrestricted net assets $ - $ 1,386,630
Actuarial (gain) loss recognized in the statement of income,

expenditures, and changes in unrestricted net assets $(2,212,006) $ -
Employer contributions $ 147,299 § 183,617
Benefits paid $ (147,299) § (183,617)
Benefit obligation $(5,524,004)  $(7,073,943)
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The postretirement employee benefit liability is included in the accounts payable and other liability
balance on the balance sheet for the years ended December 31, 2008 and 2007.

Postretirement
Employee Benefits

2008 2007

Assumptions and Dates Used for Disclosure
Discount rate 6.25 % 6.50 %
Compensation increase rate 4,50 4.50
Measurement date 12/31/2008 12/31/2007
Assumptions Used to Determine Expense
Discount rate 6.50 % 6.00 %
Compensation increase rate 4.50 4.50
Health care cost trend rate assumptions:

Initial trend rate 10.00 % 11.00 %

Ultimate trend rate 5.00 5.00

Year ultimate trend is reached 2013 2013

A one-percentage change in assumed health care cost trends rates would have the following effects as of
December 31, 2008:

1 Percentage Point
Increase Decrease

Effect on postretirement benefit obligation $ 849,985 $ (688,626)

Expected amortization during 2009 for amortization of net prior service credit and amortization of net
loss are $(127,526) and $0, respectively.

Future Expected
Benefit Payments

2009 $ 175,775
2010 185,016
2011 208,296
2012 216,905
2013 265,230
2014-2018 1,878,043

8. SUBSEQUENT EVENT

On June 5, 2009, the Foundation entered into a line of credit agreement that allows the Foundation to
borrow up to $75,000,000.
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